
LIFELONG LEARNING OPPORTUNITIES SCRUTINY PANEL 
 
Venue: Town Hall, Moorgate 

Street, Rotherham. 
Date: Monday, 21 March 2005 

  Time: 10.00 a.m. 
 
 

A G E N D A 
 

 
1. To determine if the following matters are to be considered under the categories 

suggested in accordance with the Local Government Act 1972.  
  

 
2. To determine any item which the Chairman is of the opinion should be 

considered as a matter of urgency.  
  

 
3. Declarations of Interest.  
  

 
4. Questions from members of the public and the press.  
  

FOR DECISION 
 

 
5. 2004/05 Work Programme (Delia Watts) (copy herewith) (Pages 1 - 2) 
  

FOR MONITORING 
 

 
6. Budget Monitoring Report as at December, 2004 (Pete Hudson) (report 

herewith). (Pages 3 - 7) 
  

 
7. Schools PFI Project Update:  Spring Term 2005 (Graham Sinclair) (report 

herewith) (Pages 8 - 10) 
  

 
8. Programme Area ICT Action Plan 2004/05 - End of Year Progress Report 

(Dawn Rowley) (report herewith). (Pages 11 - 15) 
  

 
9. ECALS 2004/05 Performance Indicator 3rd Quarter Report (Rebecca Lunghi) 

(report herewith) (Pages 16 - 25) 
  

 
10. Lifelong Learning Best Value Review (Graham Sinclair) (report herewith). 

(Pages 26 - 28) 
  

 
11. Education, Culture and Leisure Complaints Summary April-September 2004 

(Rebecca Lunghi) (report herewith) (Pages 29 - 33) 

 



  

 
12. Culture, Leisure and Lifelong Learning Improvement Action Plan and Service 

Planning (Guy Kilminster) (report herewith). (Pages 34 - 83) 
  

FOR INFORMATION 
 

 
13. Management of Trees and Woodlands (Roger Gaynor) (report herewith). 

(Pages 84 - 88) 
  

 
14. Intensifying Support Programme (ISP) (Denise Bullock) (report herewith) 

(Pages 89 - 98) 
  

 
15. Minutes of this Scrutiny Panel held on 21st February, 2005 (copy herewith). 

(Pages 99 - 110) 
  

 
16. Minutes of the meetings of Cabinet Member, Education, Culture and Leisure 

Services held on 8th and 15th February and 1st March, 2005 (copies herewith). 
(Pages 111 - 125) 

  

 
17. Minutes of the Children and Young People's Board held on 3rd February, 2005 

(copy herewith). (Pages 126 - 131) 
  

 
18. Minutes of meetings of the Performance and Scrutiny Overview Committee 

held on 11th and 25th February, 2005 (copies herewith). (Pages 132 - 144) 
  

 
Date of Next Meeting:- 
Monday, 25 April 2005 

 
 

Membership:- 
Chairman – Councillor St.John 

Vice-Chairman – Councillor  License 
Councillors:- Barron, Burke, Cutts, Dodson, Hodgkiss, Kaye, Lee, McNeely, Swift, Thirlwall and 

Turner 
Co-optees:- Ms. C. Cox, Rev. A. Isaacson, Mr. P. Lennighan, Mr. R. Newman, Ms. S. Underwood and 

Mrs. J. Williams Mr. T. Belmega, Mr. T. Brown, Ms. J. Carroll, Mr. J. Dalton/Mr. P. Hawkridge, Kath 
Henderson, Mr. G. Lancashire, Mr. J. Lewis, Miss E. Marsh, Mr. S. Radford and Mr. K. Stoddart 

 
 



 

 
 
 

1.  Meeting: Lifelong Learning Opportunities Scrutiny Panel 

2.  Date: 21 March 2005 

3.  Title: Work Programme 

4.  Programme Area: Chief Executive’s Department 

 
Contact Name: Delia Watts, extn.  2778, e-mail: delia.watts@rotherham.gov.uk  
 
 
 
5. Summary 
 
To agree the short-term work programme for the Lifelong Learning Opportunities 
Scrutiny Panel for the remainder of the municipal  year and identify scrutiny topics for 
the 2005/06 municipal year. 
 
6. Recommendations 
 
That 

(a) the plans for the ‘Inclusive Education’ themed meeting on 25 April 
2005 be noted. 

 
(b)  Members consider whether they still wish to undertake the planned 

review of ‘Key Stage 4 and preparation for the world of work’. 
 

(c) Members consider what reviews should be undertaken in the 2005-
2006 municipal year. 

 
 
 

ROTHERHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL – REPORT TO MEMBERS 

Agenda Item 5Page 1



 

7. Proposals and Details 
 
Each scrutiny panel must plan its forward work programme.  This is normally done 
on a rolling six month basis and reported to and discussed by the panel each 
quarter.   
 
However the current situation is unusual in that there is some uncertainty as to how 
scrutiny (particularly with respect to Children’s Services) will be arranged in the new 
municipal year.  The precise arrangement of the scrutiny panels, their membership 
and the frequency of their meetings will not be confirmed until the Council AGM on 
20 May.  All meetings planned for after that date could therefore be subject to 
change. 
 
Panel Meeting 25 April 2005 
 
To continue with the new approach of holding occasional themed meetings, the April 
meeting will be on the subject of ‘Inclusive Education’.  The draft programme 
currently being organised includes presentations on: 
 
• Sure Start 
• 'Every Vulnerable Child Matters' – follow up from 22/11/04 one day scrutiny 

review 
• Overview of the requirements for the education of children with medical needs 

including the work of the Hospital Teaching and Home Tuition Service            
• Meeting the needs of pupils in mainstream schools with medical needs  
• Supporting children in schools who require moving and handling  
• Meeting the educational needs of pregnant school girls and school aged mothers 
• Sex and Relationships Education in schools. 
 
Future Scrutiny Reviews 
 
Key Stage 4 
 
Earlier in the municipal year, the Panel agreed to undertake a scrutiny review of ‘Key 
Stage 4 and preparation for the world of work’.  This was scheduled to begin after 
the publishing of an external report1 on reforming 14-19 education.  Although this 
was published in October 2004, its proposals to replace GCSEs, A-levels and 
vocational qualifications with a new diploma system have recently been rejected by 
the Government.  There will, however, be a diploma for vocational studies to boost 
their status. 
 
Other Suggestions received so far 
 
• School Meals. 
 
 
 

                                                 
1 14-19 Reform, Sir Mike Tomlinson, October 2004 

Page 2



 

 

 
 
1.  Meeting: Cabinet Member and Advisors 

2.  Date: 8th February 2005 

3.  Title: Budget Monitoring Report as at December 2004 
(All Wards)  

4.  Programme Area: Education, Culture and Leisure Services 

 
 
5. Summary:  This is the seventh Budget Monitoring Report for the Programme 

Area in 2004/05, with a current forecast to overspend against budget for the 
financial year by £553k (0.35%). 

 
This relates to budget pressures in both Culture and Leisure Services (£485k) 
and Education Services (£68k). 

 
A detailed variance analysis is included in the attached appendices. 

 
 
6. Recommendations:   
 

Members are asked to note the forecast outturn for 2004/05 based on 
actual costs to 31st December and forecast costs to the end of March 
2005.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

ROTHERHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL – REPORT TO MEMBERS 

Agenda Item 6Page 3



 

 

 
7. Proposals and Details:  The Culture and Leisure Services overspend 

primarily relates to continued pressure on sport and recreational facility 
budgets, as experienced in previous years (£432k).  

 
Additionally, Culture and Heritage forecast an overspend of £121k mainly due 
to a shortfall in income, due in part to a loss of room hire income at the Arts 
Centre due to the utilisation of the room as a call centre and the temporary 
closure of Clifton Park Museum. 

 
The Culture and Leisure overspend is partly offset by a saving on the Library 
Service budget resulting from a moratorium on procurement spending and 
slippage in staff recruitment (£68k). 

 
The Education Services’ forecast overspend relates to net overspends in 
Strategic Management (£37k), Access to Education (£96k), Non-schools 
funding (£35k) and the under-recovery of income on the schools’ HR contract 
with RBT (£70k). These are partly offset by savings in Special Education 
(£170k) mainly due to slippage on the implementation of the new 
Greasborough PRU due to difficulties in staff recruitment, and which is now 
operational. 

 
The forecast outturn as at December (£553k) shows an increase of £156k 
from the overspend reported in November. All possible action, detailed below, 
is being taken to minimise overspending in the Programme Area. 

 
8. Finance:  The current forecast as at 31st December is for the Programme 

Area to overspend the budget by £553k.  
 
9. Risks and Uncertainties:  Underlying risks presently identified and under 

evaluation are: 
 

• Education Transport – A number of revised contracts exceeding the level 
of budgeted inflation were implemented from April 2004. Current forecasts 
indicate that this will result in a £39k overspend for the transport service. 

 
Work to quantify potential savings from revised modes of operation and 
tighter implementation of transport policy is ongoing. 

 
• Recreation and Sport (Indoor Sports) –Management actions are currently 

focused on reducing overall Culture and Leisure costs to mitigate the 
forecast overspend in Recreation and Sport. 

 
• The Programme Area is operating a tight vacancy management process 

with a view to maximising further areas of possible savings. 
 

• Procurement of goods and services is being restricted to essential items 
only. 

 

Page 4



 

 

• Costs relating to the operation of the Strategic Partnership with RBT have 
not yet been processed. It is assumed that these charges will outturn on 
budget.  

 
 
10. Policy and Performance Agenda Implications:  The forecast outturn as at 

31st December shows an overspend (£553k) compared to the Programme 
Area and Corporate financial plan for 2004/05. 

 
11. Background Papers and Consultation:  This report has been discussed 

with the Acting Executive Director of Education, Culture and Leisure Services 
and the Head of Corporate Finance. 

 
 
Contact Name: Pete Hudson, Strategic Finance Officer, Ext. 2550, 
peter.hudson@rotherham.gov.uk 

Page 5



R
ev

en
ue

 B
ud

ge
t M

on
ito

rin
g 

R
ep

or
t 2

00
4/

05
Sh

ee
t 1

 o
f 2

(B
as

ed
 o

n 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

at
 3

1 
D

ec
 0

4)

Se
rv

ic
e

Bu
dg

et
Pr

oj
'd

 o
ut

 tu
rn

Va
ria

nc
e

Bu
dg

et
Pr

oj
'd

 o
ut

 tu
rn

Va
ria

nc
e

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

Ed
uc

at
io

n,
 C

ul
tu

re
 a

nd
 L

ei
su

re
 S

er
vi

ce
s

Ed
uc

at
io

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
:

In
di

vi
du

al
 S

ch
oo

ls
 B

ud
ge

t
13

6,
70

0,
14

6
13

6,
70

0,
14

6
0

(1
8,

33
6,

90
0)

(1
8,

33
6,

90
0)

0
St

ra
te

gi
c 

M
an

ag
em

en
t

8,
95

6,
82

5
9,

02
3,

82
5

67
,0

00
(6

62
,2

03
)

(6
92

,2
03

)
(3

0,
00

0)
In

cl
ud

es
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 p
en

si
on

 c
os

ts
 (£

28
k)

, u
nb

ud
ge

te
d 

EM
S 

su
pp

or
t c

os
ts

 (£
28

k)
 a

nd
 R

BT
 IC

T 
co

st
s 

re
la

tin
g 

to
 2

00
3/

4 
no

tif
ie

d 
D

ec
 2

00
4 

(£
13

k)
. A

dd
iti

on
al

 o
ne

-o
ff 

lic
en

ce
 / 

su
bs

cr
ip

tio
n 

in
co

m
e

Sc
ho

ol
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t
1,

29
7,

52
0

1,
29

7,
52

0
0

(6
4,

29
7)

(6
4,

29
7)

0
Sp

ec
ia

l E
du

ca
tio

n 
Pr

ov
is

io
n

7,
40

1,
47

1
7,

26
2,

47
1

(1
39

,0
00

)
(1

,0
86

,1
73

)
(1

,1
17

,1
73

)
(3

1,
00

0)
M

ai
nl

y 
sa

vi
ng

s 
in

 P
R

U
s 

du
e 

to
 s

lip
pa

ge
 o

n 
re

cr
ui

tm
en

t a
nd

 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 n

ew
 P

R
U

. A
dd

iti
on

al
 in

co
m

e 
G

en
er

at
io

n 
in

 
W

el
fa

re
 S

er
vi

ce
.

Ac
ce

ss
 to

 E
du

ca
tio

n
2,

90
1,

42
3

2,
99

7,
42

3
96

,0
00

(2
12

,6
97

)
(2

12
,6

97
)

0
In

cl
ud

es
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 tr
an

sp
or

t c
on

tra
ct

 / 
ta

ke
 u

p 
(£

39
k)

 , 
ad

di
tio

na
l s

ta
ff 

co
st

s 
(£

25
k)

 a
nd

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 re

po
gr

ap
hi

c 
co

st
s 

(£
26

k)
. 

Sp
ec

ifi
c 

G
ra

nt
 S

up
po

rt
28

,9
94

,5
49

28
,9

94
,5

49
0

(2
4,

58
1,

66
4)

(2
4,

58
1,

66
4)

0
N

on
-S

ch
oo

ls
 F

un
di

ng
3,

22
9,

99
8

3,
26

4,
99

8
35

,0
00

(1
29

,5
57

)
(1

29
,5

57
)

0
Ad

di
tio

na
l n

on
-s

ch
oo

l p
en

si
on

 c
os

ts
D

el
eg

at
ed

 S
er

vi
ce

s
6,

09
0,

71
6

6,
09

0,
71

6
0

(6
,1

76
,0

17
)

(6
,1

06
,0

17
)

70
,0

00
U

nd
er

 re
co

ve
ry

 o
f i

nc
om

e 
on

 s
ch

oo
ls

 H
R

 c
on

tra
ct

 w
ith

 R
BT

O
th

er
3,

73
1,

97
2

3,
73

1,
97

2
0

(1
,2

89
,6

65
)

(1
,2

89
,6

65
)

0

To
ta

l E
du

ca
tio

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
19

9,
30

4,
62

0
19

9,
36

3,
62

0
59

,0
00

(5
2,

53
9,

17
3)

(5
2,

53
0,

17
3)

9,
00

0

C
ul

tu
re

 a
nd

 L
ei

su
re

 S
er

vi
ce

s:

C
ul

tu
re

 a
nd

 H
er

ita
ge

1,
64

5,
59

6
1,

66
3,

59
6

18
,0

00
(5

18
,9

30
)

(4
15

,9
30

)
10

3,
00

0
Ad

di
tio

na
l p

rin
tin

g 
co

st
s.

 S
ho

rtf
al

ls
 in

 in
co

m
e 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
Ar

ts
 

C
en

tre
 ro

om
 h

ire
 (£

50
k)

 d
ue

 to
 u

til
is

at
io

n 
of

 ro
om

 a
s 

a 
ca

ll 
ce

nt
re

.
R

ec
re

at
io

n 
an

d 
Sp

or
t

8,
94

7,
26

5
9,

25
4,

26
5

30
7,

00
0

(2
,7

85
,0

50
)

(2
,6

60
,0

50
)

12
5,

00
0

Pr
es

su
re

 o
n 

Sp
or

t a
nd

 R
ec

re
at

io
n 

fa
ci

lit
y 

bu
dg

et
s

To
ur

is
m

14
5,

96
0

14
5,

96
0

0
0

0
0

Li
br

ar
y 

Se
rv

ic
e

4,
97

1,
12

5
4,

90
3,

12
5

(6
8,

00
0)

(7
97

,1
60

)
(7

97
,1

60
)

0
M

or
at

or
iu

m
 o

n 
pr

oc
ur

em
en

t a
nd

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 s

ta
ff 

sl
ip

pa
ge

O
ve

rh
ea

ds
3,

65
7,

03
1

3,
65

7,
03

1
0

(3
,6

57
,0

31
)

(3
,6

57
,0

31
)

0
To

ta
l C

ul
tu

re
 a

nd
 L

ei
su

re
 S

er
vi

ce
s

19
,3

66
,9

77
19

,6
23

,9
77

25
7,

00
0

(7
,7

58
,1

71
)

(7
,5

30
,1

71
)

22
8,

00
0

 To
ta

l E
du

ca
tio

n,
 C

ul
tu

re
 a

nd
 L

ei
su

re
 S

er
vi

ce
s

21
8,

67
1,

59
7

21
8,

98
7,

59
7

31
6,

00
0

(6
0,

29
7,

34
4)

(6
0,

06
0,

34
4)

23
7,

00
0

                    (&
 D

iv
is

io
n 

of
 S

er
vi

ce

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
In

co
m

e
R

ea
so

ns
/Im

pl
ic

at
io

ns

Page 6



R
ev

en
ue

 B
ud

ge
t M

on
ito

rin
g 

R
ep

or
t 2

00
4/

05
Sh

ee
t 2

 o
f 2

(B
as

ed
 o

n 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

at
 3

1 
D

ec
 0

4)

Se
rv

ic
e

Pr
oj

'd
 V

ar
ia

nc
e

Ac
tio

ns
 P

ro
po

se
d 

an
d

(&
 D

iv
is

io
n 

of
 S

er
vi

ce
N

ET
 £

00
0

Fi
na

nc
ia

l 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

In
te

nd
ed

 Im
pa

ct
Fi

na
nc

ia
l 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce

Ed
uc

at
io

n,
 C

ul
tu

re
 a

nd
 L

ei
su

re
 S

er
vi

ce
s

Ed
uc

at
io

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
:

In
di

vi
du

al
 S

ch
oo

ls
 B

ud
ge

t
0

St
ra

te
gi

c 
M

an
ag

em
en

t
37

,0
00

R
ed

To
 b

e 
of

fs
et

 w
ith

 u
nd

er
sp

en
ds

 e
ls

ew
he

re
 

in
 th

e 
Pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
Ar

ea
G

re
en

Sc
ho

ol
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t
0

Sp
ec

ia
l E

du
ca

tio
n 

Pr
ov

is
io

n
(1

70
,0

00
)G

re
en

St
af

f a
pp

oi
nt

m
en

ts
 c

om
m

en
ce

 J
an

 0
5

G
re

en
Ac

ce
ss

 to
 E

du
ca

tio
n

96
,0

00
R

ed
To

 b
e 

of
fs

et
 w

ith
 u

nd
er

sp
en

ds
 e

ls
ew

he
re

 
in

 th
e 

Pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

Ar
ea

R
ed

Sp
ec

ifi
c 

G
ra

nt
 S

up
po

rt
0

N
on

-S
ch

oo
ls

 F
un

di
ng

35
,0

00
To

 b
e 

of
fs

et
 w

ith
 u

nd
er

sp
en

ds
 e

ls
ew

he
re

 
in

 th
e 

Pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

Ar
ea

G
re

en

D
el

eg
at

ed
 S

er
vi

ce
s

70
,0

00
Am

be
r

M
ee

tin
g 

to
 d

is
cu

ss
 th

e 
co

nt
ra

ct
 is

 
pe

nd
in

g
Am

be
r

O
th

er
0

To
ta

l E
du

ca
tio

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
68

,0
00

C
ul

tu
re

 a
nd

 L
ei

su
re

 S
er

vi
ce

s:

C
ul

tu
re

 a
nd

 H
er

ita
ge

12
1,

00
0

M
or

at
or

iu
m

 / 
Va

ca
nc

y 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
on

go
in

g.
 O

th
er

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
w

ith
in

 C
ul

tu
re

 &
 

Le
is

ur
e 

ar
e 

w
or

ki
ng

 to
 id

en
tif

y 
po

ss
ib

le
 

sa
vi

ng
s 

th
at

 c
an

 c
on

tri
bu

te
 to

 o
ffs

et
tin

g 
th

is
 o

ve
rs

pe
nd

 

R
ed

R
ec

re
at

io
n 

an
d 

Sp
or

t
43

2,
00

0
R

ed
M

or
at

or
iu

m
 / 

Va
ca

nc
y 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

on
go

in
g.

 O
th

er
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

w
ith

in
 C

ul
tu

re
 &

 
Le

is
ur

e 
ar

e 
w

or
ki

ng
 to

 id
en

tif
y 

po
ss

ib
le

 
sa

vi
ng

s 
th

at
 c

an
 c

on
tri

bu
te

 to
 o

ffs
et

tin
g 

th
is

 o
ve

rs
pe

nd
 

R
ed

To
ur

is
m

0
Li

br
ar

y 
Se

rv
ic

e
(6

8,
00

0)
G

re
en

W
or

ki
ng

 to
 id

en
tif

y 
fu

rth
er

 p
os

si
bl

e 
sa

vi
ng

s 
to

 c
on

tri
bu

te
 to

 o
ffs

et
tin

g 
an

tic
ip

at
ed

 o
ve

rs
pe

nd
 in

 th
e 

C
LL

L 
se

rv
ic

e

G
re

en

O
ve

rh
ea

ds
0

To
ta

l C
ul

tu
re

 a
nd

 L
ei

su
re

 S
er

vi
ce

s
48

5,
00

0
 To

ta
l E

du
ca

tio
n,

 C
ul

tu
re

 a
nd

 L
ei

su
re

 S
er

vi
ce

s
55

3,
00

0

R
AG

 S
ta

tu
s

R
ev

is
ed

 R
AG

 S
ta

tu
s

Page 7



 

 

 
 
 
1.  Meeting: Cabinet Member and Advisers, Education, Culture 

and Leisure Services 
Lifelong Learning Opportunities Scrutiny Committee 

2.  Date: 22nd March and 21st March ‘05 respectively 

3.  Title: Schools PFI Project Update: Spring Term 05 

4.  Programme Area: Education, Culture and Leisure Services 

 
 
5. Summary:  The Schools PFI Project involves a partnership between the 

Council and Transform Schools (Rotherham) Ltd. The contract includes the 
rebuilding/refurbishment of 15 schools and their facilities management for a 
period of 30 years from 1st April 2004. 

 
By December 2006, there will be new schools for Coleridge, Ferham, 
Kimberworth, Maltby Crags Infant, Maltby Crags Junior, Meadowhall and 
Thornhill Primaries; and Winterhill, Wingfield and Wath Secondaries. 

 
Additionally, new key Young Person’s Centres will be provided at Thornhill 
Primary and Wath Secondary; and significantly refurbished centres at 
Wingfield, Clifton, Thrybergh and Winterhill Secondary schools. 

 
 
6. Recommendations: 
 

It is recommended that progress on the Schools PFI Project is noted. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ROTHERHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL – REPORT TO MEMBERS 

Agenda Item 7Page 8



 

 

7. Proposals and Details:  Progress continues with the project as significant 
handovers of 3 schools will happen over Easter. Pupils at Wath 
Comprehensive, A Language College and Maltby Crags Junior and Infant 
Schools will enjoy superb learning environments in their new schools after 
Easter. 

 
The transformation for both schools means purpose built suiting 
arrangements for both academic and pastoral needs. 

 
Both Wath and Maltby will be on single sites with the removal of some 30 
temporary classrooms. The schools will provide the physical infrastructure so 
that children and staff will continue to raise standards of achievement. Wath 
also includes a key Young Person’s Centre, integrated within, but 
operationally separate from the main school building. 
 
Good progress continues to be made at Clifton (Middle Lane site) and 
Wingfield. Both will be completed for September 2006, when the project will 
see 6 of the 15 schools fully operational. Other live sites at Wickersley, 
Thrybergh and Winterhill are also making good progress on timetable. 

 
It is a significant period in the project with both completions of schools, and 
design development of those projects still to start their building programme. 
This applies to Kimberworth Infant, Meadowhall Junior, Coleridge, Clifton 
Upper, East Dene and Wath Central. Plans are being drawn up to incorporate 
Childrens Centre/Multi Service Centres in the developments at both 
Coleridge/Clifton Upper and Kimberworth Infant. These will become exciting 
campus developments, meeting the expectations in Every Child Matters. 

 
Improvements in the arrangements for facilities management continue with 
the General Manager for Rotherham making personal visits to these schools 
with the Council’s Building Manager. A quality check takes place at the visits 
to make sure issues can be dealt with by Haden, the facilities management 
contractor. 

 
Building Learning Communities Ltd is now incorporated and has responsibility 
for community provision, including the arrangements for lettings. Currently a 
half way house operates where schools still hold a number of responsibilities 
in the administration of lettings. It is hoped that the company through a newly 
appointed General Manager can take full responsibility by September 2005. 

 
8. Finance:  The Council was awarded £71.4m of PFI credits from the DfES as 

a contribution towards the costs of the scheme. The remainder of the funding 
derives from the premises related parts of the schools delegated budgets and 
the Council itself. Transform Schools receives a monthly unitary payment from 
the Council which began in April ’04. However the payment is based on the 
schools reaching full services availability, and the full unitary payment will not 
be reached until 2007/08 when all the schools will be complete and 
operational. 

 
 

Page 9



 

 

9. Risks and Uncertainties:  The risks and uncertainties relate both to any 
delays in the actual construction process and also lack of service 
quality/delivery in the facilities management operation of the schools. 

 
10. Policy and Performance Agenda Implications:  The policy is key to the 

priority of investing in people. 
 

The new and exciting built environment will support the raising of standards of 
achievement of a significant number of our young people.  

 
Key cross cutting issues of sustainable development, equalities and diversity, 
regeneration and health are all supported by the project: 

 
• Sustainable development by the provision of modern, energy efficient 

buildings, maintained to a clear output specification 
• Equalities and diversity through the provision of areas designed for many 

and varied needs with all of the schools being fully accessible. 
• Regeneration in that the schools are beacons in terms of their aesthetic 

quality, financial investment and community focus as well as improving 
educational standards 

• Health by the provision of safe, dry and warm buildings with the promotion 
also of excellent catering facilities  

 
11. Background Papers and Consultation:  Cabinet Member and Advisers, 

Education, Culture and Leisure Services, 30th September 2003, 16th March 
2004, 6th July 2004, 14th December 2004. 

 
Lifelong Learning Opportunities Scrutiny Committee 22nd March 2004, 26th 
July 2004, 21st December 2004. 

 
 
Contact Name : Graham Sinclair, Strategic Leader Resources and Information  
        (01709) 822648 
        graham.sinclair@rotherham.gov.uk 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 10



 
 
1.  Meeting: Lifelong Learning Opportunities Scrutiny Panel 

2.  Date: 21st March 2005 

3.  Title: Programme Area ICT Action Plan 2004/05 – End of year 
Progress Report. 

4.  Programme Area: Education, Culture and Leisure Services 

 
 
 
5. Summary:  This is the end of year progress report against the ICT Action 

Plan for 2004/5, and shows that work has been completed as follows: 
 

59% of actions completed, against a target of 100%  
66% of key actions completed, against a target of 100% 

 
 
6. Recommendations:  That the progress outlined in this report be noted. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ROTHERHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL – REPORT TO MEMBERS 

Agenda Item 8Page 11



 

7. Proposals and Details:  Significant issues were raised through the Ofsted 
inspections and IDEA reports in relation to the use of ICT within the 
Programme Area in the years 2000 -2002. The Action Plan process was 
introduced with these comments in mind to demonstrate a more structured 
approach to planning the development of ICT resources in line with the 
Service’s identified priorities through its Service and Business Plans. 
 
Areas of noted progress in the second half of 2005 are as follows: 

 
• The work to connect all of the 106 schools who signed up to a broadband 

connection has been completed. Achievement of this large-scale project 
has ensured that Rotherham meets the DfES broadband connectivity 
target a year ahead of the target date, and at a connectivity level 5 times 
the minimum required. 

 
• The Programme Area has drafted its new five-year ICT Strategy. A period 

of consultation has now commenced (14th March 2005), in which schools, 
programme area managers, corporate stakeholders, governors and wider 
education stakeholders across Rotherham will be offered an opportunity to 
comment upon the content, scope and direction of the major Strategy. At 
the present time, plans are being put in place for the final ICT Strategy to 
be launched by the end of May 2005. 

  
• Participate successfully in Government Pilot to further roll out the use of 

inter-active whiteboards in Rotherham’s Schools. 
 

95 interactive white boards have been purchased, 41 of which have gone 
to secondary/special schools, with the rest having gone to primary 
schools. 66 staff from primary schools have successfully completed 
training. The phasing of the secondary provision was after the primaries 
and will be complete by the end of the financial year. In addition a number 
of teachers have been on subject specific courses, this has been about 20.  

 
• Rotherham Learning Grid is appropriately expanded to provide fast, 

affordable connectivity for all learners. 
 

Phase 2 of the feasibility study commenced on 23rd February 2005.   
 
A technical design solution will be proposed for the expansion through this 
process so that community groups, businesses and colleges can, if they 
desire, connect to the Rotherham Grid for Learning.  A report from the 
consultancy is due 22nd April 2005, with planning for the development of 
up to 10 pilots from 1st September 2005. 

 
 

• ECDL courses are now available online through our Secondary Schools; 
City Learning Centres and Libraries for all KS3, 4 and 5 Learners in 
Rotherham. 

 
 
 

Page 12



 

• ECALS Internet site now complies with Local Authority Web Standards 
[LAWS].  Freedom of Information procedures are in place and the 
Publication Scheme has been updated.  There are now 60 content authors 
fully trained in the Programme Area. 

 
• Pupil Achievement Tracker training is delivered to at least 1 member of 

staff in all schools. 
 

52 Primary Schools, mainly Head teachers, Assessment Coordinators and 
an admin person for data input have attended training sessions or taken 
up the Information Team SLA and had on-site training. All Secondary 
Assessment Coordinators and/or Senior Managers have attended training 
sessions. All training was delivered by the end of February 2005. 

 
• E-Learning strategy developed inline with corporate developments.  

 
The e learning materials are now available to all staff in ECALS via the 
intranet and the corporate pilot with Learning for business organization.  

 
• RBT have delivered agreed levels of ICT support for both admin and 

curriculum in schools for 2004/5. 
 

The 2004 Annual Schools Survey results showed  
a) Score was between satisfactory and good.  
b) Score was better than that of the previous survey. 
c) There was a difference between primary and secondary responses in  
     that primary schools were much more positive than Secondary schools. 
d) Rotherham overall was in the 3rd quartile of Authorities in 2004 for  

 satisfaction with ICT Support. 
 

Actions not achieved are as follows; 
 

• Updated policies agreed and in place, in schools and across services for 
information sharing, Data Protection, Information Security and Access and 
Electronic Communications. 

 
The over arching policy has been drafted and is out for adoption with multi- 
agency teams. School governors are to be asked to adopt in September 
2005. 

 
• Develop a strategic approach to the provision of hardware and other 

technologies for learner communities including; provision of PCs and other 
technology to community-based group (public loan strategy), Access to 
digital content and Video-conferencing. 

 
This issue has been overtaken by the requirement for ACL to develop and  
Publish an e-learning strategy. This will be progressed as part of the 
response and ICT Strategy. 

 
 
 

Page 13



 

• Sustainability strategy is developed for New Library Peoples’ Network and 
BiblioMondo to ensure continued ability to deliver beyond current funding 
arrangements. 

 
As at February 2005 discussion is underway with RBT to identify costs to  
Sustain NL:PN full service, including the provision of support.  No decision 
from RBT as to novation of contract with BiblioMondo. RMBC ICT client 
co-ordinator is now progressing implementation of contract/SLA with 
BiblioMondo/RBT to provide support. NL:PN PCs are outside the scope of 
the current refresh programme.  Discussions are underway to consider 
refresh in 2005/2006. 
 
In all cases above we expect further clarification before end of March 05. 

 
• Undertake an audit of need and investigate the feasibility of digitising the 

Museum collections so as to make them suitable to be accessed over the 
internet. Pilot one ‘collection’ being available over internet. 

 
Priorities in the year have resulted in this work not being undertaken.  
Digitisation of the ‘Collections’ held in Rotherham are a key focus of the 
new five-year ICT Strategy. 

 
• Adoption of ICT Key Performance Indicator to measure the ratio of staff to 

PC’s (including mobile kit) in different areas of the Programme Area. 
Benchmark current ICT penetration across the 5 service areas, including 
the numbers of staff who have an individual email address. 

 
This will now be an action for 2005/2006 as part of the new five-year ICT 

 Strategy, and will be the focus of multi-agency work as part of the ‘Every 
 Child Matters’ agenda. 
 

• Develop a multi-agency training plan to support the pilot of integrated 
services/care pathways/assessment and information sharing. Deliver 
training to pilot group and evaluate. Roll out across Rotherham. 

 
Slippage in national publication of Common Assessment Framework, ISA 
developments and IT requirements has resulted in the deadline moving by 
9 – 12 months. 

 
8. Finance:  The costs associated with delivery of this plan are all contained 

within existing service budgets, or where identified funding has not been 
secured, additional external funding bids are being progressed. 

 
9. Risks and Uncertainties:  The progress reporting process and the 

monitoring of the plan is designed to identify, manage and alleviate risks and 
uncertainties from the ICT planning process. Through regular monitoring by 
Senior Managers and Members, risk assessment is carried out and 
uncertainties accounted for as progress is made. 

Page 14



 

10. Policy and Performance Agenda Implications: 
 

10.1 Contributes to all 5 priorities. 
10.2 Has positive impact 
10.3 Contributes to all aspects of sustainability.  
10.4 Contributes to addressing health and social inequalities priority of the 
community strategy. 
10.5 Contributes to safer Rotherham implications. 
10.6 No issues identified. 
10.7 Contributes to Corporate Plan, Community Strategy, Neighbourhood 
Renewal Strategy and National Service Framework. Has positive contribution 
to CPA. 
10.8 Impacts directly on Children Services Inspection Framework and 
individual school Ofsted Inspections. 
10.9 Positive contribution to Best Value Performance Plan, Education 
Development Plan and CPA. 
10.10 BVP157 

 
11. Background Papers and Consultation: 
 

Consultation 
ECLS Strategic Leadership Team, 2nd March 2005-02-23 
ECLS Programme Area ICT Strategy Team, 15th February 2005. 

 
References 
ECALS ICT Action Plan 2004-2005 

 
 
 
 
Contact Name : Dawn Rowley 
                            Information and Performance Review Manager 
                            Extension 2685 

 
 
 

Page 15



 

 
 
1.  Meeting: Cabinet Member and Advisers, 

Education, Culture and Leisure Services 
2.  Date: 15th March 2005 

3.  Title: Performance Indicators 
 Appendix A - ECALS 2004/05 Performance Indicator 
3rd Quarter Report 
 

[Wards affected – All] 
 

4.  Programme Area: Education, Culture and Leisure Services 

 
 
5. Summary 
 
Appendix A outlines performance at the end of the 3rd quarter 2004/05 against 
targets with comparisons against 2003/04 actuals and 2003/04 All England top 
quartile authorities. 
 
 
6. Recommendations 
 

 That the Performance Report be received  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ROTHERHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL – REPORT TO MEMBERS 

Agenda Item 9Page 16



 

 
7. Proposals and Details 
 
Twenty-four Performance Indicators are currently reported quarterly for Education, 
Culture and Leisure Services.  
 
In the third quarter it has been possible to project the year-end outturn performance 
of 21 ECALS indicators, which are then broken down into 31 component parts, [e.g. 
a, b, c]. 
 
Members’ attention is drawn to the addition of the newly published 2003/04 All 
England Top Quartile performance figures within this report which have assisted in 
designating risk categories to Performance Indicators. 
 
The “Risk” column represents the probability of these components meeting their 
2004/05 published target. Where risk is highlighted as “High” action plans to address 
performance are in place. These are reported to Members bi-annually. 
 
 
Summaries of the risk assessments are shown below; 
 
Low Risk 51.6% 16 components 
No.3 % half days missed to absence – Secondary BVPI 45 
No.4 % half days missed to absence – Primary BVPI 46 
No. 6 % excluded pupils supplied with alternative tuition BVPI 159 a,b,c,d 

Low Risk [continued]   

No.7 Average number of hours alternative tuition SLTPI 12 
No.10 Truancy patrols SLTPI 1 
No.11 Referrals to non- attendance panel SLTPI 2 
No.12 Meetings of pupil Discipline Committee attended SLTPI 4 
No.13 Contact by Exclusions Officer SLTPI 5 
No.18 Number of swims SLTPI 6a 
No.20 Playgrounds conforming to national standards SLTPI 9 a, b, c 
No.21 Number of playgrounds provided IDEA 37 
   

Medium Risk 29% 9 components 
No. 1 SEN statements issued BVPI 43 a, b 
No. 5 Schools with special measures  BVPI 48 
No. 8 % of schools with Serious Weakness SLTPI 14 
No.14 % of pupils with statements of SEN SLTPI 15 
No.15 Take up of free school meals SLTPI 16 
No.17 Museum usage BVPI 170 a, b, c 
   

High Risk 19.4% 6 components 
No.2 Permanent exclusions  BVPI 44 
No. 9 Number of childcare places created SLTPI 22 a, b, c 
No.16 Visits to libraries BVPI 117 
No.19 No of books issued SLTPI 8 

 

Page 17



 

In addition members attention is drawn to the following table which compares the 
percentage of Performance Indicator components by risk category at each quarter 
stage.  
 

Performance Indicator Components by Risk Category

60.7%

28.6%

10.7% 9.7%

51.6%

29.0%

19.4%

64.5%

25.8%

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

L M H L M H L M H

1st Qtr 2nd Qtr 3rd Qtr

2004/05

Pe
rc

en
ta

ge

 
 
8. Finance 
 
There are no financial implications to this report. The relevant Service Leader and 
Budget Holder will address financial implications of the Action Plans. Members will 
be consulted where appropriate. 
 
 
9. Risks and Uncertainties 
 
In line with Corporate guidance all our performance indicators have a category of risk 
applied to them. The categories are High, Medium and Low reflecting the corporate 
traffic light system of Red, Amber and Green.  
 
A category of risk is applied to each Performance Indicator using the PI managers’ 
projection of year-end performance and takes into account any known internal or 
external influences with comparison against published 2004/05 targets. The quarterly 
performance report is discussed at the ECALS Performance Management Group, 
[established December 2004], and collective agreement is reached regarding the 
appropriate category of risk. 
 
Action plans are in place to address performance where risk is High. These plans 
are progressed within teams and updates of progress will be presented to Members 
bi-annually. 
 

Page 18



 

 
10. Policy and Performance Agenda Implications 
 
The report is structured around the Council’s political priorities and performance 
indicators are shown in the relevant priority section, reflecting the Best Value 
Performance Plan. 
 
A number of Performance Indicator’s support and have an influence on inspections 
including OFSTED and the Comprehensive Performance Assessment. Members can 
identify these indicators through the ‘Links’ column where coding references the 
appropriate alignments. 
 
 
11. Background Papers and Consultation 
 
 2003/04 Education Culture & Leisure Performance Indicator Outturn Report 
 ECALS Consolidated Action Plans 2004/05 
 Best Value Performance Plan 2004/05 
 ECALS Performance Management Group - Minutes of meeting 26/01/05 

 
 
Contact Name :  
Rebecca Lunghi   Principal Officer – Performance Management 
Tel: [82]2524  rebecca.lunghi@rotherham.gov.uk 
 
Deborah Johnson Senior Performance Officer – Information 
Tel: [82]2524  deborah.johnson@rotherham.gov.uk

Page 19



EC
A

LS
 - 

20
04

/0
5 

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 In
di

ca
to

r 3
rd

 Q
ua

rt
er

 R
ep

or
t  

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

 

*T
op

 Q
ua

rti
le

 re
la

te
s 

to
 A

ll 
En

gl
an

d 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

. 
 

 
Pa

ge
 1

 o
f 5

 
C

od
es

 fo
r L

in
ks

: C
PA

 –
 C

om
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t, 

LS
PA

 –
 L

oc
al

 P
ub

lic
 S

er
vi

ce
 A

gr
ee

m
en

t; 
R

PI
 –

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 P

rio
rit

y 
In

di
ca

to
r; 

KP
I –

 K
ey

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 In
di

ca
to

r 
 K

EY
 T

O
 R

IS
K

 L
EV

EL
: 

L 
Lo

w
 

M
 

M
ed

iu
m

 
H

 
H

ig
h 

 
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 - 
C

or
po

ra
te

 In
di

ca
to

r 
    

1st
 Q

tr
 

2nd
 Q

tr
 

3rd
 Q

tr
 

4th
 Q

tr
 

N
o 

D
ef

in
iti

on
 

R
ef

. 
Li

nk
s 

03
/0

4 
To

p 
Q

ua
rt

ile
 

03
/0

4 
Ac

tu
al

FI
XE

D
C

U
LM

.
FI

XE
D

C
U

LM
.

FI
XE

D
C

U
LM

.
FI

XE
D

 C
U

LM
.

Ye
ar

 
En

d 
Pr

oj
. 

04
/0

5 
Ta

rg
et

O
n 

Ta
rg

et
Q

tr
 

D
ire

ct
i

on
 

R
is

k 
H

/M
/L

 
Ac

tio
n 

Pl
an

 
C

om
m

en
ts

 

1 
%

 S
EN

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 in
 

18
 w

ee
ks

 
BV

PI
 

43
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

a 
ex

cl
ud

in
g 

ex
ce

pt
io

ns
 

 
10

0%
 

82
.3

%
10

0%
10

0%
10

0%
10

0%
10

0%
10

0%
 

 
10

0%
90

%
 

 
↔

 
M

 
b 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
ex

ce
pt

io
ns

 
 [M

ar
iu

m
 H

aq
ue

]  

 

C
PA

  
R

PI
 

LP
SA

 
KP

I   

83
.9

%
 

58
.3

%
61

.5
%

61
.5

%
83

.3
%

68
.4

%
80

%
 

72
.4

%
 

 
72

.4
%

50
%

 
 

 
 

 

Pr
og

re
ss

 h
as

 c
on

tin
ue

d 
to

 
ex

ce
ed

 b
ot

h 
pa

rts
 o

f t
he

 ta
rg

et
.  

H
ow

ev
er

, d
ue

 to
 c

ur
re

nt
 s

ta
ff 

sh
or

ta
ge

s 
bo

th
 p

ar
ts

 o
f t

hi
s 

ta
rg

et
 re

m
ai

n 
un

de
r c

lo
se

 
sc

ru
tin

y.
 

2 
Pe

rm
an

en
t 

Ex
cl

us
io

ns
 p

er
 1

00
0 

pu
pi

ls
 

  [C
at

he
rin

e 
R

at
cl

iff
e]

 

BV
PI

 
44

 
C

PA
 

KP
I 

R
PI

 

0.
84

 
0.

97
 

2.
2 

2.
2 

1.
34

 
1.

61
 

1.
57

 
1.

57
 

 
 

1.
31

 
1.

10
 

X 
 

H
 

In
cr

ea
se

 in
 e

xc
lu

si
on

s 
fro

m
 

se
co

nd
ar

y 
sc

ho
ol

s,
 p

la
ns

 fo
r 

ta
rg

et
s 

to
 b

e 
se

t a
nd

 a
ct

io
n 

pl
an

 
to

 a
dd

re
ss

 to
 b

e 
im

pl
em

en
te

d.
 

3 
%

 1
/2

 d
ay

s m
is

se
d 

to
 

ab
se

nc
e 

– 
se

co
nd

ar
y 

 [C
at

he
rin

e 
R

at
cl

iff
e]

 

BV
PI

 
45

 
C

PA
 

KP
I 

8.
00

%
 

8.
7%

 
8.

4%
 

8.
4%

 
8.

4%
 

8.
4%

 
8.

4%
 

8.
4%

 
 

 
8.

4%
 

8.
4%

 
 

 
L 

X 
 

4 
%

 1
/2

 d
ay

s 
m

is
se

d 
to

 
ab

se
nc

e 
– 

pr
im

ar
y 

 [C
at

he
rin

e 
R

at
cl

iff
e]

 

BV
PI

 
46

 
C

PA
 

KP
I 

5.
4 

6.
2%

 
6.

1%
 

6.
1%

 
5.

7%
 

5.
7%

 
5.

7%
 

5.
7%

 
 

 
5.

7%
 

6.
1%

 
 

 
L 

X 
 

5 
%

 s
ch

oo
ls

 w
ith

 
sp

ec
ia

l m
ea

su
re

s 
 [S

te
ve

 W
al

ch
]  

BV
PI

 
48

 
C

PA
 

KP
I 

0%
 

0%
 

0.
7%

 
0.

7%
 

0.
7%

 
0.

7%
 

0.
7%

 
0.

7%
 

 
 

0.
7%

 
0%

 
X 

↔
 

M
 

Po
si

tiv
e 

fe
ed

ba
ck

 fr
om

 re
ce

nt
 

H
M

I v
is

it 
to

 s
ch

oo
l c

on
ce

rn
ed

. 

6 
%

 p
er

m
an

en
tly

 
ex

cl
ud

ed
 p

up
ils

 
pr

ov
id

ed
 w

ith
  

BV
PI

 
15

9 
 

 
 

 
  

 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

L 
 

a 
le

ss
 th

an
 6

hr
s 

tu
iti

on
 

 
N

/A
 

0%
 

0%
 

0%
 

0%
 

0%
 

4%
 

3%
 

 
 

n/
a 

0%
 

 
 

 
X 

b 
6 

to
 1

2h
rs

 tu
iti

on
 

 
N

/A
 

1%
 

6%
 

6%
 

7%
 

7%
 

2%
 

4%
 

 
 

n/
a 

2%
 

 
 

 
X 

c 
13

-1
9 

hr
s 

tu
iti

on
 

 
N

/A
 

11
%

 
4%

 
4%

 
5%

 
7%

 
0%

 
3%

 
 

 
n/

a 
10

%
 

 
 

 
X 

d 
20

hr
s 

or
 m

or
e 

tu
iti

on
 

 [A
nn

 C
le

gg
] 

 

C
PA

 
KP

I  

93
.2

%
 

88
%

 
90

%
 

90
%

 
88

%
 

86
%

 
94

%
 

90
%

 
 

 
n/

a 
88

%
 

 
 

 
X 

 U
na

bl
e 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

cc
ur

at
e 

pr
ed

ic
tio

ns
 fo

r t
he

 e
nd

 o
f y

ea
r. 

 Q
2 

- Y
ea

r e
nd

 li
ke

ly
 to

 b
e 

w
ith

in
 

ta
rg

et
 

 Q
3 

– 
 P

ar
t a

 re
gi

st
er

in
g 

ab
ov

e 
ta

rg
et

 b
ut

 o
ve

ra
ll 

nu
m

be
r o

f 
tu

iti
on

 h
ou

rs
 e

xc
ee

ds
 ta

rg
et

 
  

7 
W

ee
kl

y 
av

er
ag

e 
N

o.
 

of
 h

rs
 a

lte
rn

at
iv

e 
tu

iti
on

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
 [A

nn
 C

le
gg

] 

SL
TP

I 
12

 
  

N
/A

 
24

.4
 

24
.8

 
24

.8
 

24
.4

 
24

.7
 

25
 

24
.8

 
 

 
n/

a 
22

.5
 

 
 

L 
X 

U
na

bl
e 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

cc
ur

at
e 

pr
ed

ic
tio

ns
 fo

r t
he

 e
nd

 o
f y

ea
r. 

 Q
2 

- Y
ea

r e
nd

 li
ke

ly
 to

 b
e 

w
ith

in
 

ta
rg

et
 

Q
3 

– 
in

di
ca

tin
g 

to
 e

xc
ee

d 
ta

rg
et

 
 

Page 20



EC
AL

S 
- 2

00
4/

05
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 In

di
ca

to
r 3

rd
 Q

ua
rte

r R
ep

or
t  

Ap
pe

nd
ix

 A
 

  *T
op

 Q
ua

rti
le

 re
la

te
s 

to
 A

ll 
En

gl
an

d 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

. 
 

 
Pa

ge
 2

 o
f 5

 
C

od
es

 fo
r L

in
ks

: C
PA

 –
 C

om
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t, 

LS
PA

 –
 L

oc
al

 P
ub

lic
 S

er
vi

ce
 A

gr
ee

m
en

t; 
R

PI
 –

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 P

rio
rit

y 
In

di
ca

to
r; 

KP
I –

 K
ey

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 In
di

ca
to

r 
 K

EY
 T

O
 R

IS
K

 L
EV

EL
: 

L 
Lo

w
 

M
 

M
ed

iu
m

 
H

 
H

ig
h 

 
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 - 
C

or
po

ra
te

 In
di

ca
to

r 
 

1st
 Q

tr
 

2nd
 Q

tr
 

3rd
 Q

tr
 

4th
 Q

tr
 

N
o 

D
ef

in
iti

on
 

R
ef

. 
Li

nk
s 

03
/0

4 
To

p 
Q

ua
rt

ile
 

03
/0

4 
Ac

tu
al

FI
XE

D
C

U
LM

.
FI

XE
D

C
U

LM
.

FI
XE

D
C

U
LM

.
FI

XE
D

 C
U

LM
.

Ye
ar

 
En

d 
Pr

oj
. 

04
/0

5 
Ta

rg
et

O
n 

Ta
rg

et
Q

tr
 

D
ire

ct
i

on
 

R
is

k 
H

/M
/L

 
Ac

tio
n 

Pl
an

 
C

om
m

en
ts

 

8 
%

 o
f s

ch
oo

ls
 w

ith
 

Se
rio

us
 W

ea
kn

es
s 

 [S
te

ve
 W

al
ch

]  

SL
TP

I 
14

 
  

N
/A

 
1.

4%
 

2.
1%

 
2.

1%
 

1.
4%

 
1.

4%
 

1.
4%

 
1.

4%
 

 
 

1.
4%

 
0.

7%
 

X 
↔

 
M

 
Bo

th
 s

ch
oo

ls
 in

vo
lv

ed
 h

ad
 

po
si

tiv
e 

fe
ed

ba
ck

 fr
om

 re
ce

nt
 

ex
te

rn
al

 m
on

ito
rin

g 
vi

si
ts

. 

 9 
N

o.
 o

f c
hi

ld
ca

re
 

pl
ac

es
 c

re
at

ed
 b

y 
SL

TP
I 

22
 

  
N

/A
 

N
/A

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
H

 
a 

C
hi

ld
m

in
di

ng
 p

la
ce

s 
 

 
 

 
79

 
79

 
39

 
11

8 
46

 
16

4 
 

 
21

2 
24

0 
X 

↑ 
 

 

b 
O

ut
 o

f s
ch

oo
l p

la
ce

s 
 

 
 

 
24

 
24

 
64

 
88

 
74

 
16

2 
 

 
20

0 
20

0 
 

↑ 
 

 
c 

C
hi

ld
re

n 
C

en
tre

 
Pl

ac
es

 
 [S

ue
 W

al
ke

r] 

 
 

 
 

0 
0 

0 
0 

4 
4 

 
 

4 
50

 
X 

↑ 
 

 

20
04

-0
5 

Ta
rg

et
s 

ar
e 

ex
tre

m
el

y 
ch

al
le

ng
in

g 
bu

t s
et

 in
lin

e 
w

ith
 

2y
r G

ov
er

nm
en

t F
un

di
ng

 
Ta

rg
et

s 
20

04
-0

6.
  

 Se
ct

io
n 

(b
) a

ls
o 

in
cl

ud
es

 “3
92

” 
ca

rry
-o

ve
r f

ro
m

 2
00

3-
04

. 
 Se

ve
ra

l p
ot

en
tia

l c
hi

ld
m

in
de

rs
 

w
ho

 h
av

e 
pr

ev
io

us
ly

 a
tte

nd
ed

 
br

ie
fin

g 
se

ss
io

ns
 h

av
e 

no
t y

et
 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 th

e 
O

fs
te

d 
re

gi
st

ra
tio

n 
pr

oc
es

s 
du

e 
to

 
pe

rs
on

al
 c

irc
um

st
an

ce
s.

 
 D

el
ay

s 
on

 c
ap

ita
l b

ui
ld

 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
ha

ve
 re

su
lte

d 
in

 n
o 

ch
ild

ca
re

 p
la

ce
s 

be
in

g 
op

en
ed

 
in

 C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

C
en

tre
s.

 
 

10
 

N
o.

 o
f T

ru
an

cy
 

Pa
tro

ls
 

 [C
at

he
rin

e 
R

at
cl

iff
e]

 

SL
TP

I 
1 

  
N

/A
 

52
 

2 
2 

22
 

24
 

4 
28

 
 

 
34

 
32

 
 

 
L 

X 
G

ov
er

nm
en

t a
dv

is
es

 o
n 

ad
di

tio
na

l p
at

ro
l d

at
es

. T
ar

ge
ts

 
re

fle
ct

 L
EA

 p
at

ro
ls

.  

11
 

N
o.

 o
f r

ef
er

ra
ls

 to
 

no
n-

sc
ho

ol
 

at
te

nd
an

ce
 p

an
el

  
 [C

at
he

rin
e 

R
at

cl
iff

e]
 

SL
TP

I 
2 

  
N

/A
 

14
4 

50
 

50
 

6 
56

 
64

 
12

0 
 

 
14

2 
10

2 
 

 
L 

X 
In

cr
ea

se
d 

nu
m

be
rs

 a
t t

he
 p

an
el

 
ar

e 
a 

re
fle

ct
io

n 
on

 th
e 

in
tro

du
ct

io
n 

of
 F

ix
ed

 P
en

al
ty

 
N

ot
ic

es
. W

e 
ag

re
ed

 a
 p

ro
ce

ss
 

by
 w

hi
ch

 F
PN

’s
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

de
ci

de
d 

by
 th

e 
pa

ne
l. 

Th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f F
PN

’s
 in

cl
ud

e 
ar

e 
70

  
12

 
%

 o
f m

ee
tin

gs
 o

f t
he

 
Pu

pi
l D

is
ci

pl
in

e 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 a
tte

nd
ed

 
by

 th
e 

D
ire

ct
or

’s
 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tiv

e 
fo

r 
pe

rm
an

en
tly

 
ex

cl
ud

ed
 p

up
ils

 
 [C

at
he

rin
e 

R
at

cl
iff

e]
 

SL
TP

I 
4 

  
N

/A
 

10
0%

10
0%

10
0%

10
0%

10
0%

10
0%

10
0%

 
 

10
0%

10
0%

 
↔

 
L 

X 
 

Page 21



EC
AL

S 
- 2

00
4/

05
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 In

di
ca

to
r 3

rd
 Q

ua
rte

r R
ep

or
t  

Ap
pe

nd
ix

 A
 

  *T
op

 Q
ua

rti
le

 re
la

te
s 

to
 A

ll 
En

gl
an

d 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

. 
 

 
Pa

ge
 3

 o
f 5

 
C

od
es

 fo
r L

in
ks

: C
PA

 –
 C

om
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t, 

LS
PA

 –
 L

oc
al

 P
ub

lic
 S

er
vi

ce
 A

gr
ee

m
en

t; 
R

PI
 –

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 P

rio
rit

y 
In

di
ca

to
r; 

KP
I –

 K
ey

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 In
di

ca
to

r 
 K

EY
 T

O
 R

IS
K

 L
EV

EL
: 

L 
Lo

w
 

M
 

M
ed

iu
m

 
H

 
H

ig
h 

 
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 - 
C

or
po

ra
te

 In
di

ca
to

r 
 

1st
 Q

tr
 

2nd
 Q

tr
 

3rd
 Q

tr
 

4th
 Q

tr
 

N
o 

D
ef

in
iti

on
 

R
ef

. 
Li

nk
s 

03
/0

4 
To

p 
Q

ua
rt

ile
 

03
/0

4 
Ac

tu
al

FI
XE

D
C

U
LM

.
FI

XE
D

C
U

LM
.

FI
XE

D
C

U
LM

.
FI

XE
D

 C
U

LM
.

Ye
ar

 
En

d 
Pr

oj
. 

04
/0

5 
Ta

rg
et

O
n 

Ta
rg

et
Q

tr
 

D
ire

ct
i

on
 

R
is

k 
H

/M
/L

 
Ac

tio
n 

Pl
an

 
C

om
m

en
ts

 

13
 

%
 o

f c
on

ta
ct

s 
m

ad
e 

by
 th

e 
Ex

cl
us

io
ns

 
O

ffi
ce

r t
o 

pa
re

nt
s 

in
 

th
e 

ca
se

s 
of

 
pe

rm
an

en
t e

xc
lu

si
on

s
 [C

at
he

rin
e 

R
at

cl
iff

e]
 

SL
TP

I 
5 

  
N

/A
 

10
0%

10
0%

10
0%

10
0%

10
0%

10
0%

10
0%

 
 

10
0%

98
%

 
 

↔
 

L 
X 

 

14
 

Pu
pi

ls
 w

ith
 

st
at

em
en

ts
 o

f S
pe

ci
al

 
Ed

uc
at

io
na

l N
ee

ds
 a

s 
a 

pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f a
ll 

ch
ild

re
n 

        [M
ar

iu
m

 H
aq

ue
]  

SL
TP

I 
15

 
KP

I 
N

/A
 

3.
09

%
3.

05
%

N
/A

 
%

 o
f 

cu
rre

nt
 

po
st

io
n

2.
72

%
 N

/A
 

%
 o

f 
cu

rre
nt

 
po

st
io

n 

2.
54

%
N

/A
%

 o
f 

cu
rre

nt
 

po
st

io
n

 
 

2.
54

%
2.

60
%

 
↑ 

M
 

N
um

be
rs

 o
f S

ta
te

m
en

ts
 h

av
e 

co
nt

in
ue

d 
to

 re
du

ce
 s

te
ad

ily
.  

H
ow

ev
er

, i
t i

s 
ex

pe
ct

ed
 th

at
 th

is
 

nu
m

be
r w

ill 
re

m
ai

n 
fa

irl
y 

st
ag

na
nt

 o
ve

r t
he

 n
ex

t q
ua

rte
r 

as
 fe

w
er

 S
ta

te
m

en
ts

 a
re

 li
ke

ly
 

to
 b

e 
ce

as
ed

.  
Th

er
e 

is
 a

ls
o 

a 
da

ng
er

 th
at

 s
om

e 
ce

as
ed

 
St

at
em

en
ts

 m
ay

 b
e 

re
-in

st
at

ed
 

vi
a 

pa
re

nt
al

 a
pp

ea
l t

o 
Tr

ib
un

al
 

bu
t w

e 
ar

e 
w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 p

ar
en

ts
 

to
 k

ee
p 

th
is

 to
 a

 m
in

im
um

. 

15
 

Ta
ke

 u
p 

of
 fr

ee
 

sc
ho

ol
 m

ea
ls

 b
y 

th
os

e 
el

ig
ib

le
 

 [R
on

 P
ar

ry
]  

SL
TP

I 
16

 
KP

I 
N

/A
 

72
.0

5
%

 
70

.2
%

[e
st

.] 
70

.2
%

[e
st

.] 
68

.7
48

%
 

[e
st

.] 

69
.6

7
%

 
[e

st
.] 

60
.8

1
%

 
[e

st
.] 

66
.0

2
%

 
[e

st
.] 

 
 

73
%

 
73

%
 

 
↓ 

M
X 

Es
tim

at
ed

 fi
gu

re
s 

us
ed

. F
ig

ur
es

 
sh

ow
 a

 d
ow

nw
ar

d 
tre

nd
 d

ue
 to

 
lo

w
 n

um
be

r o
f r

et
ur

ns
 fr

om
 

sc
ho

ol
s.

 T
hi

s 
is

 b
ei

ng
 

ad
dr

es
se

d 
an

d 
it 

is
 a

nt
ic

ip
at

ed
 

th
at

 a
ct

ua
ls

 w
ill 

sh
ow

 a
n 

in
cr

ea
se

. 
16

 
N

o.
 o

f p
hy

si
ca

l v
is

its
 

pe
r 1

,0
00

 p
op

ul
at

io
n 

 
to

 p
ub

lic
 li

br
ar

y 
pr

em
is

es
. 

 [G
. K

ilm
in

st
er

 

BV
PI

 
11

7 
C

PA
 

KP
I 

6,
60

5 
49

66
 

10
40

 
  

10
40

 
  

10
60

 
  

21
00

 
 . 

10
82

 
31

82
 

 
 

43
28

 
6,

00
0

X 
 

H
 

Ye
ar

 e
nd

 p
ro

je
ct

io
n 

ba
se

d 
on

 
3rd

  q
ua

rte
r f

ig
ur

es
 

Ta
rg

et
 fi

gu
re

 is
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

pu
bl

ic
 

lib
ra

ry
 s

ta
nd

ar
d 

no
w

 
ac

kn
ow

le
dg

ed
 b

y 
D

C
M

S 
as

 
be

in
g 

se
t t

oo
 h

ig
h.

 U
sa

ge
 tr

en
d 

is
 u

pw
ar

ds
 &

 a
ct

io
n 

pl
an

 
id

en
tif

ie
s 

fu
rth

er
 in

iti
at

iv
es

 to
 

in
cr

ea
se

 u
sa

ge
 

*2
51

54
0 

po
p 

fig
ur

es
 u

se
d 

17
 

a 
N

o.
 o

f v
is

its
 

to
/u

sa
ge

’s
 o

f 
m

us
eu

m
s 

pe
r 1

,0
00

 
po

pu
la

tio
n 

 

BV
PI

 
17

0 
77

1 
25

7 
65

 
65

 
80

 
14

5 
52

 
19

7 
 

 
n/

a 
32

0 
 

 
M

X 

b 
N

o.
 o

f t
ho

se
 v

is
its

 
th

at
 w

er
e 

in
 p

er
so

n 
pe

r 1
,0

00
 p

op
ul

at
io

n 

 

C
PA

 
a)

KP
I 

51
3 

23
2 

59
 

59
 

59
 

11
8 

34
 

15
2 

 
 

n/
a 

23
6 

 
 

 
X 

C
lif

to
n 

Pa
rk

 M
us

eu
m

 to
 re

 o
pe

n 
29

th
 J

an
ua

ry
20

05
 

 O
pe

ni
ng

 d
el

ay
ed

 s
o 

ta
rg

et
s 

no
w

 u
na

ch
ie

va
bl

e 
as

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
lo

ng
er

 o
pe

ni
ng

 p
er

io
d 

 

Page 22



EC
AL

S 
- 2

00
4/

05
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 In

di
ca

to
r 3

rd
 Q

ua
rte

r R
ep

or
t  

Ap
pe

nd
ix

 A
 

  *T
op

 Q
ua

rti
le

 re
la

te
s 

to
 A

ll 
En

gl
an

d 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

. 
 

 
Pa

ge
 4

 o
f 5

 
C

od
es

 fo
r L

in
ks

: C
PA

 –
 C

om
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t, 

LS
PA

 –
 L

oc
al

 P
ub

lic
 S

er
vi

ce
 A

gr
ee

m
en

t; 
R

PI
 –

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 P

rio
rit

y 
In

di
ca

to
r; 

KP
I –

 K
ey

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 In
di

ca
to

r 
 K

EY
 T

O
 R

IS
K

 L
EV

EL
: 

L 
Lo

w
 

M
 

M
ed

iu
m

 
H

 
H

ig
h 

 
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 - 
C

or
po

ra
te

 In
di

ca
to

r 
 

1st
 Q

tr
 

2nd
 Q

tr
 

3rd
 Q

tr
 

4th
 Q

tr
 

N
o 

D
ef

in
iti

on
 

R
ef

. 
Li

nk
s 

03
/0

4 
To

p 
Q

ua
rt

ile
 

03
/0

4 
Ac

tu
al

FI
XE

D
C

U
LM

.
FI

XE
D

C
U

LM
.

FI
XE

D
C

U
LM

.
FI

XE
D

 C
U

LM
.

Ye
ar

 
En

d 
Pr

oj
. 

04
/0

5 
Ta

rg
et

O
n 

Ta
rg

et
Q

tr
 

D
ire

ct
i

on
 

R
is

k 
H

/M
/L

 
Ac

tio
n 

Pl
an

 
C

om
m

en
ts

 

c 
N

o.
 o

f p
up

ils
 v

is
iti

ng
 

m
us

eu
m

s 
& 

ga
lle

rie
s 

in
 o

rg
an

is
ed

 s
ch

oo
l 

gr
ou

ps
 

 [G
. K

ilm
in

st
er

]  

 
 

72
94

 
26

1 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
 

 
n/

a 
0 

 
 

 
X 

O
rig

in
al

 ta
rg

et
s:

 
a)

 
42

0 
b)

 
40

0 
c)

   
   

25
00

 

18
 

Th
e 

N
o.

 o
f s

w
im

s 
an

d 
ot

he
r v

is
its

 p
er

 1
,0

00
 

po
pu

la
tio

n 
 [M

ar
k 

H
um

ph
re

ys
]  

SL
TP

I 
6a

 
  

N
/A

 
32

93
 

80
3 

80
3 

84
9 

16
52

 
78

2 
24

34
 

 
 

33
00

 
33

00
 

 
↔

 
L 

 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

be
in

g 
im

pl
em

en
te

d 
to

 re
vi

ew
 

pr
og

ra
m

m
in

g 
to

 in
cr

ea
se

 
pa

rti
ci

pa
tio

n.
 

Pl
ea

se
 n

ot
e 

re
vi

se
d 

fig
ur

e 
fo

r 
2nd

 q
ua

rte
r w

ith
 u

pd
at

ed
 

at
te

nd
an

ce
 in

fo
. [

Pr
ev

io
us

ly
 

re
po

rte
d 

Fi
xe

d 
– 

85
1,

 C
ul

m
. –

 
16

64
] 

19
 

N
o.

 o
f b

oo
ks

 a
nd

 
ot

he
r i

te
m

s 
is

su
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

Au
th

or
ity

’s
 

Li
br

ar
ie

s 
pe

r h
ea

d 
of

 
po

pu
la

tio
n 

 [G
. K

ilm
in

st
er

]  

SL
TP

I 
8 

  
N

/A
 

4.
9 

1.
2 

1.
2 

1.
3 

2.
5 

1.
2 

3.
7 

 
 

4.
8 

6.
5 

X 
 

H
 

Ac
tio

n 
pl

an
 id

en
tif

ie
s 

fu
rth

er
 

in
iti

at
iv

es
 to

 in
cr

ea
se

 b
oo

k 
is

su
es

. 
Ye

ar
  e

nd
 p

ro
je

ct
io

n 
ba

se
d 

on
 

3rd
  q

ua
rte

r 
25

15
40

 p
op

 fi
gu

re
s 

us
ed

 

20
 

%
 o

f p
la

yg
ro

un
ds

 
w

hi
ch

 c
on

fo
rm

 to
 

na
tio

na
l s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 fo
r 

lo
ca

l; 

SL
TP

I 
9 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
L 

 

a 
un

eq
ui

pp
ed

 p
la

y 
ar

ea
s 

 
 

N
/A

 
62

.5
0%

12
.6

6%
12

.6
6%

12
.5

%
12

.5
%

12
.2

0%
12

.2
0%

 
 

12
.2

0%
12

.8
2%

X 
↓ 

 
X 

b 
eq

ui
pp

ed
 p

la
y 

ar
ea

s 
 

 
N

/A
 

23
.0

8%
16

.4
6%

16
.4

6%
15

%
 

15
%

 
15

.8
5%

15
.8

5%
 

 
15

.8
5%

19
.2

3%
X 

↑ 
 

X 
c 

La
rg

er
 n

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 
eq

ui
pp

ed
 p

la
y 

ar
ea

s 

 [P
et

er
 C

un
ni

ng
ha

m
]  

 
 

N
/A

 
40

.0
0%

5.
06

%
5.

06
%

8.
75

%
8.

75
%

9.
76

%
9.

76
%

 
 

12
.2

0%
8.

97
%

 
↑  

 
X 

M
et

ho
d 

of
 c

al
cu

la
tio

n 
ha

s 
ch

an
ge

d,
 n

ot
 c

om
pa

ra
bl

e 
w

ith
 

03
/0

4 
2 

ne
w

 p
la

y 
ar

ea
s 

ad
de

d,
 

th
er

ef
or

e 
bo

th
 L

AP
’s

 a
nd

 
LE

AP
’s

 w
ill 

be
 u

nd
er

 ta
rg

et
, b

ut
 

1 
pl

ay
 a

re
a 

ha
s 

be
en

 re
-

ca
te

go
ris

ed
 fr

om
 L

EA
P 

to
 

N
EA

P.
 T

hi
s 

is
 n

ot
 d

et
rim

en
ta

l 
as

 a
 N

EA
P 

is
 a

 b
ig

ge
r p

la
y 

ar
ea

,  

21
 

N
o.

 o
f p

la
yg

ro
un

ds
 

an
d 

pl
ay

 a
re

as
 

pr
ov

id
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

pe
r 1

,0
00

 
ch

ild
re

n 
un

de
r 1

2 
 [P

et
er

 C
un

ni
ng

ha
m

]  

ID
EA

 
37

 
  

N
/A

 
1.

98
 

1.
90

 
1.

90
 

1.
92

 
1.

92
 

1.
99

 
1.

99
 

 
 

1.
99

 
1.

98
 

↑   
L 

X 
 

22
 

W
ai

tin
g 

tim
es

 fo
r 

pe
op

le
: 

C
or

p 
1 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

a 
W

ith
 a

pp
oi

nt
m

en
ts

 
 

 
 

 
90

%
 

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

N
/A

 
95

%
 

N
/A

 
 

 
95

%
 

95
%

 
 

 
 

X 
b 

W
ith

ou
t a

pp
oi

nt
m

en
ts

 [ K
irs

ty
 B

oo
th

] 

 
 

 
 

91
%

 
N

/A
 

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

92
%

 
N

/A
 

 
 

92
%

 
95

%
 

X 
 

 
X 

C
al

cu
la

te
d 

by
 ra

nd
om

 s
am

pl
e.

 
 R

ec
ep

tio
n 

Se
rv

ic
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 b
y 

R
BT

.  

Page 23



EC
AL

S 
- 2

00
4/

05
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 In

di
ca

to
r 3

rd
 Q

ua
rte

r R
ep

or
t  

Ap
pe

nd
ix

 A
 

  *T
op

 Q
ua

rti
le

 re
la

te
s 

to
 A

ll 
En

gl
an

d 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

. 
 

 
Pa

ge
 5

 o
f 5

 
C

od
es

 fo
r L

in
ks

: C
PA

 –
 C

om
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t, 

LS
PA

 –
 L

oc
al

 P
ub

lic
 S

er
vi

ce
 A

gr
ee

m
en

t; 
R

PI
 –

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 P

rio
rit

y 
In

di
ca

to
r; 

KP
I –

 K
ey

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 In
di

ca
to

r 
 K

EY
 T

O
 R

IS
K

 L
EV

EL
: 

L 
Lo

w
 

M
 

M
ed

iu
m

 
H

 
H

ig
h 

 
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 - 
C

or
po

ra
te

 In
di

ca
to

r 
 

1st
 Q

tr
 

2nd
 Q

tr
 

3rd
 Q

tr
 

4th
 Q

tr
 

N
o 

D
ef

in
iti

on
 

R
ef

. 
Li

nk
s 

03
/0

4 
To

p 
Q

ua
rt

ile
 

03
/0

4 
Ac

tu
al

FI
XE

D
C

U
LM

.
FI

XE
D

C
U

LM
.

FI
XE

D
C

U
LM

.
FI

XE
D

 C
U

LM
.

Ye
ar

 
En

d 
Pr

oj
. 

04
/0

5 
Ta

rg
et

O
n 

Ta
rg

et
Q

tr
 

D
ire

ct
i

on
 

R
is

k 
H

/M
/L

 
Ac

tio
n 

Pl
an

 
C

om
m

en
ts

 

23
 

R
ep

lie
s 

to
 le

tte
rs

 fr
om

 
m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 
pu

bl
ic

 w
ith

in
 1

0 
w

or
ki

ng
 d

ay
s 

  [K
irs

ty
 B

oo
th

] 

C
or

p 
2 

  
 

 
N

/A
[p

le
as

e 
se

e 
co

m
m

en
t] 

N
/A

[p
le

as
e 

se
e 

co
m

m
en

t] 

10
0%

10
0%

10
0%

10
0%

 
 

10
0%

10
0%

 
 

 
X 

C
al

cu
la

te
d 

by
 ra

nd
om

 s
am

pl
e.

 
N

o 
le

tte
rs

 fr
om

 m
em

be
rs

 o
f t

he
 

pu
bl

ic
 re

ce
iv

ed
 in

 th
e 

sa
m

pl
e 

w
ee

k 
ch

os
en

 b
y 

C
or

po
ra

te
 fo

r 
1st

 Q
tr,

 [w
ee

k 
co

m
m

en
ci

ng
 1

5TH
 

M
ar

ch
]. 

24
 

Av
e.

 n
o 

of
 w

or
ki

ng
 

da
ys

 lo
st

 to
 s

ta
ff 

ab
se

nc
e 

pe
r F

TE
 

em
pl

oy
ee

. 
 [S

ar
ah

 S
te

ad
] 

C
or

p 
3 

[B
VP

I 
12

] 

 
 

 
3.

18
 

3.
18

 
3.

14
 

6.
32

 
TB

C
 

TB
C

 
 

 
TB

C
 

9.
9 

 
 

 
X 

Ta
rg

et
 n

ot
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

ly
 s

tri
ng

en
t 

at
 p

re
se

nt
. W

or
k 

is
 p

la
nn

ed
 to

 
in

tro
du

ce
 m

uc
h 

m
or

e 
su

pp
or

t 
fo

r M
an

ag
er

s 
in

 th
is

 a
re

a 
an

d 
th

e 
ta

rg
et

 w
ill 

co
m

e 
do

w
n 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
ly

 n
ex

t t
im

e.
 

 

Page 24



EC
AL

S 
- 2

00
4/

05
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 In

di
ca

to
r 3

rd
 Q

ua
rte

r R
ep

or
t  

Ap
pe

nd
ix

 A
 

 
 

 
 

Pa
ge

 6
 o

f 6
 

Th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 In
di

ca
to

rs
 a

re
 re

po
rte

d 
an

nu
al

ly
. 

 

In
ve

st
in

g 
in

 P
eo

pl
e 

BV
PI

 3
4 

%
 o

f p
rim

ar
y 

sc
ho

ol
s 

w
ith

 2
5%

 p
la

ce
s 

un
fil

le
d 

BV
PI

 3
8 

5 
or

 m
or

e 
G

C
SE

s 
A*

-C
 in

c.
 E

ng
lis

h 
& 

m
at

hs
 

BV
PI

 3
9 

5 
or

 m
or

e 
G

C
SE

's
 A

*-
G

 in
c.

 E
ng

lis
h 

an
d 

M
at

hs
 

BV
PI

 4
0 

Le
ve

l 4
 in

 K
ey

 s
ta

ge
 2

 –
 M

at
hs

 
BV

PI
 4

1 
Le

ve
l 4

 in
 K

ey
 s

ta
ge

 2
 –

 E
ng

lis
h 

BV
PI

 1
92

a 
Av

er
ag

e 
da

ys
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 re
le

va
nt

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 p
er

 p
ra

ct
io

ne
r d

el
iv

er
in

g 
fo

un
da

tio
n 

st
ag

e 
ed

uc
at

io
n 

BV
PI

 1
92

b 
Av

er
ag

e 
N

o.
 o

f Q
TS

 te
ac

he
rs

 p
er

 1
0 

no
n-

m
ai

nt
ai

ne
d 

se
tti

ng
s 

BV
PI

 1
81

 
14

 y
ea

r o
ld

s 
ac

hi
ev

in
g 

le
ve

l 5
 K

ey
 S

ta
ge

 3
 

BV
PI

 1
94

 
%

 o
f p

up
ils

 in
 s

ch
oo

ls
 m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
by

 th
e 

LE
A 

ac
hi

ev
in

g 
le

ve
l 5

 o
r a

bo
ve

 in
 k

ey
 s

ta
ge

 2
 

SL
TP

I 1
0 

Ad
ul

ts
 (1

9+
) e

ng
ag

in
g 

in
 le

ar
ni

ng
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 
SL

TP
I 1

3 
Pa

rti
ci

pa
tio

n 
ra

te
s 

of
 1

6-
18

 y
ea

r o
ld

s 
in

 e
du

ca
tio

n,
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 a

nd
 e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t 

SL
TP

I 1
8 

%
 o

f 3
yr

 o
ld

s 
re

ce
iv

in
g 

a 
go

od
 q

ua
lit

y,
 fr

ee
, e

ar
ly

 y
ea

rs
 e

du
ca

tio
n 

- o
f t

ho
se

 3
yr

 o
ld

s 
w

ho
se

 p
ar

en
ts

 w
is

h 
th

em
 to

 a
cc

es
s 

a 
pl

ac
e 

SL
TP

I 2
0 

Av
er

ag
e 

po
in

ts
 s

co
re

 fo
r K

S1
 

SL
TP

I 2
2 

N
o.

 o
f c

hi
ld

ca
re

 p
la

ce
s 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
pe

r 1
,0

00
 p

op
ul

at
io

n 
of

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
un

de
r 5

 n
ot

 in
 e

ar
ly

 e
du

ca
tio

n 

Pl
ac

e 
w

hi
ch

 c
ar

es
 

SL
TP

I 3
 

Th
e 

%
 o

f p
up

ils
 in

 e
xc

es
s 

of
 s

ch
oo

l c
ap

ac
ity

 in
 S

ec
on

da
ry

 S
ch

oo
ls

 
ID

EA
 2

4 
%

 s
ch

oo
l p

up
ils

 w
ho

 re
ce

iv
ed

 d
ru

gs
 e

du
ca

tio
n 

du
rin

g 
th

e 
ye

ar
 

ID
EA

 8
0 

%
 o

f s
ch

oo
ls

 th
at

 h
av

e 
a 

dr
ug

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 

Pl
ac

e 
fo

r E
nj

oy
m

en
t 

SL
TP

I 2
1 

Th
e 

ad
op

tio
n 

by
 th

e 
au

th
or

ity
 o

f a
 lo

ca
l c

ul
tu

re
 s

tra
te

gy
 [E

x 
BV

PI
 1

14
] 

BV
PI

 1
18

 
%

 o
f l

ib
ra

ry
 u

se
r s

at
is

fa
ct

io
n 

[T
rie

nn
ia

l S
ur

ve
y]

 
BV

PI
 1

19
 

%
 o

f r
es

id
en

ts
 s

at
is

fie
d 

w
ith

 th
e 

Lo
ca

l A
ut

ho
rit

y 
C

ul
tu

ra
l s

er
vi

ce
s 

[T
rie

nn
ia

l S
ur

ve
y]

 
ID

EA
 3

6 
%

 a
re

a 
of

 th
e 

Au
th

or
ity

's
 p

ar
ks

 a
nd

 o
pe

n 
sp

ac
es

 w
hi

ch
 a

re
 a

cc
re

di
te

d 
w

ith
 a

 G
re

en
 F

la
g 

Aw
ar

d.
 

ID
EA

 3
8 

N
o.

 o
f s

po
rts

 p
itc

he
s 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
to

 th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 p

er
 1

,0
00

 p
op

ul
at

io
n 

ID
EA

 3
9 

Ar
ea

 o
f p

ar
ks

 a
nd

 g
re

en
 s

pa
ce

s 
pe

r 1
,0

00
 h

ea
d 

of
 p

op
ul

at
io

n 
ID

EA
 9

4 
Ar

ea
 o

f L
oc

al
 N

at
ur

e 
R

es
er

ve
 p

er
 1

,0
00

 h
ea

d 
of

 p
op

ul
at

io
n 

Q
ua

lit
y 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Pr
ov

id
er

 
BV

PI
 3

3 
N

et
 Y

ou
th

 s
er

vi
ce

 e
xp

en
d 

pe
r h

ea
d 

ag
e 

13
-1

9]
 

BV
PI

 1
93

a 
Sc

ho
ol

s'
 b

ud
ge

t a
s 

a 
%

 o
f t

he
 fu

nd
in

g 
as

se
ss

m
en

t 
19

3b
 

In
cr

ea
se

 o
n 

pr
ev

io
us

 y
ea

r s
ch

oo
ls

' b
ud

ge
t a

s 
a 

%
 o

f t
he

 in
cr

ea
se

 in
 th

e 
sc

ho
ol

s'
 fu

nd
in

g 
as

se
ss

m
en

t 
SL

TP
I 6

b 
Sw

im
m

in
g 

Po
ol

s 
an

d 
sp

or
ts

 c
en

tre
s 

- T
he

 n
et

 c
os

t p
er

 s
w

im
/v

is
it 

SL
TP

I 7
 

Th
e 

ne
t c

os
t p

er
 m

us
eu

m
 v

is
it/

us
e 

SL
TP

I  
17

 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

 p
er

 p
up

il 
in

 L
EA

 s
ch

oo
ls

 
SL

TP
I 1

9 
C

os
t o

f P
hy

si
ca

l v
is

it 
to

 p
ub

lic
 li

br
ar

ie
s 

ID
EA

 4
0 

To
ta

l n
et

 s
pe

nd
in

g 
pe

r h
ea

d 
of

 p
op

ul
at

io
n 

on
 p

ar
ks

 a
nd

 o
pe

n 
sp

ac
es

 
 

Page 25



 

 

 
 
 
1.  Meeting: Lifelong Learning Opportunities Scrutiny Committee 

2.  Date: 21st March 2005  

3.  Title: Best Value Review Lifelong Learning - Monitoring 

4.  Programme Area: Education, Culture and Leisure Services 

 
 
5. Summary:  Section 7 describes the most significant actions over the period 

September ’04 to February ’05 for the Action and Improvement Plan for the 
Best Value Review of Lifelong Learning. This was completed in June ’04 and 
identified areas for improvement and development over all age profiles. 

 
 
6. Recommendations: 
 

That the actions contained within this monitoring report be noted. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ROTHERHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL – REPORT TO MEMBERS 

Agenda Item 10Page 26



 

 

7. Proposals and Details:  The most significant actions and improvements for 
the age profiles as at 1st February ’05 are: 

 
Aim: to maintain and develop free part time early education places for 3 year 
olds 

 
0 – 4 years Action: significant increase in enquires to the Children’s 

Information Service, from an average 245 monthly to 356.  
 

Aim: to develop Children’s Centres in 20% most disadvantaged 
wards based on existing school sites 

  
Action: approval from the Sure Start Office for Maltby Sure 
Start and Rockingham Junior and Infant School 

 
4 – 14  Aim: to ensure well established and integrated Information 

Systems 
   

Action: all schools now connected to the Rotherham Learning 
Grid 

 
14 – 19 Aim: promote developments in 14-19 provision 

 
Action: 14-19 strategy has been reviewed and updated and 
now ready for publication 

 
Pilot in construction developed with METUK. Vocational cluster 
group established to support partnership working. 

 
Young Apprenticeship pilot in place and has received positive 
HMI monitoring report  

 
16 – 24 Aim: to emphasise reengagement practices 

 
Action: NEET (not in education, employment or training) figures 
are the lowest in the sub region  

 
Aim: to develop enterprise culture throughout all schools 

 
Action: 0-19 Enterprise project being developed with 
Rotherham Chamber of Commerce 

 
Adults/ 50+ Aim: to establish Extended Schools Team and produce 

development and action plans 
 

Action: Extended Schools Steering Group now established with 
audit to be undertaken on determining levels of adult learning 

 
Crosscutting Aim: to ensure schools dimension embedded in Procurement 

Strategy and are consulted on effectiveness of service provision 

Page 27



 

 

 
Action: Portfolio of Services 2005/06 produced and used by 
schools. Training delivered for service providers and successful 
Portfolio presentation day held for schools in the new museum 
in February. 

 
8. Finance:  All financial implications of the actions and improvements described 

are contained within the Council’s base budget and/or specific grant 
initiatives. 

 
9. Risks and Uncertainties:  Risks and uncertainties are managed within each 

of the different initiatives described. There is a continual need to monitor 
these programmes so that they either fit or build upon government and/or 
corporate initiatives.  

 
10. Policy and Performance Agenda Implications:  The action and 

improvements both support existing and future objectives of the Community 
Strategy and Corporate Plan. The principal support will be for Rotherham 
Learning, where Rotherham people “will aspire and develop to achieve their 
full potential in their chosen careers, work, leisure and contributions to local 
life. Learning and development opportunities will be available and accessible 
to all”. Centrally they support the cross cutting theme of fairness, where “all 
individuals in Rotherham will have equality of opportunity and choice”. 

 
11. Background Papers and Consultation:  Lifelong Learning Best Value 

Report and Action and Improvement Plan, Report to the Lifelong Learning 
Opportunities Scrutiny Panel of 20th September ’04. 

 
 
Contact Name : Graham Sinclair, Strategic Leader Resources and Information  
        (01709) 822648 
        graham.sinclair@rotherham.gov.uk 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 28



 
 
1.  Meeting: Lifelong Learning Opportunities Scrutiny Panel 

2.  Date: 21st March 2005 

3.  Title: Education, Culture and Leisure Complaints Summary, 
April – September 2004  [Programme Area only] 
 

 Appendix A - Details of ECALS Programme Area 
Complaints April – September 2004 

 
[Wards affected – All] 

4.  Programme Area: Education, Culture and Leisure Services 

 
 
5. Summary 
 
This report summarises the number of complaints received by Education, Culture 
and Leisure within the period April 2004 to September 2004 with comparative 
analysis by category and 2003 data. [N.B. This does not include school complaints]. 
 
Appendix A provides details of individual complaints received, whether or not they 
were upheld and subsequent action taken. 
 
 
 
6. Recommendations 
 

 That the Report be received  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ROTHERHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL – REPORT TO MEMBERS 

Agenda Item 11Page 29



 
 

 

   

 
7. Proposals and Details 
 
Within the period April 2004 to September 2004 there has been a total of thirty 
official complaints received by the Programme Area. Twenty of which have been 
upheld. 
 
Members attention is drawn to the following table which summarises the number of 
complaints by Corporate category for the first two quarters of the 2004-05 financial 
year. 
 
 1st Qtr 2nd Qtr 6 Month Summary 
Category Apr - June July - Sept Numbers Percentage 
ACTION OF STAFF 0 1 1 3.3% 
COST OF SERVICE 0 1 1 3.3% 
DELAY IN SERVICE 1 0 1 3.3% 
LACK OF SERVICE 5 6 11 36.7% 
LACK OF INFORMATION 1 0 1 3.3% 
QUALITY OF SERVICE 5 4 9 30.0% 
OTHER 3 3 6 20.0% 

TOTAL 15 15 30  
 
Individual details of each complaint are shown in Appendix A. 
 
In addition members attention is drawn to the following table which details number of 
Programme Area complaints for the first two quarters of 2003/04 and 2004/05. 

 
 
 
 
 

Number of Complaints

26

36

1515

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

2003/04 2004/05 

1st Qtr 2nd Qtr
2003/04 2004/05 

Page 30



 
 

 

   

 
8. Finance 
There are no financial implications to this report. The relevant Service Leader and 
Budget Holder will address financial implications of action to address individual 
issues in response to complaints. Members will be consulted where appropriate. 
 
 
9. Risks and Uncertainties 
The Programme Area is committed to provide high quality customer focused 
services, our aim is to raise expectations and failure to deliver to these expectations 
will affect customer satisfaction. 
 
Where appropriate action plans are developed and service improvements are 
implemented in response to upheld complaints. 
 
 
10. Policy and Performance Agenda Implications 
The report is structured around the designated Corporate complaints categories, and 
the data within contributes to the Corporate complaints reporting mechanism 
supporting the Performance Management Framework. 
 
 
11. Background Papers and Consultation 

 ECALS Complaints Database 
 Correspondence and discussions with service managers 

 
 
Contact Name :  
Rebecca Lunghi   Principal Officer – Performance Management 
Tel: [82]2524  rebecca.lunghi@rotherham.gov.uk 
 
Gill Walker  Senior Performance Officer – Complaints and Equalities 
Tel: [82]2642  gill.walker@rotherham.gov.uk 
 

Page 31



A
pp

en
di

x 
A

 

 D
et

ai
ls

 o
f E

C
A

LS
 P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
A

re
a 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
s 

A
pr

il 
– 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
00

4 
 

[D
oe

s 
no

t i
nc

lu
de

 s
ch

oo
l c

om
pl

ai
nt

s]
 

     

C
at

eg
or

y 
Es

ta
bl

is
hm

en
t 

D
et

ai
ls

 
N

o 
of

 
C

om
pl

ai
nt

s 
U

ph
el

d 
A

ct
io

n 
Ta

ke
n 

A
ct

io
n 

of
 S

ta
ff 

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 &
 

Pr
om

ot
io

na
l 

Is
su

e 
re

la
tin

g 
to

 th
e 

re
cr

ui
tm

en
t p

ro
ce

ss
 

[R
ef

: 8
35

] 
1 

N
o 

 

C
os

t o
f S

er
vi

ce
 

D
in

ni
ng

to
n 

Li
br

ar
y 

C
ha

rg
es

 re
la

tin
g 

to
 u

se
 o

f f
ac

si
m

ile
 

[R
ef

: 8
14

] 
1 

N
o 

 

D
el

ay
 in

 S
er

vi
ce

 
In

cl
us

io
n 

R
ef

us
al

 to
 is

su
e 

st
at

em
en

t o
f S

EN
 fo

llo
w

in
g 

as
se

ss
m

en
t. 

[R
ef

: 7
41

]] 
1 

Ye
s 

A 
st

at
em

en
t o

f S
EN

 w
as

 is
su

ed
 

La
ck

 o
f 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

Ad
m

is
si

on
 &

 A
pp

ea
ls

 
U

nh
ap

py
 w

ith
 A

pp
ea

l P
an

el
 d

ec
is

io
n 

[R
ef

: 7
96

] 
1 

N
o 

 

La
ck

 o
f B

oo
ks

 w
rit

te
n 

in
 U

rd
u 

[R
ef

: 7
82

]
1 

Ye
s 

Ad
di

tio
na

l s
to

ck
 b

ei
ng

 p
ur

ch
as

ed
 

La
ck

 o
f i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

– 
H

ire
 o

f D
VD

 p
ro

ce
du

re
 

[R
ef

: 7
60

]]
1 

Ye
s 

Pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 re

vi
ew

ed
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

cl
ar

ity
  

C
en

tra
l L

ib
ra

ry
 

 

Ac
ce

ss
 to

 re
st

ric
te

d 
w

eb
-s

ite
s 

[R
ef

: 7
64

, 7
68

]
2 

N
o 

 

C
lif

to
n 

Pa
rk

 
Ba

rri
er

 to
 e

nt
ra

nc
e 

lo
ck

ed
  

[R
ef

: 7
95

]
1 

Ye
s 

Pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 re

vi
ew

ed
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

sa
fe

 o
pe

ra
tio

n 

G
ra

ng
e 

G
ol

f C
ou

rs
e 

Te
le

ph
on

e 
bo

ok
in

g-
lin

e 
bu

sy
 

[R
ef

: 7
97

]
1 

Ye
s 

Fa
ul

t o
n 

te
le

ph
on

e 
lin

e 
de

al
t w

ith
 

H
R

 
Jo

b 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
fo

rm
 m

is
pl

ac
ed

 
[R

ef
: 7

94
]

1 
N

o 
 

O
ak

w
oo

d 
Sw

im
m

in
g 

Po
ol

 
C

ha
ng

in
g 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
fo

r 1
 in

fa
nt

 o
nl

y 
[R

ef
: 7

69
] 

1 
Ye

s 
Sh

or
t t

er
m

 –
 c

us
to

m
er

s 
en

co
ur

ag
ed

 to
 u

se
 g

en
er

al
 

ch
an

gi
ng

 b
en

ch
es

 a
s 

an
 a

lte
rn

at
iv

e 
Lo

ng
 te

rm
 –

 re
pl

ac
em

en
t f

ac
ilit

ie
s 

pl
an

ne
d 

R
es

ou
rc

es
 a

nd
 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

D
is

co
nt

in
ua

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
sc

ho
ol

 u
ni

fo
rm

  v
ou

ch
er

 s
ch

em
e 

[R
ef

: 7
67

]
1 

N
o 

 

Th
ry

be
rg

h 
C

ou
nt

ry
 P

ar
k 

R
eq

ue
st

 fo
r a

dd
iti

on
al

 d
is

ab
le

d 
pa

rk
in

g 
sp

ac
es

 
[R

ef
: 8

00
]

1 
Ye

s 
Pr

ov
is

io
n 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 a

s 
pa

rt 
of

 re
fu

rb
is

hm
en

t o
f 

ca
r p

ar
k 

– 
fu

nd
in

g 
 n

ot
 y

et
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

W
at

h 
Li

br
ar

y 
St

oc
k 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
[R

ef
: 7

22
]

1 
Ye

s 
Ad

di
tio

na
l s

to
ck

 b
ei

ng
 p

ur
ch

as
ed

 

La
ck

 o
f S

er
vi

ce
 

 
To

ta
l N

um
be

r o
f C

om
pl

ai
nt

s 
fo

r C
at

eg
or

y 
11

 
 

 

C
en

tra
l L

ib
ra

ry
 

R
e-

lo
ca

tio
n 

of
 s

to
ck

 w
ith

in
 li

br
ar

y 
[R

ef
: 8

02
, 7

57
, 7

54
, 8

03
]

4 
Ye

s 
Si

gn
ag

e 
m

ad
e 

cl
ea

re
r 

Q
ua

lit
y 

of
 S

er
vi

ce
 

 
C

lif
to

n 
Pa

rk
 

C
le

an
lin

es
s 

of
 to

ile
ts

 
[R

ef
: 7

70
, 7

92
]

2 
Ye

s 
In

st
ru

ct
io

n 
is

su
ed

 to
 c

on
tra

ct
or

s 
to

 im
pr

ov
e 

st
an

da
rd

s 

C
or

on
at

io
n 

Pa
rk

 M
al

tb
y 

Va
nd

al
is

m
 to

 p
la

y 
eq

ui
pm

en
t 

[R
ef

: 7
63

]
1 

Ye
s 

R
em

ov
al

 o
f v

an
da

lis
ed

 e
qu

ip
m

en
t, 

re
pa

ir 
of

 
su

rfa
ce

 a
nd

 re
pl

ac
em

en
t o

f  
ty

re
 

G
re

as
br

ou
gh

 P
ar

k 
D

og
 fo

ul
in

g 
[R

ef
: 7

47
]

1 
Ye

s 
In

cr
ea

se
d 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
an

d 
en

fo
rc

em
en

t b
y 

U
rb

an
 

Pa
rk

 R
an

ge
rs

 a
nd

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l W
ar

de
ns

 

M
al

tb
y 

Sp
or

t C
en

tre
 

In
su

ffi
ci

en
t s

eg
re

ga
tio

n 
fo

r a
du

lt 
sw

im
m

in
g 

ab
ilit

ie
s 

[R
ef

: 7
91

]
1 

Ye
s 

R
ev

ie
w

 o
f p

oo
l p

ro
gr

am
m

in
g 

an
d 

se
ss

io
ns

 
st

ru
ct

ur
es

 u
nd

er
w

ay
.  

Pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 b
e 

in
tro

du
ce

d 
ea

rly
 2

00
5 

[Q
ua

lit
y 

of
 S

er
vi

ce
 

co
nt

in
ue

d]
 

 

 
To

ta
l N

um
be

r o
f C

om
pl

ai
nt

s 
fo

r C
at

eg
or

y 
9 

 
 

Page 32



A
pp

en
di

x 
A

 

 C
at

eg
or

y 
Es

ta
bl

is
hm

en
t 

D
et

ai
ls

 
N

o 
of

 
C

om
pl

ai
nt

s 
U

ph
el

d 
A

ct
io

n 
Ta

ke
n 

Br
am

pt
on

-B
ie

rlo
w

 
M

oo
rb

rid
ge

 C
re

sc
en

t 
Lo

ca
tio

n 
of

 p
la

y 
ar

ea
 

[R
ef

: 7
87

]
1 

N
o 

 

C
en

tra
l L

ib
ra

ry
 

Vi
ru

s 
de

te
ct

ed
 o

n 
us

er
s 

em
ai

l 
[R

ef
: 7

66
]

1 
Ye

s 
So

ur
ce

 o
f v

iru
s 

in
ve

st
ig

at
ed

 

H
er

rin
gt

ho
rp

e 
Li

br
ar

y 
N

oi
se

 g
en

er
at

ed
 b

y 
ch

ild
re

n 
us

in
g 

lib
ra

ry
 

[R
ef

: 7
66

]
1 

Ye
s 

St
af

f r
em

in
de

d 
of

 n
ee

d 
to

 s
pe

ak
 to

 p
eo

pl
e 

ac
tin

g 
in

ap
pr

op
ria

te
ly

 
M

ow
br

ay
 G

ar
de

ns
 

Li
br

ar
y 

Er
ec

tio
n 

of
 fe

nc
in

g 
ar

ou
nd

 re
cr

ea
tio

n 
fie

ld
 

[R
ef

: 7
42

]
1 

N
o 

 

R
os

eh
ill 

Vi
ct

or
ia

 P
ar

k 
Yo

ut
h 

N
ui

sa
nc

e 
an

d 
va

nd
al

is
m

 
[R

ef
: 7

89
]

1 
Ye

s 
D

ire
ct

 in
te

rv
en

tio
n 

by
 o

n-
si

te
 R

an
ge

r, 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

m
ee

tin
g 

w
ith

 c
om

pl
ai

na
nt

 a
nd

 re
m

ov
al

 o
f g

ra
ffi

ti 

U
lle

y 
C

ou
nt

ry
 P

ar
k 

Va
nd

al
is

m
 to

 P
ac

km
an

s 
Br

id
ge

 
[R

ef
: 7

85
]

1 
N

o 
 

O
th

er
 

 

 
To

ta
l N

um
be

r o
f C

om
pl

ai
nt

s 
fo

r C
at

eg
or

y 
6 

 
 

 

To
ta

l n
um

be
r o

f C
om

pl
ai

nt
s 

fo
r A

pr
il 

– 
Se

pt
em

be
r 2

00
4 

30
 

 
 

Page 33



 
 
1.  Meeting: ECALS Cabinet Member and Advisers 

2.  Date: 15th February 2005 

3.  Title: Progress report on Culture, Leisure & Lifelong 
Learning Improvement Action Plan and Service 
Planning 

4.  Programme Area: Education, Culture and Leisure 

 
 
 
5. Summary:  This report provides an update on the progress made by Cultural 

Services following the Regular Performance Assessment (RPA) carried out by 
the Audit Commission in January 2004. It also brings to Members attention, 
work done to date to determine strategic outcomes and target audiences for 
the Service Area, in line with the requirements of the Audit Commission and 
the revised RMBC Service Planning Guidance. 

 
 
 
6. Recommendations: 
 

6.1 Members receive the report 
 
6.2 The proposed Strategic Outcomes and target audiences are 

approved to allow the Culture and Leisure Service Plan to be 
prepared. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ROTHERHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL – REPORT TO MEMBERS 

Agenda Item 12Page 34



7. Proposals and Details:  The RPA inspection of Cultural Services identified a 
broad range of achievements and successes, it also highlighted a number of 
areas the service should focus on in order to sustain the goal of continuous 
improvement. The table below identifies the areas for improvement and the 
progress made to date. 

 
An improvement plan was established in January 2004 and is currently in it’s 
13th month of implementation. Progress is being made on all of the areas 
identified by the inspection.  A detailed update is provided in Annex 1.  The 
table below highlights key areas. 

 
Area for improvement Progress 

1. Better evidencing of service 
contribution to corporate aims 

A draft framework of a Performance 
Management System is nearing 
completion. This identifies the Service’s 
contribution by aligning all outcomes to 
corporate aims (see Annex 2) and 
setting appropriate performance 
indicators to provide evidence of impact. 
 

2. Promote a clear vision of Cultural 
Services and develop a long 
term integrated plan covering all 
Cultural Services 

A Cultural Services cross cutting team 
has been established. The group is 
acting as a conduit between managers 
and staff. Work to date has focused on 
establishing clear and agreed outcomes 
and identifying overlap in relation to 
cross cutting issues identified by the 
Audit Commission. The proposed 
Strategic Outcomes are detailed in 
Annex 3. 
 

3. Develop an effective 
performance management 
system including a critical 
number of performance 
indicators and customer based 
performance targets 

 

Consultants have been engaged. Draft 
framework is complete and will shortly 
be presented to Cabinet Member and 
Advisers for  consideration 

4. Develop a marketing strategy Consultants have been engaged (DIVA). 
Initial work has identified needs in 
Leisure and Green Spaces. DIVA is now 
working with Libraries, Museums and 
Arts Service Managers to identify their 
marketing requirements.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 35



5. Produce a work force 
development plan 

Leisure & Green Spaces has been 
identified by Corporate Human 
Resources to act as a pilot services for 
the implementation of the Council’s 
Work Force Planning template. Work 
began in October 2004 and the first draft 
of the planning matrix was submitted to 
Human Resources on 20th January 
2005.  

6. Ensure resources are focused 
on prioritise and adopt a more 
businesslike approach to 
facilities management including 
the development of an 
appropriate pricing strategy 

 

The cross cutting team has led on work 
to identify priorities and enable 
managers to begin to focus resources.  
The proposed target groups are detailed 
in Annex 3.  

7. Develop a better understanding 
of potential customers by 
developing customer relationship 
management (CRM) systems 
and identify and make better use 
of information already available 
in the council 

Scoping exercise was completed at the 
end of December 2004. Discussions are 
now underway to identify the best 
means of establishing a system, as a 
variety of options are available. 
Availability of funding may restrict some 
of the options. 
 

8. Delivering consistently good 
levels of cleanliness and 
presentation across all Cultural 
Facilities 

This work has been a priority in leisure 
facilities for the newly appointed Area 
Managers. Improvements have been 
made but there is still work to do. 
 

9. Further develop activity 
programmes and opening times 
to be more responsive to user 
and potential user demands and 
increase participation by people 
from target groups 

A full review of all activities and opening 
times is underway in Leisure facilities. 
Users and non-users are being 
consulted as part of the process. This is 
now complete and decisions will be 
taken as part of the service planning 
process, with reports to elected 
Members for decisions when 
appropriate. Any necessary adjustments 
will be made within an appropriate 
customer notification time scales.  
Museum opening hours were reviewed 
in advance of the re-opening and have 
remained unchanged.  Library opening 
hours extended to ensure meet Public 
Library Service Standards. 
Ongoing review of library opening times 
 

 
 
 

Page 36



10. Progressively reduce physical 
and cost barriers to access and 
participation 

A DDA assessment of all facilities has 
been carried out. Libraries having new 
automatic doors fitted. New Museum 
and leisure facilities will be fully DDA 
compliant. Capital Strategies are being 
developed for Green Space and 
Libraries, Museums and Arts facilities. 
 

 
The ongoing work to achieve the targets within the RPA Improvement Plan 
have since October, been running in parallel with a revised Corporate Service 
Planning process. 

 
Officers within Culture and Leisure Services have brought the two processes 
together for each to inform the other.  This has involved: 

 
• Identifying national, regional and local priorities that have an impact on the 

delivery of Cultural Services in Rotherham. 
• Establishing where there is a clear, demonstrable impact upon these 

priorities through engagement with or links to Cultural Services. 
• Drafting strategic outcomes for Culture and Leisure that are mapped 

against key priorities and measurable to demonstrate impact. 
• Inputting into the drafting of the Corporate Plan to try to ensure that 

cultural services contributions to Corporate priorities are recognised. 
• Drafting the performance management framework to establish a robust 

performance management system, ensuring that at the strategic, service 
and operational level there are a suite of indicators that demonstrate the 
contribution the Service makes and progress against SMART targets. 

 
The proposed strategic outcomes for the Service and target groups are 
detailed in Annex 3.  It is intended to develop a level of ‘cultural services 
entitlement’ that would apply to all residents of Rotherham, with the targeted 
communities being the focus for any externally funded project based work and 
where existing resources allow, enhanced core funded community based 
activity. 

 
8. Finance:  The majority of the improvements to date have been achieved from 

within current budgets. However certain elements have required additional 
funding as identified in the table below. 

 
Issue Action Cost Funding Source 

Developing a 
Performance 
Management Systems 

• Provide Consultancy 
support (Sheffield & 
Hallam University and 
Audit Commission) 

 

£25,000 Sport England. 
ODPM Capacity 
Building support. 

Develop a Cultural 
Services marketing 
strategy 

• Provide Consultancy 
support (DIVA) 

• Establish a Marketing 
Budget 

£15,000 
 
 

ODPM Capacity 
Building support. 

Page 37



Scoping exercise for a 
customer management 
systems in 4 leisure 
facilities 
 

• Consultancy support 
(RBT) 

£20,000 IEG budget 
 

  
The basic level of cultural service entitlement can be defined as soon as the 
budget settlement for 2005/06 is agreed.  The Culture and Leisure 
Management Team will review existing externally funded projects and future 
project proposals to determine how they impact upon our target groups and to 
prioritise accordingly. 

 
9. Risks and Uncertainties:  The issue presented in this report does not have 

any direct relevance to corporate, programme area or service risk registers. 
However there are a number of uncertainties in relation to achieving the 
desired outcomes of the action plan. Some of the improvements particularly 
those relating to front line service delivery in Leisure and Green Spaces and 
Community Library facilities are dependent on levels of base budget support. 
Issues relating to improved physical access will be resolved by the leisure 
facilities development plan but it will remain an issue in other facilities within 
Green Spaces and Libraries, Museums and Arts. Capital strategies are being 
developed in these areas. Short term funding has been secured to establish a 
marketing strategy but an adequate budget needs to be established in order 
to achieve the outcomes.  

 
Funding has been acquired to carry out a scoping exercise for a CRM system 
in four leisure facilities. As yet funding to implement a system has not been 
identified and there are limited opportunities to develop CRM systems in other 
facilities within the cultural block. 

 
The Audit Commission has made it clear that the Service needs to target 
resources more effectively on identified priority groups, and this must be 
clearly demonstrated. The Improvement Plan and Service Planning process 
have established an audit trail to show the reasons why the proposed target 
communities have been identified as priority groups.  

 
10. Policy and Performance Agenda Implications:  The Action Plan and 

Service Plan have extensive policy and performance implications.   
 

1. Alignment to Corporate Plan and LSP priorities: A key element of 
the two Plans is to enable the service to clearly demonstrate its 
contribution to both the Corporate Plan and Community Strategy. The 
development of a robust performance management system aligned to 
clear Cultural Service Outcomes, which are in turn aligned to outcomes 
identified corporately and in the community strategy, form the basis of 
this work. Other identified improvements will ensure that service 
delivery produces the desired outcomes.  

 
 
 

Page 38



2. Alignment to cross cutting issues: In aligning the outcomes of the 
relevant strategic documents, the Plans ensure that all future service 
planning, delivery, monitoring and evaluation, will focus on cross cutting 
issues of sustainable development, equalities and diversity 
regeneration, health and crime. The Service will be clear about where it 
can make a contribution to these areas and will be able to measure and 
demonstrate that contribution. 

 
3. Contribution to CPA/Links to inspection: The action plan is based 

on the recent RPA inspection of Cultural Services and as such reflects 
the recommendations made by the inspectors. The actions identified 
will not make any immediate contribution to the Council’s CPA score in 
the short term. However this and the Service Plan do have significant 
implications for the service in terms of ensuring an improved score on 
reinspection and therefore making a positive contribution to future CPA 
scores.  

 
4. Link to BVPI’s: The development of a robust performance 

management system will improve the measurement, recording and use 
of all performance indicators. This will enable the service to plan more 
effectively, as well as identify areas of under performance and take 
positive action to improve. 

 
  
11. Background Papers and Consultation:  The Action Plan relates to the Audit 

Commission RPA report, which was reported to members in June 2004. It has 
been seen and commented on by the Corporate Management Team.  

 
The Action Plan, including current status, is attached in Annex 1. 
The mapping exercise against key Strategy documents is attached as Annex 
2. 
The proposed Culture and Leisure Service Strategic Outcomes and Target 
Communities are detailed in Annex 3. 

 
This report has been approved by the Acting Executive Director of Education, 
Culture and Leisure. 

 
 
Contact Name:   
Guy Kilminster 
Libraries, Museums & Arts Manager 
Telephone: (01709) 823623 
e-mail: guy.kilminster@rotherham.gov.uk 
 
Steve Hallsworth 
Business Manager, Leisure and Green Spaces 
Telephone: (01709) 822483 
e-mail: steve.hallsworth@rotherham.gov.uk 
 

Page 39



A
N

N
EX

 1
 

1 

   
C

ul
tu

re
, L

ei
su

re
 a

nd
 L

ife
lo

ng
 L

ea
rn

in
g 

 
Se

rv
ic

e 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

n 
– 

C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s  
 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
4 

 
(U

pd
at

ed
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
05

) 
 

In
co

rp
or

at
in

g 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 fr

om
: 

 
B

es
t V

al
ue

 R
ev

ie
w

 –
 S

po
rt

 a
nd

 L
ei

su
re

 A
ug

us
t 2

00
1 

Li
gh

t t
ou

ch
 in

sp
ec

tio
n 

– 
Sp

or
t a

nd
 L

ei
su

re
 D

ec
em

be
r 2

00
3 

R
eg

ul
ar

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t –

 C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
M

ar
ch

 2
00

4 
         

Page 40



A
N

N
EX

 1
 

2 

 
 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

1 
(3

 M
on

th
 T

ar
ge

t) 
 1:

 D
ev

el
op

 a
n 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t p

la
n 

in
 li

ne
 w

ith
 th

e 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 o

f t
he

 F
irs

t I
ns

pe
ct

io
n 

of
 S

po
rt

 a
nd

 L
ei

su
re

 
 

Fi
rs

t I
ns

pe
ct

io
n 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

 

1a
) D

el
iv

er
 in

cr
ea

se
d 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

 to
 c

or
po

ra
te

 a
im

s,
 e

sp
ec

ia
lly

 h
ea

lth
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t a
nd

 s
oc

ia
l i

nc
lu

si
on

 a
nd

 e
co

no
m

ic
 re

ge
ne

ra
tio

n.
 

AN
D

 
1b

) I
nc

re
as

e 
pa

rt
ic

ip
at

io
n 

by
 p

eo
pl

e 
fr

om
 a

ll 
ke

y 
ta

rg
et

 g
ro

up
s 

an
d 

fr
om

 a
re

as
 o

f g
re

at
es

t i
de

nt
ifi

ed
 n

ee
d.

 
 

O
ut

co
m

e 
/ T

ar
ge

t 
1.

 
In

cr
ea

se
 in

 th
e 

aw
ar

en
es

s 
an

d 
ev

id
en

ce
 o

f t
he

 im
pa

ct
 o

f C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
on

 C
or

po
ra

te
 P

rio
rit

ie
s.

 
2.

 
In

cr
ea

se
 in

 o
ve

ra
ll 

pa
rti

ci
pa

tio
n 

le
ve

ls
 in

 p
hy

si
ca

l a
ct

iv
iti

es
. 

3.
 

M
ea

su
ra

bl
e 

in
cr

ea
se

 in
 le

ve
ls

 o
f p

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n 

in
 H

ea
lth

 / 
In

cl
us

io
n 

fo
cu

se
d 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 a
m

on
gs

t i
de

nt
ifi

ed
 ta

rg
et

 g
ro

up
s 

&
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
. 

4.
 

M
ea

su
ra

bl
e 

in
cr

ea
se

 in
 le

ve
ls

 o
f p

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n 

in
 L

M
A,

 fo
cu

se
d 

on
 ta

rg
et

 u
se

r g
ro

up
s 

5.
 

In
cr

ea
se

d 
an

d 
su

st
ai

ne
d 

bu
dg

et
s 

fo
r m

ai
ns

tre
am

 c
ul

tu
ra

l a
ct

iv
ity

 
Ac

tio
ns

 
Ti

m
es

ca
le

/ 
M

ile
st

on
e 

Ac
co

un
ta

bl
e 

st
af

f 
M

on
ito

rin
g/

 
R

ep
or

tin
g 

Su
cc

es
s 

C
rit

er
ia

 
St

at
us

 

1.
 

Fu
rth

er
 d

ev
el

op
 c

or
po

ra
te

 u
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
 a

nd
 c

om
m

itm
en

t t
o 

C
ul

tu
ra

l 
Se

rv
ic

es
 a

s 
m

ea
ns

 to
 a

ch
ie

ve
 C

or
po

ra
te

 p
rio

rit
ie

s 
   

   
   

   
R

eg
ul

ar
 re

po
rti

ng
 o

f: 
   

   
   

   
Ai

m
s/

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 

   
   

   
   

O
ut

co
m

es
/S

er
vi

ce
 Im

pa
ct

 
 a.

   
D

ra
fti

ng
 o

ut
lin

e 
ra

tio
na

le
 fo

r c
ul

tu
ra

l a
ct

iv
ity

 in
 li

ne
 w

ith
 C

or
po

ra
te

 P
la

n,
 

 
de

m
on

st
ra

tin
g 

lin
ks

/im
pa

ct
s 

on
 p

rio
rit

ie
s 

 b.
 

D
ev

el
op

 a
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 m

an
ag

em
en

t p
la

n 
to

 d
el

iv
er

 a
nd

 m
ea

su
re

 o
n 

 
ab

ov
e 

 c 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

cr
os

s 
se

rv
ic

e 
w

or
ki

ng
 g

ro
up

s 
fo

cu
si

ng
 o

n:
 c

hi
ld

re
n’

s 
se

rv
ic

es
, 

 
in

cl
us

io
n 

an
d 

di
ve

rs
ity

, c
us

to
m

er
 n

ee
d 

an
d 

ad
vo

ca
cy

 a
nd

 m
ar

ke
tin

g 
 

      M
ar

ch
 2

00
4 

 
 Se

pt
em

be
r 2

00
4 

C
L&

LL
M

T 
      R

ep
or

t d
ra

ft 
to

 
de

le
ga

te
d 

po
w

er
s 

fo
r a

gr
ee

m
en

t 
 R

ep
or

t v
ia

 d
el

eg
at

ed
 

po
w

er
s 

fo
r a

pp
ro

va
l 

 M
on

th
ly

 fe
ed

ba
ck

 
fro

m
 te

am
s 

to
 

C
L&

LL
M

T 

Pl
an

 p
ub

lis
he

d.
 

  Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 m

an
ag

em
en

t 
sy

st
em

 in
 p

la
ce

 a
nd

 
w

or
ki

ng
 –

 re
gu

la
r 

(m
on

th
ly

) m
an

ag
em

en
t 

re
po

rts
 in

 p
la

ce
 w

ith
 

qu
ar

te
rly

 d
el

eg
at

ed
 

po
w

er
s 

re
po

rts
.  

     Te
am

s 
in

 p
la

ce
 w

ith
 c

le
ar

 
ob

je
ct

iv
es

 s
et

 

C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
re

pr
es

en
te

d 
in

 
dr

af
t C

or
po

ra
te

 a
nd

 C
om

m
un

ity
 

St
ra

te
gi

es
. 

D
ra

ft 
St

ra
te

gi
c 

O
ut

co
m

es
/ta

rg
et

 
gr

ou
ps

 p
re

se
nt

ed
 to

 M
em

be
rs

 
 Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 M
an

ag
em

en
t P

la
n 

ne
ar

 c
om

pl
et

io
n.

 
   G

re
en

 S
pa

ce
s 

Be
st

 V
al

ue
 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

la
n 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 b
y 

PS
O

C
. 

G
re

en
 S

pa
ce

s 
Au

di
t c

om
pl

et
e,

 
w

or
k 

st
ar

te
d 

on
 G

re
en

 S
pa

ce
s 

St
ra

te
gy

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

dr
af

t. 
2.

 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

1 
ye

ar
 a

ct
io

n 
pl

an
  

 3.
 

W
or

k 
to

w
ar

ds
 a

 3
 y

ea
r d

ev
el

op
m

en
t p

la
n 

to
 c

om
m

en
ce

 A
pr

il 
20

05
 

 a.
 S

et
 ta

rg
et

s 
fo

r f
ac

ilit
ie

s 
&d

ev
el

op
m

en
t i

n 
re

la
tio

n 
to

 ta
rg

et
 g

ro
up

s 
  

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 a
nd

 c
or

po
ra

te
 p

rio
rit

ie
s 

   
   

  b
. P

rio
rit

is
e 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
at

 ta
rg

et
s 

 

Ju
ne

 2
00

4 
 

 Ja
n 

20
05

 
M

ar
ch

 2
00

5 

Fa
ci

lit
y 

m
an

ag
er

s 
 Sp

or
ts

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

O
ffi

ce
rs

 

M
an

ag
er

s 
re

po
rt 

to
 

Le
is

ur
e 

& 
G

re
en

 
Sp

ac
es

 (L
G

SM
T)

 
an

d 
Li

br
ar

ie
s,

 
M

us
eu

m
s 

an
d 

Ar
ts

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t T
ea

m
  

LM
AM

T 
Ju

ne
 2

00
4 

1 
ye

ar
 p

la
ns

 c
om

pl
et

e 
3 

ye
ar

 p
la

ns
 c

om
pl

et
e 

R
ev

ie
w

 o
f l

as
t y

ea
r’s

 a
ct

io
n 

pl
an

s 
un

de
rw

ay
. 

 Te
m

pl
at

e 
ag

re
ed

 a
nd

 p
la

nn
in

g 
to

 ta
ke

 p
la

ce
 d

ur
in

g 
Ju

ne
 

 Sp
or

ts
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t: 

Ta
rg

et
 a

re
as

/g
ro

up
s 

to
 b

e 
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

on
ce

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 

Page 41



A
N

N
EX

 1
 

3 

4.
 

Pr
ep

ar
e 

an
d 

su
bm

it 
Sp

or
t E

ng
la

nd
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n 
fo

r p
um

p 
pr

im
e 

fu
nd

in
g 

to
 d

ev
el

op
 p

rio
rit

y 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 to

 in
cr

ea
se

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
io

n/
in

vo
lv

em
en

t i
n 

Le
is

ur
e 

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s,
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t a

nd
 G

re
en

 S
pa

ce
s 

 

Bi
d 

to
 b

e 
su

bm
itt

ed
 b

y 
M

ay
 

20
04

  
 R

es
ul

ts
 o

f b
id

 b
y 

Se
pt

 2
00

4 

N
B/

 S
H

 
Su

cc
es

s 
of

 b
id

 to
 b

e 
re

po
rte

d 
to

 w
or

ki
ng

 
gr

ou
ps

 to
 a

llo
w

 
re

so
ur

ce
 p

la
nn

in
g.

 
 R

ep
or

t t
o 

de
le

ga
te

d 
po

w
er

s 
m

ar
ch

 2
00

4 
  

Su
cc

es
sf

ul
 b

id
 

 U
til

is
at

io
n 

of
 fu

nd
s 

to
 

de
ve

lo
p 

se
rv

ic
es

 a
s 

pe
r 

pl
an

. 

Bi
d 

to
 b

e 
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

an
d 

su
bm

itt
ed

 J
un

e/
Ju

ly
  

 N
ew

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n 

su
bm

itt
ed

 to
 S

E 
Ja

n 
05

 
 M

ee
tin

g 
he

ld
 w

ith
 S

po
rt 

En
gl

an
d 

to
 d

is
cu

ss
 b

id
s 

po
te

nt
ia

l 
 D

ev
el

op
in

g 
th

e 
bi

d 
fo

r t
he

 
Fe

b/
M

ar
 p

an
el

 
Ac

tio
ns

 
Ti

m
es

ca
le

/ 
M

ile
st

on
e 

Ac
co

un
ta

bl
e 

st
af

f 
M

on
ito

rin
g/

 
R

ep
or

tin
g 

Su
cc

es
s 

C
rit

er
ia

 
St

at
us

 

5.
 

Se
le

ct
 a

t l
ea

st
 th

re
e 

pi
lo

t s
es

si
on

s 
/ s

ch
em

es
 in

 w
hi

ch
 to

 d
ev

el
op

 
ph

ys
ic

al
 a

ct
iv

ity
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n 

w
ith

in
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

ta
rg

et
 g

ro
up

s 
   6.

 
U

se
 p

ilo
ts

 to
 d

es
ig

n 
an

d 
im

pl
em

en
t m

ea
su

re
m

en
t m

et
ho

do
lo

gy
 to

 a
llo

w
 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 o

f a
ct

iv
ity

 to
 b

e 
fa

ct
ua

lly
 a

na
ly

se
d.

 
 

Pl
an

ne
d 

by
 J

un
e 

20
04

 
La

un
ch

 S
ep

t 2
00

4 
An

al
ys

is
 J

an
 2

00
5 

R
ep

or
t F

eb
 2

00
5 

 C
om

pl
et

ed
 J

ul
y 

20
04

 
1st

 R
ep

or
t F

eb
 

20
05

 

JT
 

R
ep

or
t t

o 
SM

T 
Ju

ne
 

20
04

 
D

el
eg

at
ed

 p
ow

er
s 

Ju
ly

 2
00

4 
   SM

T 
– 

Fe
b 

20
05

 
D

el
eg

at
ed

 p
ow

er
s 

Fe
b 

20
05

 
 

Pr
oj

ec
ts

 p
la

nn
ed

 a
nd

 
de

liv
er

ed
 J

ul
y 

– 
N

ov
em

be
r 

20
04

 
   Su

cc
es

sf
ul

 a
na

ly
si

s 
of

 3
 

pi
lo

t s
tu

di
es

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 b

y 
Fe

b 
’0

5 
– 

is
su

es
 ra

is
ed

 to
 

be
 u

til
is

ed
 in

 p
la

nn
in

g 
al

l 
fu

tu
re

 w
or

k.
 

R
eg

ul
ar

 m
ee

tin
gs

 w
ith

 P
C

T 
to

 
de

te
rm

in
e 

su
ita

bl
e 

pi
lo

t p
ro

je
ct

s 
 Pi

lo
t s

ch
em

es
 p

ro
gr

es
si

ng
: 

Ac
tiv

e 
Al

w
ay

s 
FU

N
da

m
en

ta
ls

 
D

is
ab

ilit
ie

s 
 Al

l w
ill 

lin
k 

to
 th

e 
Sp

or
t E

ng
la

nd
 

pr
oj

ec
t 

 M
on

ito
rin

g 
To

ol
ki

t u
nd

er
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t (

aw
ai

tin
g 

fin
al

is
at

io
n 

of
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t P

la
n)

 
 

7.
 

Fu
rth

er
 d

ev
el

op
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s 

w
ith

 k
ey

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
 (P

rim
ar

y 
C

ar
e 

Tr
us

t, 
Yo

ut
h 

se
rv

ic
e,

 Y
ou

th
 O

ffe
nd

in
g 

Te
am

, B
EM

/D
is

ab
ilit

y 
gr

ou
ps

, 
Ed

uc
at

io
n,

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 A

ct
iv

e 
in

 L
at

er
 L

ife
) t

o 
id

en
tif

y 
po

si
tiv

e 
ac

tio
ns

 
ag

ai
ns

t t
ar

ge
t g

ro
up

s.
 

 a.
 

Ag
re

e 
jo

in
t s

tra
te

gi
es

 
b.

 
Id

en
tif

y 
co

m
m

on
 o

bj
ec

tiv
es

 
c.

 
Sh

ar
e 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
– 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n,

 d
el

iv
er

y 
an

d 
m

ea
su

re
m

en
t 

O
ng

oi
ng

 
  Al

l j
oi

nt
 S

tra
te

gi
es

 
pr

od
uc

ed
 J

un
e 

- 
N

ov
 2

00
4 

SH
/J

T/
M

H
/P

G
 

G
K/

EF
/S

B/
AP

/ 
LA

 

R
ep

or
t t

o 
de

le
ga

te
d 

po
w

er
s 

by
 O

ct
ob

er
 

20
04

 

Ag
re

ed
 jo

in
t w

or
ki

ng
 

in
cl

ud
in

g:
 

Sh
ar

ed
 o

bj
ec

tiv
es

 
R

ol
es

 &
 re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s 
C

on
su

lta
tio

n,
 d

el
iv

er
y,

 
m

ea
su

re
m

en
t, 

et
c 

C
on

tin
ui

ng
 c

on
tri

bu
tio

n 
to

 
de

liv
er

y 
of

 V
al

le
y 

Al
lo

tm
en

ts
 

Pr
oj

ec
t i

n 
pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

 w
ith

 P
C

T.
 

 Sp
or

t &
 L

ei
su

re
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

ith
 

PC
T 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

M
ay

 2
00

4.
  

 LM
A 

in
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

ith
 P

C
T 

eg
 

Br
in

sw
or

th
 L

ib
ra

ry
) 

 G
re

en
 S

pa
ce

s 
w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 

Sc
ho

ol
s,

 w
ar

de
ns

 a
nd

 P
ol

ic
e 

to
 

en
ga

ge
 w

ith
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

at
 

R
aw

m
ar

sh
. 

Page 42



A
N

N
EX

 1
 

4 

8.
 

Yo
un

g 
Pe

op
le

s 
Se

rv
ic

es
 

 a.
 

Se
t u

p 
or

 jo
in

 e
xi

st
in

g 
m

ee
tin

gs
 w

ith
 Y

ou
ng

 P
eo

pl
es

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
to

 id
en

tif
y 

 
po

si
tiv

e 
cu

ltu
ra

l a
ct

iv
iti

es
 fo

r y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
 

 

M
ee

tin
gs

 to
 ta

ke
 

pl
ac

e 
by

 J
un

e 
20

04
 

 Fi
rs

t r
ep

or
t b

y 
Ju

ly
 

20
04

 
 Ac

tio
n 

pl
an

 
de

liv
er

y 
be

gi
ns

 
O

ct
 2

00
4 

 M
on

ito
rin

g 
re

po
rt 

pr
od

uc
ed

 F
eb

 
20

05
 

Le
ad

 S
po

rts
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
O

ffi
ce

r/ 
Le

ad
 

Fa
ci

lit
y 

M
an

ag
er

/ Y
O

T 
of

fic
er

 
 AP

/L
A/

EF
/R

R
 

    R
ep

or
t t

o 
de

le
ga

te
d 

po
w

er
s 

N
ov

 2
00

4 
     R

ep
or

t t
o 

de
le

ga
te

d 
po

w
er

s 
M

ar
ch

 2
00

5 
in

c.
 fu

tu
re

 a
ct

iv
ity

 
pl

an
 

 

Es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

jo
in

t w
or

ki
ng

 
pr

ac
tic

es
 

 In
cr

ea
se

d 
nu

m
be

r o
f 

in
iti

at
iv

es
 in

 a
re

a 
of

 Y
P 

Sp
or

t /
 A

ct
iv

e 
R

ec
re

at
io

n 
re

su
lti

ng
. 

 In
cr

ea
se

d 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 

cu
ltu

ra
l a

ct
iv

ity
 b

y 
ta

rg
et

 
gr

ou
ps

. 
 

Yo
un

g 
Pe

op
le

 P
ro

vi
de

rs
 F

or
um

 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d 
Ju

ne
 2

00
4.

 
 M

et
 w

ith
 H

ea
d 

of
 Y

ou
th

 S
er

vi
ce

 
to

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

a 
su

ita
bl

e 
gr

ou
p/

m
ee

tin
g 

fo
r L

ei
su

re
 a

nd
 

G
re

en
 S

pa
ce

s 
to

 a
tte

nd
. 

 Id
en

tif
ie

d 
gr

ou
p 

al
l S

D
O

 s
ta

ff 
to

 
at

te
nd

 J
an

 0
5.

 M
ee

tin
g 

ch
an

ge
 

to
 b

e 
re

-a
rra

ng
ed

 F
eb

 0
5 

 LM
AM

T 
m

et
 w

ith
 H

ea
d 

of
 Y

ou
th

 
Se

rv
ic

e 
 

         
Ac

tio
ns

 
Ti

m
es

ca
le

/ 
M

ile
st

on
e 

Ac
co

un
ta

bl
e 

st
af

f 
M

on
ito

rin
g/

 
R

ep
or

tin
g 

Su
cc

es
s 

C
rit

er
ia

 
St

at
us

 

9.
 

Yo
ut

h 
O

ffe
nd

in
g 

Te
am

 
 a.

 
Se

t u
p 

or
 jo

in
 e

xi
st

in
g 

m
ee

tin
gs

 w
ith

 Y
ou

th
 O

ffe
nd

in
g 

Te
am

 (Y
O

T)
 to

 
 

id
en

tif
y 

po
si

tiv
e 

sp
or

ts
 / 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 fo
r y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

at
 ri

sk
 o

f b
ei

ng
 

 
in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 c
rim

e 
or

 c
rim

in
al

 b
eh

av
io

ur
. 

 b.
 

D
ev

el
op

 li
nk

s 
w

ith
 th

e 
Sa

fe
r R

ot
he

rh
am

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 th
ro

ug
h 

Se
ct

io
n 

17
 

 
Le

ad
 O

ffi
ce

rs
 G

ro
up

. 
 c.

 
Ex

pl
or

e 
m

ea
ns

 to
 im

pr
ov

e 
Po

lic
e 

lia
is

on
 a

cr
os

s 
C

ul
tu

ra
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

M
ee

tin
gs

 to
 ta

ke
 

pl
ac

e 
by

 O
ct

ob
er

 
20

04
 

 Fi
rs

t r
ep

or
t b

y 
N

ov
 

20
04

 
 Ac

tio
n 

pl
an

 
de

liv
er

y 
be

gi
ns

 
Ja

n 
20

05
 

 M
on

ito
rin

g 
re

po
rt 

pr
od

uc
ed

 M
ar

ch
 

20
05

 

Le
ad

 S
po

rts
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
O

ffi
ce

r/ 
Le

ad
 

Fa
ci

lit
y 

M
an

ag
er

/ Y
O

T 
of

fic
er

 
 AP

/L
A/

EF
/R

R
 

    R
ep

or
t t

o 
de

le
ga

te
d 

po
w

er
s 

N
ov

 2
00

4 
     R

ep
or

t t
o 

de
le

ga
te

d 
po

w
er

s 
M

ar
ch

  2
00

5 
in

c.
 fu

tu
re

 a
ct

iv
ity

 
pl

an
 

 

Es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

jo
in

t w
or

ki
ng

 
pr

ac
tic

es
 

 In
cr

ea
se

d 
nu

m
be

r o
f 

in
iti

at
iv

es
 in

 a
re

a 
of

 Y
P 

Sp
or

t /
 A

ct
iv

e 
R

ec
re

at
io

n 
re

su
lti

ng
. 

 In
cr

ea
se

d 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 

cu
ltu

ra
l a

ct
iv

ity
 b

y 
ta

rg
et

 
gr

ou
ps

. 
 

N
o 

pr
og

re
ss

 to
 d

at
e 

 Th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 F

oo
tb

al
l 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

ffi
ce

r w
ill 

re
pr

es
en

t L
G

S 
at

 th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 g

ro
up

 A
pr

il 
/ M

ay
 

20
05

 

Page 43



A
N

N
EX

 1
 

5 

10
. 

BE
M

 / 
D

is
ab

ilit
y 

G
ro

up
 

 a.
 

Se
t u

p 
or

 jo
in

 e
xi

st
in

g 
m

ee
tin

gs
 w

ith
 k

ey
 p

ar
tn

er
s 

 to
 a

gr
ee

 a
ct

io
n 

pl
an

 
 

fo
r d

ev
el

op
in

g 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 / 

pa
rti

ci
pa

tio
n 

in
 th

is
 ta

rg
et

ed
 a

re
a 

 

M
ee

tin
gs

 to
 ta

ke
 

by
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
4 

 Fi
rs

t r
ep

or
t b

y 
N

ov
 

20
04

 
 Ac

tio
n 

pl
an

 
de

liv
er

y 
be

gi
ns

 
Ja

n 
20

05
 

 M
on

ito
rin

g 
re

po
rt 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
5 

Le
ad

 S
po

rts
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
O

ffi
ce

r/ 
Le

ad
 

Fa
ci

lit
y 

M
an

ag
er

/ B
EM

 
of

fic
er

 
 AP

/L
A/

EF
/R

R
 

   R
ep

or
t t

o 
de

le
ga

te
d 

po
w

er
s 

N
ov

 2
00

4 
    R

ep
or

t t
o 

de
le

ga
te

d 
po

w
er

s 
M

ar
ch

  2
00

5 
in

c.
 fu

tu
re

 a
ct

iv
ity

 
pl

an
 

 

Es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

jo
in

t w
or

ki
ng

 
pr

ac
tic

es
 

 In
cr

ea
se

d 
nu

m
be

r o
f 

in
iti

at
iv

es
 in

 a
re

a 
of

 Y
P 

Sp
or

t /
 A

ct
iv

e 
R

ec
re

at
io

n 
re

su
lti

ng
. 

 In
cr

ea
se

d 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 s

po
rt 

& 
ph

ys
ic

al
 a

ct
iv

ity
 b

y 
ta

rg
et

 g
ro

up
s.

 
 

W
or

ki
ng

 c
lo

se
ly

 w
ith

 A
PW

A 
an

d 
ot

he
r m

in
or

ity
 g

ro
up

s 
to

 d
ev

el
op

 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
pr

oj
ec

ts
. T

o 
lo

ok
 a

t 
id

en
tif

yi
ng

 o
r c

re
at

in
g 

on
e 

co
-

or
di

na
tin

g 
gr

ou
p 

in
 A

pr
il.

 
 C

ul
tu

ra
l D

iv
er

si
ty

 P
ro

je
ct

 
co

nt
rib

ut
ed

 to
 n

ew
 M

us
eu

m
 

 D
is

ab
ilit

y 
Sp

or
t &

 P
hy

si
ca

l 
Ac

tiv
ity

 F
or

um
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
4 

  
11

. 
Ed

uc
at

io
n 

 a.
 

R
ec

ru
it 

to
 p

os
t o

f P
hy

si
ca

l E
du

ca
tio

n 
an

d 
Sp

or
ts

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t O
ffi

ce
r 

 b.
 

D
ev

el
op

 P
E,

 S
ch

oo
l S

po
rt 

an
d 

C
lu

b 
Li

nk
s 

St
ra

te
gy

 (P
ES

SC
L)

 in
 li

ne
 

 
w

ith
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t P
la

ns
  

c.
 

D
ev

el
op

 D
fE

S 
fu

nd
ed

 C
on

tin
uo

s 
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
d.

 
Li

nk
 w

or
k 

of
 S

po
rts

 c
ol

le
ge

s 
an

d 
Sc

ho
ol

 S
po

rts
 C

o-
or

di
na

to
r 

 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
to

 R
M

BC
 S

po
rts

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
 e.

 
En

su
re

 e
ffe

ct
iv

e 
lin

ks
 to

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t P

la
n 

 Ju
ne

 2
00

4 
(la

te
r i

f 
a 

te
ac

he
r i

s 
ap

po
in

te
d)

 
 Ju

ly
 2

00
4 

PE
 &

 S
po

rt 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

O
ffi

ce
r 

       SH
/G

K/
EF

 

 R
ep

or
t a

pp
oi

nt
m

en
t 

to
 S

M
T 

Ju
ly

 2
00

4 
  R

ep
or

t s
tra

te
gy

 to
 

SM
T 

& 
de

le
ga

te
d 

po
w

er
s 

Se
pt

 2
00

4 
  

PE
 &

 S
po

rt 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

O
ffi

ce
r i

n 
Po

st
 

 PE
SS

C
L 

St
ra

te
gy

 
pr

od
uc

ed
 

 Ar
ts

 in
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

St
ra

te
gy

 

PE
 &

 S
po

rt 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t O

ffi
ce

r 
ap

po
in

te
d 

Ap
ril

 2
00

4.
  

 PE
SS

C
L 

St
ra

te
gy

 in
 d

ra
ft.

 
C

om
pl

et
e 

by
 A

pr
il 

20
05

. 
 C

PD
 P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
ro

llin
g 

ou
t. 

 
 R

eg
ul

ar
 m

ee
tin

gs
 in

 p
la

ce
 

      
Ac

tio
ns

 
Ti

m
es

ca
le

/ 
M

ile
st

on
e 

Ac
co

un
ta

bl
e 

st
af

f 
M

on
ito

rin
g/

 
R

ep
or

tin
g 

Su
cc

es
s 

C
rit

er
ia

 
St

at
us

 

12
. 

Ac
tiv

iti
es

 fo
r O

ld
er

 P
eo

pl
e 

 a.
 

Se
t u

p 
or

 jo
in

 e
xi

st
in

g 
m

ee
tin

gs
 to

 a
gr

ee
 a

ct
io

n 
pl

an
 fo

r d
ev

el
op

in
g 

 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 / 

pa
rti

ci
pa

tio
n 

in
 th

is
 ta

rg
et

ed
 a

re
a.

 G
ro

up
 to

 in
cl

ud
e 

  
R

ot
he

rh
am

 A
ct

iv
e 

in
 L

at
er

 L
ife

 
 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 O

ld
 P

eo
pl

es
 G

ro
up

 
 

Ag
e 

C
on

ce
rn

 
 

H
el

p 
th

e 
Ag

ed
 

 
As

ia
n 

M
al

es
 S

en
io

r C
iti

ze
ns

 G
ro

up
 

M
ee

tin
gs

 to
 ta

ke
 

by
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
4 

 Fi
rs

t r
ep

or
t b

y 
N

ov
 

20
04

 
 Ac

tio
n 

pl
an

 
de

liv
er

y 
be

gi
ns

 
Ja

n 
20

05
 

 M
on

ito
rin

g 
re

po
rt 

pr
od

uc
ed

 M
ar

ch
 

20
05

 

Le
ad

 S
po

rts
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
O

ffi
ce

r/ 
Le

ad
 

Fa
ci

lit
y 

M
an

ag
er

/H
ea

lth
 

& 
Fi

tn
es

s 
C

o-
or

di
na

to
r B

EM
 

of
fic

er
 

 AP
/L

A/
KR

/R
R

 

   R
ep

or
t t

o 
de

le
ga

te
d 

po
w

er
s 

N
ov

 2
00

4 
     R

ep
or

t t
o 

de
le

ga
te

d 
po

w
er

s 
M

ar
ch

  2
00

5 
in

c.
 fu

tu
re

 a
ct

iv
ity

 
pl

an
 

 

Es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

jo
in

t w
or

ki
ng

 
pr

ac
tic

es
 

 In
cr

ea
se

d 
nu

m
be

r o
f 

in
iti

at
iv

es
 in

 a
re

a 
of

 Y
P 

Sp
or

t /
 A

ct
iv

e 
R

ec
re

at
io

n 
re

su
lti

ng
. 

 In
cr

ea
se

d 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 

cu
ltu

ra
l a

ct
iv

ity
 b

y 
ta

rg
et

 
gr

ou
ps

. 
 

Se
ve

ra
l g

ro
up

s 
se

t u
p 

to
 lo

ok
 a

t 
H

ea
lth

 &
 F

itn
es

s.
 W

hi
ch

 in
cl

ud
e 

ol
de

r p
eo

pl
e 

H
 &

 F
 C

o-
or

di
na

to
r 

at
te

nd
s 

ol
de

r p
eo

pl
es

 g
ro

up
.  

 Lo
ok

in
g 

at
 h

ow
 h

ea
lth

 a
nd

 
fit

ne
ss

 s
tru

ct
ur

e 
w

ill 
en

su
re

 
sp

or
ts

 a
re

 a
ls

o 
in

cl
ud

ed
 a

nd
 

ho
w

 p
ar

tn
er

s 
ar

e 
in

vo
lv

ed
. 

 C
on

tri
bu

tin
g 

to
 p

re
pa

ra
tio

n 
of

 
co

rp
or

at
e 

O
ld

er
 P

eo
pl

es
 

St
ra

te
gy

.  
Fu

rth
er

 a
ct

io
ns

 
su

bj
ec

t t
o 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
at

 p
ro

ce
ss

. 

Page 44



A
N

N
EX

 1
 

6 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
 

N
um

be
r o

f o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s/
fo

ru
m

s/
pa

pe
rs

 c
re

at
ed

 to
 o

ffe
r f

ee
db

ac
k 

to
 m

em
be

rs
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 s
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

s 
N

um
be

rs
 o

f p
eo

pl
e 

re
gu

la
rly

 ta
ki

ng
 p

ar
t i

n 
ph

ys
ic

al
 a

ct
iv

ity
 

N
um

be
rs

 o
f p

eo
pl

e 
fro

m
 ta

rg
et

 g
ro

up
s/

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 re
gu

la
rly

 ta
ki

ng
 p

ar
t i

n 
re

gu
la

r a
ct

iv
ity

 
Su

rv
ey

 a
w

ar
en

es
s 

of
 s

ta
ke

ho
ld

er
s 

 
R

is
k 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 
N

ot
 d

oi
ng

: I
ne

qu
al

iti
es

 re
la

tin
g 

to
 p

oo
r h

ea
lth

 a
nd

 a
cc

es
s 

co
nt

in
ue

. F
ai

lu
re

 o
f s

er
vi

ce
 to

 e
vi

de
nc

e 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n 
to

 c
or

po
ra

te
 p

rio
rit

ie
s.

 F
ai

lu
re

 o
f s

er
vi

ce
 to

 a
ch

ie
ve

 p
rim

ar
y 

go
al

 o
f r

ai
si

ng
 

pa
rti

ci
pa

tio
n.

 P
os

si
bl

e 
re

du
ct

io
n 

in
 re

so
ur

ce
s 

du
e 

to
 la

ck
 o

f e
vi

de
nc

e 
of

 im
pa

ct
. 

Page 45



A
N

N
EX

 1
 

7 

Fi
rs

t I
ns

pe
ct

io
n 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

 

1c
) D

el
iv

er
 c

on
si

st
en

tly
 g

oo
d 

le
ve

ls
 o

f c
le

an
lin

es
s 

an
d 

pr
es

en
ta

tio
n 

at
 a

ll 
cu

ltu
ra

l f
ac

ili
tie

s,
 c

om
pa

ra
bl

e 
to

 th
e 

be
st

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
lo

ca
lly

 in
 p

ub
lic

, v
ol

un
ta

ry
 o

r p
riv

at
e 

se
ct

or
. 

O
ut

co
m

e 
/ T

ar
ge

t 
 

Im
pr

ov
ed

 fr
on

t l
in

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
de

liv
er

y 
 D

ay
 to

 d
ay

 o
pe

ra
tio

ns
 

Ex
te

rn
al

 a
pp

ea
ra

nc
e 

of
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

 
C

le
an

lin
es

s 
& 

ho
us

ek
ee

pi
ng

 –
 in

te
rn

al
 &

 e
xt

er
na

l 
R

es
po

ns
iv

e 
re

pa
irs

 a
nd

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 
Im

pr
ov

ed
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 s
er

vi
ce

 d
el

iv
er

y 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
St

af
f k

no
w

le
dg

e 
& 

aw
ar

en
es

s 
 

Ac
tio

ns
 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
/ 

M
ile

st
on

e 
Ac

co
un

ta
bl

e 
st

af
f 

M
on

ito
rin

g/
 

R
ep

or
tin

g 
Su

cc
es

s 
C

rit
er

ia
 

St
at

us
 

1.
 

Q
ui

ck
ly

 id
en

tif
y 

ar
ea

s 
ef

fe
ct

ed
 b

y 
la

ck
 o

f a
tte

nt
io

n 
an

d 
ad

dr
es

s 
ac

co
rd

in
gl

y 
e.

g.
 

 Se
t s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 a
nd

 e
st

ab
lis

h 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 fo
r 

 a.
 

Li
tte

r p
ic

ki
ng

 
b.

 
An

sw
er

in
g 

th
e 

te
le

ph
on

e 
c.

 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
di

sp
la

ys
 

 

M
H

 to
 w

or
k 

w
ith

 
cu

rre
nt

 m
an

ag
er

s 
- F

eb
 2

00
4 

M
H

/C
N

 
LM

AM
T 

M
H

 re
po

rt 
to

 S
H

 
be

gi
nn

in
g 

of
 M

ar
ch

 
20

04
 

 M
on

ito
r t

hr
ou

gh
 

M
ys

te
ry

 s
ho

p 
Se

ni
or

 m
an

ag
er

s 
to

 
vi

si
t s

ite
s 

R
ed

uc
tio

n 
in

 L
itt

er
 in

 a
nd

 
ar

ou
nd

 c
ul

tu
ra

l f
ac

ilit
ie

s 
 

 Te
le

ph
on

e 
re

qu
es

ts
 fo

r 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
ar

e 
de

al
t w

ith
 

ac
co

rd
in

g 
to

 e
st

ab
lis

he
d 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

on
 a

ll 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

is
 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
in

 e
ac

h 
fa

ci
lit

y 
 

Ac
tio

n 
C

om
pl

et
e 

 Al
l F

ac
ilit

ie
s 

no
w

 tr
ea

tin
g 

th
es

e 
as

 p
rio

rit
y 

cu
st

om
er

 
se

ns
iti

ve
 a

re
as

. 
 Sy

st
em

 o
f p

er
io

di
c 

sp
ot

 
ch

ec
ks

 in
 p

la
ce

 
 LI

S 
aw

ar
de

d 
C

ha
rte

r M
ar

k 
2.

 
Id

en
tif

y 
go

od
 p

ra
ct

ic
e 

bo
th

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
an

d 
ex

te
rn

al
ly

 b
y:

 
 a.

 
Es

ta
bl

is
hi

ng
 a

 F
ac

ilit
y 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t t

ea
m

 
b.

 
Fu

rth
er

 d
ev

el
op

in
g 

cu
ltu

ra
l n

et
w

or
ks

, l
oc

al
ly

, r
eg

io
na

lly
 a

nd
 n

at
io

na
lly

, 
in

 o
rd

er
 to

 id
en

tif
y 

go
od

 p
ra

ct
ic

e 
c.

 
W

rit
e 

an
d 

im
pl

em
en

t a
 c

on
tin

uo
s 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t p

la
n 

ba
se

d 
on

 S
po

rt 
 

an
d 

Le
is

ur
e 

in
du

st
ry

 s
pe

ci
fic

 im
pr

ov
em

en
t m

od
el

 (Q
U

ES
T)

 
 

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
t t

ea
m

 
in

 p
la

ce
 A

pr
il 

20
04

 
 M

ay
 2

00
4 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
be

gi
ns

 S
ep

t. 
20

04
 

R
ev

ie
w

 p
la

n 
Ja

n.
 

20
05

 
 

M
H

 / 
Ar

ea
 

Fa
ci

lit
y 

M
an

ag
er

s 
(A

FM
) 

LM
AM

T 

 R
ep

or
t t

o 
de

le
ga

te
d 

po
w

er
s 

M
ay

 2
00

4 
  In

cl
ud

e 
as

 p
ar

t o
f 

qu
ar

te
rly

 re
po

rts
 to

 
de

le
ga

te
d 

po
w

er
s 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t p

la
n 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

 C
le

an
lin

es
s 

an
d 

pr
es

en
ta

tio
n 

co
m

pa
ra

bl
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

be
st

 in
 p

ub
lic

 a
nd

 
pr

iv
at

e 
se

ct
or

. 

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
M

an
ag

em
en

t t
ea

m
 is

 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t t
ea

m
. A

ll 
bu

t o
ne

 
O

ffi
ce

r i
n 

po
st

. 
 Sp

or
t &

 L
ei

su
re

 N
et

w
or

ks
 

id
en

tif
ie

d.
 S

er
vi

ce
 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tio

n 
ag

re
ed

 (S
LF

M
T 

M
in

ut
es

 2
8/

05
/0

4)
 

3.
 

Fu
rth

er
 d

ev
el

op
 th

e 
Fa

ci
lit

y 
M

an
ua

l (
N

or
m

al
 O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 –

N
O

P 
an

d 
Em

er
ge

nc
y 

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
s 

- E
AP

) l
in

ke
d 

to
 b

es
t p

ra
ct

ic
e,

 Q
ue

st
 

an
d 

IS
R

M
 p

oo
l s

af
et

y 
aw

ar
d 

as
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 

 a.
 

Pr
io

rit
is

e 
H

ea
lth

 &
 S

af
et

y,
 C

us
to

m
er

 C
ar

e 
, F

in
an

ce
  a

nd
 C

le
an

lin
es

s 
b.

 
In

iti
at

e 
st

af
f t

ra
in

in
g 

c.
 

C
om

pl
et

e 
m

an
ua

l  
d.

 
C

om
pl

et
e 

st
af

f t
ra

in
in

g 
e.

 
Im

pl
em

en
t &

 m
on

ito
r p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
4 

   M
ar

ch
 2

00
4 

M
ay

 2
00

4 
Ju

ne
 2

00
4 

Au
g 

20
04

 
Se

pt
 2

00
4 

 

C
N

 
LM

AM
T 

  C
N

 
C

N
/A

FM
 

 

R
ep

or
t t

o 
de

le
ga

te
d 

po
w

er
s 

N
ov

em
be

r 
20

04
 

Ac
cu

ra
te

 a
nd

 u
p 

to
 d

at
e 

m
an

ua
l i

n 
ea

ch
 fa

ci
lit

y 
 Ti

m
e 

ta
bl

e 
of

 re
vi

ew
 a

nd
 

re
po

rti
ng

 re
vi

ew
 in

 p
la

ce
 

 Al
l s

ta
ff 

tra
in

ed
 a

nd
 fa

m
ilia

r 
w

ith
 p

ro
ce

du
re

s 

Al
l c

or
e 

(g
en

er
ic

) 
do

cu
m

en
ta

tio
n 

co
m

pl
et

ed
. 

 Si
te

 s
pe

ci
fic

 e
le

m
en

ts
 n

ow
 

be
in

g 
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

fo
r f

ul
l 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
be

fo
re

 e
nd

 
M

ar
ch

 2
00

5 
 Sp

or
ts

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 w
ill 

be
 in

 p
la

ce
 fo

r 
Ap

ril
 0

5.
 

 H
ea

lth
 &

 S
af

et
y 

95
%

 
co

m
pl

et
e,

 S
po

rts
 A

w
ar

ds
 

co
m

pl
et

e.
 

Page 46



A
N

N
EX

 1
 

8 

Ac
tio

ns
 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
/ 

M
ile

st
on

e 
Ac

co
un

ta
bl

e 
st

af
f 

M
on

ito
rin

g/
 

R
ep

or
tin

g 
Su

cc
es

s 
C

rit
er

ia
 

St
at

us
 

4.
 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
an

 e
ffe

ct
iv

e 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
sy

st
em

 to
 fa

ci
lit

at
e 

sp
ee

dy
 

re
sp

on
se

 to
 re

pa
irs

 a
nd

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

  
 a.

 
Ag

re
e 

ro
le

s 
an

d 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s 
b.

 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

a 
se

rv
ic

e 
le

ve
l a

gr
ee

m
en

t w
ith

 E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

Se
rv

ic
es

 (E
D

S)
 

c.
 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 fo
r p

ro
gr

es
s 

ch
as

in
g 

re
pa

irs
 is

su
es

 
d.

 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

a 
m

on
th

ly
 re

po
rti

ng
 s

ys
te

m
 

 5.
 

Se
ek

 m
em

be
r a

pp
ro

va
l f

or
 p

rio
rit

y 
fu

nd
in

g/
re

sp
on

se
 fr

om
 E

D
S 

to
 

re
pa

irs
 in

 fr
on

tli
ne

 C
ul

tu
ra

l f
ac

ilit
ie

s.
 

 

Ap
ril

 2
00

4 
         

M
H

 
 LM

AM
T 

   

AF
M

 re
po

rt 
m

on
th

ly
 

to
 M

H
 

   R
ep

or
t q

ua
rte

rly
 to

 
de

le
ga

te
d 

po
w

er
s 

st
ar

tin
g 

Ju
ne

 2
00

4 
 

Ti
m

el
y 

re
sp

on
se

 to
 re

pa
irs

 
an

d 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
. 

 Ef
fic

ie
nt

 s
ys

te
m

 fo
r 

re
co

rd
in

g,
 c

ha
si

ng
 a

nd
 

re
po

rti
ng

 re
pa

irs
 a

nd
 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 

Ag
re

ed
 th

at
 is

su
es

 b
e 

re
po

rte
d 

m
on

th
ly

 in
to

 A
M

T 
m

ee
tin

gs
. 

 W
rit

te
n 

pr
ot

oc
ol

 p
ro

du
ce

d 
in

 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
w

ith
 B

ui
ld

in
gs

 
M

an
ag

er
 

 R
&M

 p
ro

gr
es

s 
/ p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
is

 b
ei

ng
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

n 
th

ro
ug

h 
AM

T.
 

 Bu
dg

et
 c

om
m

itm
en

t p
re

ss
ur

es
 

ar
e 

no
w

 b
ei

ng
 fl

ag
ge

d 
up

 
6.

 
R

ev
ie

w
 s

ta
ffi

ng
 le

ve
ls

 a
t e

ac
h 

fa
ci

lit
y 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

ey
 a

re
 s

uf
fic

ie
nt

 to
 

de
liv

er
 re

qu
ire

d 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
/m

ee
t P

ub
lic

 L
ib

ra
ry

 S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 

 a.
 

Id
en

tif
y 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
st

af
fin

g 
le

ve
ls

 
b.

 
Pr

od
uc

e 
br

ie
fin

g 
no

te
 P

R
 to

 in
cl

ud
e 

fu
nd

in
g 

re
qu

ire
d 

fo
r a

ny
 in

cr
ea

se
d 

st
af

fin
g 

co
st

,  
c.

 
Id

en
tif

y 
br

ea
k 

ev
en

 fi
gu

re
 fo

r r
em

ai
ni

ng
 S

&L
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

 
 7.

 
Im

pl
em

en
t a

ny
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

 s
ta

ffi
ng

 in
cr

ea
se

s 
– 

de
pe

nd
en

t o
n 

ac
hi

ev
in

g 
fu

nd
in

g 
 

M
H

 p
ro

du
ce

 
br

ie
fin

g 
no

te
 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
4 

     Su
ffi

ci
en

t s
ta

ff 
in

 
pl

ac
e 

M
ay

 2
00

4 
 

M
H

 
KR

/A
P/

SB
 

      M
H

 
EF

/A
P/

SB
 

R
ep

or
t t

o 
de

le
ga

te
d 

po
w

er
s 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
4 

  R
ev

ie
w

 a
nd

 re
po

rt 
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

to
 

de
le

ga
te

d 
po

w
er

s 
Se

pt
 2

00
4 

 D
ut

ie
s 

re
qu

ire
d 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
cl

ea
nl

in
es

s,
 e

tc
 a

re
 c

ar
rie

d 
ou

t e
ffe

ct
iv

el
y 

 R
ed

uc
ed

 n
o.

 e
m

er
ge

nc
y 

cl
os

ur
es

 
 Im

pr
ov

ed
 s

ta
ff 

m
or

al
e 

R
ev

ie
w

 o
f s

ta
ffi

ng
 le

ve
ls

 
co

m
pl

et
e.

 
 Aw

ai
tin

g 
ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f a
dd

iti
on

al
 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
as

 p
ar

t o
f b

ud
ge

t 
se

tti
ng

 fo
r 2

00
5/

6.
 

 Pr
oj

ec
ts

 u
nd

er
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t t

o 
ex

te
nd

 S
po

rts
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

th
ro

ug
h:

  
fo

ot
ba

ll 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
co

m
m

un
ity

 c
oa

ch
 

N
O

F 
8.

 
Im

pr
ov

e 
qu

al
ity

 a
nd

 a
va

ila
bi

lit
y 

of
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

to
 c

us
to

m
er

s 
 a.

 
Id

en
tif

y,
 re

vi
ew

 a
nd

 d
is

tri
bu

te
 c

ur
re

nt
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
w

he
re

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 
b.

 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
sy

st
em

s 
in

 e
ac

h 
fa

ci
lit

y 
to

 d
is

pl
ay

/d
is

tri
bu

te
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

c.
 

M
on

ito
r a

nd
 u

pd
at

e 
d.

 
D

ev
el

op
 n

ew
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
an

d 
sy

st
em

s 
as

 p
ar

t o
f m

ar
ke

tin
g 

pl
an

 
  

M
ay

 2
00

4 
     En

ga
ge

 M
ar

ke
tin

g 
C

on
su

lta
nt

s 
M

ar
ch

 
20

04
 

Im
pl

em
en

t p
la

n 
Se

pt
 2

00
4 

 

M
H

 
C

ur
re

nt
 

m
an

ag
er

s 
JT

 
LM

AM
T 

LM
AM

T/
M

H
 &

 C
N

  
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

cu
rre

nt
 

m
an

ag
er

s 
im

pl
em

en
t 

 R
ep

or
t t

o 
SM

T 
an

d 
de

le
ga

te
d 

po
w

er
s 

as
 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 a

s 
pa

rt 
of

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
pr

oc
es

s 
 

Ap
pr

op
ria

te
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
re

ad
ily

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
  N

ew
 a

nd
 im

pr
ov

ed
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

re
ad

ily
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

C
ur

re
nt

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

av
ai

la
bi

lit
y 

re
vi

ew
ed

.  
 Ac

tio
ns

 ta
ke

n 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

cu
rre

nt
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
di

sp
la

ys
 

ar
e 

up
 to

 d
at

e,
 n

ea
t a

nd
 ti

dy
. 

 W
or

k 
on

 a
gr

ee
in

g 
fra

m
ew

or
k 

fo
r i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

av
ai

la
bi

lit
y 

/ 
di

sp
la

ys
 e

tc
 u

nd
er

w
ay

. A
K 

le
ad

in
g 

 Sp
or

ts
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t: 

Im
pr

ov
ed

 a
m

ou
nt

 a
nd

 q
ua

lit
y 

of
 p

ub
lic

ity
 m

at
er

ia
l. 

 C
on

su
lta

nt
s 

“D
IV

A”
 w

or
ki

ng
 

to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

M
ar

ke
tin

g 
St

ra
te

gy
. 

 Pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 a

nd
  M

on
ito

rin
g 

To
ol

ki
t i

n 
pl

ac
e 

by
 A

pr
il 

20
05

. 

Page 47



A
N

N
EX

 1
 

9 

9.
 

Fu
rth

er
 d

ev
el

op
 d

ay
 to

 d
ay

 m
an

ag
em

en
t s

ys
te

m
s 

 a.
 

Pr
od

uc
e 

fa
ci

lit
y 

lo
gb

oo
k 

to
 re

co
rd

 d
ai

ly
 c

he
ck

s 
– 

cl
ea

ni
ng

, h
ea

lth
 &

 
sa

fe
ty

, e
tc

. 
b.

 
Pr

od
uc

e 
m

on
th

ly
 F

ac
ilit

y 
M

an
ag

er
s 

re
po

rt 
– 

id
en

tif
y 

ra
ng

e 
of

 
ta

rg
et

s/
in

fo
 to

 b
e 

re
co

rd
ed

 b
y 

AF
M

 a
nd

 re
po

rte
d 

ce
nt

ra
lly

 b
y 

M
an

ag
er

 
Sp

or
t &

 L
ei

su
re

 F
ac

ilit
ie

s 
c.

 
Im

pl
em

en
t s

ys
te

m
  

 

Fe
b 

20
04

 
 M

ay
 2

00
4 

 M
ay

 2
00

4 
  Ju

ne
 2

00
4 

M
H

 
LM

AM
T 

M
H

/A
FM

 
 M

H
/A

FM
 

  M
H

/A
FM

 
 

LM
AM

T 
re

po
rt 

to
 G

K 
 AF

M
 re

po
rt 

to
 

M
H

/S
H

 o
n 

m
on

th
ly

 
ba

si
s 

   In
cl

ud
e 

se
le

ct
ed

 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
in

 
qu

ar
te

rly
 re

po
rt 

to
 

de
le

ga
te

d 
po

w
er

s 
 

R
eg

ul
ar

 a
nd

 a
cc

ur
at

e 
sy

st
em

 o
f r

ep
or

tin
g 

in
 p

la
ce

 
 Sy

st
em

 u
se

d 
to

 q
ui

ck
ly

 
ad

dr
es

s 
sh

or
t f

al
ls

 in
 q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
to

 m
ak

e 
pl

an
ne

d 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
.  

     

Ba
si

c 
fra

m
ew

or
k 

of
 d

ai
ly

 
ch

ec
kl

is
tin

g 
co

m
pl

et
e.

  
 M

on
th

ly
 M

an
ag

er
s 

re
po

rt 
is

su
es

 a
gr

ee
d.

 
 Pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
of

 re
gu

la
r 

m
an

ag
er

 1
:1

’s
 a

nd
 te

am
 

m
ee

tin
gs

 e
st

ab
lis

he
d 

 Sp
or

ts
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 w

ill 
be

 in
 p

la
ce

 fo
r 

Ap
ril

 0
5.

 
 Q

ua
rte

rly
 re

po
rti

ng
 s

ys
te

m
 in

 
pl

ac
e 

  
Ac

tio
ns

 
Ti

m
es

ca
le

/ 
M

ile
st

on
e 

Ac
co

un
ta

bl
e 

st
af

f 
M

on
ito

rin
g/

 
R

ep
or

tin
g 

Su
cc

es
s 

C
rit

er
ia

 
St

at
us

 

10
. 

Se
t s

er
vi

ce
 s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 
 a.

 
Pr

od
uc

e 
a 

dr
af

t s
et

 o
f s

er
vi

ce
 s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 fo
r b

ot
h 

cu
st

om
er

s 
an

d 
st

af
f 

b.
 

C
on

su
lt 

w
ith

 c
us

to
m

er
s 

an
d 

st
af

f o
ve

r c
on

te
nt

 o
f s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 
c.

 
Pu

bl
is

h 
an

d 
di

sp
la

y 
st

an
da

rd
s 

d.
 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
sy

st
em

 fo
r c

us
to

m
er

s 
to

 fe
ed

 b
ac

k 
on

 a
ch

ie
ve

m
en

t o
f 

st
an

da
rd

s 
e.

 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

sy
st

em
 fo

r a
dd

re
ss

in
g 

sh
or

t f
al

ls
 in

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 

f. 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

sy
st

em
s 

fo
r c

el
eb

ra
tin

g 
co

ns
is

te
nt

 a
ch

ie
ve

m
en

t o
f s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 
 

  M
ay

20
04

 
Ju

ne
 2

00
4 

Ju
ly

 2
00

4 
Ju

ne
 2

00
4 

 Ju
ne

 2
00

4 
Ju

ly
 2

00
4 

M
H

/A
FM

 
LM

AM
T 

In
cl

ud
e 

cu
st

om
er

 
fe

ed
ba

ck
 a

s 
pa

rt 
of

 
m

on
th

ly
 re

po
rti

ng
 to

 
M

H
/S

H
 

 In
cl

ud
e 

as
 p

ar
t 

qu
ar

te
rly

 re
po

rt 
to

 
de

le
ga

te
d 

po
w

er
s 

as
 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 

 6 
m

on
th

ly
 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
an

d 
re

vi
ew

 
 

Se
rv

ic
e 

st
an

da
rd

s 
ag

re
ed

 
an

d 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
ed

 to
 s

ta
ff 

an
d 

pu
bl

ic
 

 C
on

si
st

en
t a

ch
ie

ve
m

en
t o

f 
se

rv
ic

e 
st

an
da

rd
s 

D
ra

ft 
pr

od
uc

ed
. I

nt
er

na
l 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

co
m

pl
et

e.
 D

ra
ft 

m
ad

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

fo
r c

us
to

m
er

 
fe

ed
ba

ck
. N

ow
 fi

na
lis

ed
 1

st
 

pr
oo

fs
.  

 LM
AM

T 
us

in
g 

LI
S 

as
 m

od
el

 
fo

r s
et

tin
g 

St
an

da
rd

s 
 Fr

am
ew

or
k 

fo
r c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
on

 
is

su
es

 u
nd

er
 d

is
cu

ss
io

n 
– 

lo
ok

in
g 

to
 e

xp
an

d 
Sp

or
ts

 
Ad

vi
so

ry
 G

ro
up

 a
s 

a 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
gr

ou
p.

 
 D

ra
ft 

G
re

en
sp

ac
e 

ac
ce

ss
ib

ilit
y 

st
an

da
rd

s 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d 
w

ith
in

 
G

re
en

 S
pa

ce
s 

Au
di

t. 
 Sp

or
ts

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 n
ee

d 
to

 b
e 

in
co

rp
or

at
ed

 in
 to

 th
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

st
an

da
rd

s.
 

 R
eg

ul
ar

 m
ee

tin
gs

 w
ith

 fa
ci

lit
y 

m
an

ag
er

, g
re

en
 s

pa
ce

s 
m

an
ag

er
 a

nd
 s

po
rts

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t m
an

ag
er

 
co

m
m

en
ce

 J
an

 0
5 

Page 48



A
N

N
EX

 1
 

10
 

11
. 

Ex
pl

or
e 

ho
w

 re
sp

on
si

ve
ne

ss
 to

 re
pa

irs
 &

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 c
an

 b
e 

im
pr

ov
ed

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 e

st
ab

lis
hi

ng
 a

 T
ec

hn
ic

ia
n 

po
st

 to
 c

ar
ry

 o
ut

 d
ay

 to
 

da
y 

re
pa

irs
 (L

&G
S)

 
 a.

 
Id

en
tif

y 
co

st
 a

nd
 in

cl
ud

e 
in

 b
rie

fin
g 

no
te

 to
 P

R
 

b.
 

Id
en

tif
y 

po
te

nt
ia

l f
un

di
ng

 s
ou

rc
e 

 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
4 

   M
ar

ch
 2

00
4 

 

M
H

/P
G

 
 

R
ep

or
t t

o 
SM

T 
M

ar
ch

 2
00

4 
Im

pr
ov

ed
 e

ffi
ci

en
cy

 fo
r d

ay
 

to
 d

ay
 re

pa
irs

 a
nd

 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 

Te
ch

ni
ci

an
 p

os
t n

ot
 p

ur
su

ed
.  

N
ew

 S
er

vi
ce

 L
ev

el
 A

gr
ee

m
en

t 
w

ith
 A

ss
et

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

Se
rv

ic
e 

in
tro

du
ce

d 
to

 im
pr

ov
e 

re
sp

on
si

ve
ne

ss
. 

 Ac
tio

n 
w

ith
he

ld
 - 

in
su

ffi
ci

en
t 

fu
nd

in
g.

 T
o 

be
 p

ut
 fo

rw
ar

d 
ag

ai
n 

in
 2

00
5/

6 
bu

dg
et

 s
et

tin
g.

 
12

. 
Se

t u
p 

re
gu

la
r o

ng
oi

ng
 s

at
is

fa
ct

io
n 

as
se

ss
m

en
t. 

 a.
 

Fu
rth

er
 d

ev
el

op
 c

us
to

m
er

 c
om

m
en

ts
 s

ys
te

m
 

b.
 

In
te

gr
at

e 
in

to
 a

 re
gu

la
r c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
pr

oc
es

s 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

c.
 

M
ys

te
ry

 s
ho

pp
er

 a
rra

ng
em

en
ts

 
d.

 
C

om
m

er
ci

al
 &

 p
ro

m
ot

io
na

l s
er

vi
ce

 v
is

its
 to

 id
en

tif
y 

cu
st

om
er

 s
er

vi
ce

 
is

su
es

 
e.

 
U

se
r f

or
um

s 
f. 

An
al

ys
e 

an
d 

ac
t u

po
n 

fe
ed

ba
ck

 
 g.

 
C

ar
ry

 o
ut

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

w
ith

 s
ta

ff 
an

d 
cu

st
om

er
s 

on
 ‘C

H
AR

TE
R

’ i
n 

lin
e 

w
ith

 n
um

be
r 1

0.
 a

bo
ve

 
h.

 
Pr

od
uc

e 
an

d 
pr

om
ot

e 
cu

st
om

er
 c

ha
rte

r 
i. 

Pr
od

uc
e 

an
d 

pr
om

ot
e 

st
af

f c
ha

rte
r 

j. 
Id

en
tif

y 
cu

st
om

er
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t i
ss

ue
s 

an
d 

tie
 in

to
 b

ud
ge

t 
pl

an
ni

ng
/s

et
tin

g 
pr

oc
es

s.
 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
sy

st
em

s 
an

d 
tim

e 
ta

bl
e 

fo
r 

pl
an

ni
ng

, 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

an
d 

ev
al

ua
tio

n 
Ju

ne
 2

00
4 

   C
on

su
lt 

w
ith

 s
ta

ff 
an

d 
cu

st
om

er
s 

Ju
ne

 2
00

4 
 Im

pl
em

en
t S

ep
t 

20
04

  
   

 M
H

/A
FM

 
LM

AM
T 

           M
H

/A
FM

 
LM

AM
T 

 In
cl

ud
e 

as
 p

ar
t o

f 
m

on
th

ly
 re

po
rti

ng
 to

 
M

H
/S

H
/G

K 
  In

cl
ud

e 
su

m
m

ar
y 

as
 

pa
rt 

qu
ar

te
rly

 re
po

rt 
to

 d
el

eg
at

ed
 p

ow
er

s 
as

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 

 Ef
fic

ie
nt

 a
nd

 e
ffe

ct
iv

e 
cu

st
om

er
 a

nd
 s

ta
ff 

fe
ed

ba
ck

 
us

ed
 to

 in
fo

rm
 p

la
nn

in
g 

 R
ed

uc
ed

 n
um

be
r o

f 
co

m
pl

ai
nt

s 
an

d 
in

cr
ea

se
d 

nu
m

be
r o

f p
os

iti
ve

 
co

m
m

en
ts

 
           

 D
ra

ft 
pr

od
uc

ed
. I

nt
er

na
l 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

co
m

pl
et

e.
 D

ra
ft 

m
ad

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

fo
r c

us
to

m
er

 
fe

ed
ba

ck
. N

ow
 fi

na
lis

ed
 1

st
 

pr
oo

fs
. 

 Fr
am

ew
or

k 
fo

r c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

on
 

is
su

es
 u

nd
er

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n 

– 
lo

ok
in

g 
to

 e
xp

an
d 

Sp
or

ts
 

Ad
vi

so
ry

 G
ro

up
 a

s 
a 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

gr
ou

p.
 

 M
on

ito
rin

g 
to

ol
ki

t i
n 

pr
og

re
ss

 , 
w

hi
ch

 w
ill 

in
cl

ud
e 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

an
d 

sa
tis

fa
ct

io
n 

su
rv

ey
s.

 
 So

m
e 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

gr
ou

ps
 s

et
 

up
 i.

e.
: 

Sp
or

ts
 a

dv
is

or
y 

gr
ou

p 
Sp

or
ts

 s
pe

ci
fic

 a
ct

io
n 

gr
ou

ps
 

D
is

ab
ilit

y 
fo

ru
m

 
N

et
w

or
k 

of
 L

ib
ra

ry
 S

up
po

rt 
G

ro
up

s 
  

Page 49



A
N

N
EX

 1
 

11
 

 
Ac

tio
ns

 
Ti

m
es

ca
le

/ 
M

ile
st

on
e 

Ac
co

un
ta

bl
e 

st
af

f 
M

on
ito

rin
g/

 
R

ep
or

tin
g 

Su
cc

es
s 

C
rit

er
ia

 
St

at
us

 

13
. 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
of

 re
co

gn
iti

on
 fo

r i
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 m

ad
e 

by
 

st
af

f/t
ea

m
 

 a.
 

R
eg

ul
ar

 in
te

rn
al

 re
co

gn
iti

on
/c

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
th

ro
ug

h 
em

ai
l f

ro
m

 s
en

io
r 

m
an

ag
er

s 
b.

 
M

em
os

 a
nd

 le
tte

rs
 o

f t
ha

nk
s/

co
ng

ra
tu

la
tio

ns
 

c.
 

Pr
om

ot
e 

th
ro

ug
h 

ex
is

tin
g 

pu
bl

ic
at

io
ns

  
 

Ju
ne

 2
00

4 
  C

re
at

e 
ch

am
pi

on
 

to
 s

us
ta

in
 

re
co

gn
iti

on
 J

un
e 

20
04

 

C
N

/D
G

 
LM

AM
T 

 Tr
ac

k 
th

ro
ug

h 
LG

SM
T/

 L
M

AM
T 

an
d 

st
af

f f
ee

db
ac

k 
pr

oc
es

se
s 

 Im
pr

ov
ed

 s
ta

ff 
m

or
al

 
 In

te
rn

al
 s

ta
ff 

re
co

gn
iti

on
 

sc
he

m
e 

in
 p

la
ce

. N
ow

 fo
rm

s 
pa

rt 
of

 re
gu

la
r t

ea
m

 a
ge

nd
a.

 
 N

ee
d 

to
 in

te
gr

at
e 

Sp
or

ts
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t s
ta

ff,
 

co
ac

he
s/

in
st

ru
ct

or
s.

 
 R

eg
ul

ar
 m

ee
tin

gs
 w

ith
 fa

ci
lit

y 
m

an
ag

er
, g

re
en

 s
pa

ce
s 

m
an

ag
er

 a
nd

 s
po

rts
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t m

an
ag

er
 

co
m

m
en

ce
 J

an
 0

5 
 LM

AM
T 

w
ee

kl
y 

te
am

 m
ee

tin
gs

 
ac

kn
ow

le
dg

e 
ac

hi
ev

em
en

ts
 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
 

• 
An

al
ys

is
 o

f c
om

pl
ai

nt
s 

re
la

tin
g 

to
 fr

on
t l

in
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

de
liv

er
y 

• 
An

al
ys

is
 o

f r
es

po
ns

e 
tim

e 
to

 re
pa

irs
 a

nd
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 –

 P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

of
 a

na
ly

si
s 

ag
re

ed
 w

ith
 c

ol
le

ag
ue

s 
in

 A
ss

et
 M

an
ag

em
en

t T
ea

m
. A

M
T 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
up

 is
su

es
 w

ith
 B

W
D

 
• 

An
al

ys
is

 o
f m

ys
te

ry
 s

ho
pp

in
g 

an
d 

m
an

ag
em

en
t i

ns
pe

ct
io

ns
 –

 A
na

ly
si

s 
of

 C
AP

S 
C

ol
d 

C
al

lin
g 

ex
er

ci
se

 d
ur

in
g 

Au
gu

st
/S

ep
te

m
be

r 2
00

4 
• 

C
om

pa
ris

on
 w

ith
 th

e 
be

st
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

lo
ca

lly
 

R
is

k 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
 

N
ot

 d
oi

ng
: W

ith
ou

t t
hi

s 
w

or
k 

ta
ki

ng
 p

la
ce

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
w

ill 
co

nt
in

ue
 to

 s
ee

 d
ec

lin
in

g 
us

ag
e 

an
d 

se
rv

ic
e 

w
ill 

co
nt

in
ue

 to
 u

nd
er

 p
er

fo
rm

 a
nd

 th
er

ef
or

e 
fa

il 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 v
al

ue
 fo

r m
on

ey
 

Page 50



A
N

N
EX

 1
 

12
 

Fi
rs

t I
ns

pe
ct

io
n 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

 

1d
) D

ev
el

op
 a

ct
iv

ity
 p

ro
gr

am
m

es
 a

nd
 o

pe
ni

ng
 ti

m
es

 th
at

 a
re

 m
or

e 
re

sp
on

si
ve

 to
 u

se
r a

nd
 p

ot
en

tia
l u

se
r d

em
an

ds
. 

O
ut

co
m

e 
/ T

ar
ge

t 
 

In
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

ra
ng

e 
an

d 
qu

al
ity

 o
f o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

ba
se

d 
on

 e
xi

st
in

g 
an

d 
po

te
nt

ia
l u

se
r n

ee
d.

 

Ac
tio

ns
 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
/ 

M
ile

st
on

e 
Ac

co
un

ta
bl

e 
st

af
f 

M
on

ito
rin

g/
 

R
ep

or
tin

g 
Su

cc
es

s 
C

rit
er

ia
 

St
at

us
 

R
ev

ie
w

 C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
Fa

ci
lit

y 
pr

og
ra

m
m

es
 a

nd
 o

pe
ni

ng
 ti

m
es

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 b

es
t 

re
sp

on
se

 to
 u

se
r a

nd
 n

on
 u

se
r s

ur
ve

ys
 

 a.
 

AF
M

 re
vi

ew
 p

ro
gr

am
m

in
g/

op
en

in
g 

tim
es

 
b.

 
C

ar
ry

 o
ut

 in
di

vi
du

al
 F

ac
ilit

y 
us

er
 s

ur
ve

ys
 

c.
 

Ev
al

ua
te

 fe
ed

ba
ck

 fr
om

 q
ue

st
io

ns
 p

la
ce

d 
in

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 R

ea
ch

ou
t 

d.
 

R
ep

or
t f

in
di

ng
s 

e.
 

C
on

su
lt 

cu
st

om
er

s 
on

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
ch

an
ge

s 
f. 

Im
pl

em
en

t a
ny

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
ch

an
ge

s 
g.

 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

on
go

in
g 

re
vi

ew
 p

ro
ce

ss
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

ac
tu

al
 u

sa
ge

 le
ve

ls
 

 

   M
ay

 2
00

4 
Ju

ne
 2

00
4 

Ju
ly

 2
00

4 
 Ju

ly
 2

00
4 

Ju
ly

 2
00

4 
Se

pt
 2

00
4 

Se
pt

 2
00

4 
 

 

M
H

/A
FM

 
LM

AM
T 

     R
ep

or
t f

in
di

ng
s 

an
d 

in
te

nd
ed

 a
ct

io
ns

 to
 

M
H

/S
H

/G
K 

M
ay

 
20

04
 

 R
ep

or
t t

o 
de

le
ga

te
d 

po
w

er
s 

In
cr

ea
se

d 
us

ag
e 

of
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

Be
hi

nd
  t

im
es

ca
le

 in
 L

&G
S 

as
 

a 
re

su
lt 

of
 s

ta
ffi

ng
 d

iff
ic

ul
tie

s 
in

 
ke

y 
Fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

M
an

ag
er

 p
os

t 
 C

on
su

lta
tio

n 
to

 b
e 

in
cl

ud
ed

 a
s 

pa
rt 

of
 o

th
er

 is
su

es
 –

 S
po

rts
 

Ad
vi

so
ry

 G
ro

up
 

 Ba
se

lin
e 

w
or

k 
w

el
l u

nd
er

w
ay

 
ac

ro
ss

 a
ll 

si
te

s 
to

 in
fo

rm
 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

‘h
ot

-s
po

ts
’. 

Sc
he

du
le

d 
fo

r c
om

pl
et

io
n 

31
st
 

Ja
n 

20
05

 
 U

se
 o

f R
ea

ch
ou

t t
o 

in
fo

rm
 

05
/0

6 
G

re
en

 S
pa

ce
s 

Ev
en

ts
 

Pr
og

ra
m

m
e.

  
Pr

od
uc

e 
gu

id
el

in
es

 fo
r d

ev
el

op
in

g 
‘ta

rg
et

 g
ro

up
’ p

ilo
t p

ro
je

ct
s 

(s
ee

 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

n 
1,

 a
ct

io
n 

5 
& 

6 
ab

ov
e)

 
 a.

 
Pr

od
uc

e 
pr

oj
ec

t r
eg

is
tra

tio
n 

fo
rm

 to
 e

na
bl

e 
AF

M
 &

 S
D

O
’s

 to
 a

cc
es

s 
L&

G
S 

an
d 

Sp
or

t E
ng

la
nd

 fu
nd

in
g 

to
 d

el
iv

er
 n

ew
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

b.
 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
ev

id
en

ce
 c

ol
le

ct
io

n,
 m

on
ito

rin
g 

an
d 

ev
al

ua
tio

n 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 
c.

 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

re
po

rti
ng

 p
ro

ce
du

re
s 

d.
 

Pr
od

uc
e 

& 
Im

pl
em

en
t a

ct
io

n 
pl

an
s 

  

M
ay

 2
00

4 
      Se

pt
 2

00
4 

JT
 

 M
H

/A
FM

/S
D

O
 

M
on

ito
rin

g 
an

d 
ev

al
ua

tio
n 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 b

ui
lt 

in
to

 
pr

oj
ec

t p
ro

ce
ss

 
 M

on
th

ly
 re

po
rt 

to
 

JT
/M

H
 

 In
cl

ud
e 

in
 q

ua
rte

rly
 

re
po

rt 
to

 d
el

eg
at

ed
 

po
w

er
s 

 

In
cr

ea
se

d 
us

e 
of

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
by

 
ta

rg
et

 g
ro

up
s 

D
ra

ft 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

 Pr
oj

ec
t r

eg
is

tra
tio

n 
fo

rm
 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 M

ay
 2

00
4 

 Pr
oj

ec
t r

eg
is

tra
tio

n 
fo

rm
 in

 u
se

 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

ov
er

vi
ew

 o
f p

ro
je

ct
s 

an
d 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n.
  

 N
ee

d 
to

 in
te

gr
at

e 
as

 p
ar

t o
f 

th
e 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
To

ol
ki

t. 
 M

on
ito

rin
g 

To
ol

ki
t i

n 
pl

ac
e 

by
 

Ap
ril

 2
00

5.
 

3.
 

To
 d

ev
el

op
 a

ct
iv

ity
 m

on
ito

rin
g 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 

 a.
 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
m

on
ito

rin
g 

sy
st

em
s 

b.
 

Pr
ov

id
e 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
tra

in
in

g 
fo

r a
ll 

st
af

f i
nv

ol
ve

d 
(a

ss
es

so
r a

nd
 re

ci
pi

en
t) 

c.
 

In
tro

du
ce

 g
ra

du
al

ly
 

d.
 

In
te

gr
at

e 
in

to
 p

la
nn

in
g 

an
d 

re
po

rti
ng

 p
ro

ce
du

re
s 

 

Se
pt

 2
00

4 
 

JT
 

 M
H

/A
FM

/S
D

O
 

In
co

rp
or

at
ed

 in
to

 
AF

M
/S

D
O

 re
po

rti
ng

 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 to
 

JT
/M

H
 

%
 o

f a
ct

iv
iti

es
 b

ei
ng

 
as

se
ss

ed
 a

s 
sa

tis
fa

ct
or

y 
an

d 
ab

ov
e 

Te
m

po
ra

ry
 m

on
ito

rin
g 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 in

 p
la

ce
 re

ad
y 

fo
r 

th
e 

su
m

m
er

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

 W
or

k 
co

m
m

en
ce

d 
on

 th
e 

M
on

ito
rin

g 
To

ol
ki

t, 
th

at
 w

ill 
co

m
pl

em
en

t t
he

 P
I 

m
ea

su
re

m
en

t p
ro

ce
ss

. 
M

on
ito

rin
g 

To
ol

ki
t i

n 
pl

ac
e 

by
 

Ap
ril

 2
00

5.
 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
 

Su
rv

ey
 u

se
rs

 a
nd

 n
on

-u
se

rs
 o

n 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

ne
ss

 o
f a

ct
iv

iti
es

/o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
C

ar
ry

 o
ut

 6
 m

on
th

ly
 q

ua
lit

y 
an

al
ys

is
 o

f a
ct

iv
ity

/o
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

 a
ss

es
sm

en
ts

 in
 o

rd
er

 to
 id

en
tif

y 
%

 s
co

rin
g 

sa
tis

fa
ct

or
y 

an
d 

ab
ov

e 
C

us
to

m
er

 s
at

is
fa

ct
io

n 
su

rv
ey

s 
- o

pe
ni

ng
 ti

m
es

 
 

Page 51



A
N

N
EX

 1
 

13
 

R
is

k 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
 

N
ot

 d
oi

ng
: F

ai
lu

re
 to

 a
ch

ie
ve

/a
ttr

ac
t r

eq
ui

re
d 

le
ve

ls
 o

f p
ar

tic
ip

at
io

n.
 C

on
tin

ue
d 

de
cl

in
e 

in
 u

sa
ge

 

 
Fi

rs
t I

ns
pe

ct
io

n 
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

n 
 

1e
) P

ro
gr

es
si

ve
ly

 re
du

ce
 p

hy
si

ca
l a

nd
 c

os
t b

ar
rie

rs
 to

 a
cc

es
s 

an
d 

pa
rt

ic
ip

at
io

n.
 

O
ut

co
m

e 
/ T

ar
ge

t 
C

ur
re

nt
 L

ei
su

re
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

ha
ve

 p
la

n 
of

 a
ct

io
n 

fo
r D

D
A 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e.

 
 Es

ta
bl

is
h 

a 
cl

ea
r a

nd
 e

ffe
ct

iv
e 

pr
ic

in
g 

po
lic

y/
st

ra
te

gy
 a

im
ed

 a
t i

nc
re

as
in

g 
pa

rti
ci

pa
tio

n 
fro

m
 ta

rg
et

 g
ro

up
s.

 
 Es

ta
bl

is
h 

cl
ea

r p
ur

po
se

 fo
r d

is
co

un
t c

ar
d 

sc
he

m
e 

(R
ot

he
rc

ar
d)

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
cl

ea
r e

xp
ec

ta
tio

ns
/p

rin
ci

pl
es

, s
ys

te
m

s 
to

 m
ea

su
re

 a
nd

 e
vi

de
nc

e 
im

pa
ct

. 
 

Ac
tio

ns
 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
/ 

M
ile

st
on

e 
Ac

co
un

ta
bl

e 
st

af
f 

M
on

ito
rin

g/
 

R
ep

or
tin

g 
Su

cc
es

s 
C

rit
er

ia
 

St
at

us
 

1.
 

W
or

k 
w

ith
 E

D
S 

As
se

t M
an

ag
em

en
t T

ea
m

 to
 e

st
ab

lis
h 

ac
tio

n 
pl

an
 

ba
se

d 
on

 D
D

A 
au

di
t 

 a.
 

W
or

k 
w

ith
 a

ss
et

 m
an

ag
em

en
t t

ea
m

 to
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

st
ru

ct
ur

al
 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 w
ith

in
 ti

m
e 

sc
al

es
 

 

Ap
ril

  2
00

4 
an

d 
on

go
in

g 
M

H
/E

F/
AP

/S
B 

G
ar

y 
Li

nd
le

y 
In

cl
ud

e 
in

 
qu

ar
te

rly
 re

po
rt 

to
 

de
le

ga
te

d 
po

w
er

s 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
w

ar
ds

 D
D

A 
co

m
pl

ia
nt

 
O

ut
lin

e 
pr

oj
ec

t p
la

n 
ag

re
ed

 w
ith

 
Bu

ild
in

gs
 M

an
ag

er
 (B

M
). 

BM
 to

 
di

sc
us

s 
w

ith
 D

is
ab

le
d 

Ac
ce

ss
 

O
ffi

ce
r a

nd
 lo

ok
 to

 s
ec

ur
e 

fu
nd

in
g.

 A
ll 

lib
ra

rie
s 

ei
th

er
 

co
m

pl
et

e 
or

 w
or

k 
sc

he
du

le
d.

 
2.

 
D

ev
el

op
 a

 c
le

ar
 p

ric
in

g 
po

lic
y/

st
ra

te
gy

 in
 re

la
tio

n 
to

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
ou

tc
om

es
 

e.
g.

 ta
rg

et
 g

ro
up

s 
an

d 
cu

st
om

er
 b

as
e 

in
cr

ea
se

  
 b.

 
En

ga
ge

 s
ta

ff,
 m

em
be

rs
 a

nd
 k

ey
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

 in
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
c.

 
In

ve
st

ig
at

e 
po

lic
ie

s/
st

ra
te

gi
es

 in
 ‘b

ea
co

n’
 L

oc
al

 A
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

d.
 

D
ra

ft 
St

ra
te

gy
 

e.
 

Se
ek

 m
em

be
r a

pp
ro

va
l f

or
 p

ric
in

g 
st

ra
te

gy
 to

 in
cl

ud
e 

– 
pr

in
ci

pl
es

, 
ex

pe
ct

at
io

ns
, i

m
pa

ct
 

f. 
Im

pl
em

en
t s

tra
te

gy
 

g.
 

M
on

ito
r a

nd
 e

va
lu

at
e 

st
ra

te
gy

 
h.

 
R

ep
or

t i
m

pa
ct

 
 

   Ju
ly

 2
00

4 
Ju

ly
 2

00
4 

Se
pt

 2
00

4 
O

ct
 2

00
4 

 Ap
ril

 2
00

5 
Ap

ril
 –

 S
ep

t 2
00

5 
Se

pt
 2

00
5 

  M
H

/S
H

 
LM

AM
T 

  

  R
ep

or
t t

o 
SM

T 
Se

pt
 2

00
4 

  R
ep

or
t t

o 
de

le
ga

te
d 

po
w

er
s 

Se
pt

 2
00

4 
  In

cl
ud

e 
in

 
qu

ar
te

rly
 re

po
rt 

to
 

de
le

ga
te

d 
po

w
er

s 
 

  Pr
ic

in
g 

po
lic

y 
su

pp
or

ts
 

ac
ce

ss
 o

f p
rio

rit
y 

gr
ou

ps
 to

 
R

M
BC

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 

  R
ep

or
t p

re
pa

re
d 

fo
r C

ab
in

et
 

M
em

be
r. 

 P
ric

in
g 

st
ra

te
gy

 to
 b

e 
pr

ep
ar

ed
 b

y 
St

ra
te

gi
c 

Le
ad

er
 

  

3.
 

R
ot

he
rc

ar
d 

 a.
 

M
ee

t w
ith

 o
ffi

ce
rs

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
fo

r R
ot

he
rc

ar
d 

b.
 

Se
cu

re
 fu

tu
re

 ro
le

, p
ur

po
se

 a
nd

 fi
t w

ith
 S

po
rt 

& 
Le

is
ur

e 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

c.
 

D
ev

el
op

 p
ilo

t p
ro

je
ct

 w
ith

 S
ou

th
 Y

or
ks

hi
re

 S
po

rt 
& 

ot
he

r S
ou

th
 Y

or
ks

 
Au

th
or

iti
es

 (D
ea

rn
e 

Va
lle

y 
Ar

ea
) 

d.
 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
sy

st
em

s 
fo

r p
ro

m
ot

in
g,

 m
on

ito
rin

g 
an

d 
ev

al
ua

tin
g 

 e.
 

R
ep

or
t t

o 
m

em
be

rs
 

f. 
In

te
gr

at
e 

in
to

 m
ar

ke
t p

la
n 

g.
 

Im
pl

em
en

t /
 re

la
un

ch
 

 

  M
ay

 2
00

4 
 M

ay
 2

00
4 

 Ju
ne

 2
00

4 
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
4 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
00

4 
Ja

n 
20

05
 

 

  M
H

/C
N

 
C

om
m

er
ci

al
 &

 
Pr

om
ot

io
na

l 
se

rv
ic

es
 (C

aP
S)

 

  R
ep

or
t t

o 
SM

T 
Se

pt
 2

00
4 

  R
ep

or
t t

o 
de

le
ga

te
d 

po
w

er
s 

Se
pt

 2
00

4 
 In

cl
ud

e 
in

 
qu

ar
te

rly
 re

po
rt 

to
 

de
le

ga
te

d 
po

w
er

s 
 

Sc
he

m
e 

en
ab

le
s 

se
rv

ic
e 

to
 

m
on

ito
r u

sa
ge

 a
nd

 tr
ac

k 
cu

st
om

er
s 

 Sc
he

m
e 

is
 ta

rg
et

ed
 a

t a
nd

 
ac

ce
ss

ib
le

 to
 ta

rg
et

 g
ro

up
s 

 Pa
rti

ci
pa

tio
n 

of
 ta

rg
et

 g
ro

up
s 

is
 in

cr
ea

se
d 

as
 a

 re
su

lt 
of

 
ca

rd
 u

sa
ge

. 

S.
 Y

or
ks

 c
ro

ss
-b

ou
nd

ar
y 

ca
rd

 
us

e 
al

re
ad

y 
in

 p
la

ce
. 

 R
ot

he
rc

ar
d 

to
 b

e 
re

vi
ew

ed
 a

s 
pa

rt 
of

 th
e 

br
oa

de
r R

M
BC

 S
m

ar
t 

C
ar

d 
pr

op
os

al
s.

 

Page 52



A
N

N
EX

 1
 

14
 

Ac
tio

ns
 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
/ 

M
ile

st
on

e 
Ac

co
un

ta
bl

e 
st

af
f 

M
on

ito
rin

g/
 

R
ep

or
tin

g 
Su

cc
es

s 
C

rit
er

ia
 

St
at

us
 

4.
 

En
su

re
 a

ll 
ne

w
 fa

ci
lit

y 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

ts
 c

om
pl

y 
w

ith
 D

D
A 

 
O

ng
oi

ng
 

SH
/M

H
/L

M
AM

T 
Bu

si
ne

ss
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
Te

am
 

O
ng

oi
ng

 to
 S

M
T 

an
d 

de
le

ga
te

d 
po

w
er

s 

Al
l n

ew
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

D
D

A 
co

m
pl

ia
nt

. 
 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
 

• 
D

D
A 

pl
an

s 
ar

e 
as

se
ss

ed
 a

s 
ac

hi
ev

ab
le

 
• 

Su
rv

ey
s 

to
 id

en
tif

y 
im

pa
ct

 o
f p

ric
in

g 
po

lic
y 

• 
Su

rv
ey

s 
to

 id
en

tif
y 

im
pa

ct
 o

f R
ot

he
rc

ar
d 

 
R

is
k 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 
N

ot
 d

oi
ng

: F
ac

ilit
ie

s 
do

 n
ot

 m
ee

t D
D

A 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
by

 ta
rg

et
 d

at
e.

 P
ric

e 
co

nt
in

ue
s 

to
 b

e 
a 

ba
rri

er
 to

 a
cc

es
s 

an
d 

th
er

ef
or

e 
ad

ve
rs

el
y 

af
fe

ct
s 

th
e 

ai
m

 o
f i

nc
re

as
in

g 
pa

rti
ci

pa
tio

n 

Page 53



A
N

N
EX

 1
 

15
 

Fi
rs

t I
ns

pe
ct

io
n 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

 

1f
) D

ev
el

op
 a

 lo
ng

 te
rm

 in
te

gr
at

ed
 p

la
n 

co
ve

rin
g 

al
l C

ul
tu

ra
l S

er
vi

ce
s’

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d 
ta

ki
ng

 fu
ll 

ac
co

un
t o

f p
ro

vi
si

on
 in

 o
th

er
 s

ec
to

rs
. 

O
ut

co
m

e 
/ T

ar
ge

t 
 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
an

 o
ve

ra
rc

hi
ng

/jo
in

t p
la

n 
an

d 
ta

rg
et

s 
fo

r C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
lin

ke
d 

to
 P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
Ar

ea
 a

nd
 C

or
po

ra
te

 P
rio

rit
ie

s.
 

 Es
ta

bl
is

h 
a 

cu
ltu

re
 w

ith
in

 a
ll 

Se
rv

ic
es

 o
f w

or
ki

ng
 to

 p
la

ns
. 

 Es
ta

bl
is

h 
re

gu
la

r r
ep

or
tin

g 
of

 p
ro

gr
es

s 
ag

ai
ns

t p
la

ns
 a

nd
 ta

rg
et

s.
 

 
Ac

tio
ns

 
Ti

m
es

ca
le

/M
ile

st
on

e 
Ac

co
un

ta
bl

e 
st

af
f 

M
on

ito
rin

g/
 

R
ep

or
tin

g 
Su

cc
es

s 
C

rit
er

ia
 

St
at

us
 

1.
 

Pr
od

uc
e 

fin
al

 d
ra

ft 
of

 S
po

rt 
an

d 
R

ec
re

at
io

n 
Pl

an
 

 a.
 

D
ra

ft 
pl

an
 a

cc
or

di
ng

 to
 S

po
rt 

En
gl

an
d 

gu
id

el
in

es
 

b.
 

C
on

su
lt 

w
ith

 k
ey

 p
ar

tn
er

s 
c.

 
Ag

re
e 

ta
rg

et
 g

ro
up

s,
 p

rio
rit

ie
s 

an
d 

th
em

es
 

d.
 

R
ep

or
t o

ut
co

m
es

 to
 m

em
be

rs
 

e.
 

Pu
bl

is
h 

an
d 

pr
om

ot
e 

ov
er

ar
ch

in
g 

pl
an

 in
 c

on
ju

nc
tio

n 
w

ith
 G

re
en

 
Sp

ac
es

 P
la

n 
  

  Fi
na

l d
ra

ft 
M

ar
ch

 
20

04
 

C
on

su
lt 

M
ar

ch
 

20
04

 
R

ep
or

t t
o 

de
le

ga
te

d 
po

w
er

s 
20

04
 

Pu
bl

is
h 

fin
al

 
do

cu
m

en
t A

pr
il 

20
04

 
 

  R
O

/S
H

 
    

  An
nu

al
 re

vi
ew

 o
f 

pl
an

 re
po

rte
d 

to
  

D
el

eg
at

ed
 p

ow
er

s 
U

se
r f

or
um

s 
Ke

y 
pa

rtn
er

s 

  Sp
or

ts
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

to
 b

e 
in

 
pl

ac
e 

by
 A

pr
il 

20
04

.  
   

Pl
an

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
as

se
ss

ed
 

ag
ai

ns
t S

po
rt 

En
gl

an
d 

Te
m

pl
at

e 
an

d 
co

ns
ul

ta
nc

y 
su

pp
or

t i
s 

be
in

g 
us

ed
 to

 
pr

od
uc

e 
a 

fin
al

 s
tra

te
gy

 
do

cu
m

en
t. 

Fi
rs

t d
ra

ft 
re

ad
y 

by
 

en
d 

of
 J

un
e 

20
04

 

2.
 

R
ev

ie
w

 s
er

vi
ce

 B
us

in
es

s 
Pl

an
 

 a.
 

R
ev

ie
w

 a
ct

io
n 

pl
an

 in
 re

la
tio

n 
to

 A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

n 
b.

 
In

te
gr

at
e 

in
to

 o
ne

 o
ve

ra
rc

hi
ng

 a
ct

io
n 

pl
an

 
 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
4 

SH
/ 

LG
SM

T 
G

K/
LM

AM
T 

R
ep

or
t t

o 
St

ra
te

gi
c 

Le
ad

er
 a

nd
 

C
or

po
ra

te
 te

am
 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
4 

Pr
od

uc
tio

n 
of

 o
ne

 p
la

n 
th

at
 

ca
n 

be
 u

se
d 

to
 g

ui
de

 th
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

an
d 

w
hi

ch
 ta

ke
s 

ac
co

un
t o

f a
ll 

ke
y 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
do

cu
m

en
ts

 in
te

rn
al

ly
 a

nd
 

ex
te

rn
al

ly
. 

R
ev

ie
w

 o
f a

ct
io

n 
pl

an
 

co
m

pl
et

e.
 O

ve
ra

rc
hi

ng
 p

la
n 

be
in

g 
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

as
 p

ar
t o

f 
20

05
/0

6 
Se

rv
ic

e 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 

3.
 

D
ev

el
op

 S
po

rt 
an

d 
Le

is
ur

e 
Se

rv
ic

e 
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

ar
ou

nd
 g

eo
gr

ap
hi

ca
l a

re
as

 
of

 th
e 

Bo
ro

ug
h 

(N
or

th
, C

en
tra

l &
 S

ou
th

) t
o 

be
tte

r d
el

iv
er

 s
er

vi
ce

 a
nd

 
m

ee
t C

or
po

ra
te

 p
rio

rit
ie

s 
 a.

 
Ap

po
in

t n
ew

 p
os

ts
 –

 A
re

a 
Fa

ci
lit

y 
M

an
ag

er
s 

(A
FM

) a
nd

 A
re

a 
Sp

or
ts

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t O

ffi
ce

rs
 (S

D
O

) 
b.

 
AF

M
 &

 S
D

O
 to

 h
av

e 
jo

in
t r

es
po

ns
ib

ilit
y 

fo
r a

n 
ar

ea
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 p
ro

du
ct

io
n 

of
 a

re
a 

pl
an

s 
– 

1 
& 

3 
ye

ar
 (s

ee
 re

c.
 1

 a
ct

io
n 

2 
& 

3)
 

c.
 

D
es

ig
na

te
d 

G
re

en
 S

pa
ce

 O
ffi

ce
r t

o 
co

nt
rib

ut
e 

to
 a

re
a 

pl
an

 
 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
4 

  Ap
ril

 2
00

4 
  

SH
/ 

LG
SM

T 
R

ep
or

t t
o 

SM
T 

an
d 

de
le

ga
te

d 
po

w
er

s 
Ju

ne
 2

00
4 

Pr
od

uc
tio

n 
of

 o
ne

 p
la

n 
th

at
 

ca
n 

be
 u

se
d 

to
 g

ui
de

 th
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

an
d 

w
hi

ch
 ta

ke
s 

ac
co

un
t o

f a
ll 

ke
y 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
do

cu
m

en
ts

 in
te

rn
al

ly
 a

nd
 

ex
te

rn
al

ly
. 

St
ru

ct
ur

e 
co

m
pl

et
e.

 
  M

aj
or

ity
 o

f a
pp

oi
nt

m
en

ts
 m

ad
e 

1 
ye

ar
 p

la
ns

 p
ro

du
ce

d 
by

 e
nd

 
of

 J
un

e 
20

04
  

D
es

ig
na

te
d 

G
re

en
 S

pa
ce

 
of

fic
er

 d
el

ay
ed

 d
ue

 to
 

re
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

de
la

y 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
 

Sh
ar

e 
pl

an
s 

w
ith

 s
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

s 
C

on
tin

ua
lly

 a
ss

es
s 

ef
fe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
of

 p
la

n 
in

 id
en

tif
yi

ng
 s

er
vi

ce
 p

rio
rit

ie
s 

an
d 

fo
cu

si
ng

 a
ct

iv
ity

 
 

R
is

k 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
 

N
ot

 d
oi

ng
: C

on
tin

ua
tio

n 
of

 fr
ag

m
en

te
d 

se
rv

ic
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
an

d 
re

du
ce

d 
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

of
 re

so
ur

ce
s.

 

     

Page 54



A
N

N
EX

 1
 

16
 

Fi
rs

t I
ns

pe
ct

io
n 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

 

1g
) D

ev
el

op
 a

n 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 m
an

ag
em

en
t s

ys
te

m
. 

O
ut

co
m

e 
/ T

ar
ge

t 
 

R
ob

us
t P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 M

an
ag

em
en

t S
ys

te
m

s 
in

 p
la

ce
. 

Ac
tio

ns
 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
/M

ile
st

on
e 

Ac
co

un
ta

bl
e 

st
af

f 
M

on
ito

rin
g/

 
R

ep
or

tin
g 

Su
cc

es
s 

C
rit

er
ia

 
St

at
us

 

 SE
E 

R
ec

. 2
 

 Se
pt

 2
00

4 
 SH

/G
K 

 R
ep

or
t t

o 
SM

T 
Se

pt
 2

00
4 

R
ep

or
t t

o 
de

le
ga

te
d 

po
w

er
s 

Se
pt

 2
00

4 
 

 R
ob

us
t s

ys
te

m
 in

 p
la

ce
 

re
vi

ew
ed

 a
nn

ua
lly

 a
nd

 
ad

ap
te

d 
as

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
. 

 Sy
st

em
 d

ra
fte

d,
 re

ad
y 

fo
r u

se
 

Ap
ril

 2
00

5 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
 

 

R
is

k 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
 

 

    
Fi

rs
t I

ns
pe

ct
io

n 
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

n 
 

1h
) M

ak
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

ai
m

s 
cl

ea
re

r a
nd

 m
or

e 
ch

al
le

ng
in

g 
by

 li
nk

in
g 

di
re

ct
ly

 to
 c

om
m

un
ity

 a
nd

 c
or

po
ra

te
 a

im
s.

 

O
ut

co
m

e 
/ T

ar
ge

t 
 

Ag
re

e 
cl

ea
r s

er
vi

ce
 a

im
s 

an
d 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 li

nk
ed

 to
 c

or
po

ra
te

 a
im

s.
 

Ac
tio

ns
 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
/M

ile
st

on
e 

Ac
co

un
ta

bl
e 

st
af

f 
M

on
ito

rin
g/

 
R

ep
or

tin
g 

Su
cc

es
s 

C
rit

er
ia

 
St

at
us

 

 
SE

E 
R

ec
. 3

 (a
ls

o 
re

c.
 1

a 
an

d 
ou

tc
om

e 
1f

) 
 

 M
ar

ch
 2

00
4 

 SH
/G

K 
 R

ep
or

t t
o 

SM
T 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
4 

R
ep

or
t t

o 
de

le
ga

te
d 

po
w

er
s 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
4 

 

A 
cl

ea
r a

im
s 

an
d 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 

ow
ne

d 
an

d 
un

de
rs

to
od

 b
y 

al
l 

m
em

be
rs

 o
f s

ta
ff 

Fi
rs

t d
ra

ft 
ne

ar
in

g 
co

m
pl

et
io

n 
as

 p
ar

t o
f S

er
vi

ce
 P

la
nn

in
g 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
 

 

R
is

k 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
 

 

       

Page 55



A
N

N
EX

 1
 

17
 

Fi
rs

t I
ns

pe
ct

io
n 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

 

1i
) S

et
 c

us
to

m
er

-b
as

ed
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 ta

rg
et

s 
fo

r o
ut

co
m

es
, p

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n,

 q
ua

lit
y 

an
d 

co
st

 th
at

 d
el

iv
er

 c
ur

re
nt

 to
p 

25
 p

er
ce

nt
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

ne
xt

 5
 y

ea
rs

. 

O
ut

co
m

e 
/ T

ar
ge

t 
 

C
le

ar
 ta

rg
et

s 
se

t f
or

 
• 

ou
tc

om
es

 
• 

pa
rti

ci
pa

tio
n 

• 
qu

al
ity

 
• 

co
st

 
 

Ac
tio

ns
 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
/M

ile
st

on
e 

Ac
co

un
ta

bl
e 

st
af

f 
M

on
ito

rin
g/

 
R

ep
or

tin
g 

Su
cc

es
s 

C
rit

er
ia

 
St

at
us

 

 SE
E 

R
ec

. 2
 

 Ap
ril

 2
00

4 
fo

r k
ey

 
in

di
ca

to
rs

 
Fe

b 
20

05
 fo

r a
ll 

in
di

ca
to

rs
 

 SH
/G

K 
 R

ep
or

t t
o 

SM
T 

an
d 

de
le

ga
te

d 
po

w
er

s 
Ap

ril
 2

00
4 

an
d 

Fe
b 

20
05

 
ac

co
rd

in
gl

y 

 C
le

ar
 ta

rg
et

s 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d 
 Ta

rg
et

s 
re

gu
la

rly
 m

ea
su

re
d 

an
d 

re
po

rte
d 

 Ta
rg

et
s 

us
ed

 to
 im

pr
ov

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
ac

ce
ss

 a
nd

 d
el

iv
er

y 
 

 Ta
rg

et
s 

w
ill 

be
 s

et
 fo

r A
pr

il 
20

05
. C

ur
re

nt
 y

ea
r w

ill 
be

 
us

ed
 to

 g
at

he
r b

as
e 

lin
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
 

 

R
is

k 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
 

 

    
Fi

rs
t I

ns
pe

ct
io

n 
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

n 
 

1j
) E

ffe
ct

iv
el

y 
m

on
ito

r p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 a
ga

in
st

 ta
rg

et
s.

 
 

O
ut

co
m

e 
/ T

ar
ge

t 
 

M
on

ito
rin

g 
sy

st
em

s 
in

 p
la

ce
. 

Ac
tio

ns
 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
/M

ile
st

on
e 

Ac
co

un
ta

bl
e 

st
af

f 
M

on
ito

rin
g/

 
R

ep
or

tin
g 

Su
cc

es
s 

C
rit

er
ia

 
St

at
us

 

 
SE

E 
R

ec
. 2

 
Sy

st
em

s 
in

 p
la

ce
 

Se
pt

 2
00

4 
O

ng
oi

ng
 th

er
ea

fte
r 

    

SH
/G

K 
R

ep
or

t t
o 

SM
T 

an
d 

de
le

ga
te

d 
po

w
er

s 
Se

pt
 2

00
4 

 

Sy
st

em
s 

in
 p

la
ce

 
C

ap
ac

ity
 to

 u
til

is
e 

an
d 

re
po

rt 
ex

is
ts

 

Ta
rg

et
s 

w
ill 

be
 s

et
 fo

r A
pr

il 
20

05
. C

ur
re

nt
 y

ea
r w

ill 
be

 
us

ed
 to

 g
at

he
r b

as
e 

lin
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
 

    
R

is
k 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 
    

Page 56



A
N

N
EX

 1
 

18
 

Fi
rs

t I
ns

pe
ct

io
n 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

 

1k
) L

in
k 

(ta
rg

et
s)

 to
 s

ta
ff 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 a
nd

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t. 

O
ut

co
m

e 
/ T

ar
ge

t 
 

St
af

f p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 &
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t l

in
ke

d 
to

 c
le

ar
 s

er
vi

ce
 a

im
s/

ob
je

ct
iv

es
/ta

rg
et

s.
 

 Pr
od

uc
e 

W
or

k 
fo

rc
e 

pl
an

. 
 

Ac
tio

ns
 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
/M

ile
st

on
e 

Ac
co

un
ta

bl
e 

st
af

f 
M

on
ito

rin
g/

 
R

ep
or

tin
g 

Su
cc

es
s 

C
rit

er
ia

 
St

at
us

 

 1.
 

In
te

gr
at

e 
pl

an
s 

an
d 

ta
rg

et
s 

in
to

 th
e 

R
M

B
C

  P
er

so
na

l D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
R

ev
ie

w
(P

D
R

)  
pr

oc
es

s 
 

 a.
 

1 
ye

ar
 p

la
ns

 u
se

d 
as

 re
fe

re
nc

e 
in

 P
D

R
 

 

 O
ct

 2
00

4 
 LG

SM
T 

LM
AM

T 
 

 PD
R

 6
 m

on
th

 
re

vi
ew

s 

 Su
cc

es
s 

ju
dg

ed
 a

ga
in

st
 

ta
rg

et
s 

co
nt

ai
ne

d 
in

 p
la

ns
 

 N
ot

e 
– 

An
nu

al
 re

vi
ew

 o
f P

D
R

 
(O

ct
/N

ov
) p

ro
po

se
d 

in
 d

ra
ft 

pl
an

ni
ng

 re
vi

ew
 ti

m
et

ab
le

 
 Be

in
g 

do
ne

 th
ro

ug
h 

PD
R

’s
 

an
d 

1 
ye

ar
 p

la
ns

.  
 

 SE
E 

R
ec

. 7
 

 

Se
pt

 2
00

4 
LG

SM
T 

R
ep

or
t t

o 
SM

T 
an

d 
de

le
ga

te
d 

po
w

er
s 

on
 6

 
m

on
th

ly
 b

as
is

 
 

St
af

f c
ap

ac
ity

 is
 s

uf
fic

ie
nt

 to
 

m
ee

t s
er

vi
ce

 n
ee

ds
 

 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
 

 

R
is

k 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
 

 

Page 57



A
N

N
EX

 1
 

19
 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

:  
2 

– 
4 

 
(3

 M
on

th
 T

ar
ge

ts
)  

 
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

n 
 

2.
 

Id
en

tif
y 

a 
sm

al
l n

um
be

r o
f c

rit
ic

al
 s

er
vi

ce
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 in

di
ca

to
rs

 th
at

 w
ill

 d
riv

e 
th

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
to

w
ar

ds
 c

or
po

ra
te

 p
rio

rit
ie

s 
of

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

an
d 

w
or

k 
w

ith
 th

e 
co

rp
or

at
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t t

ea
m

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

 a
re

 in
 p

la
ce

 to
 m

on
ito

r a
nd

 a
ct

iv
el

y 
m

an
ag

e 
pr

og
re

ss
 a

t b
ot

h 
of

fic
er

 a
nd

 p
ol

iti
ca

l l
ev

el
. 

 
O

ut
co

m
e 

/ T
ar

ge
t 

 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 in
di

ca
to

rs
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
an

d 
ag

re
ed

 w
ith

 m
em

be
rs

. 
 R

ec
or

di
ng

 a
nd

 re
po

rti
ng

 s
ys

te
m

s 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d.
 

 In
di

ca
to

rs
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

n 
ac

cu
ra

te
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t o
f s

er
vi

ce
 im

pa
ct

 
 Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 P
lu

s 
pi

lo
te

d 
in

 C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
 

Ac
tio

ns
 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
/M

ile
st

on
e 

Ac
co

un
ta

bl
e 

st
af

f 
M

on
ito

rin
g/

 
R

ep
or

tin
g 

Su
cc

es
s 

C
rit

er
ia

 
St

at
us

 

1.
 

En
su

re
 in

di
ca

to
rs

 a
nd

 ta
rg

et
s 

ar
e 

al
ig

ne
d 

to
 C

LL
L 

an
d 

C
or

po
ra

te
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 m
an

ag
em

en
t. 

 a.
 

M
ee

t w
ith

 C
or

po
ra

te
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t T
ea

m
 a

nd
 e

st
ab

lis
h 

on
go

in
g 

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
n/

fe
ed

ba
ck

 o
n 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f i
nd

ic
at

or
s 

an
d 

sy
st

em
s 

b.
 

W
or

k 
w

ith
 C

LL
L 

SM
T 

to
 id

en
tif

y 
co

m
m

on
 a

pp
ro

ac
h,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
jo

in
t 

ta
rg

et
s/

in
di

ca
to

rs
 

c.
 

M
ee

t w
ith

 k
ey

 p
ar

tn
er

s 
to

 s
ha

re
 in

di
ca

to
rs

 a
nd

 id
en

tif
y 

ov
er

 
la

p/
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
fo

r  
jo

in
t d

at
a 

co
lle

ct
io

n/
m

ea
su

re
m

en
t/r

ep
or

tin
g 

   

   M
ar

ch
 2

00
4 

 M
ar

ch
 2

00
4 

 Ap
ril

 2
00

4 
 O

ng
oi

ng
 u

nt
il 

Se
pt

 
20

04
 th

er
ea

fte
r 

 

SH
/G

K 
  R

ep
or

t a
s 

ab
ov

e 

 In
di

ca
to

rs
 fi

t w
ith

 a
nd

 a
re

 
em

be
dd

ed
 in

  C
LL

L 
an

d 
C

or
po

ra
te

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 T
ea

m
 

 Ke
y 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
pa

rtn
er

s,
 w

he
re

 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 c
on

tri
bu

te
 to

:  
D

el
iv

er
y 

D
at

a 
co

lle
ct

io
n 

M
ea

su
re

m
en

t 
R

ep
or

tin
g 

 
R

ev
ie

w
in

g 
 

 D
ra

ft 
Ke

y 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 
In

di
ca

to
rs

 a
nd

 s
ub

si
di

ar
y 

in
di

ca
to

rs
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d.
 

 Fu
rth

er
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

 Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 in

di
ca

to
rs

 w
ill 

be
 in

te
gr

at
ed

 in
 to

 th
e 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
to

ol
ki

t i
n 

Ap
ril

 0
5 

 

2.
 

En
ga

ge
 c

on
su

lta
nc

y 
su

pp
or

t t
o 

gu
id

e 
pr

oc
es

s 
(S

he
ffi

el
d 

H
al

la
m

 &
 

Sh
ef

fie
ld

 U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 –

 L
IR

C
) 

 a.
 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
H

ea
dl

in
e 

in
di

ca
to

rs
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

C
or

po
ra

te
 p

rio
rit

ie
s 

an
d 

Sp
or

t 
En

gl
an

d 
gu

id
an

ce
 

b.
 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
Su

bs
id

ia
ry

 in
di

ca
to

rs
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

C
or

po
ra

te
 P

rio
rit

ie
s 

an
d 

lo
ca

l/p
ar

tn
er

 n
ee

d 
c.

 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

ty
pe

, m
et

ho
d 

an
d 

fre
qu

en
cy

 o
f d

at
a 

co
lle

ct
io

n 
d.

 
D

ev
el

op
 s

ur
ve

y 
in

st
ru

m
en

ts
 

e.
 

D
et

er
m

in
e 

re
co

rd
in

g 
an

d 
re

po
rti

ng
 s

ch
ed

ul
es

  
f. 

C
ar

ry
 o

ut
 s

ta
ff 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

an
d 

tra
in

in
g 

ex
er

ci
se

s 
g.

 
Tr

ia
l a

ct
iv

ity
 in

 a
t l

ea
st

 th
re

e 
pi

lo
t p

ro
je

ct
s 

– 
ad

ap
t a

s 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

 Ad
di

tio
na

l 
 h.

 
U

se
 c

on
su

lta
nc

y 
to

 s
up

po
rt 

id
en

tif
ic

at
io

n 
of

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ga
ps

, a
nd

 
 

co
lle

ct
io

n 
of

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ne
ed

ed
/b

as
e 

lin
e 

da
ta

 
 

   H
ea

dl
in

e 
in

di
ca

to
rs

 in
 p

la
ce

 
by

 M
ar

ch
 2

00
4 

     Al
l i

nd
ic

at
or

s 
an

d 
sy

st
em

s 
in

 p
la

ce
 

Se
pt

 2
00

4 
 

SH
 

   R
ep

or
t t

o 
SM

T 
M

ar
ch

 2
00

4 
 Fi

rs
t r

ep
or

t t
o 

de
le

ga
te

d 
po

w
er

s 
Ap

ril
 2

00
4 

   R
ep

or
t t

o 
de

le
ga

te
d 

po
w

er
s 

Se
pt

 2
00

4 

C
le

ar
 s

et
 o

f m
an

ag
ea

bl
e 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 in

di
ca

to
rs

 a
nd

 
m

an
ag

em
en

t s
ys

te
m

s 
in

 p
la

ce
. 

 Ab
ilit

y 
to

 c
le

ar
ly

 e
vi

de
nc

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n 
to

 C
or

po
ra

te
 

ai
m

s 

C
on

su
lta

nt
s 

en
ga

ge
d.

 P
oi

nt
s 

1 
& 

2 
co

m
pl

et
e.

 P
oi

nt
 3

 
cu

rre
nt

ly
 b

ei
ng

 d
ev

el
op

ed
 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
 

C
on

tin
ua

lly
 a

ss
es

s 
ab

ilit
y 

of
 s

er
vi

ce
 to

 m
an

ag
e 

th
e 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 p

ro
ce

ss
 

C
on

tin
ua

lly
 a

ss
es

s 
th

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

of
 in

di
ca

to
rs

 in
 d

em
on

st
ra

tin
g 

se
rv

ic
e 

im
pa

ct
 

C
on

tin
ua

lly
 a

ss
es

s 
th

e 
ab

ilit
y 

of
 m

an
ag

er
s 

to
 u

se
 in

di
ca

to
rs

 to
 d

riv
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

 
R

is
k 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 
N

ot
 d

oi
ng

: F
ai

lu
re

 to
 e

vi
de

nc
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

f s
er

vi
ce

 a
nd

 a
ch

ie
ve

 b
es

t v
al

ue
 

Page 58



A
N

N
EX

 1
 

20
 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

 
Ac

tiv
el

y 
pr

om
ot

e 
a 

cl
ea

r v
is

io
n 

of
  C

ul
tu

ra
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

so
 th

at
 s

ta
ff 

an
d 

pu
bl

ic
 a

re
 a

w
ar

e 
of

 w
ha

t t
he

 s
er

vi
ce

’s
 in

te
nt

io
ns

 a
re

 fo
r t

he
 p

eo
pl

e 
of

   
R

ot
he

rh
am

, s
up

po
rt

 th
is

 w
ith

 
cl

ea
r o

bj
ec

tiv
es

 a
nd

 ta
rg

et
s 

fo
r s

er
vi

ce
 c

om
po

ne
nt

s.
 

 
O

ut
co

m
e 

/ T
ar

ge
t 

 
Ag

re
e 

cl
ea

r s
er

vi
ce

 a
im

s 
an

d 
ob

je
ct

iv
es

 li
nk

ed
 to

 c
or

po
ra

te
 a

im
s.

 
 C

on
so

lid
at

e 
ai

m
s 

ac
ro

ss
 s

er
vi

ce
. 

 C
as

ca
de

 ‘F
ut

ur
e 

Pe
rfe

ct
’ t

ar
ge

ts
 in

to
 w

ho
le

 s
er

vi
ce

. 
 Ai

m
s/

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 c

le
ar

ly
 s

up
po

rt 
C

or
po

ra
te

 p
rio

rit
ie

s.
 

 St
af

f w
ill 

ow
n/

un
de

rs
ta

nd
 a

im
s/

ob
je

ct
iv

es
. 

 C
la

rit
y 

ab
ou

t w
ha

t a
re

 n
ot

 p
rio

rit
ie

s.
 

 
Ac

tio
ns

 
Ti

m
es

ca
le

/M
ile

st
on

e 
Ac

co
un

ta
bl

e 
st

af
f 

M
on

ito
rin

g/
 

R
ep

or
tin

g 
Su

cc
es

s 
C

rit
er

ia
 

St
at

us
 

1.
 

R
ev

ie
w

 C
om

m
un

ity
 S

tra
te

gy
 a

nd
 n

ew
 C

or
po

ra
te

 P
la

n 
 

 2.
 

R
ev

ie
w

  B
us

in
es

s 
Pl

an
 a

nd
 C

ul
tu

ra
l P

la
n 

an
d 

en
su

re
 in

te
gr

at
io

n 
of

 
ai

m
s/

ob
je

ct
iv

es
/p

rio
rit

ie
s 

 3.
 

Se
e 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

1f
, a

ct
io

n 
po

in
t 1

 a
nd

 2
 

 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
4 

 M
ar

ch
 2

00
4 

SH
/G

K 
  SH

/G
K 

Ti
e 

in
to

 C
or

po
ra

te
 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
C

le
ar

 a
lig

nm
en

t w
ith

 a
ll 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
do

cu
m

en
ts

 
R

ev
ie

w
 c

ar
rie

d 
ou

t a
s 

pa
rt 

of
 

th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f K
ey

 
St

ra
te

gi
c 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 

 In
pu

t i
nt

o 
de

fin
iti

on
 o

f n
ew

 
C

om
m

un
ity

 S
tra

te
gy

 th
ro

ug
h 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

w
or

ks
ho

ps
. 

4.
 

Se
ni

or
 m

an
ag

er
s 

pr
od

uc
e 

re
dr

af
t o

f v
is

io
n,

 m
is

si
on

, a
im

s,
 o

bj
ec

tiv
es

, 
ta

rg
et

 g
ro

up
s 

an
d 

th
em

es
 li

nk
ed

 to
 c

om
m

un
ity

/c
or

po
ra

te
/c

ul
tu

ra
l a

im
s,

 
et

c.
  

 a.
 

D
ra

ft 
re

fe
rre

d 
ba

ck
 to

 S
M

T/
 S

LT
 

b.
 

Sh
ar

e,
 im

pr
ov

e 
an

d 
de

ve
lo

p 
dr

af
t t

hr
ou

gh
 v

ar
io

us
 s

ta
ff/

te
am

 m
ee

tin
gs

 
c.

 
Sh

ar
e 

an
d 

de
ve

lo
p 

dr
af

t t
hr

ou
gh

 v
ar

io
us

 m
ee

tin
gs

 w
ith

 e
xt

er
na

l 
pa

rtn
er

s/
fo

ru
m

s 
d.

 
Se

ek
 m

em
be

r a
pp

ro
va

l o
n 

m
is

si
on

, v
is

io
n,

 a
im

s 
an

d 
ob

je
ct

iv
es

 
 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
4 

   

SH
/G

K 
LM

AM
T 

  SH
/L

G
SM

T 

   R
ep

or
t t

o 
SM

T 
M

ar
ch

 2
00

4 
   R

ep
or

t t
o 

D
el

eg
at

ed
 p

ow
er

s 
Ap

ril
 2

00
4 

C
le

ar
 v

is
io

n 
fo

r s
er

vi
ce

 th
at

 is
 

sh
ar

ed
 a

nd
 c

om
m

un
ic

at
ed

 w
ith

 
al

l i
nt

er
es

te
d 

pa
rti

es
  

         

 Fi
na

l c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

& 
dr

af
t 

al
m

os
t c

om
pl

et
e.

 
 D

ra
ft 

ne
ed

s 
to

 b
e 

sh
ar

ed
 

w
ith

 m
em

be
rs

 

5.
 

Pr
od

uc
e 

m
at

er
ia

ls
 to

 p
ro

m
ot

e 
ai

m
s/

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 w

ith
  

 • 
st

af
f -

 ‘h
ow

 d
o 

I c
on

tri
bu

te
 a

s 
in

di
vi

du
al

’ 
• 

cu
st

om
er

s 
• 

pa
rtn

er
s 

   
   

   
  

  

M
ay

 2
00

4 
SH

/L
G

SM
T 

G
K/

LM
AM

T 
  C

on
du

ct
 A

nn
ua

l 
R

ev
ie

w
s 

w
ith

 s
ta

ff,
 

cu
st

om
er

s 
an

d 
ke

y 
pa

rtn
er

s 

Vi
si

on
 a

nd
 d

ire
ct

io
n 

is
 v

is
ib

ly
 

co
m

m
un

ic
at

ed
 a

t L
ei

su
re

 &
 

G
re

en
 S

pa
ce

 s
ite

s 
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
on

 V
is

io
n 

an
d 

di
re

ct
io

n 
ca

n 
be

 m
ad

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

on
 re

qu
es

t/w
eb

si
te

 

 D
ra

ft 
m

at
er

ia
ls

 p
ro

du
ce

d.
 

Aw
ai

tin
g 

fin
al

 a
pp

ro
va

l 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
 

R
eg

ul
ar

ly
 s

ur
ve

y 
kn

ow
le

dg
e 

an
d 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g 
of

 s
ta

ff,
 p

ar
tn

er
s 

an
d 

pu
bl

ic
 re

ga
rd

in
g 

se
rv

ic
e 

ai
m

s 
an

d 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

Fe
ed

ba
ck

 re
la

tin
g 

to
 p

er
ce

pt
io

n 
of

 a
ch

ie
ve

m
en

t o
f v

is
io

n,
 a

im
s,

 o
bj

ec
tiv

es
 

  
R

is
k 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 
N

ot
 d

oi
ng

: C
on

tin
ue

d 
la

ck
 o

f u
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
 o

f s
er

vi
ce

 p
rio

rit
ie

s 
  

Page 59



A
N

N
EX

 1
 

21
 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

 
Id

en
tif

y 
an

d 
m

ak
e 

be
tte

r u
se

 o
f i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

al
re

ad
y 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
co

un
ci

l t
o 

ta
rg

et
 p

ro
gr

am
m

es
 o

n 
th

os
e 

w
ith

 g
re

at
es

t n
ee

d.
 

O
ut

co
m

e 
/ T

ar
ge

t 
 

C
le

ar
 id

en
tif

ic
at

io
n 

an
d 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

of
 a

ll 
re

le
va

nt
 d

at
a.

 
 D

ev
el

op
 s

tr
at

eg
ic

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
to

 C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r Y
ou

ng
 P

eo
pl

e 
, i

nc
lu

si
on

 a
nd

 d
iv

er
si

ty
, c

on
su

lta
tio

n,
 a

dv
oc

ac
y 

an
d 

m
ar

ke
tin

g 
 Sh

ar
e 

be
st

 p
ra

ct
ic

e 
m

or
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

el
y 

ac
ro

ss
 S

er
vi

ce
 a

re
as

. 
Ac

tio
ns

 
Ti

m
es

ca
le

/M
ile

st
on

e 
Ac

co
un

ta
bl

e 
st

af
f 

M
on

ito
rin

g/
 

R
ep

or
tin

g 
Su

cc
es

s 
C

rit
er

ia
 

St
at

us
 

1.
 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
a 

cl
ea

r v
ie

w
 o

f e
xi

st
in

g 
an

d 
fu

tu
re

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

re
la

tin
g 

to
 

ta
rg

et
 g

ro
up

s 
an

d 
th

em
es

 (e
.g

. Y
ou

ng
 P

eo
pl

e,
 H

ea
lth

, e
tc

) 
 a.

 
G

at
he

r a
nd

 re
vi

ew
 b

as
el

in
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

fro
m

 o
th

er
 R

M
BC

 s
er

vi
ce

s,
 

ex
te

rn
al

 p
ar

tn
er

s,
 a

nd
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

.  
b.

 
R

ev
ie

w
 e

xi
st

in
g 

ba
se

lin
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

L&
G

S 
c.

 
Id

en
tif

y 
ga

ps
 in

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

an
d 

de
ve

lo
p 

st
ra

te
gi

es
 to

 fi
ll.

 
d.

 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

ow
n 

an
d 

ot
he

rs
 c

al
en

da
r a

nd
 s

ys
te

m
s 

fo
r o

ng
oi

ng
 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

an
d 

fe
ed

ba
ck

 –
 re

la
te

d 
to

 s
er

vi
ce

 p
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
re

po
rti

ng
 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
. 

e.
 

U
se

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

to
 s

up
po

rt 
ta

rg
et

 s
et

tin
g 

  

   In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ga
th

er
in

g 
co

m
pl

et
e 

by
 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
4 

 Sy
st

em
s 

to
 fi

ll 
ga

ps
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
Ap

ril
 2

00
4 

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

us
ed

 
to

 s
up

po
rt 

ta
rg

et
 

se
tti

ng
 M

ay
 2

00
4 

an
d 

on
go

in
g 

th
er

ea
fte

r 
 

R
O

 
LM

AM
T 

  R
ep

or
t t

o 
SM

T 
Ap

ril
 2

00
4 

Se
rv

ic
e 

is
 a

w
ar

e 
of

 a
ll 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
an

d 
us

es
 

it 
to

 in
fo

rm
 p

la
nn

in
g,

 s
et

 ta
rg

et
s,

 
an

d 
de

ve
lo

p 
pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

 
w

or
ki

ng
.  

 An
 in

iti
al

 tr
aw

l o
f e

xi
st

in
g 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ha
s 

be
en

 c
ar

rie
d 

ou
t. 

 Fu
rth

er
 w

or
k 

ne
ed

s 
to

 b
e 

do
ne

 to
 a

cc
es

s 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
fo

rm
 n

on
e 

re
sp

on
de

nt
s 

 W
or

k 
al

so
 n

ee
ds

 to
 b

e 
re

la
te

d 
to

 w
or

k 
on

 K
PI

’s
 a

nd
 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 m

an
ag

em
en

t. 
 G

re
en

 S
pa

ce
s 

Au
di

t a
nd

 
M

O
R

I G
re

en
sp

ac
e 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

da
ta

 u
se

d 
in

 
se

tti
ng

 d
ra

ft 
G

re
en

 S
pa

ce
 

ac
ce

ss
ib

ilit
y 

st
an

da
rd

s.
 

 O
ut

lin
in

g 
an

 o
ve

rv
ie

w
 o

f a
ll 

Sp
or

ts
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

in
iti

at
iv

es
 a

nd
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s 

to
 b

e 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 b
y 

en
d 

Fe
b.

 
 M

on
ito

rin
g 

to
ol

ki
t i

n 
pl

ac
e 

fo
r 

Ap
ril

 
2.

 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

Po
st

 to
 c

o-
or

di
na

te
 a

ct
iv

ity
 

Ap
po

in
tm

en
t M

ay
  

20
04

 
SH

 
R

ep
or

t t
o 

SM
T 

an
d 

de
le

ga
te

d 
po

w
er

s 
M

ay
 2

00
4 

Po
st

 in
 p

la
ce

 a
nd

 u
se

d 
ef

fe
ct

iv
el

y 
to

 s
up

po
rt 

se
ni

or
 

O
ffi

ce
rs

 

 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
 

R
eg

ul
ar

ly
 a

ss
es

s 
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

of
 d

at
a 

ga
th

er
in

g 
sy

st
em

s 

R
is

k 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
 

N
ot

 d
oi

ng
: I

ne
ffi

ci
en

t u
se

 o
f t

im
e 

an
d 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
co

lle
ct

in
g 

da
ta

 th
at

 a
lre

ad
y 

ex
is

ts
. S

et
tin

g 
ta

rg
et

s 
ba

se
d 

on
 in

ac
cu

ra
te

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n.

 M
is

se
d 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s 

in
 te

rm
s 

of
 a

cc
es

si
ng

 s
ys

te
m

s 
al

re
ad

y 
se

t u
p 

to
 g

at
he

r d
at

a 

Page 60



A
N

N
EX

 1
 

22
 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

: 5
 –

 1
0 

(6
 M

on
th

 T
ar

ge
ts

) 
 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

 
D

ev
el

op
 a

 b
et

te
r u

nd
er

st
an

di
ng

 o
f p

ot
en

tia
l c

us
to

m
er

s 
an

d 
th

ei
r n

ee
ds

 b
y 

us
in

g 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 p
ro

ce
ss

es
 a

nd
 s

ys
te

m
s 

to
 m

on
ito

r a
nd

 e
st

ab
lis

h 
th

e 
re

as
on

s 
fo

r u
sa

ge
 a

nd
 

no
n-

us
ag

e 
of

 e
xi

st
in

g 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

an
d 

ac
tiv

iti
es

. 
 

O
ut

co
m

e 
/ T

ar
ge

t 
 

D
ev

el
op

 a
 re

gu
la

r p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

of
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
an

d 
fe

ed
ba

ck
 (a

s 
pa

rt 
of

 R
ec

.4
 a

bo
ve

 a
nd

 R
ec

. 6
 b

el
ow

). 
 Ac

cu
ra

te
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
ba

se
 o

f c
us

to
m

er
 u

sa
ge

 to
 in

fo
rm

 p
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
m

ar
ke

tin
g.

 
 

Ac
tio

ns
 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
/M

ile
st

on
e 

Ac
co

un
ta

bl
e 

st
af

f 
M

on
ito

rin
g/

 
R

ep
or

tin
g 

Su
cc

es
s 

C
rit

er
ia

 
St

at
us

 

1.
 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
sy

st
em

s:
 fo

r I
m

m
ed

ia
te

 fe
ed

ba
ck

 –
 c

us
to

m
er

 
co

m
m

en
ts

/c
om

pl
ai

nt
s 

a.
 

En
su

re
 s

ys
te

m
s 

ar
e 

vi
si

bl
e 

at
 s

ite
s 

an
d 

ac
tiv

el
y 

pr
om

ot
ed

 
b.

 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

sy
st

em
s 

to
 m

on
ito

r a
nd

 a
na

ly
se

 c
om

m
en

ts
/c

om
pl

ai
nt

s 
c.

 
D

ev
el

op
 s

ys
te

m
 fo

r f
ee

db
ac

k 
to

 c
us

to
m

er
s 

on
 a

ct
io

ns
 ta

ke
n 

d.
 

Bu
ild

 in
to

 m
on

th
ly

 m
an

ag
er

s 
re

po
rt 

e.
 

U
se

 to
 in

fo
rm

 s
ho

rt 
an

d 
lo

ng
 te

rm
 p

la
nn

in
g 

 

Ju
ne

 2
00

4 
JT

/M
H

/P
G

 
LM

AM
T 

 Se
ni

or
 

M
an

ag
er

s 

In
cl

ud
ed

 a
s 

pa
rt 

of
 

m
an

ag
er

s 
m

on
th

ly
 

re
po

rts
 

 In
cl

ud
e 

in
 

qu
ar

te
rly

 re
po

rt 
to

 
de

le
ga

te
d 

po
w

er
s 

(a
s 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
) 

 

C
us

to
m

er
s 

fe
el

 a
bl

e 
to

 m
ak

e 
co

m
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 th
os

e 
co

m
m

en
ts

 
w

ill 
be

 w
el

co
m

ed
 a

nd
 re

sp
on

de
d 

to
. 

 R
ed

uc
tio

n 
in

 th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f 
ne

ga
tiv

e 
co

m
m

en
ts

. 

D
ra

ft 
re

co
rd

in
g,

 a
ct

io
ni

ng
 

an
d 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
sy

st
em

 to
 b

e 
di

sc
us

se
d.

 
 D

ra
ft 

pr
od

uc
ed

 in
 

co
nj

un
ct

io
n 

w
ith

 C
us

to
m

er
 

C
ha

rte
r p

ro
je

ct
 p

ro
gr

es
s.

 
 Pr

op
os

ed
 n

ew
 c

om
pl

ai
nt

 
pr

oc
ed

ur
e 

in
 d

ra
ft 

– 
aw

ai
tin

g 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n.

 
 W

or
k 

co
m

m
en

ce
d 

on
 th

e 
M

on
ito

rin
g 

To
ol

ki
t, 

th
at

 w
ill 

co
m

pl
em

en
t t

he
 P

I 
m

ea
su

re
m

en
t p

ro
ce

ss
. 

 M
on

ito
rin

g 
To

ol
ki

t i
n 

pl
ac

e 
by

 A
pr

il 
20

05
. 

 
2.

 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

a 
Se

rv
ic

e 
Ap

pr
oa

ch
 to

 P
ro

gr
am

m
e/

ev
en

t p
ar

tic
ip

an
t f

ee
db

ac
k 

by
 w

ay
 o

f e
va

lu
at

io
n 

fo
rm

s 
a.

 
En

su
re

 s
ys

te
m

s 
ar

e 
ac

tiv
el

y 
im

pl
em

en
te

d 
b.

 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
ga

th
er

ed
 c

en
tra

lly
 a

nd
 u

se
d 

to
 in

fo
rm

 q
ua

lit
y 

of
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 
c.

 
U

se
 to

 in
fo

rm
 s

ho
rt 

an
d 

lo
ng

 te
rm

 p
la

nn
in

g 
 

Ju
ne

 2
00

4 
  on

go
in

g 

JT
 

LM
AM

T 
  Se

ni
or

 
m

an
ag

er
s 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

O
ffi

ce
r 

Fe
ed

ba
ck

 c
ol

la
te

d 
an

d 
re

po
rte

d 
to

 
Se

ni
or

 M
an

ag
er

s 
 In

cl
ud

e 
in

 
qu

ar
te

rly
 re

po
rt 

to
 

de
le

ga
te

d 
po

w
er

s 
(a

s 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

) 
 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t i

n 
th

e 
qu

al
ity

 o
f 

de
liv

er
y 

 In
cr

ea
se

d 
pa

rti
ci

pa
tio

n 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
fo

rm
s 

in
 p

la
ce

 
re

ad
y 

fo
r s

um
m

er
 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e.

  
 El

ec
tro

ni
c 

sy
st

em
 fo

r 
co

lle
ct

in
g 

da
ta

 e
st

ab
lis

he
d 

 N
ee

d 
to

 e
xt

en
d 

Pr
oj

ec
t 

re
gi

st
ra

tio
n 

fo
rm

 to
 a

ll 
of

fic
er

s 
 M

on
ito

rin
g 

To
ol

ki
t i

n 
pl

ac
e 

by
 A

pr
il 

20
05

. 

Page 61



A
N

N
EX

 1
 

23
 

3.
 

Pl
an

ne
d/

ta
rg

et
ed

 s
ur

ve
ys

 o
f u

se
r a

nd
 n

on
 u

se
r 

a.
 

M
ee

t w
ith

 E
m

m
a 

H
ay

es
 (R

M
BC

 C
on

su
lta

tio
n 

C
o-

or
di

na
tio

n)
 

b.
 

Id
en

tif
y 

ex
is

tin
g 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s 

an
d 

ag
re

e 
Se

rv
ic

e 
us

e/
ac

ce
ss

 (e
.g

. f
oc

us
 

gr
ou

ps
, A

re
a 

As
se

m
bl

y,
 R

ea
ch

ou
t a

nd
 o

th
er

s)
 

c.
 

Id
en

tif
y 

Se
rv

ic
e 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

ne
ed

s 
d.

 
Ag

re
e 

tim
et

ab
le

/p
er

io
d 

fo
r c

ar
ry

in
g 

ou
t c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
e.

 
U

se
 to

 in
fo

rm
 p

la
nn

in
g/

ta
rg

et
 s

et
tin

g 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
4 

 Ti
m

et
ab

le
 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

Ap
ril

 
20

04
 

 C
on

su
lta

tio
n 

ca
rri

ed
 o

ut
 a

s 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 
 

SH
/G

K 
 Se

ni
or

 
M

an
ag

er
s 

Fe
ed

ba
ck

 c
ol

la
te

d 
an

d 
re

po
rte

d 
to

 
Se

ni
or

 M
an

ag
er

s 
 In

cl
ud

e 
in

 
qu

ar
te

rly
 re

po
rt 

to
 

de
le

ga
te

d 
po

w
er

s 
(a

s 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

) 

R
eg

ul
ar

 fe
ed

ba
ck

/in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
to

: 
in

fo
rm

 p
la

nn
in

g 
im

pr
ov

e 
qu

al
ity

 o
f s

er
vi

ce
 

de
liv

er
y 

in
cr

ea
se

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
io

n 

 D
el

ay
ed

 p
en

di
ng

 fu
rth

er
 

w
or

k 
on

 P
I’s

 a
nd

 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

 A 
nu

m
be

r o
f g

ro
up

s 
ha

ve
 

be
en

 s
et

 u
p 

an
d 

ca
n 

be
 

us
ed

 fo
r c

on
su

lta
tio

n:
 

Sp
or

ts
 a

dv
is

or
y 

gr
ou

p 
Sp

or
ts

 a
ct

io
n 

gr
ou

ps
 

D
is

ab
ilit

y 
fo

ru
m

 e
.t.

c 
 N

ew
 C

or
po

ra
te

 C
on

su
lta

tio
n 

O
ffi

ce
r i

n 
po

st
 a

nd
 m

ee
tin

g 
to

 b
e 

ar
ra

ng
ed

 

Page 62



A
N

N
EX

 1
 

24
 

 
Ac

tio
ns

 
Ti

m
es

ca
le

 / 
M

ile
st

on
e 

Ac
co

un
ta

bl
e 

st
af

f 
M

on
ito

rin
g/

 
R

ep
or

tin
g 

Su
cc

es
s 

C
rit

er
ia

 
St

at
us

 

4.
 

In
ve

st
 in

 c
us

to
m

er
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
m

an
ag

em
en

t s
ys

te
m

 to
 e

na
bl

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
to

: 
a.

 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

sy
st

em
 

b.
 

Id
en

tif
y 

cu
st

om
er

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

– 
ag

e,
 g

en
de

r, 
po

st
 c

od
e,

 e
tc

 
c.

 
Tr

ac
k 

cu
st

om
er

s 
– 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 th
ey

 a
re

 ta
ki

ng
 p

ar
t i

n 
d.

 
C

ar
ry

 o
ut

 d
ire

ct
 m

ar
ke

tin
g 

 
e.

 
Id

en
tif

y 
pa

rti
ci

pa
tio

n 
le

ve
ls

  
f. 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
sy

st
em

 in
 3

 L
ei

su
re

 F
ac

ilit
ie

s 
to

 d
ev

el
op

 a
s 

pi
lo

t p
ro

je
ct

s 
g.

 
Fu

rth
er

 d
ev

el
op

 s
er

vi
ce

s/
pr

og
ra

m
m

es
 s

ui
te

d 
to

 u
se

r n
ee

ds
 

  Ap
ril

 2
00

4 
 

        

M
H

  
 Se

ni
or

 
M

an
ag

er
s 

  Fe
ed

ba
ck

 c
ol

la
te

d 
an

d 
re

po
rte

d 
to

 
Se

ni
or

 M
an

ag
er

s 
 In

cl
ud

e 
in

 
qu

ar
te

rly
 re

po
rt 

to
 

de
le

ga
te

d 
po

w
er

s 
(a

s 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

) 

C
le

ar
 p

ic
tu

re
 o

f u
sa

ge
 a

nd
 n

on
 

us
ag

e 
 Ab

ilit
y 

to
 c

ar
ry

 o
ut

 d
ire

ct
 

m
ar

ke
tin

g 

Pr
op

os
al

 fr
om

 R
BT

 to
 

pr
ov

id
e 

C
R

M
 s

ol
ut

io
ns

 
re

ce
iv

ed
. 

 Sc
op

in
g 

co
m

pl
et

e.
 C

R
M

 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 a

na
ly

si
s 

re
po

rt 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 a
nd

 a
gr

ee
d.

 N
ow

 
aw

ai
tin

g 
op

tio
ns

 a
nd

 c
os

ts
 

to
 p

re
se

nt
 fo

r 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n.

  
 Sp

or
ts

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
da

ta
ba

se
 s

ys
te

m
s 

se
t u

p 
fo

r: 
C

oa
ch

es
 

C
lu

bs
 

 
C

us
to

m
er

 fe
ed

ba
ck

 
M

ai
lin

g 
lis

ts
 

Sp
or

ts
 a

w
ar

ds
 

5.
 

Pl
an

 a
nd

 d
el

iv
er

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 s
ta

ff 
tra

in
in

g 
re

la
tin

g 
to

 a
ll 

of
 th

e 
ab

ov
e 

C
om

m
en

ci
ng

 J
un

e 
20

04
 a

nd
 o

ng
oi

ng
 

th
er

ea
fte

r 

JT
 

LG
SM

T 
LM

AM
T 

R
ep

or
t t

o 
SM

T 
an

d 
C

LL
L 

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 
G

ro
up

 a
s 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 

 

St
af

f a
re

 a
bl

e 
to

 c
ar

ry
 o

ut
 

pr
oc

es
s 

ef
fic

ie
nt

ly
 a

nd
 

ef
fe

ct
iv

el
y 

Le
ad

er
sh

ip
 s

tru
ct

ur
e 

dr
af

te
d 

 
 Bi

ds
 fo

r f
un

di
ng

 fo
r t

ra
in

in
g 

(fr
om

 P
D

R
s)

 s
ub

m
itt

ed
 

 Pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 a

nd
 M

on
ito

rin
g 

To
ol

ki
t i

n 
pl

ac
e 

by
 A

pr
il 

20
05

. 
 In

co
rp

or
at

e 
pr

oc
es

se
s 

in
 

st
af

f t
ra

in
in

g 
Ap

ril
 2

00
5.

 
Ev

al
ua

tio
n 

 
• 

R
eg

ul
ar

ly
 a

ss
es

s 
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

of
 d

at
a 

ga
th

er
in

g 
sy

st
em

s 
• 

As
se

ss
 u

sa
ge

 o
f i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

an
al

ys
is

 in
 te

rm
s 

of
 in

fo
rm

in
g 

pl
an

ni
ng

 a
nd

 im
pr

ov
in

g 
us

ag
e 

 
R

is
k 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 
Se

cu
rin

g 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

fu
nd

in
g 

N
ot

 d
oi

ng
: C

on
tin

ue
d 

la
ck

 o
f a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
to

 m
on

ito
r c

us
to

m
er

 u
sa

ge
 a

nd
 n

on
-u

sa
ge

. C
on

tin
ue

d 
de

cl
in

e 
in

 u
sa

ge
. R

es
tri

ct
ed

 a
bi

lit
y 

to
 m

ar
ke

t t
o 

ta
rg

et
 a

ud
ie

nc
es

 

Page 63



A
N

N
EX

 1
 

25
 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

 
B

ui
ld

in
g 

on
 a

n 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g 

of
 n

ee
d 

an
d 

in
 c

on
ju

nc
tio

n 
w

ith
 o

th
er

 p
ar

tn
er

s,
 d

ev
el

op
 a

 p
ro

m
ot

io
n 

an
d 

m
ar

ke
tin

g 
st

ra
te

gy
 fo

r C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s,
 w

hi
ch

 fo
cu

se
s 

on
 

ou
tc

om
es

. 
 

O
ut

co
m

e 
/ T

ar
ge

t 
 

3 
ye

ar
 m

ar
ke

tin
g 

st
ra

te
gy

 d
ev

el
op

ed
, i

m
pl

em
en

te
d 

an
d 

ev
al

ua
te

d.
 

Ac
tio

ns
 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
/ 

M
ile

st
on

e 
Ac

co
un

ta
bl

e 
st

af
f 

M
on

ito
rin

g/
 

R
ep

or
tin

g 
Su

cc
es

s 
C

rit
er

ia
 

St
at

us
 

1.
 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
M

ar
ke

tin
g 

St
ra

te
gy

 
 a.

 
Id

en
tif

y 
su

pp
or

t a
va

ila
bl

e 
fro

m
 R

M
BC

 C
om

m
er

ci
al

 a
nd

 P
ro

m
ot

io
na

l 
Se

rv
ic

es
 (C

aP
S)

 re
so

ur
ce

 
 2.

 
En

ga
ge

 M
ar

ke
tin

g 
co

ns
ul

ta
nt

s 
to

  
 a.

 
C

ar
ry

 o
ut

 m
ar

ke
t r

es
ea

rc
h 

– 
re

as
on

s 
fo

r u
sa

ge
 a

nd
 n

on
 u

sa
ge

 e
tc

 
b.

 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

th
e 

br
an

d 
c.

 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

m
ar

ke
tin

g 
ai

m
s 

an
d 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 

d.
 

R
es

ea
rc

h 
th

e 
m

ar
ke

t 
e.

 
Id

en
tif

y 
ca

m
pa

ig
n 

m
es

sa
ge

 a
nd

 ta
rg

et
 a

ud
ie

nc
e 

f. 
C

la
rif

y 
ev

al
ua

tio
n 

cr
ite

ria
 

g.
 

D
ev

el
op

 a
n 

op
er

at
io

na
l p

la
n 

– 
ta

ki
ng

 a
cc

ou
nt

 o
f o

th
er

 s
er

vi
ce

 p
la

nn
in

g 
h.

 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

sy
st

em
s 

to
 m

ea
su

re
 im

pa
ct

 o
f p

la
n 

i. 
D

ev
el

op
 a

nd
 Im

pl
em

en
t m

ar
ke

tin
g 

st
ra

te
gy

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 p

ar
tn

er
 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

 
 

Ju
ly

 2
00

4 
 M

ar
ch

 2
00

4 
 

  M
ar

ch
 2

00
4 

         St
ra

te
gy

 a
nd

 
re

so
ur

ce
s 

re
ad

y 
to

 
be

 im
pl

em
en

te
d 

Se
pt

 2
00

4 
 

JT
/P

G
 

 JT
/P

G
 

 LM
AM

T 

 R
ep

or
t s

tra
te

gy
 to

 
SM

T 
Au

gu
st

 2
00

4 
 In

cl
ud

e 
in

 
qu

ar
te

rly
 re

po
rt 

to
 

de
le

ga
te

d 
po

w
er

s 
Se

pt
 2

00
4 

 R
ep

or
t i

m
pa

ct
 to

 
SM

T 
& 

D
el

eg
at

ed
 

po
w

er
s 

Fe
b 

20
05

 
  

C
le

ar
 b

ra
nd

 fo
r t

he
 s

er
vi

ce
 

th
at

 is
 re

co
gn

is
ed

 a
nd

 
un

de
rs

to
od

 b
y 

us
er

s 
an

d 
no

n 
us

er
s 

 In
cr

ea
se

d 
us

e 
of

 s
ite

s 
an

d 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

 In
cr

ea
se

d 
le

ve
ls

 o
f 

pa
rti

ci
pa

tio
n 

ac
ro

ss
 th

e 
Bo

ro
ug

h 

M
ar

ke
tin

g 
st

ra
te

gy
 g

ro
up

 
fo

rm
ed

.  
C

on
su

lta
nt

 a
pp

oi
nt

ed
.  

Ai
m

s 
an

d 
ob

je
ct

iv
es

 a
gr

ee
d.

  
M

ee
tin

gs
 w

ith
 fr

on
t l

in
e 

st
af

f 
pr

og
ra

m
m

ed
. 

 M
ar

ke
tin

g 
St

ra
te

gy
 w

or
k 

in
 

pr
og

re
ss

 th
ro

ug
h 

D
IV

A.
 D

el
ay

 
to

 th
e 

pr
oc

es
s 

as
 th

e 
re

m
it 

ha
s 

be
en

 w
id

en
ed

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
th

e 
w

ho
le

 o
f C

ul
tu

re
 a

nd
 L

ei
su

re
. 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
 

D
is

tri
bu

tio
n 

of
 m

ar
ke

tin
g 

m
at

er
ia

ls
 (h

ow
 m

an
y,

 w
he

re
 a

nd
 w

he
n)

 
C

lip
pi

ng
s 

fro
m

 lo
ca

l m
ed

ia
 re

ga
rd

in
g 

el
em

en
ts

 o
f t

he
 P

ro
je

ct
 

Pe
rc

ei
ve

d 
aw

ar
en

es
s 

of
 th

e 
Pr

oj
ec

t w
ith

in
 p

ar
tn

er
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

 (e
st

ab
lis

he
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

ta
rg

et
 re

sp
on

se
 m

ec
ha

ni
sm

s 
su

ch
 a

s 
em

ai
ls

, f
ee

db
ac

k 
on

 n
ew

s 
sh

ee
t e

tc
) 

Le
ve

l o
f e

nq
ui

rie
s 

to
 P

ro
je

ct
 o

ffi
ce

 (r
el

at
ed

 to
 s

pe
ci

fic
 is

su
es

 o
r t

ar
ge

t a
ud

ie
nc

es
) 

N
um

be
rs

 o
f i

nd
iv

id
ua

ls
 a

cc
es

si
ng

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
 

• 
Sa

m
pl

e 
of

 e
nq

ui
rie

s 
to

 id
en

tif
y 

w
he

re
 th

ey
 h

av
e 

fo
un

d 
ou

t a
bo

ut
 th

e 
Pr

oj
ec

t/s
er

vi
ce

 e
tc

 
R

is
k 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 
Se

cu
rin

g 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 re
ve

nu
e 

to
 d

el
iv

er
 a

n 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

st
ra

te
gy

 
N

ot
 d

oi
ng

: R
ed

uc
ed

 s
uc

ce
ss

 in
 re

la
tio

n 
to

 ta
rg

et
s 

ai
m

ed
 a

t i
nc

re
as

in
g 

pa
rti

ci
pa

tio
n.

 R
es

tri
ct

ed
 a

bi
lit

y 
to

 in
cr

ea
se

 in
co

m
e 

ge
ne

ra
tio

n.
 U

nc
er

ta
in

ty
 in

 d
ev

el
op

in
g 

se
rv

ic
e 

to
 m

ee
t p

ot
en

tia
l 

de
m

an
d 

an
d 

m
ar

ke
t o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

Page 64



A
N

N
EX

 1
 

26
 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

 
En

su
re

 th
at

 s
ta

ff 
ha

s 
th

e 
sk

ill
s 

an
d 

ca
pa

ci
ty

 to
 d

el
iv

er
 a

n 
im

pr
ov

ed
 s

er
vi

ce
 w

hi
ch

 m
ee

ts
 n

ee
d 

by
 p

la
nn

in
g,

 d
ev

el
op

in
g 

an
d 

ac
tiv

el
y 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 m
an

ag
in

g 
st

af
f t

o 
be

 a
bl

e 
to

 fi
t f

ut
ur

e 
de

liv
er

y 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
. 

 
O

ut
co

m
e 

/ T
ar

ge
t 

 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

a 
fo

rm
al

is
ed

 w
or

k 
fo

rc
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t p

la
n.

 
 D

ev
el

op
 th

e 
C

ap
ab

ilit
y 

of
 a

ll 
St

af
f t

o 
ca

rry
 o

ut
 d

ut
ie

s.
 

 
Ac

tio
ns

 
Ti

m
es

ca
le

/ 
M

ile
st

on
e 

Ac
co

un
ta

bl
e 

st
af

f 
M

on
ito

rin
g/

 
R

ep
or

tin
g 

Su
cc

es
s 

C
rit

er
ia

 
St

at
us

 

1.
 

M
ee

t w
ith

  P
hi

l H
ow

e/
Tr

ac
ey

 P
ar

ki
n 

(R
M

BC
)  

 a.
 

D
is

cu
ss

 h
ow

 to
 e

st
ab

lis
h 

pl
an

 
b.

 
C

ar
ry

 o
ut

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
 a

ct
io

ns
 –

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
st

af
f c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
c.

 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

th
e 

pl
an

 
d.

 
In

te
gr

at
e 

in
to

 P
D

R
 p

ro
ce

ss
 

e.
 

M
on

ito
r, 

R
ev

ie
w

 a
nd

 R
ep

or
t p

ro
gr

es
s 

 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
4 

 Pl
an

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 b

y 
Se

pt
 2

00
4 

 

SH
/G

K/
JC

 
  R

ep
or

t t
o 

SM
T 

Ju
ne

 2
00

4 
an

d 
6 

m
on

th
ly

 th
er

ea
fte

r 

St
af

f a
re

 w
el

l t
ra

in
ed

 a
nd

 fe
el

 
co

nf
id

en
t i

n 
ca

rry
in

g 
ou

t t
he

ir 
du

tie
s 

 M
ad

e 
co

nt
ac

t w
ith

 T
ra

ce
y 

Pa
rk

in
. N

ee
d 

to
 a

gr
ee

 
C

or
po

ra
te

 T
im

e 
sc

al
es

  w
ith

 
Au

di
t C

om
m

is
si

on
 

2.
 

R
ec

ru
it 

ne
w

 S
ta

ff 
– 

 
 a.

 
Ar

ea
 F

ac
ilit

y 
M

an
ag

er
s 

b.
 

As
si

st
 M

an
ag

er
s 

c.
 

Fi
tn

es
s 

Su
ite

 M
an

ag
er

,  
d.

 
Se

ni
or

 S
po

rts
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t O

ffi
ce

r 
e.

 
PE

 a
nd

 S
po

rts
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t O

ffi
ce

r 
f. 

Sp
or

ts
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t O

ffi
ce

r 
 

Ap
ril

 –
 M

ay
  2

00
4 

SH
/M

H
/J

T 
 R

ep
or

t t
o 

SM
T 

M
ay

 2
00

4 
 In

cl
ud

e 
in

 
qu

ar
te

rly
 re

po
rt 

to
 

de
le

ga
te

d 
po

w
er

s 
(a

s 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

) 
  

A 
qu

al
ity

 s
er

vi
ce

 is
 b

ei
ng

 
de

liv
er

ed
 s

up
po

rte
d 

by
 a

n 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 s
ta

ffi
ng

 s
tru

ct
ur

e.
 

 M
aj

or
ity

 o
f O

ffi
ce

rs
 n

ow
 in

 p
os

t 
 1 

As
st

 M
an

ag
er

 v
ac

an
cy

 a
t 

H
LC

. C
ur

re
nt

ly
 re

cr
ui

tin
g 

 Fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r U

rb
an

 P
ar

k 
R

an
ge

r p
os

ts
 n

ot
 y

et
 

co
nf

irm
ed

.  
 Sp

or
ts

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t p
os

ts
 

co
m

pl
et

e 
Ev

al
ua

tio
n 

 
As

se
ss

m
en

t o
f d

el
iv

er
y 

of
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 a
ga

in
st

 s
ta

ff 
ne

ed
s 

As
se

ss
m

en
t o

f s
ta

ff 
ev

al
ua

tio
n 

re
la

tin
g 

to
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 
PD

R
 c

om
pe

te
nc

y 
Fr

am
ew

or
k 

R
is

k 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
 

Se
cu

rin
g 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
fu

nd
in

g 
N

ot
 d

oi
ng

: F
ai

lu
re

 a
ch

ie
ve

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
 s

er
vi

ce
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 d

ue
 to

 la
ck

 o
f s

ta
ff 

ca
pa

ci
ty

/c
om

pe
te

nc
y 

Page 65



A
N

N
EX

 1
 

27
 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

 
En

su
re

 th
at

 re
so

ur
ce

s 
ar

e 
fo

cu
se

d 
ac

co
rd

in
g 

to
 p

rio
rit

ie
s 

an
d 

ad
op

tin
g 

a 
m

or
e 

bu
si

ne
ss

 li
ke

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
to

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
m

an
ag

em
en

t w
ith

ou
t j

eo
pa

rd
iz

in
g 

ou
tc

om
es

, b
y 

fo
r 

ex
am

pl
e 

ap
pl

yi
ng

 p
re

m
iu

m
 p

ric
in

g 
an

d 
di

sc
ou

nt
in

g 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

ly
. 

 
O

ut
co

m
e 

/ T
ar

ge
t 

 
Pl

an
ne

d 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 to

 m
ak

in
g 

be
st

 u
se

 o
f r

es
ou

rc
es

 to
 m

ee
t t

ar
ge

ts
 a

nd
 p

rio
rit

ie
s 

 In
cr

ea
se

 in
co

m
e 

ge
ne

ra
tio

n 
in

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 a
re

as
. 

 In
cr

ea
se

 in
co

m
e 

fro
m

 e
xt

er
na

l r
ev

en
ue

 fu
nd

in
g 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s,

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
ly

 in
 L

ei
su

re
 F

ac
ilit

ie
s.

 
 

Ac
tio

ns
 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
/ 

M
ile

st
on

e 
Ac

co
un

ta
bl

e 
st

af
f 

M
on

ito
rin

g/
 

R
ep

or
tin

g 
Su

cc
es

s 
C

rit
er

ia
 

St
at

us
 

1.
 

Id
en

tif
y 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
pr

ac
tic

e 
in

 o
th

er
 L

oc
al

 A
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

as
 w

el
l a

s 
Pr

iv
at

e 
an

d 
Vo

lu
nt

ar
y 

se
ct

or
s 

 
 a.

 
D

ev
el

op
 S

po
rt 

& 
Le

is
ur

e 
N

et
w

or
ks

 
b.

 
C

om
m

un
ic

at
e 

w
ith

 ‘g
oo

d 
pr

ac
tic

e’
 lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
to

 a
cc

es
s 

id
ea

s 
an

d 
ap

pr
oa

ch
es

 
c.

 
C

on
su

lta
nc

y 
su

pp
or

t –
 L

IR
C

 &
 A

ud
it 

co
m

m
is

si
on

 
d.

 
U

se
 n

ew
 a

pp
oi

nt
m

en
ts

 to
 b

rin
g 

id
ea

s 
an

d 
ab

ilit
ie

s 
 

Ap
ril

 2
00

4 
  Ap

ril
 2

00
4 

an
d 

on
go

in
g 

   

M
H

 
 R

ep
or

t t
o 

SM
T 

 G
oo

d 
pr

ac
tic

e 
id

en
tif

ie
d,

 
ad

ap
te

d 
to

 n
ee

d 
an

d 
im

pl
em

en
te

d 
to

 e
ffe

ct
 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 

N
ew

 O
ffi

ce
rs

 h
av

e 
br

ou
gh

t 
id

ea
s,

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
es

 a
nd

 
ex

am
pl

es
 o

f g
oo

d 
pr

ac
tic

e.
 

 Al
so

 s
ee

 A
ct

io
n 

2 
Pa

ge
 6

. 
 Sp

or
ts

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
So

m
e 

pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
s/

ne
tw

or
ks

 
se

t u
p 

i.e
. S

Y 
Sp

or
ts

 
Pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

, P
C

T 
 

2.
 

D
ev

el
op

 p
la

nn
in

g 
pr

oc
es

s 
to

 c
le

ar
ly

 id
en

tif
y 

th
e 

pr
io

rit
is

at
io

n 
of

 
re

so
ur

ce
s 

ac
co

rd
in

g 
to

 fo
cu

s 
gr

ou
ps

 (s
ee

 R
ec

. 1
a,

 a
ct

io
n 

po
in

t 2
 &

 3
) 

 a.
 

Id
en

tif
y 

pr
em

iu
m

 p
ric

in
g 

ac
tiv

ity
/p

ro
gr

am
m

in
g 

b.
 

Id
en

tif
y 

ex
te

rn
al

 fu
nd

in
g 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s 

Ju
ne

 2
00

4 
& 

Fe
b 

20
05

 (1
 &

 3
 y

ea
r 

pl
an

s 
re

sp
ec

tiv
el

y)
 

M
H

/L
M

AM
T 

R
ep

or
tin

g 
in

cl
ud

ed
 

in
 s

er
vi

ce
 p

la
nn

in
g 

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
 Pr

ic
in

g 
ch

an
ge

s 
re

po
rte

d 
to

 S
M

T 
an

d 
de

le
ga

te
d 

po
w

er
s 

In
cr

ea
se

d 
us

ag
e 

of
 F

ac
ilit

ie
s 

fro
m

 b
ot

h 
ta

rg
et

 a
nd

 n
on

 
ta

rg
et

 g
ro

up
s 

 In
cr

ea
se

d 
in

co
m

e 
ge

ne
ra

tio
n 

 In
cr

ea
se

d 
le

ve
ls

 o
f e

xt
er

na
l 

re
ve

nu
e 

fu
nd

in
g 

N
o 

pr
og

re
ss

. W
ill 

be
 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 a

s 
pa

rt 
of

 b
as

e 
bu

dg
et

 re
vi

ew
 2

00
5/

06
. 

 Li
nk

s 
to

 p
ag

e 
10

 a
ct

io
n 

1 
an

d 
pa

ge
 1

1 
ac

tio
ns

 2
 &

 3
. 

 St
ar

tin
g 

to
 a

lig
n 

20
05

/6
 b

ud
ge

t 
w

ith
 1

 y
ea

r a
ct

io
n 

pl
an

s 
/ f

oc
us

 
ar

ea
s 

of
 w

or
k.

 
Al

so
 S

EE
 R

ec
. 1

e)
 &

 R
ec

.5
 

 
  

 
 

 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
 

An
al

ys
is

 o
f i

m
pa

ct
 o

f d
is

co
un

t/p
re

m
iu

m
 p

ric
in

g 
on

 u
sa

ge
 a

nd
 in

co
m

e 
 

Q
ua

rte
rly

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t o

f i
nc

om
e 

ag
ai

ns
t i

nc
om

e 
ta

rg
et

s 
An

al
ys

is
 o

f i
nc

om
e 

ac
hi

ev
ed

 fr
om

 e
xt

er
na

l f
un

di
ng

 s
ou

rc
es

 
R

is
k 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 
Li

m
ite

d 
ca

pa
ci

ty
 to

 ta
rg

et
 re

so
ur

ce
s.

 T
im

e 
sc

al
es

 re
la

tin
g 

to
 re

vi
ew

 o
f p

ric
in

g 
po

lic
y.

 
N

ot
 d

oi
ng

: C
on

tin
ue

d 
lim

ite
d 

ca
pa

ci
ty

 to
 ta

rg
et

 re
so

ur
ce

s.
 R

es
tri

ct
ed

 a
bi

lit
y 

to
 m

ee
t p

rio
rit

ie
s 

Page 66



A
N

N
EX

 1
 

28
 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

 
C

re
at

e 
an

d 
ta

ke
 u

p 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 th
e 

C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
jo

in
s 

up
 w

ith
 o

th
er

 p
ro

vi
de

rs
, e

.g
. t

ou
ris

m
, t

ra
ns

po
rt

 o
pe

ra
to

rs
 a

nd
 k

ey
 p

ar
tn

er
s 

in
 a

re
as

 s
uc

h 
as

 
he

al
th

, c
rim

e 
an

d 
ed

uc
at

io
n 

to
 m

ax
im

is
e 

be
ne

fit
s 

fo
r l

oc
al

 p
eo

pl
e.

 
 

O
ut

co
m

e 
/ T

ar
ge

t 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

es
 s

ha
re

d 
at

 k
ey

 S
tra

te
gi

c 
gr

ou
ps

. 
 Ag

re
em

en
t r

ea
ch

ed
 o

n 
w

he
re

 re
so

ur
ce

s 
ca

n 
be

 m
ax

im
is

ed
. 

 Jo
in

t r
es

ou
rc

es
 b

ui
lt 

in
to

 p
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
de

liv
er

y 
pr

oc
es

se
s.

 
 Li

nk
s 

to
 k

ey
 s

tra
te

gi
es

 d
ev

el
op

ed
 (e

g 
ED

P,
 C

rim
e 

an
d 

D
is

or
de

r S
tra

te
gy

) 
Ac

tio
ns

 
Ti

m
es

ca
le

/ 
M

ile
st

on
e 

Ac
co

un
ta

bl
e 

st
af

f 
M

on
ito

rin
g/

 
R

ep
or

tin
g 

Su
cc

es
s 

C
rit

er
ia

 
St

at
us

 

D
ev

el
op

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 s
tra

te
gi

c 
pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

s 
in

 o
rd

er
 to

 m
ax

im
is

e 
be

ne
fit

s 
 a.

 
At

te
nd

 P
C

T 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

gr
ou

p 
b.

 
At

te
nd

 Y
ou

th
 O

ffe
nd

in
g 

Te
am

 s
tra

te
gi

c 
gr

ou
p 

 
c.

 
C

o-
or

di
na

te
 P

E 
an

d 
Sc

ho
ol

 S
po

rt 
St

ra
te

gi
c 

G
ro

up
 

d.
 

Id
en

tif
y 

ot
he

r k
ey

 g
ro

up
s/

m
ee

tin
gs

 a
nd

 a
gr

ee
 c

om
m

itm
en

t t
o 

at
te

nd
 

 2.
   

  P
re

pa
re

 g
ui

de
lin

es
 fo

r d
ev

el
op

in
g 

an
d 

ev
al

ua
tin

g 
pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

s 

  Fe
b 

20
04

 a
nd

 th
en

 
on

go
in

g 
M

ay
 2

00
4 

an
d 

th
en

 o
ng

oi
ng

 
O

ng
oi

ng
 - 

bi
m

on
th

ly
 

 M
ay

 2
00

4 

  SH
 

JT
 

PE
 p

os
t 

 SH
/M

H
/J

T/
PG

 
LM

AM
T 

 

  R
ep

or
t t

o 
LG

SM
T 

& 
SM

T 
 In

cl
ud

e 
in

 
qu

ar
te

rly
 re

po
rt 

to
 

de
le

ga
te

d 
po

w
er

s 
(a

s 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

) 

R
eg

ul
ar

 a
tte

nd
an

ce
 a

t k
ey

 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

m
ee

tin
gs

 
 Su

cc
es

sf
ul

 jo
in

t w
or

ki
ng

 
 Sh

ar
ed

 p
ro

m
ot

io
n 

of
 a

ct
iv

ity
 

an
d 

im
pa

ct
 

 O
n-

go
in

g 
• 

Fl
y-

tip
pi

ng
 G

ro
up

 
• 

Su
st

ai
na

bi
lit

y 
D

riv
er

 
G

ro
up

 
• 

G
ro

un
dw

or
k 

Tr
us

ts
 P

an
el

 
PG

 to
 e

st
ab

lis
h 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

 w
ith

 P
ub

lic
 R

ig
ht

s 
of

 W
ay

 u
ni

t. 
 In

iti
al

 m
ee

tin
gs

 h
el

d 
w

ith
 

R
ig

ht
s 

or
 W

ay
 U

ni
t a

nd
 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
– 

ag
re

em
en

t 
on

 li
nk

s 
be

tw
ee

n 
R

O
W

IP
, L

TP
  

an
d 

G
re

en
 S

pa
ce

s 
St

ra
te

gy
   

 R
ev

ie
w

 o
f p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

or
ki

ng
 

w
ith

 S
ou

th
 Y

or
ks

hi
re

 F
or

es
t 

 PC
T 

St
ra

te
gy

 G
ro

up
 a

tte
nd

ed
 

by
 th

e 
H

ea
lth

 &
 F

itn
es

s 
C

o-
or

di
na

to
r w

ho
 w

ill 
fe

ed
 in

 to
 

th
e 

he
al

th
 &

 F
itn

es
s 

Fo
ru

m
 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

D
ec

 2
00

4.
   

 R
eg

ul
ar

 m
ee

tin
gs

 w
ith

 E
D

S 
To

ur
is

m
 O

ffi
ce

rs
 

 Al
so

 S
EE

 R
ec

. 1
f) 

ac
tio

n 
po

in
t 1

 
 

 
 

 
 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
 

Ev
al

ua
te

 s
uc

ce
ss

 a
s 

pa
rt 

of
 jo

in
t s

te
er

in
g 

gr
ou

p 
ac

tiv
ity

 

R
is

k 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
 

C
ap

ac
ity

, r
ea

di
ne

ss
 a

nd
 w

ill 
of

 p
ar

tn
er

s 
to

 e
ng

ag
e 

N
ot

 d
oi

ng
 R

ed
uc

tio
n 

in
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

re
so

ur
ce

s.
 R

ed
uc

ed
 im

pa
ct

 o
f o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s.

 R
es

tri
ct

ed
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 ta
rg

et
 g

ro
up

s 
an

d 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
 

Page 67



A
N

N
EX

 1
 

29
 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

 
Pu

bl
is

h 
a 

cl
ea

r c
us

to
m

er
 c

ha
rt

er
 fo

r  
C

ul
tu

ra
l S

er
vi

ce
s,

 s
o 

th
at

 u
se

rs
 k

no
w

 w
ha

t s
er

vi
ce

 th
ey

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 g

et
tin

g.
  

 
O

ut
co

m
e 

/ T
ar

ge
t 

 
 

Ac
tio

ns
 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
/ 

M
ile

st
on

e 
Ac

co
un

ta
bl

e 
st

af
f 

M
on

ito
rin

g/
 

R
ep

or
tin

g 
Su

cc
es

s 
C

rit
er

ia
 

St
at

us
 

 
SE

E 
R

ec
.1

c)
 , 

ac
tio

n 
po

in
ts

 1
0 

an
d 

12
 

 

 
 

 
 

To
 b

e 
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

on
ce

 S
ev

ic
e 

Pl
an

 fi
na

lis
ed

 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
 

 

Li
nk

s 
to

 o
th

er
 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

 
 

 

R
is

k 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
 

 

 

Page 68



A
N

N
EX

 2
 

 
1

C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
O

ut
co

m
es

 a
nd

 M
ea

su
re

s 
m

ap
pe

d 
ag

ai
ns

t k
ey

 s
tr

at
eg

ie
s.

  
R

ot
he

rh
am

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
 

LG
A

 
Sh

ar
ed

 
Pr

io
rit

ie
s 

C
om

m
un

ity
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 

R
en

ew
al

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
C

or
po

ra
te

 P
la

n 
C

ul
tu

re
 &

 L
ei

su
re

 
St

ra
te

gi
c 

O
ut

co
m

e 

C
ul

tu
ra

l S
tr

at
eg

y 
A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
 

Pr
io

rit
y 

1.
 R

ai
si

ng
 

st
an

da
rd

s 
ac

ro
ss

 
ou

r 
sc

ho
ol

s 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 L

ea
rn

in
g 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

ill 
be

 
as

si
st

ed
 to

 a
sp

ire
 a

nd
 

de
ve

lo
p 

to
 a

ch
ie

ve
 th

ei
r f

ul
l 

po
te

nt
ia

l 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 p
eo

pl
e 

w
ill 

ha
ve

 
th

e 
op

po
rtu

ni
ty

 to
 a

cc
es

s 
lif

el
on

g 
ed

uc
at

io
na

l 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 p
eo

pl
e 

w
ill 

be
 

en
co

ur
ag

ed
 to

 b
e 

sk
ille

d,
 

cr
ea

tiv
e,

 in
no

va
tiv

e 
an

d 
en

tre
pr

en
eu

ria
l 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

ill 
be

 
he

lp
ed

 to
 b

ec
om

e 
se

lf-
co

nf
id

en
t a

nd
 h

av
e 

a 
se

ns
e 

of
 p

ur
po

se
 

Im
pr

ov
in

g 
th

e 
lif

e 
ch

an
ce

s 
of

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
: 

En
jo

yi
ng

 a
nd

 a
ch

ie
vi

ng
 

En
ab

lin
g 

ev
er

yo
ne

 to
 

ac
hi

ev
e 

fu
nc

tio
na

l 
sk

ill
s 

fo
r l

ife
: 

En
ga

gi
ng

 a
nd

 in
vo

lv
in

g 
le

ar
ne

rs
 

Im
pr

ov
in

g 
qu

al
ity

 o
f 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
Im

pr
ov

in
g 

qu
an

tit
y 

an
d 

ra
ng

e 
of

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 

Im
pr

ov
in

g 
th

e 
po

si
tio

n 
of

 
th

e 
ec

on
om

ic
al

ly
 

di
sa

dv
an

ta
ge

d 
th

ro
ug

h 
su

st
ai

na
bl

e 
em

pl
oy

m
en

t: 
  

R
ot

he
rh

am
 L

ea
rn

in
g 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

ill 
be

 s
el

f-c
on

fid
en

t 
an

d 
ha

ve
 a

 s
en

se
 o

f p
ur

po
se

. T
he

y 
w

ill 
as

pi
re

 a
nd

 d
ev

el
op

 to
 a

ch
ie

ve
 th

ei
r f

ul
l 

po
te

nt
ia

l i
n 

th
ei

r c
ho

se
n 

ca
re

er
s,

 w
or

k,
 

le
is

ur
e 

an
d 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

 to
 lo

ca
l l

ife
. 

Li
fe

lo
ng

 e
du

ca
tio

na
l o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

w
ill 

be
 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
an

d 
ac

ce
ss

ib
le

 to
 a

ll.
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 
pe

op
le

 w
ill 

be
 u

nd
er

st
oo

d 
to

 b
e 

sk
ille

d 
an

d 
cr

ea
tiv

e,
 in

no
va

tiv
e 

an
d 

co
ns

tru
ct

iv
el

y 
ch

al
le

ng
in

g 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 
Im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
po

te
nt

ia
l o

f 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 p
eo

pl
e 

by
 a

ss
is

tin
g 

th
em

 to
 

de
ve

lo
p 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 
lif

el
on

g 
le

ar
ni

ng
 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s 

C
ul

tu
ra

l C
ha

rt
er

  
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

7 
To

 m
ax

im
is

e 
th

e 
us

e 
of

, a
nd

 
pr

ov
id

e 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
to

 
de

ve
lo

p 
to

 th
e 

hi
gh

es
t p

os
si

bl
e 

le
ve

ls
, a

rti
st

ic
, 

cr
ea

tiv
e,

 s
po

rti
ng

 
an

d 
in

te
lle

ct
ua

l 
sk

ills
 a

nd
 ta

le
nt

.  
C

ul
tu

ra
l C

ha
rt

er
  

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
8 

To
 e

ns
ur

e 
ed

uc
at

io
n,

 
tra

in
in

g,
 le

ar
ni

ng
, 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t, 

w
or

k 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e 

an
d 

em
pl

oy
m

en
t 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s 

in
 

cu
ltu

ra
l i

nd
us

tri
es

 
as

si
st

 in
 e

na
bl

in
g 

th
e 

gr
ow

th
 o

f a
 

dy
na

m
ic

 c
ul

tu
ra

l 
ec

on
om

y.
  

Page 69



A
N

N
EX

 2
 

 
2

Objective/ Outcome 
Measure/Target 

 
Pr

op
os

ed
 S

M
A

R
T 

ob
je

ct
iv

e:
 

In
cr

ea
se

 y
ea

r o
n 

ye
ar

 th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f a
) a

du
lts

 a
nd

 b
) 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 ta
ki

ng
 p

ar
t i

n 
cu

ltu
ra

l a
ct

iv
iti

es
 th

at
 h

av
e 

co
nt

rib
ut

ed
 to

 th
ei

r l
ea

rn
in

g 
an

d/
or

 s
ki

lls
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t. 

Ta
rg

et
 fi

gu
re

 to
 b

e 
de

te
rm

in
ed

. 

 
Pr

op
os

ed
 C

ul
tu

ra
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

ta
rg

et
:  

In
cr

ea
se

 y
ea

r o
n 

ye
ar

 th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f a
) 

ad
ul

ts
 a

nd
 b

) y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
ta

ki
ng

 p
ar

t i
n 

cu
ltu

ra
l a

ct
iv

iti
es

 th
at

 h
av

e 
co

nt
rib

ut
ed

 to
 

th
ei

r l
ea

rn
in

g 
an

d/
or

 s
ki

lls
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t. 

 
(D

ra
ft 

C
or

po
ra

te
 P

la
n)

 

Ta
rg

et
 fi

gu
re

 to
 b

e 
de

te
rm

in
ed

. 

Pr
op

os
ed

 fo
cu

s 
fo

r m
ea

su
re

m
en

t 
in

 C
ul

tu
re

 &
 

Le
is

ur
e 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 
in

di
ca

to
rs

 (d
ra

ft)
: 

 

 
 

O
th

er
 S

M
A

R
T 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 

to
w

ar
ds

 w
hi

ch
 C

ul
tu

ra
l 

Se
rv

ic
es

 c
an

 m
ak

e 
a 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n:

 

Pr
io

rit
y 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 

to
w

ar
ds

 w
hi

ch
 

C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
ca

n 
m

ak
e 

a 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n 

O
th

er
 ta

rg
et

s 
to

w
ar

ds
 w

hi
ch

 C
ul

tu
ra

l 
Se

rv
ic

es
 c

an
 m

ak
e 

a 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n:
 

 
 

Ta
rg

et
s 

ar
ou

nd
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 
(C

om
m

un
ity

 S
tra

te
gy

 m
at

rix
) 

D
ev

el
op

 fu
ll 

in
te

gr
at

io
n 

of
 ti

m
el

y,
 a

cc
es

si
bl

e 
an

d 
ac

co
un

ta
bl

e 
hi

gh
 q

ua
lit

y 
se

rv
ic

es
 th

at
 re

fle
ct

 th
e 

in
di

vi
du

al
 n

ee
ds

 o
f h

ar
d 

to
 re

ac
h 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 
(N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 R
en

ew
al

 S
tra

te
gy

 
p5

2)
 

 
 

Ta
rg

et
s 

ar
ou

nd
 a

du
lts

 a
nd

 
ol

de
r a

du
lts

 
(C

om
m

un
ity

 S
tra

te
gy

 m
at

rix
) 

En
su

re
 p

ro
vi

de
rs

 
de

liv
er

in
g 

to
 e

ac
h 

of
 th

e 
ta

rg
et

 a
re

as
 a

re
 w

or
ki

ng
 

to
 re

co
gn

is
ed

 q
ua

lit
y 

st
an

da
rd

s 
(N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 R
en

ew
al

 S
tra

te
gy

 
p5

7)
 

Im
pr

ov
e 

ac
ce

ss
 to

 th
e 

in
te

rn
et

 fo
r l

oc
al

 
pe

op
le

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

us
e 

of
 li

br
ar

ie
s 

an
d 

ot
he

r m
ea

ns
 to

 8
5%

 o
f t

he
 p

op
ul

at
io

n 
by

 
20

10
. 

(D
ra

ft 
C

or
po

ra
te

 P
la

n)
 

In
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

pr
op

or
tio

n 
of

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
w

ho
 

re
gu

la
rly

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
e 

in
 p

hy
si

ca
l e

xe
rc

is
e 

to
 9

5%
 b

y 
20

10
 

(D
ra

ft 
C

or
po

ra
te

 P
la

n)
 

En
su

re
 th

at
 X

%
 o

f a
ll 

pa
re

nt
s 

ha
ve

 b
as

ic
 

sk
ills

 b
y 

20
10

 
(D

ra
ft 

C
or

po
ra

te
 P

la
n)

 

In
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

pr
op

or
tio

n 
of

 w
or

ki
ng

 a
ge

 
re

si
de

nt
s 

w
ho

 a
re

 c
on

fid
en

t i
n 

th
e 

us
e 

of
 

IC
T 

to
 X

%
 b

y 
20

10
 

(D
ra

ft 
C

or
po

ra
te

 P
la

n)
 

In
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

ho
 

ha
ve

 s
et

 u
p 

th
ei

r o
w

n 
bu

si
ne

ss
 to

 X
 

bu
si

ne
ss

es
 p

er
 y

ea
r 

(D
ra

ft 
C

or
po

ra
te

 P
la

n)
 

M
or

e 
in

vo
lv

em
en

t 
in

 le
ar

ni
ng

 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
R

es
id

en
ts

 re
po

rti
ng

 
in

cr
ea

se
d 

co
nf

id
en

ce
 a

nd
 

po
te

nt
ia

l 
Sc

ho
ol

 a
tta

in
m

en
t 

ta
rg

et
s 

 

Ta
rg

et
s 

to
 b

e 
re

vi
ew

ed
 a

nd
 

al
ig

ne
d 

w
ith

 
C

ul
tu

re
 &

 L
ei

su
re

 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 
in

di
ca

to
rs

, 
Sp

rin
g/

Su
m

m
er

 
20

05
 

Page 70



A
N

N
EX

 2
 

 
3

R
ot

he
rh

am
 A

ch
ie

vi
ng

 
 

LG
A

 
Sh

ar
ed

 
Pr

io
rit

ie
s 

C
om

m
un

ity
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 

R
en

ew
al

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
C

or
po

ra
te

 P
la

n 
C

ul
tu

re
 &

 L
ei

su
re

 
St

ra
te

gi
c 

O
ut

co
m

e 

C
ul

tu
ra

l S
tr

at
eg

y 

Pr
io

rit
y 

6.
 

M
ee

tin
g 

lo
ca

l 
tra

ns
po

rt 
ne

ed
s 

ef
fe

ct
iv

el
y 

7.
 

Pr
om

ot
in

g 
ec

on
om

ic
 

vi
ta

lit
y 

of
 

co
m

m
un

- 
iti

es
 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 A

ch
ie

vi
ng

 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 w
ill 

be
 

pr
os

pe
ro

us
, a

nd
 w

ill 
ha

ve
 a

 
vi

br
an

t, 
m

ix
ed

 a
nd

 d
iv

er
se

 
Bo

ro
ug

h 
ec

on
om

y 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 p
eo

pl
e 

w
ill 

ha
ve

 
th

e 
op

po
rtu

ni
ty

 to
 s

ha
re

 in
 

th
e 

w
ea

lth
 a

nd
 p

ro
sp

er
ity

 
cr

ea
te

d 
in

 th
e 

su
b-

re
gi

on
 

R
ot

he
rh

am
’s

 to
w

n 
ce

nt
re

 w
ill 

ha
ve

 s
pe

ci
al

is
t a

nd
 q

ua
lit

y 
sh

op
s,

 m
ar

ke
ts

 a
nd

 v
ib

ra
nt

 
cu

ltu
ra

l l
ife

 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 w
ill 

be
 a

cc
es

si
bl

e 
fro

m
 o

th
er

 a
re

as
 a

nd
 h

av
e 

a 
w

id
e 

ch
oi

ce
 o

f s
us

ta
in

ab
le

 
tra

ns
po

rt 

Im
pr

ov
in

g 
th

e 
po

si
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

ec
on

om
ic

al
ly

 
di

sa
dv

an
ta

ge
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

em
pl

oy
m

en
t: 

D
ev

el
op

in
g 

an
 

en
tre

pr
en

eu
ria

l s
pi

rit
 

Ac
ce

ss
 to

 s
us

ta
in

ab
le

 
em

pl
oy

m
en

t 
Sk

ills
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

W
or

k 
an

d 
be

ne
fit

s 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 A

ch
ie

vi
ng

 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 w
ill 

be
 a

 p
ro

sp
er

ou
s 

pl
ac

e,
 

w
ith

 a
 v

ib
ra

nt
 m

ix
ed

 a
nd

 d
iv

er
se

 
ec

on
om

y,
 a

nd
 fl

ou
ris

hi
ng

 lo
ca

l 
bu

si
ne

ss
es

. W
ea

lth
 w

ill 
be

 s
ha

re
d 

an
d 

in
eq

ua
lit

ie
s 

be
tw

ee
n 

pa
rts

 o
f t

he
 b

or
ou

gh
 

an
d 

so
ci

al
 g

ro
up

s 
w

ill 
be

 m
in

im
is

ed
. 

Th
er

e 
w

ill 
be

 a
n 

ex
ce

lle
nt

 to
w

n 
ce

nt
re

 
kn

ow
n 

fo
r t

he
 h

ig
h 

qu
al

ity
 d

es
ig

n 
of

 it
s 

pu
bl

ic
 s

pa
ce

s 
an

d 
bu

ild
in

gs
, s

pe
ci

al
is

t 
an

d 
qu

al
ity

 s
ho

ps
, m

ar
ke

ts
 a

nd
 c

ul
tu

ra
l 

lif
e 

fo
r a

ll 
ag

e 
gr

ou
ps

. T
he

re
 w

ill 
be

 a
 w

id
e 

ch
oi

ce
 o

f s
us

ta
in

ab
le

 tr
an

sp
or

t. 
Vi

lla
ge

s 
an

d 
ru

ra
l a

re
as

 w
ill 

be
 re

vi
ta

lis
ed

 a
nd

 
pr

ov
id

e 
w

on
de

rfu
l q

ua
lit

y 
of

 li
fe

 a
m

on
g 

R
ot

he
rh

am
’s

 b
ea

ut
ifu

l c
ou

nt
ry

si
de

. 

In
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

ec
on

om
ic

 v
ita

lit
y 

of
 

th
e 

Bo
ro

ug
h,

 
sp

ec
ifi

ca
lly

 th
e 

to
w

n 
ce

nt
re

 a
nd

 
di

sa
dv

an
ta

ge
d 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

, 
th

ro
ug

h 
ta

rg
et

ed
 

in
ve

st
m

en
t i

n 
cu

ltu
ra

l i
ni

tia
tiv

es
. 

C
ul

tu
ra

l C
ha

rt
er

 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

2 
To

 a
ttr

ac
t i

nw
ar

d 
in

ve
st

m
en

t i
nt

o,
 

an
d 

re
ge

ne
ra

tio
n 

of
, t

he
 b

or
ou

gh
 

th
ro

ug
h 

cu
ltu

ra
l 

in
iti

at
iv

es
. 

  

Objective/ Outcome 
Measure/Target 

 
Pr

op
os

ed
 S

M
A

R
T 

ob
je

ct
iv

e:
 

£ 
le

ve
ra

ge
 o

f l
oc

al
 a

ut
ho

rit
y 

fu
nd

in
g 

to
 e

xt
er

na
l f

un
di

ng
 

fo
r c

ul
tu

ra
l f

ac
ilit

ie
s,

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 

an
d 

ev
en

ts
 th

at
 c

on
tri

bu
te

 to
 

th
e 

re
ge

ne
ra

tio
n 

of
 

di
sa

dv
an

ta
ge

d 
ar

ea
s.

 
£ 

le
ve

ra
ge

 a
ch

ie
ve

d 
by

 th
e 

lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

y’
s 

in
ve

st
m

en
t i

n 
cu

ltu
ra

l f
ac

ilit
ie

s 
an

d 
se

rv
ic

es
. 

 
Pr

op
os

ed
 C

ul
tu

ra
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

ta
rg

et
s:

  
Br

in
g 

in
 £

20
m

 o
f a

dd
iti

on
al

 e
xt

er
na

l 
fu

nd
in

g 
fo

r i
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 in

 c
ul

tu
re

 &
 

le
is

ur
e 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

a 
ne

w
 c

ul
tu

ra
l 

ce
nt

re
 a

nd
 to

w
n 

ce
nt

re
 s

w
im

m
in

g 
po

ol
, b

y 
20

10
. 

(D
ra

ft 
C

or
po

ra
te

 P
la

n)
 

Pr
op

os
ed

 fo
cu

s 
fo

r m
ea

su
re

m
en

t 
in

 C
ul

tu
re

 &
 

Le
is

ur
e 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 
in

di
ca

to
rs

 (d
ra

ft)
: 

Ta
rg

et
s 

to
 b

e 
re

vi
ew

ed
 a

nd
 

al
ig

ne
d 

w
ith

 
C

ul
tu

re
 &

 L
ei

su
re

 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 
in

di
ca

to
rs

, 
Sp

rin
g/

Su
m

m
er

 
20

05
 

Page 71



A
N

N
EX

 2
 

 
4

 
 

O
th

er
 S

M
A

R
T 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 

to
w

ar
ds

 w
hi

ch
 C

ul
tu

ra
l 

Se
rv

ic
es

 c
an

 m
ak

e 
a 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n:

 

Pr
io

rit
y 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 

to
w

ar
ds

 w
hi

ch
 

C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
ca

n 
m

ak
e 

a 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n 

O
th

er
 ta

rg
et

s 
to

w
ar

ds
 w

hi
ch

 C
ul

tu
ra

l 
Se

rv
ic

es
 c

an
 m

ak
e 

a 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n:
 

 

 
 

Ta
rg

et
s 

ar
ou

nd
 to

w
n 

ce
nt

re
 

(C
om

m
un

ity
 S

tra
te

gy
 m

at
rix

) 
 

Im
pr

ov
e 

us
er

 s
at

is
fa

ct
io

n 
of

 th
e 

to
w

n 
ce

nt
re

 to
 a

ch
ie

ve
 7

5%
 b

y 
20

10
 

(D
ra

ft 
C

or
po

ra
te

 P
la

n)
 

En
su

re
 th

at
 a

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t p

ro
po

rti
on

 o
f t

he
 

To
w

n 
C

en
tre

 M
as

te
r P

la
n 

is
 d

ev
el

op
ed

 
an

d 
im

pl
em

en
te

d 
by

 2
01

0)
 

(D
ra

ft 
C

or
po

ra
te

 P
la

n)
 

In
cr

ea
se

 fo
ot

fa
ll 

in
 th

e 
to

w
n 

ce
nt

re
 b

y 
5%

 
pe

r a
nn

um
 u

p 
to

 2
01

0.
 

(D
ra

ft 
C

or
po

ra
te

 P
la

n)
 

Ab
ilit

y 
to

 a
ttr

ac
t 

ad
di

tio
na

l 
in

ve
st

m
en

t i
nt

o 
cu

ltu
ra

l a
ct

iv
ity

 in
 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 to

w
n 

ce
nt

re
 

Ab
ilit

y 
to

 a
ttr

ac
t 

ad
di

tio
na

l 
in

ve
st

m
en

t i
nt

o 
di

sa
dv

an
ta

ge
d 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 
R

ec
og

ni
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n 

of
 

C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
to

 
th

e 
Bo

ro
ug

h’
s 

ec
on

om
y 

Am
ou

nt
 o

f p
riv

at
e 

se
ct

or
 c

ul
tu

ra
l 

in
ve

st
m

en
t 

 

Page 72



A
N

N
EX

 2
 

 
5

R
ot

he
rh

am
 A

liv
e 

 
LG

A
 

Sh
ar

ed
 

Pr
io

rit
ie

s 

C
om

m
un

ity
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 

R
en

ew
al

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
C

or
po

ra
te

 P
la

n 
C

ul
tu

re
 &

 L
ei

su
re

 
St

ra
te

gi
c 

O
ut

co
m

e 

C
ul

tu
ra

l S
tr

at
eg

y 

Pr
io

rit
y 

2.
 

Im
pr

ov
in

g 
th

e 
qu

al
ity

 
of

 li
fe

 fo
r 

ch
ild

re
n,

 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 

an
d 

fa
m

ilie
s 

at
 

ris
k.

 
3.

 
Pr

om
ot

in
g 

he
al

th
ie

r 
co

m
m

un
- 

iti
es

 a
nd

 
na

rro
w

in
g 

he
al

th
 

in
eq

ua
lit

ie
s 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 A

liv
e 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

ill 
be

 
su

pp
or

te
d 

to
 e

nj
oy

 g
oo

d 
he

al
th

 a
nd

 li
ve

 h
ea

lth
y 

liv
es

 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 p
eo

pl
e 

w
ill 

fe
el

 
go

od
, a

nd
 b

e 
su

pp
or

te
d 

to
 

liv
e 

ac
tiv

e 
an

d 
fu

ll 
liv

es
 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

ill 
ha

ve
 

th
e 

op
po

rtu
ni

ty
 to

 a
cc

es
s 

hi
gh

 q
ua

lit
y 

su
pp

or
t s

er
vi

ce
s 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 w

ill 
be

 a
 c

ar
in

g 
pl

ac
e 

w
he

re
 th

e 
m

os
t 

vu
ln

er
ab

le
 a

re
 s

up
po

rte
d 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 w

ill 
of

fe
r a

cc
es

s 
to

 a
 w

id
e 

ra
ng

e 
of

 h
ig

h 
qu

al
ity

 c
ul

tu
ra

l a
nd

 c
re

at
iv

e 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

an
d 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 
(s

ug
ge

st
 w

e 
m

ov
e 

th
is

 fr
om

 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 P
ro

ud
) 

Im
pr

ov
in

g 
th

e 
lif

e 
ch

an
ce

s 
of

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
: 

Be
in

g 
he

al
th

y 
En

jo
yi

ng
 a

nd
 a

ch
ie

vi
ng

 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 A

liv
e 

Fe
el

in
g 

go
od

, b
ei

ng
 a

ct
iv

e,
 li

vi
ng

 li
fe

 to
 

th
e 

fu
ll,

 h
av

in
g 

fu
n 

w
ill 

be
 fe

at
ur

es
 o

f l
ife

 
in

 R
ot

he
rh

am
. R

ot
he

rh
am

 w
ill 

ce
le

br
at

e 
its

 h
is

to
ry

 –
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

on
 th

e 
pa

st
 a

nd
 

cr
ea

tin
g 

th
e 

ne
w

. P
eo

pl
e 

w
ill 

be
 a

bl
e 

to
 

ex
pr

es
s 

th
em

se
lv

es
 a

nd
 b

e 
in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 
m

an
y 

hi
gh

 q
ua

lit
y 

cu
ltu

ra
l, 

po
lit

ic
al

, a
rti

st
ic

 
an

d 
cr

ea
tiv

e 
ac

tiv
iti

es
. T

he
 m

ed
ia

, a
rts

 
an

d 
lit

er
at

ur
e 

w
ill 

flo
ur

is
h.

 P
eo

pl
e 

w
ill 

en
jo

y 
go

od
 h

ea
lth

 a
nd

 li
ve

 h
ea

lth
y 

liv
es

. 
As

 a
 s

oc
ie

ty
, w

e 
w

ill 
in

ve
st

 in
 th

e 
ne

xt
 

ge
ne

ra
tio

n.
 

Im
pr

ov
e 

qu
al

ity
 o

f 
lif

e 
an

d 
le

ve
ls

 o
f 

he
al

th
 a

nd
 

w
el

lb
ei

ng
 fo

r a
ll 

pe
op

le
 in

 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 b
y 

in
cr

ea
si

ng
 a

nd
 

w
id

en
in

g 
pa

rti
ci

pa
tio

n 
in

 
cu

ltu
ra

l a
ct

iv
iti

es
. 

C
ul

tu
ra

l C
ha

rt
er

 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

5 
To

 im
pr

ov
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
fo

r, 
an

d 
ac

ce
ss

 to
, q

ua
lit

y 
cu

ltu
ra

l a
nd

 
sp

or
tin

g 
ac

tiv
ity

 
ac

ro
ss

 th
e 

bo
ro

ug
h.

 

Page 73



A
N

N
EX

 2
 

 
6

Objective/ Outcome Measure/Target 

 
Pr

op
os

ed
 S

M
A

R
T 

ob
je

ct
iv

e:
  

By
 2

01
0 

95
%

 o
f a

) a
du

lt 
re

si
de

nt
s 

an
d 

b)
 y

ou
ng

 
pe

op
le

 re
si

de
nt

s 
w

ho
 

pa
rti

ci
pa

te
 in

 c
ul

tu
ra

l a
ct

iv
ity

 
st

at
e 

th
at

 it
 h

as
 a

 b
en

ef
ic

ia
l 

im
pa

ct
 o

n 
th

ei
r q

ua
lit

y 
of

 li
fe

 
Ac

hi
ev

e 
26

,8
00

 a
tte

nd
an

ce
s 

pe
r 1

,0
00

 h
ea

d 
of

 p
op

ul
at

io
n 

a 
ye

ar
 to

 c
ul

tu
ra

l f
ac

ilit
ie

s 
by

 
20

10
 

Th
e 

pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f a
) a

du
lt 

re
si

de
nt

s 
an

d 
b)

 y
ou

ng
 

pe
op

le
 re

si
de

nt
s 

sa
tis

fie
d 

w
ith

 lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

y 
cu

ltu
ra

l 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

an
d 

se
rv

ic
es

 (B
VP

I 
11

9)
 is

 u
pp

er
 q

ua
rti

le
 b

y 
20

10
 

In
cr

ea
se

 b
y 

1%
 e

ac
h 

ye
ar

 
th

e 
pe

rc
en

ta
ge

 o
f a

) a
du

lt 
an

d 
b)

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
re

si
de

nt
s 

w
ho

 h
av

e 
us

ed
 

cu
ltu

ra
l s

er
vi

ce
s 

at
 le

as
t 

on
ce

 a
 m

on
th

 in
 th

e 
la

st
 1

2 
m

on
th

s 

 
Pr

op
os

ed
 C

ul
tu

ra
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

ta
rg

et
s:

 
By

 2
01

0 
95

%
 o

f a
) a

du
lt 

re
si

de
nt

s 
an

d 
b)

 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 re

si
de

nt
s 

w
ho

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
e 

in
 

cu
ltu

ra
l a

ct
iv

ity
 s

ta
te

 th
at

 it
 h

as
 a

 
be

ne
fic

ia
l i

m
pa

ct
 o

n 
th

ei
r q

ua
lit

y 
of

 li
fe

 
(D

ra
ft 

C
or

po
ra

te
 P

la
n)

 
Pr

ov
id

e 
st

at
e 

of
 th

e 
ar

t l
ei

su
re

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
ac

ro
ss

 th
e 

Bo
ro

ug
h 

by
 2

01
0.

 
(D

ra
ft 

C
or

po
ra

te
 P

la
n)

 
In

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
nu

m
be

rs
 o

f i
nd

iv
id

ua
l 

se
ss

io
ns

 in
 R

ot
he

rh
am

’s
 s

w
im

m
in

g 
po

ol
s 

fro
m

 7
00

,0
00

 in
 2

00
3-

04
 to

 8
75

,0
00

 in
 th

e 
fir

st
 fu

ll 
ye

ar
 o

f o
pe

ra
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

Bo
ro

ug
h’

s 
ne

w
 n

et
w

or
k 

of
 p

oo
ls

, a
nd

 ju
st

 u
nd

er
 a

 
m

illi
on

 a
 y

ea
r b

y 
20

10
 

(D
ra

ft 
C

or
po

ra
te

 P
la

n)
 

In
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f a
du

lts
 a

nd
 y

ou
ng

 
pe

op
le

 a
ge

d 
16

 a
nd

 a
bo

ve
 w

ho
 

pa
rti

ci
pa

te
 in

 a
t l

ea
st

 3
0 

m
in

ut
es

 o
f 

ex
er

ci
se

 a
 w

ee
k 

to
 x

%
 b

y 
20

10
 (t

ar
ge

t t
o 

be
 a

gr
ee

d)
 

(D
ra

ft 
C

or
po

ra
te

 P
la

n)
 

Ac
hi

ev
e 

26
,8

00
 a

tte
nd

an
ce

s 
pe

r 1
,0

00
 

he
ad

 o
f p

op
ul

at
io

n 
a 

ye
ar

 to
 c

ul
tu

ra
l 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
by

 2
01

0.
 

(D
ra

ft 
C

or
po

ra
te

 P
la

n)
 

Pr
op

os
ed

 fo
cu

s 
fo

r m
ea

su
re

m
en

t 
in

 C
ul

tu
re

 &
 

Le
is

ur
e 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 
in

di
ca

to
rs

 (d
ra

ft)
: 

  

 
 

O
th

er
 S

M
A

R
T 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 

to
w

ar
ds

 w
hi

ch
 C

ul
tu

ra
l 

Se
rv

ic
es

 c
an

 m
ak

e 
a 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n:

 
Ta

rg
et

s 
ar

ou
nd

 th
e 

in
di

vi
du

al
 

(p
re

ve
nt

io
n)

 
(C

om
m

un
ity

 S
tra

te
gy

 m
at

rix
) 

Pr
io

rit
y 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 

to
w

ar
ds

 w
hi

ch
 

C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
ca

n 
m

ak
e 

a 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n 

O
th

er
 ta

rg
et

s 
to

w
ar

ds
 w

hi
ch

 C
ul

tu
ra

l 
Se

rv
ic

es
 c

an
 m

ak
e 

a 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n:
 

 

R
es

id
en

ts
 w

ho
 

st
at

e 
th

at
 

pa
rti

ci
pa

tin
g 

in
 

cu
ltu

ra
l a

ct
iv

ity
 h

as
 

a 
be

ne
fic

ia
l e

ffe
ct

 
on

 q
ua

lit
y 

of
 li

fe
 

 T
ar

ge
ts

 to
 b

e 
re

vi
ew

ed
 a

nd
 

al
ig

ne
d 

w
ith

 
C

ul
tu

re
 &

 L
ei

su
re

 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 
in

di
ca

to
rs

, 
Sp

rin
g/

Su
m

m
er

 
20

05
 

 

Page 74



A
N

N
EX

 2
 

 
7

 
 

 
En

su
re

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 h

av
e 

ac
ce

ss
 to

 a
nd

 
sa

tis
fa

ct
or

y 
ch

oi
ce

 o
f 

qu
al

ity
 p

la
y,

 s
po

rt,
 

en
te

rta
in

m
en

t a
nd

 
cu

ltu
ra

l r
es

ou
rc

es
 in

 
ta

rg
et

 a
re

as
 

(N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 R

en
ew

al
 S

tra
te

gy
 

p5
2)

 

R
es

id
en

t 
pa

rti
ci

pa
tio

n 
in

 
ph

ys
ic

al
 a

ct
iv

ity
 a

t 
re

co
m

m
en

de
d 

le
ve

ls
 

Pa
rti

ci
pa

tio
n 

in
 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 w
ith

 a
 

st
at

ed
 o

bj
ec

tiv
e 

of
 

he
al

th
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
N

o 
of

 a
ct

iv
e 

/ n
on

-
ac

tiv
e 

vi
si

ts
 to

 
cu

ltu
ra

l f
ac

ilit
ie

s 
an

d 
se

rv
ic

es
 

 

 
 

 
M

ax
im

is
e 

ph
ys

ic
al

 a
nd

 
m

en
ta

l w
el

l-b
ei

ng
 o

f 
ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 fr

om
 c

on
ce

pt
io

n 
to

 a
du

lth
oo

d 
(N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 R
en

ew
al

 S
tra

te
gy

 
p4

9)
 

D
ev

el
op

 a
n 

O
ld

er
 P

er
so

ns
’ S

tra
te

gy
 b

y 
20

10
 in

 o
rd

er
 to

 ra
is

e 
th

e 
cu

ltu
ra

l a
nd

 
ci

vi
c 

pa
rti

ci
pa

tio
n 

of
 o

ld
er

 p
eo

pl
e 

by
 x

%
 

an
d 

th
us

 im
pr

ov
e 

w
el

lb
ei

ng
. 

(D
ra

ft 
C

or
po

ra
te

 P
la

n)
 

 
 

Page 75



A
N

N
EX

 2
 

 
8

R
ot

he
rh

am
 S

af
e 

 
LG

A
 

Sh
ar

ed
 

Pr
io

rit
ie

s 

C
om

m
un

ity
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 

R
en

ew
al

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
C

or
po

ra
te

 P
la

n 
C

ul
tu

re
 &

 L
ei

su
re

 
St

ra
te

gi
c 

O
ut

co
m

es
 

C
ul

tu
ra

l S
tr

at
eg

y 

Pr
io

rit
y 

4.
 

C
re

at
in

g 
sa

fe
r a

nd
 

st
ro

ng
er

 
co

m
m

un
- 

iti
es

. 
5.

 T
ra

ns
f- 

or
m

 in
g 

lo
ca

l 
en

vi
ro

n-
 

m
en

ts
 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 S

af
e 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

ill 
ha

ve
 

ac
ce

ss
 to

 a
 h

ig
h 

qu
al

ity
 a

nd
 

at
tra

ct
iv

e 
liv

in
g 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t 

an
d 

gr
ee

n 
sp

ac
es

 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 p
eo

pl
e 

w
ill 

ha
ve

 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 a

 w
id

e 
ra

ng
e 

of
 

w
el

l-d
es

ig
ne

d,
 h

ig
h 

qu
al

ity
 

ho
us

in
g 

R
ot

he
rh

am
’s

 
ne

ig
hb

ou
rh

oo
ds

 w
ill 

pr
ov

id
e 

a 
cl

ea
n 

liv
in

g 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

t, 
fre

e 
fro

m
 li

tte
r a

nd
 g

ra
ffi

ti 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 p
eo

pl
e 

w
ill 

fe
el

 
sa

fe
 fr

om
 a

nt
i-s

oc
ia

l 
be

ha
vi

ou
r, 

cr
im

e 
an

d 
th

e 
fe

ar
 

of
 c

rim
e 

Im
pr

ov
in

g 
th

e 
lif

e 
ch

an
ce

s 
of

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
: 

St
ay

in
g 

sa
fe

 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 S

af
e 

A 
pl

ac
e 

w
he

re
 n

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 
ar

e 
cl

ea
n 

an
d 

gr
ee

n,
 w

ith
 d

ec
en

t h
om

es
 fo

r a
ll.

 
Th

er
e 

w
ill 

be
 lo

ve
ly

 b
ui

ld
in

gs
 a

nd
 p

ub
lic

 
sp

ac
e;

 p
ea

ce
fu

l b
ut

 th
riv

in
g 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 
w

ith
 s

tre
et

s 
fre

e 
fro

m
 c

rim
e 

an
d 

fe
ar

 o
f 

cr
im

e 
an

d 
vi

ol
en

ce
. E

nv
iro

nm
en

ts
 a

nd
 

pe
op

le
 w

ill 
be

 p
ro

te
ct

ed
 a

nd
 n

ur
tu

re
d,

 a
nd

 
a 

pr
ev

en
ta

tiv
e 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 w
ill 

be
 ta

ke
n 

to
 

m
in

im
is

e 
ac

ci
de

nt
s,

 h
az

ar
ds

 a
nd

 to
 

de
ve

lo
p 

re
si

lie
nc

e.
 

C
on

tri
bu

te
 to

 s
af

er
, 

st
ro

ng
er

 
ne

ig
hb

ou
rh

oo
ds

 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
ac

tiv
e 

en
ga

ge
m

en
t o

f 
pr

io
rit

y 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
 in

 
cu

ltu
ra

l a
ct

iv
ity

. 

Objective/Outcome/ 
Measure/Target 

 
Pr

op
os

ed
 S

M
A

R
T 

ob
je

ct
iv

e:
 

In
cr

ea
se

 b
y 

1%
 e

ac
h 

ye
ar

 
th

e 
pe

rc
en

ta
ge

 o
f a

) a
du

lt 
an

d 
b)

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
re

si
de

nt
s 

w
ho

 a
re

 e
ng

ag
ed

 
in

 v
ol

un
ta

ry
 a

nd
 c

om
m

un
ity

 
se

ct
or

 c
ul

tu
ra

l a
ct

iv
ity

 a
s 

i) 
a 

pa
rti

ci
pa

nt
 o

r i
i) 

a 
vo

lu
nt

ee
r 

 
Pr

op
os

ed
 C

ul
tu

ra
l s

er
vi

ce
s 

ta
rg

et
s:

 
In

cr
ea

se
 b

y 
1%

 e
ac

h 
ye

ar
 th

e 
pe

rc
en

ta
ge

 
of

 a
) a

du
lt 

an
d 

b)
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

re
si

de
nt

s 
w

ho
 a

re
 e

ng
ag

ed
 in

 v
ol

un
ta

ry
 a

nd
 

co
m

m
un

ity
 s

ec
to

r c
ul

tu
ra

l a
ct

iv
ity

 a
s 

i) 
a 

pa
rti

ci
pa

nt
 o

r i
i) 

a 
vo

lu
nt

ee
r 

Pr
op

os
ed

 fo
cu

s 
fo

r m
ea

su
re

m
en

t 
in

 C
ul

tu
re

 &
 

Le
is

ur
e 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 
in

di
ca

to
rs

 (d
ra

ft)
: 

 

C
ul

tu
ra

l C
ha

rt
er

 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

 1
 

To
 e

m
po

w
er

 a
nd

 
re

so
ur

ce
 lo

ca
l 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 to
 

pa
rti

ci
pa

te
 in

 th
e 

pr
es

er
va

tio
n 

an
d 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f 
cu

ltu
ra

l i
de

nt
ity

. 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

4 
To

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
 th

e 
pr

es
er

va
tio

n,
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t, 

in
te

rp
re

ta
tio

n 
of

 
an

d 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 th

e 
bo

ro
ug

h’
s 

cu
ltu

ra
l 

he
rit

ag
e.

 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

6 
Pr

ov
id

e 
an

d 
fa

ci
lit

at
e 

a 
ra

ng
e 

of
 c

ul
tu

ra
l 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

an
d 

su
pp

or
t o

f a
n 

in
fra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
of

 
pr

of
es

si
on

al
, 

am
at

eu
r a

nd
 

vo
lu

nt
ar

y 
or

ga
ni

s-
 

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 v

en
ue

s Page 76



A
N

N
EX

 2
 

 
9

 
 

O
th

er
 S

M
A

R
T 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 

to
w

ar
ds

 w
hi

ch
 C

ul
tu

ra
l 

Se
rv

ic
es

 c
an

 m
ak

e 
a 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n:

 

Pr
io

rit
y 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 

to
w

ar
ds

 w
hi

ch
 

C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
ca

n 
m

ak
e 

a 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n 

O
th

er
 ta

rg
et

s 
to

w
ar

ds
 w

hi
ch

 C
ul

tu
ra

l 
Se

rv
ic

es
 c

an
 m

ak
e 

a 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n:
 

In
cr

ea
se

d 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
fo

r 
pe

op
le

 to
 

pa
rti

ci
pa

te
 in

 
cu

ltu
ra

l a
ct

iv
iti

es
 

Le
ve

ls
 o

f 
vo

lu
nt

ee
rin

g 
an

d 
co

m
m

un
ity

 s
ec

to
r 

in
vo

lv
em

en
t 

 
 

Ta
rg

et
s 

ar
ou

nd
 li

ve
ab

ilit
y 

– 
gr

ee
n 

Ta
rg

et
s 

ar
ou

nd
 li

ve
ab

ilit
y 

- 
sa

fe
 

R
ed

uc
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f 
ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 w

ho
 a

re
 v

ic
tim

s 
of

 c
rim

e 
or

 w
ho

 li
ve

 in
 

fe
ar

 o
f c

rim
e 

(N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 R

en
ew

al
 S

tra
te

gy
 

p5
1)

 

En
su

re
 8

0%
 o

f p
ub

lic
 b

ui
ld

in
gs

 a
re

 
ac

ce
ss

ib
le

 to
 d

is
ab

le
d 

pe
rs

on
s 

by
 M

ar
ch

 
20

10
 

(K
ey

 T
he

m
es

) 

Se
t u

p 
an

d 
su

pp
or

t w
ar

de
n 

or
 C

C
TV

 
sc

he
m

es
 in

 a
ll 

ho
ts

po
t n

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

in
 c

on
ju

nc
tio

n 
w

ith
 th

e 
po

lic
e 

(K
ey

 T
he

m
es

) 

D
el

iv
er

 a
 c

le
ar

 s
et

 o
f c

us
to

m
er

 d
ef

in
ed

 
ne

ig
hb

ou
rh

oo
d 

st
an

da
rd

s 
by

 2
00

6 
w

hi
ch

 
w

ill 
he

lp
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

e 
de

liv
er

y 
of

 s
af

e,
 c

le
an

 
an

d 
gr

ee
n 

ne
ig

hb
ou

rh
oo

ds
 

(D
ra

ft 
C

or
po

ra
te

 P
la

n)
 

En
su

re
 8

0%
 o

f p
ub

lic
 b

ui
ld

in
gs

 a
re

 
ac

ce
ss

ib
le

 to
 d

is
ab

le
d 

pe
rs

on
s 

by
 M

ar
ch

 
20

10
. 

(D
ra

ft 
C

or
po

ra
te

 P
la

n)
 

 

Ta
rg

et
s 

to
 b

e 
re

vi
ew

ed
 a

nd
 

al
ig

ne
d 

w
ith

 
C

ul
tu

re
 &

 L
ei

su
re

 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 
in

di
ca

to
rs

, 
Sp

rin
g/

Su
m

m
er

 
20

05
 

Page 77



A
N

N
EX

 2
 

 
10

R
ot

he
rh

am
 P

ro
ud

 
 

LG
A

 
Sh

ar
ed

 
Pr

io
rit

ie
s 

C
om

m
un

ity
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 

R
en

ew
al

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
C

or
po

ra
te

 P
la

n 
C

ul
tu

re
 &

 L
ei

su
re

 
St

ra
te

gi
c 

O
ut

co
m

es
 

C
ul

tu
ra

l S
tr

at
eg

y 

Pr
io

rit
y 

 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 P
ro

ud
 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 w

ill 
be

 m
ad

e 
up

 
of

 s
tro

ng
, c

oh
es

iv
e 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 w
he

re
 d

iv
er

si
ty

 
is

 c
el

eb
ra

te
d 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

ill 
be

 
pr

ou
d 

of
 th

em
se

lv
es

, w
he

re
 

th
ey

 li
ve

 a
nd

 th
ei

r B
or

ou
gh

 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 p
eo

pl
e 

w
ill 

ha
ve

 
vo

ic
e 

an
d 

in
flu

en
ce

 in
 

de
ci

si
on

s 
af

fe
ct

in
g 

th
em

 a
nd

 
th

ei
r n

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

  

Im
pr

ov
in

g 
th

e 
lif

e 
ch

an
ce

s 
of

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
: 

M
ak

in
g 

a 
po

si
tiv

e 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n 
En

ab
lin

g 
ev

er
yo

ne
 to

 
ac

hi
ev

e 
fu

nc
tio

na
l 

sk
ill

s 
fo

r l
ife

: 
C

oh
es

iv
e 

pl
an

ni
ng

 a
nd

 
de

liv
er

y 
Im

pr
ov

in
g 

qu
al

ity
 o

f 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

Im
pr

ov
in

g 
qu

an
tit

y 
an

d 
ra

ng
e 

of
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 P

ro
ud

 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 p
eo

pl
e 

an
d 

pr
id

e 
in

 th
e 

bo
ro

ug
h 

ar
e 

at
 th

e 
he

ar
t o

f o
ur

 v
is

io
n.

 
C

iti
ze

ns
hi

p 
an

d 
de

m
oc

ra
cy

 w
ill 

un
de

rp
in

 
ho

w
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 w
or

ks
. E

qu
al

iti
es

 a
nd

 
di

ve
rs

ity
 w

ill 
be

 h
ig

hl
y 

va
lu

ed
. W

e 
w

ill 
be

 
re

no
w

ne
d 

fo
r o

ur
 w

el
co

m
e,

 o
ur

 
fri

en
dl

in
es

s 
an

d 
co

m
m

itm
en

t t
o 

th
e 

va
lu

es
 

of
 s

oc
ia

l j
us

tic
e.

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 w

ill 
be

 m
ad

e 
up

 o
f s

tro
ng

 s
us

ta
in

ab
le

 c
om

m
un

iti
es

, 
bo

th
 o

f p
la

ce
 a

nd
 o

f i
nt

er
es

t, 
an

d 
th

er
e 

w
ill 

be
 m

an
y 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s 

to
 b

e 
in

vo
lv

ed
 

in
 c

iv
ic

 li
fe

 a
nd

 lo
ca

l d
ec

is
io

n-
m

ak
in

g.
 

In
cr

ea
se

 le
ve

ls
 o

f 
ci

vi
c 

pr
id

e 
an

d 
ci

tiz
en

 in
vo

lv
em

en
t 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 
in

cl
us

iv
e 

cu
ltu

ra
l 

se
rv

ic
es

, a
nd

 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
fo

r 
vo

lu
nt

ar
y 

an
d 

co
m

m
un

ity
 s

ec
to

r 
in

vo
lv

em
en

t. 

C
ul

tu
ra

l C
ha

rt
er

 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

3 
To

 d
ef

in
e 

an
d 

de
ve

lo
p 

th
e 

cu
ltu

ra
l 

di
st

in
ct

iv
en

es
s 

of
 

th
e 

bo
ro

ug
h 

an
d 

its
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
 

 

Objective/Outcome/ 
Measure/ Target 

 
Pr

op
os

ed
 S

M
A

R
T 

ob
je

ct
iv

e:
 

By
 2

01
0 

th
e 

pr
of

ile
 o

f u
se

rs
 

of
 lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
y 

cu
ltu

ra
l 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
m

at
ch

es
 th

e 
lo

ca
l 

po
pu

la
tio

n 
pr

of
ile

 

 
Pr

op
os

ed
 C

ul
tu

ra
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

ta
rg

et
:  

By
 2

01
0 

th
e 

pr
of

ile
 o

f u
se

rs
 o

f l
oc

al
 

au
th

or
ity

 c
ul

tu
ra

l f
ac

ilit
ie

s 
m

at
ch

es
 th

e 
lo

ca
l p

op
ul

at
io

n 
pr

of
ile

 

Pr
op

os
ed

 fo
cu

s 
fo

r m
ea

su
re

m
en

t 
in

 C
ul

tu
re

 &
 

Le
is

ur
e 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 
in

di
ca

to
rs

 (d
ra

ft)
: 

Ta
rg

et
s 

to
 b

e 
re

vi
ew

ed
 a

nd
 

al
ig

ne
d 

w
ith

 
C

ul
tu

re
 &

 L
ei

su
re

 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 
in

di
ca

to
rs

, 
Sp

rin
g/

Su
m

m
er

 
20

05
 

  

Page 78



A
N

N
EX

 2
 

 
11

 
O

th
er

 S
M

A
R

T 
ob

je
ct

iv
es

 
to

w
ar

ds
 w

hi
ch

 C
ul

tu
ra

l 
Se

rv
ic

es
 c

an
 m

ak
e 

a 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n:
 

Pr
io

rit
y 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 

to
w

ar
ds

 w
hi

ch
 

C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
ca

n 
m

ak
e 

a 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n 

O
th

er
 ta

rg
et

s 
to

w
ar

ds
 w

hi
ch

 C
ul

tu
ra

l 
Se

rv
ic

es
 c

an
 m

ak
e 

a 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n:
 

 
 

Ta
rg

et
s 

ar
ou

nd
 c

oh
es

iv
e 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 
Ta

rg
et

s 
ar

ou
nd

 d
iv

er
si

ty
 

Ta
rg

et
s 

ar
ou

nd
 B

or
ou

gh
 

pr
id

e 
Ta

rg
et

s 
ar

ou
nd

 in
vo

lv
em

en
t 

an
d 

pa
rti

ci
pa

tio
n 

 
In

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
%

 o
f r

es
id

en
ts

 w
ho

 a
re

 
sa

tis
fie

d 
w

ith
 o

ve
ra

ll 
se

rv
ic

es
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

by
 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

to
 7

0%
 b

y 
20

07
 a

nd
 to

 b
e 

ab
ov

e 
av

er
ag

e 
by

 2
01

0 
(D

ra
ft 

C
or

po
ra

te
 P

la
n)

 
In

cr
ea

se
 in

 th
e 

po
si

tiv
e 

pe
rc

ep
tio

n 
by

 
lo

ca
l p

eo
pl

e 
to

 X
%

 b
y 

20
10

 
(D

ra
ft 

C
or

po
ra

te
 P

la
n)

 
Im

pr
ov

e 
an

d 
m

ax
im

is
e 

th
e 

ex
te

rn
al

 
pe

rc
ep

tio
n 

of
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 to
 th

e 
re

st
 o

f t
he

 
co

un
try

 
(D

ra
ft 

C
or

po
ra

te
 P

la
n)

 
R

ai
se

 th
e 

pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f l
oc

al
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

ho
 

ar
e 

pr
ou

d 
of

 th
ei

r l
oc

al
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

t t
o 

70
%

 b
y 

20
10

 
(D

ra
ft 

C
or

po
ra

te
 P

la
n)

 
In

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
nu

m
be

r o
f p

eo
pl

e 
w

ho
 

pa
rti

ci
pa

te
 in

 c
om

m
un

ity
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

 to
 

25
%

 b
y 

20
10

 
(D

ra
ft 

C
or

po
ra

te
 P

la
n)

 

%
 o

r n
os

 o
f 

re
si

de
nt

s 
us

in
g 

cu
ltu

ra
l s

er
vi

ce
s 

In
cl

us
iv

ity
 o

f t
he

 
se

rv
ic

e 
– 

eq
ua

lit
y 

an
d 

di
ve

rs
ity

 
Le

ve
ls

 o
f 

vo
lu

nt
ee

rin
g 

/ 
co

m
m

un
ity

 s
ec

to
r 

in
vo

lv
em

en
t 

 

Page 79



A
N

N
EX

 2
 

 
12

R
ot

he
rh

am
: a

n 
Ex

ce
lle

nt
 C

ou
nc

il 
 

LG
A

 
Sh

ar
ed

 
Pr

io
rit

ie
s 

C
om

m
un

ity
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 

R
en

ew
al

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
C

or
po

ra
te

 P
la

n 
C

ul
tu

re
 &

 L
ei

su
re

 
St

ra
te

gi
c 

O
ut

co
m

es
 

C
ul

tu
ra

l S
tr

at
eg

y 

Pr
io

rit
y 

A
n 

Ex
ce

lle
nt

 C
ou

nc
il 

Th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

w
ill 

be
 a

 v
is

io
na

ry
, a

m
bi

tio
us

 
au

th
or

ity
, c

ha
lle

ng
in

g 
ac

ce
pt

ed
 n

or
m

s 
an

d 
pr

ac
tic

es
 -–

se
tti

ng
 it

se
lf 

ro
bu

st
, 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

an
d 

st
re

tc
hi

ng
 ta

rg
et

s 
un

de
rp

in
ne

d 
by

 ro
bu

st
 s

tra
te

gi
es

 a
nd

 
pl

an
s 

– 
po

lic
y 

dr
iv

en
 b

y 
m

em
be

rs
 a

nd
 

de
liv

er
ed

 b
y 

a 
co

m
m

itt
ed

 a
nd

 w
el

l t
ra

in
ed

 
w

or
kf

or
ce

 w
ith

in
 a

 ro
bu

st
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

m
an

ag
em

en
t f

ra
m

ew
or

k.
 

Ac
hi

ev
e 

ex
ce

lle
nc

e 
in

 c
ul

tu
ra

l s
er

vi
ce

s 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

th
ro

ug
h 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 
m

an
ag

em
en

t, 
co

m
m

un
ity

 
en

ga
ge

m
en

t a
nd

 
pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

 
w

or
ki

ng
. 

Pr
op

os
ed

 C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
ta

rg
et

: 
To

 b
e 

de
te

rm
in

ed
 

Pr
op

os
ed

 fo
cu

s 
fo

r m
ea

su
re

m
en

t 
in

 C
ul

tu
re

 &
 

Le
is

ur
e 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 
in

di
ca

to
rs

 (d
ra

ft)
: 

O
th

er
 ta

rg
et

s 
to

w
ar

ds
 w

hi
ch

 C
ul

tu
ra

l 
Se

rv
ic

es
 c

an
 m

ak
e 

a 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n:
 

Pa
rtn

er
 a

nd
 

st
ak

eh
ol

de
r 

sa
tis

fa
ct

io
n 

w
ith

 
cu

ltu
ra

l s
er

vi
ce

s 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 a

nd
 

ef
fic

ie
nc

y 
ra

tio
s 

O
th

er
 e

xt
er

na
l 

as
se

ss
m

en
t o

f 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

, e
g 

C
PA

, T
AE

S,
 Q

ue
st

 

Objective/Outcome/Measure/ Target 

 
 

 

To
 b

ec
om

e 
a 

“G
oo

d”
 a

ut
ho

rit
y 

by
 A

pr
il 

20
06

 
(R

ot
he

rh
am

 P
er

fo
rm

in
g 

Ke
y 

C
ha

lle
ng

es
) 

To
 b

ec
om

e 
an

 “E
xc

el
le

nt
” a

ut
ho

rit
y 

by
 

20
07

  
(R

ot
he

rh
am

 P
er

fo
rm

in
g 

Ke
y 

C
ha

lle
ng

es
) 

To
 im

pl
em

en
t P

ub
lic

 A
cc

es
s 

St
ra

te
gy

 b
y 

Ap
ril

 2
00

6 
(R

ot
he

rh
am

 P
er

fo
rm

in
g 

Ke
y 

C
ha

lle
ng

es
) 

 

 

Page 80



A
N

N
EX

 2
 

 
13

 
 

 
 

To
 a

ch
ie

ve
 e

-g
ov

er
nm

en
t a

cc
es

s 
to

 
se

rv
ic

e 
ta

rg
et

s 
by

 2
00

7 
(R

ot
he

rh
am

 P
er

fo
rm

in
g 

Ke
y 

C
ha

lle
ng

es
) 

Al
l a

re
as

 o
f C

ou
nc

il 
IiP

 c
om

pl
ia

nt
 b

y 
M

ar
ch

 2
00

6 
(R

ot
he

rh
am

 P
er

fo
rm

in
g 

Ke
y 

C
ha

lle
ng

es
) 

To
 re

du
ce

 a
bs

en
ce

 a
nd

 s
ic

kn
es

s 
to

 lo
w

er
 

(?
) L

A 
qu

ar
til

e 
by

 2
00

7 
(R

ot
he

rh
am

 P
er

fo
rm

in
g 

Ke
y 

C
ha

lle
ng

es
) 

To
 e

ns
ur

e 
al

l s
ta

ff 
ha

ve
 a

t l
ea

st
 o

ne
 

Pe
rs

on
al

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t R
ev

ie
w

 p
er

 y
ea

r 
by

 A
pr

il 
20

06
 

(R
ot

he
rh

am
 P

er
fo

rm
in

g 
Ke

y 
C

ha
lle

ng
es

) 

 
 

 

Page 81



ANNEX 3  Revised 31.1.05 

RPA Improvement Planning 
Cultural Services strategic overview  

CULTURAL SERVICES 
 
Cultural Services enhance the quality of the lives of the people of Rotherham 
and visitors to the borough, contributing to the social, educational and 
economic life of the community.   
 
Strategic Outcomes  
 
Rotherham Learning 
 
1. To improve the potential of Rotherham people by assisting them to develop 
through the provision of lifelong learning opportunities 
 
 
Rotherham Achieving 
 
2. To increase the economic vitality of the Borough, specifically the town 
centre and disadvantaged communities through targeted investment in 
cultural initiatives 
 
Rotherham Alive 
 
3.To improve quality of life and levels of health and well being for all people in 
Rotherham by  increasing and widening participation in cultural activities 
 
Rotherham Safe 
 
4. To contribute to safer stronger neighbourhoods through the active 
engagement of priority communities in cultural activity. 
 
Rotherham Proud 
 
5. To increase levels of civic pride and citizen involvement through the 
provision of inclusive cultural services, and opportunities for voluntary and 
community sector involvement 
 
Rotherham An Excellent Council 
 
6. To achieve excellence in cultural services provision through effective 
performance management, community engagement and partnership working. 
 
We are also committed to 
 

• Planning for diversity 
• Working in partnership 
• Making the most of both internal and external funding opportunities and 

resources 
• Focusing on customer needs and their involvement in service planning 

and delivery 
• Effective marketing, promotion and easily accessible information 

Page 82



ANNEX 3  Revised 31.1.05 

RPA Improvement Planning 
Cultural Services strategic overview  

• Providing equitable services 
• The principles of Best Value 
• Adopting a sustainable approach to Service delivery 
• Valuing our staff and ensuring they are provided with the skills 

necessary to deliver quality services 
 
 
Priority Communities  
 
Geographic 
The Service will work to provide residents of all Wards with a stated level of 
‘cultural services entitlement’. 
 
The Neighbourhood Renewal Strategy target areas (Wath, Rawmarsh, 
Masbrough, Maltby, Kimberworth Park, Dinnington, Central, and the 
Brinsworth and Wath pockets of deprivation) will be target areas for additional 
Service focus.   
 
Communities of interest 
Across all Wards a target group for Culture and Leisure Services will be 
people with disabilities.  
 
Within the Neighbourhood Renewal Strategy target areas our focus will be: 
 

• 0-16 year olds and their families/carers 
• Older people (55+) 
• Black and minority ethnic communities 

Page 83



 

 
 

1. Meeting: Lifelong Learning Opportunities Scrutiny Panel 

2. Date: 21 March 2005 

3. Title: Management of Trees and Woodlands  

4. Programme Area: Economic and Development Services 

 
 
 
 
 
 

5. Summary 
 

A report as requested by The Chair of the Lifelong Learning Opportunities Scrutiny 
Panel on the Council‘s Woodlands Estate in terms of its public benefits and 
management. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6. Recommendations 
 
That the report be noted. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ROTHERHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL – REPORT TO MEMBERS 

Agenda Item 13Page 84



 

7. Proposals and Details 
 
(a) Rotherham’s Woodlands Estate 
 
• Currently the land covered by woodland in the Borough is 8% and this is around 

half the national average.  Despite this low tree cover Rotherham Borough 
Council is fortunate in having a woodland estate extending to around 480 
hectares.  This includes over 40 individual woodland sites.   

 
• These woodlands help to provide a valuable setting for attracting investors and 

supporting the economic renaissance of the Borough.   
 

• The woodland estate attracts very large numbers of visitors and it offers a wide 
range of recreational opportunities, subject to safeguarding wildlife and landscape 
interests.  Activities include walking, horse riding, orienteering, picnicking, cycling, 
exploring historical/archaeological features and enjoying wildlife. 

 
• Also, many of these woods are in close proximity to urban areas and they are 

often the most important natural amenity people enjoy near to their home.  
Indeed, these sites make a considerable difference to the quality of people’s lives 
and a good environment reflects positively on the local community. 

 
• It is increasingly being recognised that there is a need to promote healthier 

lifestyles to improve the Borough’s poor health statistics.  For example, lack of 
regular exercise is recognised as contributing to the high incidence of circulatory 
disease in the district.  Therefore, Rotherham’s woodland estate offers a valuable 
setting to promote well-being close to where people live. 

 
• Around 50% of the Authority’s woods are ancient semi-natural woodland.  These 

places have been continuously wooded for at least 400 years and are nationally 
recognised as the most important woodland type in England for nature 
conservation.  Also, because of their long history they are a living record of the 
past reflecting the landscape, industrial and social history of Rotherham.  They 
are irreplaceable. 

 
• Together with the South Yorkshire Forest Partnership learning opportunities are 

being developed around the woodland estate to help improve educational 
achievement and skills.  This includes online information, education packs and 
outside classrooms.  

 
(b) Woodland Management 
 
All Council owned woodlands are subject to some form of management 
documentation to guide their long term care.  A wide range of interests aiming to 
maximise benefits and reduce any difficulties are considered.  This is achieved 
through a comprehensive public consultation process encouraging the community to 
become actively involved in the production, implementation and review of detailed 
woodland management plans.  
 
There is a high regard for the Council’s positive approach to woodland management. 
For example Rotherham MBC holds a Forestry Stewardship Council Certificate and is 
one of only five local authorities in the country to have attained this award. The award 

Page 85



 

followed a detailed and thorough assessment by an independent auditor of all areas 
of the Council’s woodland management and it shows that there is an integrated, 
responsible and sustainable approach to the future care and development of the 
woodland estate as a whole.  The certificate is internationally recognised and is an 
assurance that management standards are high.  The certificate is subject to 
satisfactory annual inspections.  This helps to ensure the Council maintains and 
improves its performance.   In addition, the Council received the Forestry 
Commission’s Centre of Excellence Award for the management of Scholes Coppice. 
Three woodlands have also been designated by the South Yorkshire Forest 
Partnership as demonstration woodland, because they are examples of good 
management. 
 
The site management of the woodland estate rests with the Council’s Trees and 
Woodlands team in Economic and Development Services Programme Area.  They 
are also responsible for the care of around 80,000 trees council owned trees in a 
wide range of situations outside woodlands.   
 
Routine maintenance of trees and woodlands is subject to the grounds maintenance 
contract procedures.  For this reason the Council’s responsibility for trees and 
woodlands was transferred to Economic and Development Services to compliment 
existing services there during April 2001. This decision was made on the basis that 
these services were better aligned to those within Economic and Development 
Services and indeed have been strengthened by better co-ordination and 
performance in terms of woodland management e.g. I.S.O. 9001 Quality 
Management and I.S.O. 14001 Environmental Management.   
 
At the same time close links have been maintained with staff at the Green Spaces 
Unit to carry out a wide range of works.  Examples include using woodlands in the 
events programme, carrying out access and interpretation works as part of a joint 
Heritage Lottery Fund Award to restore ancient woodlands in the Borough.  In 
addition, the Green Spaces Unit is directly responsible for a separate education 
programme linked to the same Award.  This has a value of £168,500 over five years 
and this particular programme ends this July. 
 
(c) Opportunities for the future 
 
Align the management of the woodland estate to the emerging Green Spaces 
Strategy.  Investigate if area based resources such as Country Park Rangers could 
have a role in creating a greater presence in nearby Woodlands. 
 
Increased role for woodlands in helping to improve health and well-being for all. 
 
Improved provision and access to woodlands in the Borough is important in reducing 
inequalities, particularly because it is disadvantaged communities who are least likely 
to enjoy leisure time away from Rotherham. 
 
Together with the Safer Rotherham Partnership address misuse and anti-social 
behaviour e.g. litter, vandalism and off road vehicle nuisance.  This otherwise diverts 
limited resources away from more worthwhile work.   
 
Increase community engagement – improve public understanding, interest and 
support for woodlands e.g. environmental interpretation and education. 

Page 86



 

 
Improved delivery of Rotherham’s Biodiversity Action Plan. 
 
 
 
 

8. Finance 
 
The following are the principal budgets for the maintenance and development of 
woodlands within the Council: 
 
• HLF Award to restore 14 Ancient Woodlands of £549,000 over 5 years terminating 

in March 2007. 
 

• Revenue budget of £121,287 to support 4 staff and general tree/woodland works.  
This includes 1.3 specialist woodland staff and a woodland management budget 
of £36,500. 

 
• There is a strong partnership with the Forestry Commission in terms of support.  

Also, the South Yorkshire Forest Partnership have attracted significant European 
funding showing how important attractive environments are in assisting economic 
regeneration. 

 
9. Risks and Uncertainties 

 
(a) The HLF fund award expires in March 2007.  Without this support the woodland 

management budget is £36,500 or only £76 per hectare of Council woodland.  
This level of funding does not reflect the woodland’s important contribution to the 
Council’s overall, regeneration and social programmes.  Later this year a report is 
to be produced for the Cabinet Member for Economic and Development Services 
reviewing progress/outcomes with the HLF Award and the options beyond expiry 
of the Award. It is clear that work in woodlands is heavily dependent on grant aid 
and this type of funding is often subject to short term agreements, placing at risk 
opportunities to protect and sustain any improvements.   

 
(b) As indicated above, the land covered by woodland in the Borough is about half 

the national average of 16%. In the areas of the Borough included in the South 
Yorkshire Forest the aim is to increase this to approximately 30% over a forty 
year period.  Therefore, in the longer term, more work to existing woodland is 
essential if Rotherham is to continue to make improvements to its environment. It 
is recognised that existing woodlands provide an important basis from which the 
forest can expand. 

  
10. Policy and Performance Agenda Implications 

 
(a) Corporate Plan 
The Council’s woodland estate contributes to the following Priority identified in the 
Council’s current Corporate Plan: 
 
“A place to live”.  A well-treed and wooded environment where people live and work 
helps to improve their health and well-being. 
 

Page 87



 

Links to the proposed Corporate Plan are also strong: 
ROTHERHAM SAFE:  “.... a place where neighbourhoods are green and well 
maintained…” 
ROTHERHAM ALIVE:  “…. a place where people feel good, are active, etc.” and 
“People will enjoy good health and live healthy lives”  
  
 
(a) Cross Cutting Issues 
Regeneration: Development of Rotherham’s woodland estate addresses several of 
the Regeneration Priorities including “Improve and promote the image of 
Rotherham” and “Provide sustainable neighbourhoods …. and a good 
environment”. 
  
Sustainable Development: Rotherham’s woodland estate offers a valuable setting in 
which to promote social and environmental well being close to where people live. 
 
Environmental Action Strategy 2003/06: Management of trees and woodlands and 
achievement of the Forestry Stewardship Certificate are specific actions/targets in the 
Strategy. 

 
 

 
11. Background Papers and Consultation 

 
South Yorkshire Forest Plan (2002). 
 
 
 

Contact Name:  Roger Gaynor, Trees and Woodlands Officer, Streetpride Service, 
Economic and Development Services.  Ext. 2174. roger.gaynor@rotherham.guk.uk 

Page 88



MINUTE EXTRACT – CABINET MEMBER, EDUCATION, CULTURE AND 
LEISURE SERVICES HELD ON 1ST MARCH, 2005. 
 
MINUTE NO. 162 
 
INTENSIFYING SUPPORT PROGRAMME 
 
Consideration was given to a report of the Strategic Leader School 
Improvement regarding the progress and impact of the Intensifying Support 
Programme now operating in ten primary schools.  The intended purpose of 
this programme is to raise attainment in those schools with results 
consistently below the DfES floor target of 65% of pupils achieving Level 4 or 
above at the end of Key Stage 2 for English and/or mathematics. 
 
The Intensifying Support Programme, which arose out of and builds upon the 
work of the National Literacy and Numeracy Strategies, was initially piloted in 
2002 in thirteen LEAs to support low-achieving schools.  As a result of this 
successful pilot, the programme was extended in 2004 to a further seventy-six 
LEAs including Rotherham. 
 
The report set out the following:- 
 

- Aims of the programme 
- How schools were identified 
- Amount and nature of support 
- Evaluation of support and success of the programme 

 
The Programme is supported through the Standards Fund and this funding 
will continue at the same level for a second year (2005/06) to ensure that 
progress is maintained. 
 
In addition, those primary schools causing the LEA most concern, draw 
significantly on additional support from the School Improvement Service and 
across the Programme Area.  It is anticipated that the focus within the 
programme on improving leadership and management will enable these 
schools to become more autonomous and need less support in the future. 
 
The meeting was informed of the work taking place within the LEA in order to 
ensure new systems are implemented in schools, and the challenges the work 
posed for schools. 
 
The benefits of raising the attainment of children in all year groups and 
schools was beginning to emerge. 
 
A model of curriculum target setting is being encouraged for use by all 
schools. 
 
Resolved:-  (1)  That the report be received. 
 

Agenda Item 14Page 89



(2)  That, subject to continued funding, the programme is sustained in all 
schools presently on the programme until standards improve and the school 
leadership has the capacity to sustain that improvement. 
 
 
 
 
(3) That a copy of the final report and improvement actions be placed on a 
future termly agenda of Governing Body meetings. 
 
(4)  That the attention of Members of the Lifelong Learning Opportunities 
Scrutiny Panel be drawn to the excellent work that is taking place within 
Rotherham schools to raise the attainment of pupils.  
 

Page 90



 

 

 
 
1.  Meeting: Cabinet Members for Education and Advisers 

2.  Date: 1st March 2005 

3.  Title: Intensifying Support Programme (ISP) 
 

4.  Programme Area: ECALS 

 
 
 
 
5. Summary:  To inform members of the progress and impact of the Intensifying 

Support Programme now operating in ten primary schools. The intended 
purpose of this programme is to raise attainment in those schools with results 
consistently below the DfES floor target of 65% of pupils achieving Level 4 or 
above at the end of Key Stage 2 for English and/or maths. 

 
 
 
6. Recommendations:   
 

i) That the reports be received 
 

ii) That, subject to continued funding, the programme is sustained in all 
schools presently on the programme until standards improve and the 
school leadership has the capacity to sustain that improvement. 

 
 
 
 
 

 

ROTHERHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL – REPORT TO MEMBERS 

Page 91



 

 

 
7. Proposals and Details:  The Intensifying Support Programme, which arose 

out of and builds upon the work of the National Literacy and Numeracy 
Strategies, was initially piloted in 2002 in thirteen LEAs to support low-
achieving schools.  As a result of this successful pilot the programme was 
extended in 2004 to a further seventy six LEAs including Rotherham. 

 
Aims of the programme 
 
 to raise attainment in English and mathematics in schools with results 

consistently below the DfES floor target of  65% L4+ at the end of Key 
Stage 2; 

 to improve the quality of teaching and learning in English and 
mathematics; 

 to improve the leadership and management of English and mathematics; 
 to narrow the attainment range at the end of KS2 across schools in the 

participating LEAs. 
 

How schools were identified  
 
Ten schools, which met all three of the following criteria, were invited to take 
part in the programme:   
 
1. trend of low attainment over a four  year period; 
2.  attainment below 65% in English and/or mathematics (2003 SATs 

outcomes); 
3.  2003 results 10% below Fischer Family Trust estimates. 

 
Amount and nature of support   
 
Each school receives £2,500 from a Standards Fund grant to support the 
programme. This can be used to release staff to fulfil their responsibilities 
within the programme.  Additionally, the school can access support from a 
range of school improvement professionals including primary consultants. The 
level of support for each school varies according to the needs and size of the 
school and their ability to utilise it effectively.  Initially, the school undertakes 
an audit related to the known features of effective schools.  From this starting 
point a termly Raising Attainment Plan (RAP) is formulated by the school in 
conjunction with the ISP Adviser and the School Improvement Adviser 
outlining priorities to be addressed and identifying LEA support for the term.   
RAPs are reviewed mid term to ensure that the pace of implementation is 
maintained and any emerging barriers to progress are overcome or 
minimised. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 92



 

 

Evaluation of support and success of the programme 
 
All ten schools have found the pace of ISP to be challenging but most now 
report that, as they gain experience and see that children are making better 
progress, their confidence in the programme is growing.  Early indications 
show that the majority of schools have responded positively to involvement in 
ISP but some schools are making better progress than others.  An essential 
element in a school’s rate of progress is the commitment of the Headteacher 
to ensuring that ISP is a high priority within the school and that everyone 
implements the agreed actions. Additionally, when ISP is seen as the central 
priority around which all other initiatives must fit then faster and more secure 
progress is made.  After just two terms it is too early to say what impact the 
programme may have on the end of Key Stage 2 tests in 2005. The 
processes and systems presently being put in place may take more than one 
year to develop and embed before standards begin to rise significantly. (This 
was the case in the pilot LEAs.)     

 
Establishing curricular targets for pupils and establishing systems for tracking 
their progress are essential elements of the programme and have been the 
focus of much of the LEA support for all ten schools. Three schools are 
becoming leaders in curricular target setting and this is having a positive 
impact, not only on attainment but also on the learning culture of the school. 
The involvement of pupils in evaluating their learning is a growing feature in 
some of the schools. Schools are beginning to develop new ways of using the 
classroom environment to support children’s learning: the notion of ‘working 
walls’ is a growing feature. 
 
In one school progress has been hindered because of the poor behaviour of 
some of the pupils. In this particular school, which is involved in the Behaviour 
Improvement Programme (BIP), support was diverted into addressing 
behavioural issues. Consequently the pace of literacy and numeracy support 
slowed.    

 
At LEA level involvement in the programme has led to greater team work 
between Consultants and School Improvement Advisers, a more co-ordinated 
approach to the provision of support and a more rigorous evaluation of 
impact. Additionally, a range of curricular materials have been developed and 
these are now not only being used in ISP schools but are also being 
disseminated in other schools across the Borough. 

 
Recent visits from the Regional Director (ISP) and HMI have judged the LEA 
to be supporting schools well and making good progress with the 
implementation of the programme.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 93



 

 

8. Finance:  The Programme is supported through the Standards Fund and this 
funding will continue at the same level for a second year (2005/6) to ensure 
that progress is maintained. However, since this group of schools contains 
within it some of those primary schools causing the LEA most concern, they 
also draw significantly on additional support from the School Improvement 
Service and across the Programme Area. It is anticipated that the focus within 
the programme on improving leadership and management will enable these 
schools to become more autonomous and need less support in the future. 

 
9. Risks and Uncertainties:  Schools with this level of under attainment could, 

should they be inspected, be at risk of falling into one of OFSTED’s categories 
of concern. Should this happen, this would impact on the Council’s 
Comprehensive Performance Assessment (CPA) grading and could have a 
negative impact on the public image of Rotherham’s education provision. 

 
10. Policy and Performance Agenda Implications:  Any plans arising from an 

analysis of in this report  should be consistent with the Community Strategy 
and Corporate Plan. The improvement actions should address the Corporate 
Priorities for: 

 
Regeneration: - improving the image of Rotherham. 

- providing sustainable neighbourhoods of quality, choice       
  and aspiration. 

Equalities:  - promoting equality. 
  - promoting good community relations. 

Sustainability: - improving the quality of life. 
- increasing employment opportunities for local people. 

 
 
11. Background Papers and Consultation:   

HMI monitoring Report 12th December 2004 
 
 
Contact Name :    
Denise Bullock 
Acting Senior School Improvement Adviser 
tel. 01709 822 683 
e-mail denise.bullock@rotherham.go.uk 

Page 94



 

Pudsey Support Centre 
44-60 Richardshaw Lane 
Pudsey 
West Yorkshire 
LS28 7RU 

T 0800 389 5692 
F 0800 389 5693 
www.ofsted.gov.uk 

Secretary:  Lisa Gallard 

Direct T 0113 395 5433 
Direct F 0800 389 5693 
lgallard@ofsted.gov.uk  

    

 
12 December 2004 
  

Mrs D Bullock 
Norfolk House, Walker Place 
Rotherham 
SG5 1AS 

 

 
Dear Mrs Bullock 
 
HMI evaluation of the Intensifying Support Programme (ISP) in 
Rotherham 
 
Thank you for organising my visits to Rotherham schools during November 
and December and for arranging discussions with headteachers, consultants 
and staff.  This written feedback summarises the verbal feedback given at the 
end of each visit.  Please remember that the evidence base for this evaluation 
is restricted: I held discussions with yourself and other officers of Rotherham 
Local Education Authority (LEA) involved in the ISP; scrutinised 
documentation; and made visits to four schools, during which I observed a 
professional development meeting (PDM), the work of consultants, and held 
discussions with headteachers, consultants and co-ordinators. 
 
Overall, the LEA is providing a good level of support and challenge for schools 
in the ISP.  Although it is too early to be confident that standards are rising, 
many positive improvements in teaching and learning, the conditions for 
effective learning, and the development of schools as professional learning 
communities are evident.  In general, headteachers welcome the programme 
and value the support they receive.  Collectively, schools in the ISP face 
significant barriers to raising attainment in their communities, but morale is 
high and staff are rising to the challenges.  The LEA has adopted an unusual 
approach to the leadership of the ISP, appointing an adviser to head up the 
programme rather than a consultant.  This approach is proving effective and 
is contributing positively to the rate of improvement in schools. 
 

Page 95



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
It is too early to say for sure whether pupils’ standards are rising because of 
the ISP.  However, headteachers are tracking progress more rigorously than 
before and are therefore well placed to identify gains and slippage.  Gains in 
these schools are hard won and not easily sustained. Although improvement 
is not always reflected in overall Panda grades, this often masks significant 
recent improvement in the proportion of Year 6 pupils who attain Level 4 and 
above. 
 
Improvements in the quality of teaching and learning are clear.  The 
professional development meetings (PDMs), backed up effectively by literacy 
and numeracy consultant support, are enabling staff to prepare more focused 
learning objectives for lessons, and to begin setting curriculum targets at 
three levels, tailored to the needs of pupils.  The full involvement of teaching 
assistants (TAs) and the greater involvement of pupils in their learning 
targets are significant factors in the success of the ISP to date, although 
teachers are not yet sufficiently confident in making success criteria for 
learning as clear as the learning objectives.  Individual development plans for 
teachers, on the whole, are proving ineffective, and in some cases, counter-
productive. 
 
In nearly all the visits, learning was very well supported by classrooms that 
contained functional display, where pupils refer to targets and objectives and 
are beginning to measure their progress against what is expected for their 
age, and where they could independently access resources of good quality.  
Notably, the improvement in the conditions for learning was often observable 
in all classrooms, and not just those that had benefited from consultant 
support.  This suggests that whole staffs are taking on the messages of ISP, 
and that the PDMs are effective in improving practice throughout a school. 
 
The development of schools as professional learning communities is good.  
Most schools have shaken off any concern about their connection with the 
programme, and have fully embraced the opportunities it presents to raise 
standards and improve the teachers’ core professional business of teaching 
and learning.  The challenge schools receive from the ISP adviser and the 
support they receive from the consultants are important factors in winning 
them over.  Apart from the engagement of headteachers and teachers, great 
strides have been made in involving TAs and pupils.  The TAs are providing 

Page 96



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
an increasingly valuable and professional level of support and pupils show a 
real interest in achieving and exceeding their targets.  The involvement of 
parents has not been neglected and several of the schools will be sites for 
children’s centres or are actively seeking to become extended schools. 
 
The leadership and management of the ISP are good.  The combination of 
challenge and support is proving effective.  Headteachers feel the status of 
the programme has been raised by the ISP adviser, who has recent and 
relevant experience, that the PDMs carry more professional clout as a 
consequence of the involvement of senior officers, and that hard messages 
are more authoritative.  The first round of raising attainment plans (RAPs), 
largely directed by the ISP adviser, have proved effective, and relentlessly 
focused on outcomes for pupils.  English and mathematics co-ordinators, in 
particular, greatly value the support provided by the literacy and numeracy 
consultants.  This is of a high quality.  It is providing a very effective bridge 
between the PDMs and classroom practice.  Teamwork and line management 
within the ISP is strong.  It is underpinned by good data management, 
consistent messages, and effective communications at all levels. 
 
In addition to the evaluation above, we discussed the following points during 
the visits: 
 

• The central importance of the role of the headteacher in implementing 
the ISP.  Where the headteacher is fully committed to the programme, 
the school generally makes good progress, and the ISP team’s job is 
positive and supportive.  However, where the headteacher is not fully 
committed, antipathy is communicated to staff, and the ISP team’s 
work necessarily contains challenge as well as support, and progress is 
harder won.  It was noticeable in the limited number of visits 
undertaken that headteachers who came fresh to the schools were 
less likely to accept low aspirations and educational expectations of 
pupils and parents, although this may not be typical. 

• A recognition that schools in the ISP need time to assimilate and 
consolidate the gains that they are making. Partly, this is because they 
face significant  (although different) challenges, and because they are 
more vulnerable than most schools to setbacks, such as in the loss or 
absence of key staff, and the occurrence of difficult cohorts of lower 
than normal ability. 

Page 97



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

• Although the ISP has got off to a good start, and, notwithstanding the 
overall good quality of the RAPs, the quality of evaluation is a 
weakness in the current plans, and in school’s evaluation of teaching 
effectiveness, because it is often confused with monitoring.  In the 
second round of RAPs there is a need for some differentiation between 
schools, to reflect their different progress.  

• Consultants’ time requires careful management.  They often work with 
teachers who need support most, and the very good exemplar they 
provide is leading to definite improvement in teaching skills.  However, 
they are a valuable resource, and to make best use of their skills, each 
partnership in a school between teacher and consultant requires an 
exit strategy, and a point where the consultant moves on. 

  
Once again, thank you for your help in supporting our evaluation of the ISP. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
Brian Padgett 
Her Majesty’s Inspector 
 
 

Page 98



 

 

LIFELONG LEARNING OPPORTUNITIES SCRUTINY PANEL 
MONDAY, 21ST FEBRUARY, 2005 

 
 
Present:- Councillor St.John (in the Chair); Councillors Barron, Burke, Dodson, Kaye, 
McNeely, Swift and Thirlwall. 
 
Mr. P. Lennighan, Mrs. J. Williams, Ms. E. Marsh, Ms. J. Carroll and Mr. S. Radford. 
 
Councillor Boyes was in attendance at the invitation of the Chairman. 
 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Hodgkiss, Mr. J. Lewis, Mr. T. 
Belmega, Mr. A. Isaacson, Mr. R. Newman and Ms. K. Henderson. 
 
102. MATTER ARISING  

 
 Weekly Charges at Leisure Facilities 

 
One member expressed disappointment that at the Cabinet Member, 
Education, Culture and Leisure Services meeting held on 8th February, 
2004 the Pricing and Access Issues report had not been referred to this 
Scrutiny Panel prior to determination despite a request by this Scrutiny 
Panel to do so (see Minute No. 94 of the Lifelong Learning Opportunities 
Scrutiny Panel held on 31st January, 2005). 
 
It was felt that this not only undermined the purpose of the scrutiny 
process but suggested a need for clarification on the role of Scrutiny 
Panel members. 
 
Resolved:-  (1)  That the concerns of this Scrutiny Panel regarding the 
action of the Cabinet Member be noted. 
 
(2)  That the Scrutiny Adviser liaise with the Chair of the Performance and 
Scrutiny Overview Committee (PSOC) and the Head of Scrutiny Services 
with a view to this matter being discussed at PSOC. 
 

103. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 

 There were no declarations of interest made at the meeting. 
 

104. QUESTIONS FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC AND THE PRESS  
 

 There were no questions from members of the public or the press. 
 

105. WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS  
 

 The Chairman welcomed Mr. Lennighan to the meeting. 
 

106. PRESENTATION - CORPORATE PLAN 2005-2010  
 

Agenda Item 15Page 99



 Colin Bulger, Head of Policy and Partnerships and Michael Walker, 
Performance and Quality Manager presented the first draft (20th January, 
2005) of the Corporate Plan 2005/2010.  The Corporate Plan sets out 
what the Council plans to do over the next five years, through to 2010, to 
achieve its vision and aspirations for Rotherham. 
 
The Plan describes how the council itself will strive for excellence in all the 
services it provides, as an employer of approximately 15,000 staff across 
the borough, but also how it plans to work with all its partners to ensure a 
shared sense of vision and belonging for all communities and residents. 
 
The Community Strategy and Corporate Plan in particular are designed to 
be coordinated, and so identify the Council’s specific contributions to 
overall community well-being.  The revision of the Corporate Plan will set 
the training process by which the Community Strategy can be refreshed. 
 
The plan demonstrates how the Council will continue to support: 
 

• The Rotherham Partnership, which brings together public sector 
organisations across the borough, as well as business, community 
and voluntary sectors, 

• The Community Strategy, which is the framework by which the 
partnership sets out its vision for improving economic, social and 
environmental well-being in Rotherham, and 

• The Neighbourhood Renewal Strategy, which set out partners’ 
intentions for action in various priority areas within the borough. 

 
The vision for the Borough, as agreed with its partners during 2004, is 
built around the following five priority themes: 
 

- Rotherham Learning 
- Rotherham Achieving 
- Rotherham Alive 
- Rotherham Safe 
- Rotherham Proud 

 
And the following two cross-cutting themes: 
 

- Sustainable Development 
- Fairness 

 
Details of the timetable for the consultation process, context and 
challenges and the current position were given. 
 
The meeting was asked to comment on the objectives of the Corporate 
Plan in relation to the priority they had been given, whether they were 
achievable and did they seem appropriate. 
 
Members raised and debated the following issues:- 
 

Page 100



 

 

- Too lengthy  - need to summarise content 
- Whether Policy & Partnerships had sufficient capacity to undertake 

the public consultation on the Strategy 
- Current problem in communities of anti-social behaviour and 

policing thereof 
- Education – Rotherham cannot be considered in isolation – it must 

be looked at in the context of the region or sub-region – for 
example, Rotherham does not have a University but there are ones 
close by 

- Sport and leisure – need to travel to Don Valley for top-class 
sporting facilities 

- Numerous inspections throughout the Council take up a great deal 
of staff time;  is the Plan to improve services to the people of 
Rotherham or to gain a good CPA rating? 

- The need for the views obtained through the consultation to be 
truly reflected in the final version of the Plan 

- Need for regular updates on whether aims are being achieved or 
on target 

 
On the themes of the Corporate Plan, one Member felt the work to 
improve people’s health should be more specific about the need for 
people to stop smoking and eat more healthily. 
 
On the theme of Rotherham Proud, one Member felt this was not 
articulated well enough in terms of some of Rotherham’s and South 
Yorkshire’s merits.  For example, the town’s motorway access, walking 
opportunities, new airport facilities and proximity to Derbyshire’s Peak 
District. 

 
The point was made that the purpose of the Corporate Plan was to 
provide good guidance to managers and staff regarding what 
achievements the Council was aiming to make over the next 4-5 years, 
which then formed the various Business Plans and gave actual 
deliverables against those statements.  In addition, a good Corporate Plan 
would inform the residents of Rotherham what the Council intended to do 
and ensure that aspects which external Inspectors are looking for are 
meaningful. 
 
Resolved:-  That Colin Bulger and Michael Walker be thanked for their 
attendance and presentation. 
 

107. SCRUTINY REVIEW REPORT:  RAISING ACHIEVEMENTS AT KEY 
STAGE 3  
 

 Consideration was given to the final report of the Scrutiny Review of 
Raising Achievements at Key Stage 3, undertaken by a review group from 
the Lifelong Learning Opportunities Scrutiny Panel, chaired by Steve 
Radford. 
 
The Executive Summary of the report consisted of the following 

Page 101



information:- 
 

- Original Concerns – why Members wanted to look at this 
issue 

- Terms of Reference 
- Overview of Policy Framework 
- Background 
- Findings 
- Examples of Good Practice 
- Recommendations 
- Thanks 
- Information Sources/References 
- Appendices 

 
The overarching recommendation from this review is to continue the focus 
on improving teaching and learning.  In this way, Key Stage 3 will build on 
the foundations laid in the earlier key stages and prepare pupils for 
success at Key Stage 4.  It is felt to be of importance for education to get 
back to basics (e.g. through workforce reform), allowing teachers to return 
to teaching and ensuring that every child with the potential to reach level 5 
does so. 
 
This review endorses the KS3 Strategy and the KS3 team as valuable 
resources that have already done a great deal to raise the achievement of 
11-14 year olds in Rotherham and have the potential to continue this 
improvement. 
 
The Scrutiny Review group had identified the following key areas of 
impact on teaching and learning:- 
 

• Improvement in lesson structure 
• Improvement in pace and challenge in lessons 
• Increase in the variety of teaching strategies used in lessons
• Increased focus on the learner 
• A widening of the debate about teaching and learning in 

secondary schools 
 
Discussion ensued on the following issues and work of the review:- 
 

- National Key Stage 3 Strategy/Funded through the Standards 
Fund 

 How this Strategy is rolled out in Rotherham Schools and 
increases the  pressure on teachers 
 
- The National KS3 Strategy has raised the profile of Key Stage 3 

 
- Attitudes of pupils – the view held by some students that 

qualifications were not necessary in order to gain employment 
 

- Standard Assessment Tests (SATS) – criticism of marking of 

Page 102



 

 

the English tests in the past 
 

- Data management -  Rotherham LEA has purchased Fischer 
Family Trust data management system 

 
- Focus of teaching and learning is recognised as being at the 

centre of the curriculum 
 
The Strategic Leader School Improvement welcomed the outcome of the 
Review and commented on how valuable it had been to Advisers.   In 
terms of the ‘turbulence’ factor, it was felt this should be looked at in terms 
of how often some children change schools, certainly at the end of Key 
Stage 1 to 2.  This had been a feature in the case of one school striving to 
meet DfES floor targets at GCSE.  On the issue of good leadership and 
management, this was a strong focus of the work within the Programme 
Area, and certainly of the School Improvement Service and Schools. 
 
It was clarified that the delivery of the Key Stage 3 Strategy is funded from 
the Standards Fund. 
 
On the issue of OFSTED training of consultants, there is a training budget 
and priority is given to training Advisers rather than Consultants, whose 
core business is evaluation and monitoring of schools.   
 
The meeting acknowledged the good work being carried out in schools 
and that schools were sharing good working practices. 
 
Resolved:-  (1)  That the Lifelong Learning Opportunities Scrutiny Panel 
endorses the report and its recommendations. 
 
(2)  That the report be forwarded to the Corporate Management Team 
(CMT) to identify the cost/benefits of implementing the proposals and that 
CMT report its comments back to the Lifelong Learning Opportunities 
Scrutiny Panel by the end of April 2005. 
 
(3)  That thanks be extended to all concerned in the work of the Review 
and, in particular, to Steve Radford for chairing the Review. 
 
(4)  That the report be forwarded to Performance and Scrutiny Overview 
Committee and then to Cabinet to determine what actions it wishes to 
take in light of the recommendations. 
 
(5) That a report is submitted to Lifelong Learning Opportunities Scrutiny 
Panel in six months time outlining progress on the issues raised. 
 
(6)  That a copy of the final review report be sent to the KS3 co-ordinator 
at all of Rotherham’s secondary schools. 
 

108. OFSTED INSPECTIONS OF ROTHERHAM SCHOOLS : SUMMER AND 
AUTUMN TERMS 2004  

Page 103



 
 Consideration was given to a report of the Principal School Improvement 

Adviser, Quality and Performance, on the outcome of the Ofsted 
inspection of those schools inspected during the Summer and Autumn 
Terms 2004.  The purpose of the report was to highlight effective schools 
and to inform of any school that was identified as having concerns. 
 
Over the Summer and Autumn Terms 2004 thirteen schools (10%) were 
inspected by Ofsted.  This included five primary schools, five infant 
schools, one special school, one secondary school and the Hospital 
Teaching and Home Tuition Service. 
 
The parents’ summaries for each of the following schools are available on 
the Ofsted website (www.ofsted.gov.uk):- 
 
School:           Inspection d

Greasbrough J&I School 4-6th May 2
St Bede’s RC Primary 17-19th May 2
Sitwell Infant School 26-28th April 2
Woodsetts J&I School 14-16th June 2
Thorpe Hesley Infant School 14-16th June 2
Hospital Teaching and Home Tuition Service 7-8th July 2
Brampton Cortonwood Infant School 13-15th September 2
Newman Special School  13-16th September 2
Brinsworth Howarth J & I School                                            27-29th 
September  2
Bramley Sunnyside Infant School 27-29th September 2
Aston Fence J & I School 4-6th October 2
Aston Comprehensive School  1-5th November 2
Brinsworth Manor Infant School 8-10th November 2
 
Since they were last inspected two of the schools have made very good
improvement, four have made good improvement and in the other six
improvement was satisfactory.   The Hospital and Home Teaching Service
had not been inspected before, therefore, no judgement in relation to
improvement was made.  The overall effectiveness of every schoo
inspected was either satisfactory or better with nine being good overall and
one very good. 
 
Standards of pupil achievement and teaching and learning were judged as
good in ten schools and satisfactory in three.   In eight of the thirteen
schools, the very good leadership of the head teacher was cited as a
strength of the school.  Value for money was good or better in ten schools
and satisfactory in the other three.  In all but one school, pupils’ attitudes
and behaviour were good and in over half of these it was very good. 
 
The report set out the particular strengths in many of the schools inspected,
ICT provision, accommodation issues, recurring areas for development and
the role and focus of the School Improvement Service. 
 

Page 104



 

 

Overall, the School Improvement Service was pleased with the results and
continued to work on areas for improvement in an attempt to gain better
results in the future. 
 
It was noted that a separate report on the Hospital and Home Teaching
Service would be considered by the Cabinet Member, Education, Culture
and Leisure Services. 
 
Resolved:-  (1)  That the report be received. 
 
(2)  That those schools with very good and good provision be 
congratulated on the outcome of their OFSTED inspection. 
 
(3)  That schools with identified weaknesses be encouraged to improve 
further the quality of their educational provision as rapidly as possible. 
 

109. SUMMER 2004 FOUNDATION AND KEY STAGE 1 AND 2 
ASSESSMENT RESULTS  
 

 Consideration was given to a report of the Acting Principal School 
Improvement Adviser which set out attainment in Rotherham primary 
schools in 2004. 
 
The report set out a 2004 Foundation Stage and Key Stages 1 & 2 
Assessment Summary for the following:- 
 

(a) Foundation Stage 
(b) Key Stage 1 
(c) Key Stage 2 
(d) 1998-2003 Key Stage 2 Comparisons 
(e) Floor Targets apply to English, mathematics and science 

 
An explanation of the scoring system was given. 
 
At the Foundation Stage, assessment outcomes showed the weakest 
areas of capability are within Communication, Language and Literacy with 
a particular weakness in writing with an average score of 5.2 compared to 
the highest level of capability in the mathematics scale of Numbers as 
Labels and for Counting with an average score of 6.9.  The differences in 
performance between girls and boys are evident at this stage, as reflected 
in this initial formal assessment.  Girls outperform boys in all assessment 
scales.  This is most pronounced in writing and creative development, 
reporting a gap of 0.8. 
 
At Key Stage 1, in reading and writing the difference in performance 
between girls and boys remains a significant issue both locally and 
nationally.  At Level 2 or better in reading the difference between girls and 
boys attaining that level is almost 9% (8% nationally)  and in writing 13% 
(11% nationally).  The gap has reduced in reading on 2003 and writing 
reflects a similar profile.  At Level 2B the gap has narrowed slightly in 

Page 105



reading, 13% (11% nationally), but writing has widened to 18% (16% 
nationally).  At Level 3, the gap in reading is 10% (9% nationally) and in 
writing it is 11% (10% nationally).  These differences between the boys 
and girls are not a significant feature of performance in mathematics, 
though at Level 3 the boys do perform better than the girls. 
 
At Key Stage 2 Level 4+, the results present a very positive profile of 
improvements for Rotherham compared to those reported nationally.  The 
greatest majority of improvements at this level exceeded those nationally 
and prompted a letter of congratulations from David Milliband, the then 
Minister of State for School Standards.  He praised the “excellent” Key 
Stage 2 results in 2004, and stated that children in Rotherham had some 
of the most improved results in the country for English and maths. 
 
The report showed the improvement in Level 4 results from 1998-2004 
and also the number of schools attaining 90% Level 4 or better, and the 
number of schools attaining below 50% Level 4. 
 
In addition, the report indicates the number of schools with results below 
the DfES Floor Target of 65% Level 4+ attainment for primary schools.  In 
2004 the proportion of schools below this critical measure has been 
reduced from 2003 in English and mathematics.  This reduction must 
continue and forms a specific focus for 2004/05 planned intervention in 
primary schools. 
 
The meeting discussed the recent dip in Key Stage I results and it was 
reported that a review focussing on reading was to be carried out by the 
School Improvement Service, together with further work to identify 
characteristics of high performing schools. 
 
In addition, it continues to be a priority in Rotherham to raise attainment in 
Key Stage 2 results. 
 
The Acting Executive Director made the point that due to FSS funding, the 
spend on the School Improvement Service in Rotherham was amongst 
the lowest in South Yorkshire. 
 
A chart was referred to showing Rotherham’s performance compared with 
England and local LEA’s for Key Stage 2 Aggregate Scores 1998-2004.   
 
Resolved:-  (1)  That the report be received. 
 
(2) That the emerging declining trends in Key Stage 1 be noted with 
concern, but the improvements in Key Stage 2, most particularly at L4+ be 
noted with pleasure. 
 
(3) That members of this Scrutiny Panel encourage all schools to 
improve their results, and particularly those not currently meeting the 
DfES target of 65%. 
 

Page 106



 

 

(4)  That further reports containing summary findings of the Key Stage 1 
review of results be submitted to this Scrutiny Panel. 
 

110. ROTHERHAM SHOW  
 

 In accordance with Minute No. 89 of a meeting of this Scrutiny Panel held 
on 20th December, 2004, consideration was given to a report of the 
Commercial and Promotional Services Manager, Culture, Leisure and 
Lifelong Learning on the system for applying hire charges for entries for 
the Horticultural Show held on 11th and 12th September 2004 as part of 
the Rotherham Show event. 
 
In view of a need to ensure the financial viability of the Horticultural Show, 
a letter had been sent to Organisations/Societies in December, 2003 
pointing out that following a financial audit of this year’s Rotherham Show, 
it has been highlighted that the income received from entry fees only 
accounts for 3% of the prize money paid out.  Furthermore the entry fee 
was the same for all classes despite the difference in prize monies. 
 
The change in entry time/fees did result in the horticultural marquees 
being set up several hours earlier.  In addition to this, no overtime costs 
were incurred for administrative staff who took entry fees, and revised 
measures had saved £4,634.48 of expenditure on the horticultural show. 
 
The problem regarding double entry fees could have been avoided if 
Societies had telephoned their entry in prior to Friday, 10th September. 
 
It is proposed that the same arrangements apply for 2005 Rotherham 
Show.  Early meetings are to be arranged with allotment society 
secretaries and the Horticultural Society to explain why these changes 
have been made. 
 
The fee increase was still considered to offer value for money and 
entrants were allowed to telephone late entries up until the Thursday at no 
extra cost. 
 
The meeting agreed that Rotherham Show was an excellent event which 
was well attended by people from all over South Yorkshire and beyond. 
 
The meeting discussed the use of Clifton Park for future events and the 
need for more up to date public conveniences.   
 
The meeting was informed that a report on a proposed Heritage Lottery 
Bid for Clifton Park improvements was being prepared. 
 
Resolved:-  (1)  That the report be received and noted. 
 
(2)  That a suitable press statement be issued to clarify the implications of 
changes in the Licensing Act on future Rotherham Shows.  The strong 
feeling of this Scrutiny Panel is that the Show must continue to be 

Page 107



resourced by the Council in view of its benefit to Rotherham. 
 

111. WASTE STRATEGY CONSULTATION  
 

 Waste Watch’s Schools Waste Action Clubs (SWAC) are a fully supported 
waste education package provided free of charge to primary, secondary 
and special needs schools in a project area.  They aim to:- 
 

- increase understanding and awareness of waste issues 
among school staff and pupils 

- encourage and support schools to reduce, reuse and 
recycle waste, leading to a real reduction in the waste 
produced by actively participating schools 

 
All work is linked to the National Curriculum, as well as to Education for 
Sustainable Development, Citizenship and Healthy Schools and is 
delivered and fully supported by dedicated Education Officers who work 
directly with schools. 
 
The four key partners involved in the project are: 
 

- Waste Watch 
- RMBC Waste Management 
- Rotherham LEA 
- Waste Recycling Environmental Ltd (WREN) 

 
Half of Rotherham schools had expressed an interest in becoming 
involved in the initiative but due to funding only thirty-eight were able to 
take part. 
 
Initiatives to reduce waste were put forward in a number of schools, one 
of the main areas of waste being paper due to schools not being able to 
install paper cycling facilities. However, some schools have a composting 
policy which has reduced the waste.  Work had also focussed on pupils 
taking the recycling message into their own homes. 
 
Although the project was initially intended to run for 3 years, changes in 
eligibility criteria for Landfill Tax Credit Scheme funding meant that the 
project was only funded for 1½ years.   However, this still enabled the 
project to work with 38 schools, involving approximately 6,800 students 
and their teachers. 
 
There are, however, plans for future waste education work in Rotherham.  
A new project ‘Taking Home Action on Waste’ has been devised to work 
with schools with the aim of increasing the use made of RMBC’s kerbside 
recycling schemes.  Funding applications have been made to the 
Community Recycling and Economic Development Fund and DEFRA’s 
Waste Partnership Fund, the results of which are expected in March 
2005. 
 

Page 108



 

 

One member praised the initiative and highlighted the importance of 
pupils’ involvement in recycling. 
 
Resolved:-  That the report be received. 
 

112. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING OF THIS SCRUTINY PANEL 
HELD ON 31ST JANUARY, 2005  
 

 Resolved:-  That the minutes of the previous meeting of this Scrutiny 
Panel held on 31st January, 2005 be received and accepted as a true 
record. 
 

113. MATTER ARISING  
 

 Weekly Charges at Leisure Facilities 
 
One member expressed disappointment that at the Cabinet Member, 
Education, Culture and Leisure Services meeting held on 8th February, 
2004 the Pricing and Access Issues report had not been referred to this 
Scrutiny Panel prior to determination despite a request by this Scrutiny 
Panel to do so (see Minute No. 94 of the Lifelong Learning Opportunities 
Scrutiny Panel held on 31st January, 2005). 
 
It is said that this not only undermined the purpose of the scrutiny process 
but suggested a need for clarification on the role of Scrutiny Panel 
members. 
 
Resolved:-  (1)  That the concerns of this Scrutiny Panel regarding the 
action of the Cabinet Member be noted. 
 
(2)  That the Scrutiny Adviser liaise with the Chair of the Performance and 
Scrutiny Overview Committee (PSOC) and the Head of Scrutiny Services 
with a view to this matter being discussed at PSOC. 
 

114. MINUTES OF MEETINGS OF THE CABINET MEMBER, EDUCATION, 
CULTURE AND LEISURE SERVICES  
 

 Resolved:-  That the decisions made under delegated powers by the 
Cabinet Member for Education, Culture and Leisure Services held on 11th 
and 18th January and 1st February, 2005 be noted. 
 

115. MINUTES OF MEETINGS OF THE PERFORMANCE AND SCRUTINY 
OVERVIEW COMMITTEE  
 

 Resolved:- That the minutes of the meetings of the Performance and 
Scrutiny Overview Committee held on 14th and 28th January, 2005 be 
received. 
 

116. CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE'S BOARD  
 

Page 109



 The Panel received the minutes of the meetings of the above Board held 
on the 2nd December, 2004 and 3rd February, 2005. 
 

 

Page 110



 

 

CABINET MEMBER FOR EDUCATION, CULTURE AND LEISURE SERVICES 
TUESDAY, 8TH FEBRUARY, 2005 

 
 
Present:- Councillor Boyes (in the Chair); Councillors Austen, Littleboy and 
Rushforth. 
 
Councillor Thirlwall was also in attendance. 
 
148. SCHOOL ORGANISATION COMMITTEE  

 
 Resolved:-  That the minutes of a meeting of the School Organisation 

Committee held on 20th January, 2005 be received. 
 

149. GROUNDS MAINTENANCE CONTRACT  
 

 The meeting considered Minute No. 158 of the meeting of the Cabinet 
Member for Economic and Development Services held on 12th January, 
2005 relating to the negotiations between the Head of Streetpride and 
Ringway Highway Services Ltd in respect of the reduced contract value 
for the delivery of grounds maintenance service. 
 
Resolved:-  (1)  That the information be received and noted. 
 
(2) That the Green Spaces Manager and Acting Strategic Leader, 
Resources and Information discuss with the Streetpride Landscape 
Manager (a)  service delivery in terms of flexibility within the Contract to 
maintain green spaces and playing pitches and (2) the increased charges 
and impact on schools’ budgets. 
 
(3) That the suggestion of a Members’ Seminar be raised with Economic 
and Development Services. 
 
(4)  That a further report be submitted to a future meeting on the outcome 
of (2) above. 
 

150. BUDGET MONITORING REPORT AS AT DECEMBER, 2004  
 

 Consideration was given to the seventh Budget Monitoring Report for the 
Programme Area in 2004/05, with a current forecast to overspend against 
budget for the financial year by £553k (0.35%). 
 
This relates to budget pressures in both Culture and Leisure Services 
(£485k) and Education Services (£68k). 
 
A detailed variance analysis is included in the attached appendices. 
 
The Culture and Leisure Services overspend primarily relates to 
continued pressure on sport and recreational facility budgets, as 
experienced in previous years. 

Agenda Item 16Page 111



 

 
In addition, Culture and Heritage forecast an overspend of £121k mainly 
due to a shortfall in income, due in part to a loss of room hire income at 
the Arts Centre due to the utilisation of the room as a call centre and the 
temporary closure of Clifton Park Museum. 
 
The Culture and Leisure overspend is partly offset by a saving on the 
Library Service budget resulting from a moratorium on procurement 
spending and slippage in staff recruitment (£68k). 
 
The Education Services’ forecast overspend relates to net overspends in 
Strategic Management (£37k), Access to Education (£96k), Non-schools 
funding (£35k) and the under-recovery of income on the schools’ HR 
contract with RBT (£70k).  These are partly offset by savings in Special 
Education (£170k) mainly due to slippage on the implementation of the 
new Greasborough PRU due to difficulties in staff recruitment, and which 
is now operational. 
 
The forecast outturn as at December (£553k) shows an increase of £156k 
from the overspend reported in November. 
 
All possible action, as detailed in the report, is being taken to minimise 
overspending in the Programme Area. 
 
The meeting debated a number of factors in terms of the most appropriate 
way of resolving longstanding budgetary pressures. 
 
These included:- 
 

- loss of room hire income at the Arts Centre  
- hire charges at the Arts Centre 
- under-recovery of income on the schools’ HR contract with RBT 
- overspend on sport and recreational facility budgets 
- accumulative budget pressures/impact on 2006/07 budget 

 
Resolved:-  (1)  That the forecast outturn for 2004/05 based on actual 
costs to 31st December and forecast costs to the end of March 2005 be 
noted. 
 
(2) That  a report be submitted to a future meeting after the 
commencement of the Base Budget Review exercise in March, 2005. 
 
(3) That the concern raised regarding the schools’ HR contract with 
RBT be drawn to the attention of the RBT Liaison Group. 
 
(4)  That a copy of this Minute be forwarded to the Scrutiny Adviser 
responsible for the Democratic and Resources Scrutiny Panel and the 
Executive Director, Resources in order to draw attention to the need to 
reconsider the retention of risk and consequent budget overspend in 
relation to the schools’ HR contract with RBT. 

Page 112



 

 

 
151. CULTURE AND LEISURE SERVICES:  PRICING AND ACCESS 

ISSUES AND PROPOSALS FOR 2005-06  
 

 Consideration was given to a report of the Strategic Leader, Culture, 
Leisure and Lifelong Learning on Pricing and Access Issues and 
Proposals for 2005/06. 
 
Budget management considerations have brought into perspective a 
number of longstanding pricing and access issues within the service 
which are contributing to pressures on budgets across the service area 
generally but particularly within the Leisure and Green Spaces Service. 
 
The report proposes a revised Schedule of Fees and Charges for Culture 
& Leisure Services which reflect inflation price increases for 
implementation in April, 2005, together with some proposed changes to 
pricing structures for implementation at the same time. 
 
The report set out background information, a prediction of the impact on 
service income arising from each measure, sensitivity analysis, 
benchmarking work, and assessment of the likelihood and impact of 
different levels of customer fall-off. 
 
The meeting was asked to recognise that a number of issues underlie 
current budget pressures in Culture & Leisure.  The recommendations 
outlined in the report will contribute to easing those pressures, though 
many other factors are involved, including the poor physical condition of 
many buildings, the point being made that adjustments to pricing and 
access mechanisms will not in themselves eliminate the whole of the 
present budget pressure. 
 
The Cabinet Member referred to the existing policy in respect of the 
concessionary use of Culture & Leisure services and facilities, and 
reaffirmed that policy on charging for the use of those facilities should be 
strictly adhered to.  In particular, requests for the use of facilities to host 
events in support of the Mayor’s Charity should be supported only on the 
basis that all costs associated with making staff and facilities available, 
including loss of income where relevant, were recovered by Culture & 
Leisure from the event sponsor.   
 
This led to a discussion on the following issues:- 
 

- staff costs associated with free use of rooms 
- possible savings on Special Events Budget within 

Democratic Services and potential for this to fund events for 
the Mayor’s Charity 

- criteria/model to be applied following a request for 
concessionary use – i.e. must contribute to features within 
the Cultural Strategy or Sport & Recreation Plan 

 

Page 113



 

The meeting was reminded that this was the first pricing review since the 
inspection by the Audit Commission in 2004 who had criticised the 
Authority for not targeting its resources more effectively.  
 
Resolved:-  (1)  That, in respect of Standard rate pricing, a general price 
increase of 3% with effect from 1st April 2005, or the commencement of 
the spring/summer season, whichever is the sooner, be approved. 
 
(2) That, in respect of Age-related concessionary pricing, the revision 
of discounts for under-16s and over-60s from 50% to 35%, be approved. 
 
(3) That, in respect of Income-related concessionary pricing, the 
revision of discounts for Rothercard holders from 50% to 35%, with Junior 
Rothercard continuing to apply to those services and activities for which it 
currently offers eligibility, but at a standardised rate of 10% further 
discount on full Rothercard rates, be approved. 
 
(4) That, in respect of underpricing of key services, a revised pricing 
structure for a small number of specific services and activities be 
approved. 
 
(5) That, in respect of requests for free or concessionary use of 
Culture & Leisure services and facilities, a revised pricing tariff for meeting 
rooms and other spaces providing for an amended discount of 35% for 
concessionary use within existing criteria be approved with effect from 1st 
April, 2005;  and that a more detailed report be submitted to a future 
meeting with a view to the introduction of a consistent and more 
sustainable concessionary use policy across Culture & Leisure from 
September, 2005. 
 
(6) That, in respect of peak time activity, the current policy of not 
restricting concessionary access to facilities to off-peak times, be 
confirmed. 
 
(7) That block payment for activity courses remains the main payment 
option, with the introduction of a weekly payment option for Rothercard 
holders only from 1st April 2005. 
 
(8) That the key principles agreed through the above resolutions, form 
the basis of negotiations with bidders in connection with the pricing and 
access requirements which will form part of the Sport & Leisure/Joint 
Service Centre PFI/PPP programme. 
 
(9)   That a further report detailing recent examples of costs incurred by 
the Service in respect of free use for fundraising events for the Mayor’s 
Charity be submitted to a future meeting. 
 

152. ST. ANN'S PRIMARY SCHOOL - REQUEST TO NAME PART OF A 
SCHOOL BUILDING  
 

Page 114



 

 

 Consideration was given to a report of the Acting Strategic Leader, 
Resources and Information regarding a request received from the 
school’s governing body of St. Ann’s Primary School for permission to 
name the new theatre building at the school to the ‘Malvyn Butler Theatre’ 
in order to commemorate the late chair of governors. 
 
Resolved:-  (1)  That the request to name part of the St. Ann’s Primary 
school to the ‘Malvyn Butler Theatre’ be approved. 
 
(2)  That the Head Teacher be informed accordingly. 
 

 
(The Chairman authorised consideration of the following item in order to keep 
Members fully informed)  
  
153. CLIFTON PARK MUSEUM  

 
 The Manager, Libraries, Museums and Arts gave a verbal report on the 

recent success of the opening of Clifton Park Museum. 
 
Approximately seven thousand people had visited the Museum in the 
previous week and both the Café and Shop had been very popular. 
 
Resolved:-  That the verbal report be noted with pleasure. 
 

154. EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC  
 

 Resolved:-  That, under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 
1972, the press and public be excluded from the meeting for the following 
items of business on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of 
exempt information as defined in those paragraphs, indicated below, of 
Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972. 
 

155. GRANGE PARK GOLF COURSE - PREFERRED PARTNERS  
 

 Consideration was given to a report of the Strategic Leader, Culture, 
Leisure and Lifelong Learning regarding the process of selecting a partner 
to carry out the future management and operation of Grange Park Golf 
Course, which has now reached a stage where it is necessary to enter 
into detailed negotiations with a preferred partner. 
 
The meeting discussing the following issues:- 
 

- Lease term 
- Marketing 
- Security 

 
Resolved:-  (1)  That detailed negotiations with the preferred partner, as 
agreed by the interview panel at the bidders presentation meeting on 24th 
January, 2005, be approved. 

Page 115



 

 
(2) That detailed negotiations with the second suitable partner be 
entered into, if those with the preferred partner do not lead to a 
satisfactory outcome. 
 
(3) That a report be submitted to a future meeting upon the 
conclusion of the detailed negotiations. 
 
(4)  That a further Appendix summarising the responses to questions 
raised be forwarded to the Cabinet Member and Advisors, Education, 
Culture and Leisure Services. 
 
(Exempt under Paragraph 7 of the Act – information relating to the 
financial or business affairs of any particular person). 
 

156. OPENING OF TENDERS - EDUCATION, CULTURE & LEISURE 
SERVICES, SOCIAL SERVICES  
 

 The Cabinet Member opened two tenders received for a Contract for the 
Supply of Milk, Dairy and Bakery Products for the Education Catering 
Services and Adult Services. 
 
Resolved:-  That RBT-Procurement, together with Officers from Social 
Services and Education, Culture and Leisure Services, evaluate and 
accept the appropriate tender in accordance with delegated powers. 
 
(Exempt under Paragraph 8 of the Act – information relating to the 
amount of expenditure proposed to be incurred by the authority under any 
particular contract for the supply of goods or services).  
 

 

Page 116



 

 

CABINET MEMBER FOR EDUCATION, CULTURE AND LEISURE SERVICES 
TUESDAY, 15TH FEBRUARY, 2005 

 
 
Present:- Councillor Boyes (in the Chair); Councillor Littleboy. 
 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Austen.  
 
157. LEA GOVERNOR APPOINTMENTS  

 
 Pursuant to Minute No. C50 of January 2000, consideration was given to 

nominations received to fill LEA vacancies on school governing bodies. 
 
Resolved:-  That, with the effective date of appointment, the following 
appointments be made to school governing bodies:- 
 
Anston Park Junior   Mrs M E Bridges JP  15/02/05 
Aston Fence J&I   Mrs V Otley   15/02/05 
Brinsworth Manor Infant  Mrs M Rollinson  15/02/05 
Coleridge Primary   Mr D Ellum   15/02/05 
Flanderwell Primary   Mrs A Myers   15/02/05 
Flanderwell Primary   Mr P Jarvis   15/02/05 
Kiveton Park Infant   Mr A Hanks   15/02/05 
Maltby Crags Infant   Mr A Barclay   15/02/05 
Meadowhall Junior   Mrs C Bowler  
 15/02/05 
Rawmarsh Rosehill Junior  Cr R Stone   15/02/05 
Whiston J.& I.    Cr B Cutts  
 15/02/05 
Wickersley Northfield Primary Mrs M Crookes  15/02/05 
Wickersley Northfield Primary Mrs C Parker   15/02/05 
Our Lady & St Joseph’s Cath. Prim. Mrs A Roche  
 15/02/05 
Thrybergh Fullerton C.of E. Primary Mr R Ackroyd  
 15/02/05 
Wath C.of E. Primary   Mrs J Hampshire 
 15/02/05 
Dinnington Comprehensive  Mrs J Burton  
 15/02/05 
Dinnington Comprehensive  Mr P Wardle  
 15/02/05 
Dinnington Comprehensive  Mr R Perrin  
 15/02/05 
Wales High School   Mr M Green   15/02/05 
 
Re-appointments 
 
Blackburn Primary   Mr D Waller   27/03/05 
Bramley Grange Primary  Mrs A Brown   27/03/05 
Thorpe Hesley Infant   Mr G Brown  

Page 117



 

 27/03/05 
Thorpe Hesley Infant   Mr W J Dyer  
 27/03/05 
West Melton J.& I.   Mr M Simmons  27/03/05 
Wickersley School & Sports   Mrs M Oldfield 
 27/03/05 
  College 
 
All the above appointments are subject to satisfactory checks being 
undertaken.  
 

158. PROGRESS REPORT ON CULTURE, LEISURE AND LIFELONG 
LEARNING IMPROVEMENT ACTION PLAN AND SERVICE PLANNING 
 

 Consideration was given to a report of the Libraries, Museums & Arts 
Manager on the progress made by Cultural Services following the Regular 
Performance Assessment (RPA) carried out by the Audit Commission in 
January 2004.  The report also brings to Members’ attention work done to 
date to determine strategic outcomes and target audiences for the Service 
Area, in line with the requirements of the Audit Commission and the 
revised RMBC Service Planning Guidance. 
 
The RPA inspection of Cultural Services identified a broad range of 
achievements and successes and highlighted a number of areas the 
service should focus on in order to sustain the goal of continuous 
improvement.   
 
An improvement plan was established in January 2004 and is currently in 
its 13th month of implementation.  Progress is being made on all of the 
areas identified by the inspection.   
 
The report highlights key areas for improvement and progress made, and 
incorporates recommendations from the Best Value Review on Sport and 
Leisure (August 2001) Light touch inspection on Sport and Leisure 
(December 2003) and Regular Performance Assessment on Cultural 
Services (March, 2004). 
 
The report included the following appendices:- 
 
Appendix 1 - Action Plan, including current status 
Appendix 2  - Mapping exercise against key Strategy documents 
Appendix 3  - Proposed Culture and Leisure Service Strategic 
Outcomes    and Target Communities 
 
The majority of the improvements to date have been achieved from within 
current budgets.  However, certain elements have required additional 
funding, as identified in the report now submitted. 
 
The Audit Commission has made it clear that the Service needs to target 
resources more effectively on identified priority groups, and that this must 

Page 118



 

 

be clearly demonstrated. 
 
The meeting referred to a range of other strategies all of which impact on 
service planning.  These include:- 
 

- Corporate Plan and Local Strategic Partnership priorities 
- Alignment to cross-cutting issues 
- Contribution to CPA/Links to inspection 
- Link to Best Value Performance Indicators 

 
This was to be the final update on the RPA which would be superseded 
by the new Service Plan. 
 
Resolved:-  (1)  That the report be received. 
 
(2) That the proposed Strategic Outcomes and target audiences are 
approved to allow the Culture and Leisure Service Plan to be prepared.  
 
(3)  That a presentation to demonstrate how Culture fits into the overall 
Service Plan be given at a future meeting of the Cabinet Member, 
Education, Culture and Leisure Services, and The Cabinet.  
 

159. LGA ANNUAL CULTURAL SERVICES CONFERENCE 2005 - 
BROADENING HORIZONS  
 

 Consideration was given to attendance at the Annual LGA Cultural 
Services Conference 2005 – Broadening Horizons. 
 
Resolved:-  That one Officer be nominated to attend the above 
Conference to be held in London on the 17th-18th March, 2005. 
 

 

Page 119



 

 

CABINET MEMBER FOR EDUCATION, CULTURE AND LEISURE SERVICES 
TUESDAY, 1ST MARCH, 2005 

 
 
Present:- Councillor Boyes (in the Chair); Councillors Austen and Littleboy. 
 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Rushforth.  
 
160. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS  

 
 Resolved:-  That the minutes of meetings of the Cabinet Member, 

Education, Culture and Leisure Services held on 1st and 8th February, 
2005 be received. 
 

161. TOURISM PANEL  
 

 The minutes of a meeting of the Tourism Panel held on 7th February, 2005 
were received. 
 

162. INTENSIFYING SUPPORT PROGRAMME (ISP)  
 

 Consideration was given to a report of the Strategic Leader School 
Improvement regarding the progress and impact of the Intensifying 
Support Programme now operating in ten primary schools.  The intended 
purpose of this programme is to raise attainment in those schools with 
results consistently below the DfES floor target of 65% of pupils achieving 
Level 4 or above at the end of Key Stage 2 for English and/or 
mathematics. 
 
The Intensifying Support Programme, which arose out of and builds upon 
the work of the National Literacy and Numeracy Strategies, was initially 
piloted in 2002 in thirteen LEAs to support low-achieving schools.  As a 
result of this successful pilot, the programme was extended in 2004 to a 
further seventy-six LEAs including Rotherham. 
 
The report set out the following:- 
 

- Aims of the programme 
- How schools were identified 
- Amount and nature of support 
- Evaluation of support and success of the programme 

 
The Programme is supported through the Standards Fund and this 
funding will continue at the same level for a second year (2005/06) to 
ensure that progress is maintained. 
 
In addition, those primary schools causing the LEA most concern, draw 
significantly on additional support from the School Improvement Service 
and across the Programme Area.  It is anticipated that the focus within the 
programme on improving leadership and management will enable these 

Page 120



 

schools to become more autonomous and need less support in the future. 
 
The meeting was informed of the work taking place within the LEA in 
order to ensure new systems are implemented in schools, and the 
challenges the work posed for schools. 
 
The benefits of raising the attainment of children in all year groups and 
schools was beginning to emerge. 
 
A model of curriculum setting is being encouraged for use by all schools. 
 
Resolved:-  (1)  That the report be received. 
 
(2)  That, subject to continued funding, the programme is sustained in all 
schools presently on the programme until standards improve and the 
school leadership has the capacity to sustain that improvement. 
 
(2) That a copy of the final report and improvement actions be placed on 
a future termly agenda of Governing Body meetings. 
 
(4)  That the attention of Members of the Lifelong Learning Opportunities 
Scrutiny Panel be drawn to the excellent work that is taking place within 
Rotherham schools to raise the attainment of pupils.  
 

163. 2004 A2 AND AS LEVEL EXAMINATION RESULTS  
 

 Consideration was given to a report of the Strategic Leader School 
Improvement containing details of A2 and AS Level examination results 
for 2004 and how they compare to previous years, national averages and 
the results of Statistical Neighbours. 
 
Eight out of the sixteen secondary schools make provision for post 16 
students.   Schools offer two types of course; Advanced Level General 
Certificate of Education (FCE) and Vocational Courses.  The report covers 
the schools’ achievements in GCE Advanced Level examinations. 
 
Since September 2000, major changes have occurred to the curriculum 
delivered in school sixth forms.  Young people in post 16 learning have 
been encouraged to study a broader range of subjects beyond the 
traditional three “A” levels with a large number of new subjects being 
introduced. 
 
The study of General National Vocational Qualifications (GNVQ) has been 
supported as both individual courses and in combination with A Levels.  
Key Skills have also been encouraged to support learning in areas such 
as Communication and ICT.  These changes were designed to give 
breadth to the Post 16 curriculum. 
 
Advanced level qualifications – A level and Advanced General National 
Vocational Qualifications have also changed in order to create more 

Page 121



 

 

common features between advanced level qualifications and to increase 
flexibility by breaking large qualifications down into smaller blocks which 
could be combined into broader learning programmes. 
 
These changes mean that individual learners now have an opportunity to 
develop complex programmes of study that can be assessed by a wide 
range of qualifications.  This makes it very difficult to make comparisons 
using data collected over recent years. 
 
The report gave details on the following areas:- 
 

• Results Overall 
• Results by Entry 
• Results by gender 
• Additional information by school and subject 

 
Resolved:-  That the report be received and the information noted. 
 

164. GCSE EXAMINATION RESULTS 2004  
 

 Consideration was given to a report of the Strategic Leader School 
Improvement which contained details of the GCSE examination results for 
2004 and how they compare to previous years, the national average and 
the results of statistical neighbours. 
 
The presentation of GCSE results is complicated by the different ways in 
which the results are expressed. 
 
A new system has been introduced this year to calculate the average 
point score of pupils, this includes a wider range of GCSE equivalent 
qualifications.   Comparisons for this indicator can only be made, 
therefore, against other figures for this year and not against performance 
in previous years. 
 
The percentage of pupils achieving 5+ GCSEs at the higher grade A*-C 
has increased by 1.5% to 45.9% in 2004 (including pupils in special 
schools) against a national average of 53.7%.  This is an improvement of 
l.5% on 2003 against a national improvement of only 0.8%.  The gap 
between the performance of schools in Rotherham and the national 
average has narrowed from 8.5% in 2003 to 7.8% in 2004. 
 
The percentage of pupils achieving 5 A*-G grades has fallen slightly this 
year and remains slightly below both the national average and the 
average for Statistical Neighbours. 
 
Only 5% of pupils in Rotherham left school in 2004 with no GCSE 
equivalent passes.  This is slightly below both the national average and 
the average for Statistical Neighbours. 
 
The Council, through its OFSTED Action Plan and Educational 

Page 122



 

Development Plan is striving to raise the attainment of pupils in 
Rotherham schools.  Nine schools improved their 5+ A*-C results in 2004. 
 
The focus for support will continue to be on those schools where the 
progress of pupils from Key Stage 2 to Key Stage 4 is less than that which 
would be expected in similar schools nationally as indicated by the Value 
Added tables and the Fischer Family trust data. 
 
Resolved:-  That the report be received. 
 

165. THE FUTURE OF OFSTED INSPECTIONS - SEPTEMBER 2005 AND 
BEYOND  
 

 Consideration was given to a report of the Strategic Leader School 
Improvement on the proposed framework for Ofsted Inspections from 
September 2005 and beyond. 
 
The report drew attention to the following:- 
 
Summary of implications for schools of the proposed framework: 
 

• Minimal notice of forthcoming inspection – two to three days 
• Maximum period between inspections will be three years to 

provide more up to date reports on every school 
• Reduced inspection days 
• Need for schools to be prepared for inspection at all times 
• Critical role of School Self Evaluation (S.E.F.) 

 
Summary of implications for the Council of the proposed framework: 
 

• Challenge and support will need to be targeted towards 
schools’  self evaluation processes 
• Maintain an up to date perspective on schools’ capacity 
for  rigorous self evaluation 
• Revisions will be needed to the present system for 
categorising  schools to inform level of intervention required 
• Increase the number of schools reflecting the 
characteristics of  autonomous self improving school 

 
The report set out the following information:- 
 

- Outline of Proposals 
- Children’s Services agenda 
- Pilot School’s Experience 
- School Evaluation Form (SEF) 
- Current strengths in schools’ self evaluation 
- Necessary developments in schools’ present self-evaluation 

 
Features of the pilot school’s experience were highlighted. 
 

Page 123



 

 

Resolved:-  (1)  That the report be received. 
 
(2) That the implications for both the schools and the Council of the 
proposed framework be noted.  
 

166. AUDIT OF GOVERNING BODY EFFECTIVENESS  
 

 Consideration was given to a report of the Strategic Leader School 
Improvement on the revised OFSTED Framework which is scheduled to 
be introduced from September 2005, 
 
The revised framework will place a much greater emphasis on school self-
evaluation and on the governing body playing a critical role in that process 
in terms of how well they know their school’s strengths and weaknesses 
and of the leadership and management of their school. 
 
Allied to the reduced notice of inspection, from the present 6-10 weeks to 
2-5 days, schools and governing bodies will be unable to use this time to 
“prepare” for the inspection.  It is crucial therefore that schools and 
governing bodies know their schools well.  Equally important however, is 
the governing body’s ability to assess their own effectiveness because, as 
studies have shown, an effective governing body will have a direct impact 
on the success of the school by setting the climate for improvement. 
 
The Audit of Governing Body Effectiveness is a tool that has been 
developed by the Governor Development Service to support governing 
bodies in assessing their own effectiveness and it is expected that 
governing bodies complete this Audit during the Spring Term 2005 and 
subsequently on an annual basis.  The outcomes of this self review 
process could then feed into the overall school self review process and, 
where appropriate, the School Improvement Plan. 
 
How the Audit is completed has to be determined by each governing 
body.   
 
The report contained a number of options available for consideration, 
however, the governing body can determine another option if this meets 
their needs more effectively. 
 
Action Plans will be drawn up at the conclusion of the Audit exercise. 
 
It was suggested that two key elements of this exercise ere in 
strengthening the role of key Governor, and LEA Governor training. 
 
Resolved:-  (1)  That the report be received. 
 
(2)  That the introduction and use of the “Audit of Governing Body 
Effectiveness” be supported. 
 

167. EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC  

Page 124



 

 
 Resolved:-  That, under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 

1972, the press and public be excluded from the meeting for the following 
item of business on the grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of 
exempt information as defined in Paragraph 8 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A 
to the Local Government Act 1972 (information relating to expenditure 
proposed to be incurred by the Authority under a particular contract). 
 

168. PAYMENT OF CONSULTANCY SUPPORT - GRANGE PARK GOLF 
COURSE  
 

 Consideration was given to a report of the Strategic Leader Culture, 
Leisure and Lifelong Learning regarding the need to invoke Standing 
Order 35, given the specific circumstances outlined in the report, in order 
to allow consultants that have been used to support the selection of 
management partners for Grange Park Golf Course to be paid additional 
expenses. 
 
Resolved:-  (1)  That the report be received. 
 
(2)  That the invoking of Standing Order 35 be agreed to enable an 
additional payment to be made to GDG Acornbridge as a consequence of 
the circumstances outlined in the report submitted, and having regard to 
the representation of the Officer. 
 

 

Page 125



 

 

THE ROTHERHAM CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE'S BOARD 
THURSDAY, 3RD FEBRUARY, 2005 

 
 
Present:- Councillor Stone (in the Chair); Councillors Boyes, Ellis, Gosling, Kirk, 
Littleboy, Angela Bingham (Voluntary Sector), Imogen Clout (Voluntary Sector), Ann 
Lawrence (Non-Exec RPCT), J. McIvor (PCT), Ellen Smith (Rotherham General 
Hospitals), Joyce Thacker (Connexions) and Dave Featherstone (District 
Commander, South Yorkshire Police).  
 
Also in attendance:- 
Mike Cuff (Chief Executive), Di Billups (Executive Director, Children and Young 
People's Development), John Gomersall (Executive Director (Social Services), Peter 
Rennie, Ged McNulty and Simon Hughes (Simon Hughes Associates). 
 
1. FIVE A DAY  

 
 The Chairman referred to the achievement of providing “Five a Day” in 

every Rotherham school as part of the healthy eating initiative. 
 
Rotherham is the first area in the whole of the Yorkshire and Humber 
region where every eligible school has signed up for the school fruit and 
vegetable scheme.  Every school day nearly 11,500 Rotherham pupils at 
91 schools now enjoy a free healthy snack.   
 
Members of the Board welcomed this as an important part of supporting 
children in every school.   Particular reference was made to the 
involvement of various organisations and partners to achieve this service.  
 
Agreed: That everyone concerned be congratulated on this achievement.  
 

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE.  
 

 Apologies were received from Kath Henderson, Philip Marshall and Sarah 
Whittle.  
 

3. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS BOARD - 2ND DECEMBER, 2004  
 

 The minutes of the Board held on 2nd December, 2004 were agreed as a 
correct record.  
 

4. MINUTES OF THE EXECUTIVE GROUP HELD ON 16TH DECEMBER, 
2004 AND 20TH JANUARY, 2005  
 

 The minutes of the Executive Group and key issues were noted.   
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 17Page 126



 

 
 
 
 

5. CHILDREN ACT 2004  
 

 Di outlined the matters set out in the report circulated which summarised 
that  
The Children Bill was given Royal Assent on Monday 15 November 2004.  
This follows the publication of the Green Paper ‘Every Child Matters’ in 
2003 which proposed changes in policy and legislation in England to 
maximise opportunities and minimise risk for all children and young 
people, focussing services more effectively around the needs of the child, 
young people and families. The consultation on the Green Paper showed 
broad support for the proposals, in particular the intention to concentrate 
on outcomes that children and young people themselves have said are 
important, rather than prescribing organisational change. This is very 
much aligned to the views expressed by Rotherham.  
 
The Act has been produced in the light of this consultation and gives 
effect to the legislative proposals set out in the Green Paper to create 
clear accountability for children and young people’s services , to enable 
better joined up working and to secure a better focus on safeguarding 
children. 
 
Agreed:  (1)  That Members note the requirements of the Act 

 
(2)  That officers produce papers detailing the individual guidance 
provided by the DfES around the role of the Lead Member, Director of 
Children’s Services and Voluntary Sector etc, and that these are 
consulted upon. 

 
(3)  That the Development Team continue to move forward as agreed, in 
bringing in the integration of children’s services in line with the 
requirements of the Act. 

 
(4)  That members receive regular progress reports regarding planned 
developments. 
 

6. ROLE OF MEMBER & SENIOR EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR  
 

 Di outlined the matters set out in the report circulated which detailed that 
across central and local government and all agencies that work with 
children, there is a shared commitment to ensure that every child has the 
opportunity to fulfil their potential. Achieving this vision will require national 
and local government to move to a position where: 
 

• The well being of children and young people is at the heart of all 
policies and all agencies are working together toward shared 
outcomes. 

Page 127



 

 

 
• Clear overall responsibility and accountability exist for services. 

 
• Key services are integrated around the needs of the children and 

young people, and mechanisms are put in place to involve them in 
determining how their needs are met. 

 
 
 
 
 

To ensure clear accountability locally, the Children Act 2004 requires 
every Children’s Service Authority (CSA) in England to appoint a 
Director and lead member for Children’s Services (DCS). The DCS 
and the Lead Member respectively will provide a professional and 
political focus for children’s services. They have three key roles: 

 
• Responsibility and accountability for local authority children’s 

services; 
 

• Leadership to drive change; 
 

• Forging partnerships to bring together relevant local partners. 
 

The DCS and Lead Member are accountable for the Children’s 
Services Authority functions in four main areas: 

 
a. education services – the authorities functions in its capacity as a 

local education authority (excluding certain LEA functions for 
adults) 

 
b. social services – the authority’s social services function in so far 

as they relate to children and the local authority’s functions for 
children and young people leaving care; 

 
c. health services – functions exercised by the authority on behalf of 

an NHS body, in so far as they relate to children; 
 

d. inter – agency co-operation – the new functions in the Children 
Act to build and lead arrangements for inter agency co-operation. 

 
Agreed:  (1) That the well being of children and young people is a 
priority and placed at the heart of the Community and Corporate Plan 
and policies related to this agenda. 
 

(2)   That strategic planning is in place to ensure that all agencies are 
working together toward shared outcomes. 

 
(3)  That consideration is given to new structures which reflect the 

requirements of the Act on the appointment of the Senior Executive 

Page 128



 

Director for Children and Young People’s Services. 
 
(4) That consideration is given to the appointment of an elected 

member with responsibility for Children and Young People’s 
Services, to coincide with the appointment of the Senior Executive 
Director Children and Young People’s Services.   

 
7. APPOINTMENT - UPDATE.  

 
 Mike reported that Sonia Sharp, currently Deputy Director of Education at 

Leeds, would take up the post of Senior Executive Director, Children and 
Young People’s Services Development, at the end of April, 2005.   
 
Mike referred to the interview process, which had included a wide range 
of organisations and partners and young people.   
Agreed:- (1)  That the position be noted. 
 
(2)  That everyone involved in the appointments process be thanked for 
their efforts.  
 

8. SAFEGUARDING BOARD DEVELOPMENT - PROGRESS.  
 

 Mike reported that he had chaired the meeting of the Safeguarding Board 
yesterday and was pleased to report that good process was being made 
with a variety of issues. 
 
He reported that Zafar Saleem would be a member of the Safeguarding 
Board to advise on equalities and equal opportunities issues.  
 
Agreed:  That the good progress be welcomed.   
 

9. CONSULTATION ON INSPECTION FRAMEWORK.  
 

 Di reported on the consultation document received and the need to 
respond by 24th February, 2005.  It was proposed that the draft response 
be finalised by the Executive Group and emailed to Board Members for 
final comment.   
 
Agreed:-  That the above process be approved. 
 

10. CHILDREN'S INCLUSION & SUPPORT SERVICE AND ROTHERHAM 
CHILDREN'S FUND LOCAL EVALUATION  
 

 Ged McNulty reported on the CISS Project and summarised that,  
following the difficulties encountered during the development stage, by the 
Children’s Inclusion & Support Service (CISS), one of the Children’s Fund 
projects supported by 25% Youth Crime Prevention allocation, it was felt 
necessary to give a brief history of the CISS and to update the Executive 
Group and Children’s Board on the progress made by the CISS since 
October 2004. 

Page 129



 

 

 
Ged was pleased to report that the Project was now based at 
Montgomery Hall, Wath upon Dearne and that the new Steering 
Committee were making good progress with the initiative, service delivery 
and monitoring.     
 
In addition, Simon Hughes reported on the Children’s Fund Local 
Evaluation Progress Report and also about plans for the development of a 
robust system for monitoring quality, effectiveness and value for money of 
Children’s Fund supported services.  It is planned that throughout the year 
the Group and Board can be informed about how Children’s Fund projects 
are delivering quality services and how they can provide evidence of this 
quality.  The purpose of this process will be to ensure that future 
commissioners of services will have the evidence and knowledge to be 
able to make informed choices about which services they wish to 
purchase. 

 
Simon reported that he acted as a “Critical Friend” and provided advice on 
systems, monitoring and evaluation of Children’s Fund projects, in three 
stages, as follows:-  
 
1. Development of partnership/organisation. 

 
2. Planning and design of services. 
 
3. Review delivery of services on the basis of prevention, 
partnership and participation. 
 
Simon proposed that further work be undertaken on inputs, outcomes and 
indicators and that case study reviews be reported to the Executive and to 
the Board on a regular basis. 
 
Agreed:  (1)  That the good progress now being made with CISS be 
welcomed. 
 
(2)  That the Executive Group and Board receive progress reports and 
case study reviews on the Children’s Fund Projects on a regular basis. 
 

11. DATE OF NEXT MEETING  
 

 The next meeting is scheduled to take place on Thursday, 3rd March, 
2005 at 10.00 am.   
 

12. EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC  
 

 Resolved:-  That, under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 
1972, the press and public be excluded from the meeting for the following 
item of business on the grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of 
exempt information as defined in those paragraphs, indicated below, of 
Part I of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972. 

Page 130



 

 
13. SEXUAL EXPLOITATION TASK & FINISH GROUP - PROGRESS.  

 
 Di gave an update and reported that a meeting of the Sexual Exploitation 

Task and Finish Group would be held shortly. 
 
 

 

Page 131



 

 

PERFORMANCE AND SCRUTINY OVERVIEW COMMITTEE 
11th February, 2005 

 
Present:- Councillor Stonebridge (in the Chair); Councillors Clarke, Doyle, Hall, 
License, G. A. Russell, Sangster and Whelbourn. 
 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillors R. S. Russell and St.John.  
 
98. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 
 There were no declarations of interest made at this meeting. 

 
99. BEST VALUE REVIEW OF COMMUNITY BASED SERVICES  

 
 Helen Best, Project Manager Review of Community Based Services, 

presented the submitted report on the progress of the Best Value Review 
of Community Based Services. The review had recently reached its mid-
point in terms of allocated time and the report outlined the progress made 
in meeting the review’s targets. 
 
The assessment of service areas was on target and the consultation with 
staff and stakeholder agencies was ahead of target. The public 
consultation although behind target was now underway and likely to be 
completed fully by the end of March, 2005. The inputting of data via SNAP 
had been delayed due to circumstances beyond the control of those 
working within the Social Services Department and highlighted were 
issues relating to inter-agency communication and response times. 
 
The research was focussing on gathering both quantitative and qualitative 
data about service development and delivery, outcomes for service users 
and carers and on staff networking. 
 
The report set out :- 
 
- Background to the review 
- Best Value Review Group 
- Assessment of Service Areas 
- Comparison with other Authorities 
- Consultation with Service Users, Potential Service Users and Carers 
- Finance 
 
Also submitted was an addition to the Action Plan covering activity 
beyond February, 2005 in draft form for discussion with the Best Value 
Review Group and Best Value Review Team. 
 
A question and answer session ensued and the following issues were 
covered :- 
 
- inspection timescales 
- need to link in to relevant scrutiny reviews already carried out 

Agenda Item 18Page 132



 
 

- criteria for selecting which Councils to visit 
- remit and scope of the review 
- input from Neighbourhood Management 
- strategic procurement strategy 
- impact in terms of Gershon savings 
- Commission for Social Care/Inspection 
 
Resolved:- (1) That the information be noted, particularly that the 
consultations was providing both qualitative and quantitative data and that 
the response to the questionnaires had so far been encouraging. 
 
(2) That there was a need to link in to relevant scrutiny review work 
carried out. 
 
(3) That the remit of the review group and scope of the review be clarified. 
 
(4) That consideration be given to linking in the work to the National 
Service Framework and Strategy for Older People. 
 
(5) That the final draft of the project’s report and its recommendations be 
presented to this Committee. 
 

100. CONNEXIONS : EMERGING ISSUES  
 

 Rod Norton , Young People’s Service Manager, explained the background 
to the Connexions service and the reasons for the organisational 
changes. 
 
Negotiations had commenced in November, 2004 and it was proposed 
that Rotherham be the host body for Connexions South Yorkshire. The 
four local authority solicitors had met regarding the Connexions deed and 
a report was expected shortly for Corporate Management Team which 
would subsequently be submitted to Members and the Cabinet. 
 
The deed would include the issue of a Rotherham Scrutiny Panel for the 
Connexions Service in South Yorkshire. The Rotherham Scrutiny Panel 
could provide information to other scrutiny panels on request. 
 
Discussion and a question and answer session ensued and the following 
issues were covered :- 
 
- which scrutiny panel should be responsible for Connexions South 

Yorkshire 
 
- need for a tax avoidance disclosure 
 
- remit of Connexions 
 
- background to Rotherham being proposed as the host organisation 
 

Page 133



 

 

- resource implications 
 
- composition of the Advisory Board 
 
- elected Member representation on the Advisory Board 
 
Resolved:- (1) That the information be noted. 
 
(2) That the principle of Rothe 
rham leading on scrutiny of Connexions South Yorkshire be agreed. 
 
(3) That Rod Norton and Cath Saltis liaise and incorporate the 
Committee’s views in the report for Corporate Management Team, 
 
(4) That Rod Norton liaise with the Heads of Legal and Democratic 
Services and Corporate Finance to clarify the position regarding the issue 
of a disclosure of tax avoidance. 
 
(5) That further reports be submitted as appropriate. 
 

101. PROTOCOLS FOR CROSS CUTTING REVIEWS  
 

 Cath Saltis, Head of Scrutiny, referred to checklists for reviews and that, 
in practice, cross cutting reviews were being carried out. However, there 
was no formal protocol for such working. 
 
It was felt that any protocol needed to be simple and not prescriptive, 
giving scrutiny panels the flexibility to initiate a review and communicate at 
the scoping stage. 
 
Resolved:- That Cath Saltis strengthen the current checklist into the form 
of a protocol. 
 

102. JOINT SCRUTINY SOUTH YORKSHIRE  
 

 The Chairman raised the question of how to tackle South Yorkshire wide 
issues making reference to such issues as blue light services, health and 
transport. 
 
It was proposed to build some cross cutting work into the programme for 
next year. 
 
Resolved:- That the Chairman liaise with the Chairs of the other local 
authority scrutiny committees with a view to taking this initiative forward. 
 

103. ANNUAL SCRUTINY PLAN : PROGRESS  
 

 Cath Saltis, Head of Scrutiny, indicated that scrutiny overall was excellent 
regarding reviews and outputs and that scrutiny advisers would be 
working with Chairs and Vice-Chairs of Panels to pull information 

Page 134



 
 

together. 
 
Two areas requiring further work were with regard to (a) the policy review 
programme and (b) scrutiny and area assembly/community involvement 
working. 
 
The profile of scrutiny had been raised nationally but not so much locally. 
 
Reference was made to the forthcoming request to carry out a review of 
area assemblies and that such review should be carried out by the 
Democratic and Resources Scrutiny Panel. 
 
Reference was also made to the need to think about what scrutiny would 
look like when cabinet portfolios were finalised. 
 
Resolved:- (1) That a Special Meeting take place in April, 2005, to 
consider the position after portfolios had been finalised. 
 
(2) That, in the meantime, the Chairman pull together models of good 
practice. 
 

104. MINUTES  
 

 Resolved:- That the minutes of the previous meeting held on 28th 
January, 2005 be approved as a correct record for signature by the 
Chairman. 
 

105. WORK IN PROGRESS  
 

 Members of the Committee reported on the following issues :- 
 
(a) Councillor License reported budget considerations. 
 
(b) Councillor Doyle reported consideration of progress on past reviews 
and the domestic violence agenda. 
 
(c) Councillor Hall reported ongoing review work regarding 
Wardens/Caretakers/Rangers and a special meeting next Tuesday 
regarding the Waste Management Strategy. 
 
(d) Councillor Sangster reported :- 
 
Regeneration Scrutiny Panel  
 
- budget considerations 
 
- consideration of implications of Civil Contingency Act 
 
- consideration of the regeneration of housing estates 
 

Page 135



 

 

- receipt of a letter of thanks from Vaughan Williamson, South Yorkshire 
Police, regarding the Off Road Motorcycle Nuisance Initiative 

 
Health Scrutiny 
 
- the Health Services Working group were to have a joint scrutiny level 

meeting 
 
(e) Councillor Stonebridge reported : 
 
- the first part of the review of the LSP was coming to an end. The 

second part would look at the working of spokes and the work of the 
voluntary sector 

 
- the use of consultants by the Authority and the possible need for a 

future cross cutting review 
 
(f) Cath Saltis reported that the Centre for Public Scrutiny had invited 
Rotherham to participate in a case study regarding how Rotherham 
engages members of the community in scrutiny reviews and scrutiny 
work. 
 

106. CALL-IN  
 

 There were no formal call in requests. 
 

 
 (The Chairman authorised consideration of the following items to prevent 

any unnecessary delay in processing the matters referred to) 
  
107. FREQUENCY OF FUTURE SCRUTINY PANEL MEETINGS  

 
 Resolved:- That each scrutiny panel consider its own requirements 

regarding the frequency of future scrutiny panel meetings and report back 
to this Committee. 
 

108. BUDGET PROCESS  
 

 The Committee considered future scrutiny involvement in the budget 
process. 
 
Resolved:- That scrutiny no longer participates in the budget process in 
the future but scrutinises the outcomes of the budget linked to 
performance. 
 

 

Page 136



 

 

PERFORMANCE AND SCRUTINY OVERVIEW COMMITTEE 
25th February, 2005 

 
Present:- Councillor Stonebridge (in the Chair); Councillors Clarke, Hall, License, 
G. A. Russell, R. S. Russell, St.John and Sangster. 
 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Doyle and Hussain.  
 
109. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 
 There were no declarations of interest made at this meeting. 

 
110. CHILDREN ACT 2004  

 
 The Executive Director, Children and Young People’s Services 

Development, presented the submitted report relating to the above. 
 
The Executive Director outlined the background and matters set out in the 
report which summarised that The Children Bill was given Royal Assent 
on Monday, 15th November, 2004. This followed the publication of the 
Green Paper ‘Every Child Matters’ in 2003 which proposed changes in 
policy and legislation in England to maximise opportunities and minimise 
risk for all children and young people, focusing services more effectively 
around the needs of the child, young people and families. 
 
The consultation on the Green Paper showed broad support for the 
proposals, in particular the intention to concentrate on outcomes that 
children and young people themselves have said are important rather 
than prescribing organisational change. This was very much aligned to 
the views expressed by Rotherham. 
 
The Act had been produced in the light of this consultation and gave 
effect to the legislative proposals set out in the Green Paper to create 
clear accountability for children and young people’s services, to enable 
better joined up working and to secure a better focus on safeguarding 
children. 
 
Discussion ensued and the following issues were covered : 
 

- Safeguarding Board 
- Annual Self Assessment 
- In depth rigorous inspection sometime between March, 

2006 and March, 2007 
 
Resolved:- (1) That the requirements of the Act be noted. 
 
(2) That the proposal, that officers produce papers detailing the individual 
guidance provided by the DfES around the role of the Lead Member, the 
Director of Children’s Services and the Voluntary Sector etc and that 
these are consulted upon, be supported. 

Page 137



  
 

 
(3) That the proposal, that the Development Team continues to move 
forward as agreed in bringing in the integration of children’s services in 
line with the requirements of the Act, be supported. 
 
(4) That this Committee receives regular progress reports regarding 
planned developments. 
 

111. DRAFT STRATEGY GUIDANCE ON THE ROLE OF THE DIRECTOR 
AND LEAD MEMBER OF CHILDREN'S SERVICES  
 

 The Executive Director, Children and Young People’s Services 
Development, presented the submitted report relating to the above matter.
 
The Executive Director outlined the matters set out in the report submitted 
which detailed that, across the central and local government and all 
agencies that work with children, there is a shared commitment to ensure 
that every child has the opportunity to fulfil their potential. Achieving this 
vision would require national and local government to move to a position 
where : 
 

• The wellbeing of children and young people is at the heart of all 
policies and all agencies are working together toward shared 
outcomes 

• Clear overall responsibility and accountability exist for services 
• Key services are integrated around the needs of the children 

and young people, and mechanisms are put in place to involve 
them in determining how their needs are met. 

 
To ensure clear accountability locally, the Children Act 2004 requires 
every Children’s Service Authority (CSA) in England to appoint a Director 
and lead member for Children’s Services (DCS). The DCS and the Lead 
Member respectively will provide a professional and political focus for 
children’s services. They have three key roles : 
 

• Responsibility and accountability for local authority children’s 
services 

 
• Leadership to drive change 

 
• Forging partnerships to bring together relevant local partners 

 
The DCS and Lead Member are accountable for the Children’s Services 
Authority functions in four main areas : 
 

a. education services – the Authority’s functions in its capacity as a 
local education authority (excluding certain LEA functions for 
adults) 

b. social services – the Authority’s social services function insofar as 
they relate to children and the local authority’s functions for 

Page 138



 

 

children and young people leaving care 
c. health services – functions exercised by the Authority on behalf of 

an NHS body, insofar as they relate to children 
d. inter-agency co-ordination – the new functions in the Children 

Act to build and lead arrangements for inter agency co-operation 
 
 
 
 
Discussion ensued and the following issues were covered :- 
 

• hand over period to the new Senior Executive Director 
• responsibility and accountability 
• Inspection regimes 
• support services 
• commissioning arrangements 
• value for money elements and performance indicators 
• multi-service centres 

 
Resolved:- (1) That the information be noted. 
 
(2) That this Committee supports the following proposals :- 
 
 (a) That the wellbeing of children and young people is a priority and 

placed at the heart of the Community and Corporate Plan and 
polices related to this agenda 

 
 (b) That strategic planning is in place to ensure that all agencies 

are working together toward shared outcomes. 
 
 (c) That consideration is given to new structures which reflect the 

requirements of the Act following the commencement of the Senior 
Executive Director for Children and Young People’s Services. 

 
 (d) That consideration is given to the appointment of an elected 

member with responsibility for Children and Young People’s 
Services, to coincide with the appointment of the Senior Executive 
Director Children and Young People’s Services. 

 
(3) That Di Billups be thanked for all her work on integrating Children and 
Young People’s Services and she be wished all the very  best for the 
future. 
 

112. DEVELOPING A STRATEGY FOR OLDER PEOPLE IN ROTHERHAM  
 

 Colin Bulger, Head of Policy and Partnerships, presented the submitted 
report which argued that a strategy for older people was required in 
Rotherham which mapped the known needs of local older citizens, 
incorporated further needs assessment/research and set out an action 
plan to meet local needs and aspirations of current and future older 

Page 139



  
 

citizens for improved quality of life. 
 
It was proposed that a task group be established to oversee the 
development of the Strategy involving all Council programme areas, the 
Council’s Older Persons and Health Member Champion, Primary Care 
Trust, voluntary sector, Rotherham Partnership and all other stakeholders.
 
The Strategy would be developed in a national and local policy context, 
which had seen older people issues come to the fore as reflected in the 
recent Improving the Quality of Life of Older People’s Shared Priority 
agreed between the Government and the Local Government Association. 
Reflecting a national trend, Rotherham’s older population was also 
forecast to grow significantly over the next twenty years from about 20% 
of the population to 30%. 
 
Reference was made to the Government’s initiative Better Government for 
Older People which identified the following six priorities :- 
 

- Employment 
- Regeneration/Neighbourhood renewal 
- Lifelong Learning 
- Health and Social Care 
- Race and age diversity 
- To follow the World Assembly on Ageing Action Plan (the first 

international agreement that specifically recognised the potential of 
older people) 

 
Such a policy move was also reflected at the local level. 
 
The report set out the proposals and details covering :- 
 

- Policy context for Older People 
- Social Care 
- Current service provision within Social Services 
- CPA 2005 
- Content of the Strategy 
- Taking the work forward 

 
Discussion and a question and answer session ensued and the following 
issues were covered :- 
 

- National Service Framework 
- Composition of Task Group 
- Reporting of the Task Group 
- Involvement of Older People’s Champions 
- Capturing Learning 
 

Resolved:- (1) That the key statistics, research findings and policy 
imperatives concerning older people be noted. 
 

Page 140



 

 

(2) That this Committee welcomes that a Strategy is being produced for 
older people by Summer 2005 led by Rotherham MBC with the Primary 
Care Trust, Voluntary Sector and other key partners such as Housing and 
feels that the Strategy should be built on the National Service Framework 
for Older People already undertaken. 
 
(3) That it be noted that a copy of the report was to be placed before the 
Rotherham Primary Care Trust, Rotherham Partnership Board and the 
Local Strategic Partnership for their agreement. 
 
(4) That the Task Group should utilise existing knowledge and experience 
in the form of Older People’s champions. 
 
(5) That a report be submitted on the initial meeting of the Task Group. 
 
(6) That further reports be received as the Strategy develops. 
 

113. POLICY REVIEW - PART 2  
 

 Colin Bulger, Head of Policy and Partnerships, presented the submitted 
report outlining the outcome of a major review of key strategic policies 
and strategies that were core to the Council’s business and critical in 
ensuring effective corporate governance. 
 
This followed an initial review (completed in August, 2004) of the key 
policies/strategies that drive the rest of the Council’s Corporate Policy 
Framework, particularly the Community Strategy and Corporate Plan. This 
second stage of the review provided an assessment of the key service 
specific and cross cutting strategies that were key to the Council’s 
delivery. 
 
The assessment covered two issues : 
 

- Alignment with Community Strategy and Corporate Plan 
 

- Whether the strategies and polices were “fit for purpose” 
assessed against a range of quality standards and 
criteria 

 
A further stage was now underway with a full review of key strategies in 
line with the new Vision for the Borough. 
 
Discussion and a question and answer session ensued and the following 
issues were covered : 
 

- the need for a glossary of terms used in the 
documentation 

- hallmarking policy and policy development 
- use of web sites and other facilities to make the policy 

more accessible and user friendly 

Page 141



  
 

- timescales 
 
Resolved:- (1) That the content of the assessment now submitted be 
noted. 
 
(2) That it be noted that some strategies/policies/plans were not currently 
aligned with the existing Community Strategy and Corporate Plan. 
 
(3) That it be noted that the third stage of the Review would be critical in 
ensuring that the Council’s policies and strategies were in line with the 
new Vision for the Borough. 
 
(4) That the outcomes of the Policy Review 3 be reported to this 
Committee in due course. 
 
(5) That it be noted that work was underway to develop a policy toolkit 
that would assist in the process of strengthening and improving the 
Council’s strategies and policies and that this be presented to this 
Committee along with the outcome of Policy Review 3. 
 
(6) That policy hallmarking be built into policy development and the toolkit. 
 
(7) That Lee Adams attend the next meeting of this Committee and 
present the timescales. 
 
(8) That a presentation on the accessibility of the policy framework be 
made to members of the public. 
 
(9) That an overview of strategies be prepared. 
 
(10) That further consideration be given to the role of scrutiny in policy 
review. 
 
 

114. POST OF STRATEGIC LEADER, RBT - RECRUITMENT PROCESS  
 

 Consideration was given to nominating two scrutiny representatives on to 
the appointment panel for the above post. 
 
Resolved:- That Councillors Sangster and Stonebridge be nominated to 
serve on the appointment panel. 
 

115. SCRUTINY FORWARD PLANNING  
 

 Resolved:- That arrangements be made for a half day session in April to 
consider the above. 
 

116. FORWARD PLAN OF KEY DECISIONS 1ST FEBRUARY TO 31ST 
MAY, 2005  
 

Page 142



 

 

 The Committee noted the above. 
 

117. MINUTES  
 

 Resolved:- That the minutes of the previous meeting held on 11th 
February, 2005 be approved as a correct record for signature by the 
Chairman. 
 

118. WORK IN PROGRESS  
 

 Members of the Committee reported on the following issues :- 
 
(a) Councillor St. John reported that the Key Stage 3 SATS review was 
now complete and would be submitted to Corporate Management Team 
and subsequently this Committee. 
 
(b) Councillor G. A. Russell reported : 
 
 - Corporate Parenting review was ongoing 
 
 - the next Panel Meeting was focusing on domestic violence. 

The voluntary sector providers had been invited to attend. A 
researcher from the Centre for Public Scrutiny would also be 
attending the meeting using the domestic violence review as 
a case study 

 
 - the Learning Disability Review Group was being reconvened 
 
 
 
(c) Councillor Hall reported : 
 
 - ongoing review work regarding 
Wardens/Caretakers/Rangers 
 
 - the next Panel meeting on 10th March, 2005 was to be a 

themed meeting considering food standards 
 
(d) Councillor Stonebridge reported : 
 
 - attendance at a seminar in London regarding ? . . . . . . . . . . .
 
 - that, along with Cath Saltis, he had met Colin Cupus to 

discuss the external review of scrutiny 
 
 -  a further meeting next week of the LSP Group 
 
(e) Cath Saltis reported a positive response from the other local 
authorities regarding joint working. 
 

Page 143



  
 

119. CALL-IN  
 

 There were no formal call in requests. 
 

 
 (The Chairman authorised consideration of the following item to keep 

Members informed) 
  
120. LIFELONG LEARNING OPPORTUNITIES SCRUTINY PANEL  

 
 Councillor St. John indicated a request from the scrutiny panel to consider 

a report prior to it being determined by the Cabinet Member had not been 
acceded to. He sought clarification of the position. 
 
Reference was made to the availability of the call-in procedure if Members 
were not happy with a decision. The Chairman reminded Members that 
Chairs and Vice Chairs of Scrutiny Panels could attend Cabinet Member 
meetings. The Chairman informed the Committee of a pre-decision call in 
system operating in some authorities. 
 
Some concerns were however expressed regarding scrutiny becoming 
involved in issues before they were determined by the Executive in that 
such involvement could prejudice effective scrutiny after the decision was 
made. 
 
Resolved:- That the information be noted. 
 

 

Page 144


